County of Inyo
Board of Supervisors

Board of Supervisors Room
County Administrative Center
224 North Edwards
Independence, California

All members of the public are encouraged to participate in the discussion of any items on the Agenda. Anyone wishing to speak, please obtain a card from the Board Clerk and
indicate each item you would like to discuss. Retumn the completed card to the Board Clerk before the Board considers the item (s) upon which you wish to speak. You will be
allowed to speak about each item before the Board takes action on it.

Any member of the public may also make comments during the scheduled “Public Comment® period on this agenda conceming any subject related to the Board of Supervisors or
County Govemment. No card needs to be submitted in order fo speak during the “Public Comment' period.

Public Notices: (1) In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, Iif you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the Clerk of the Board at
(760) 878-0373. (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title I1). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility
to this meeting. Should you because of a disability require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting fo
enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section 54954.2). (2) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an
agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence, California and is available per Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).

Note: Historically the Board does break for lunch; the timing of a lunch break is made at the discretion of the Chairperson and at the Board's convenience.

October 3, 2017

8:30 a.m. 1. PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION — Initiation of litigation pursuant
to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Government Code §54956.9 (two cases).

3. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT [Pursuant to Government Code §54957] — Titles: Environmental Health Director;
Health and Human Services Director.

4. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS [Pursuant to Government Code §54957.6] — Employee
organizations: Deputy Sheriff's Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant Association (EOAA); Inyo
County Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); Inyo County Employees Association (ICEA); Inyo County
Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPQOA); IHSS Workers; Law Enforcement Administrators’ Association
(LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all. Agency designated representatives: County Administrative Officer
Kevin Carunchio, Assistant County Administrator Rick Benson, Deputy Personnel Director Sue Dishion,
County Counsel Marshall Rudolph, and Assistant County Counsel John Vallejo.

OPEN SESSION

10:00 am. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

6. PUBLIC COMMENT
7. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two minutes)

8. INTRODUCTIONS - The following employees will be introduced to the Board: Alicia
Salamanca, Prevention Specialist, and Chelsea D. Stockton, Office Clerk Ill, Health and
Human Services.

CONSENT AGENDA (Approval recommended by the County Administrator)
CORONER

9. Request Board approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Duane Eugene Whitbey
for Personal Services for a total contract amount not to exceed $45,000 for the term of
November 1, 2017 through December 31, 2019, contingent upon the Board’s approval of future
budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.
Board of Supervisors AGENDA 1 October 3, 2017



10. Request Board approve Amendment No. 1 to the contract between the County of Inyo and
Jeffrey E. Mullenhour for Personal Services as a County Officer, amending the contract by: A)
changing the end date of the contract to December 31, 2017; B) decreasing the contract
amount by $38,000 for a total contract amount not to exceed $20,000; and C) changing the
Schedule of Fees, effective November 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017, from
$1,350/month to $675/month.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

11. Recycling & Waste Management — Request Board: A) approve the purchase of a Caterpillar
938M Front End Wheel Loader; B) award the contract in an amount not to exceed $262,378.25
to Quinn Company of Lancaster, CA; and C) authorize the County Administrator or designee to
sign all documents relevant to the purchase of the loader.

PUBLIC WORKS

12. Road Department — Request Board: A) declare Hi Desert Truck Driving School of Lancaster,
CA a sole-source provider of training services for obtaining commercial vehicle licensing; and
B) approve a purchase order to Hi Desert Truck Driving School of Lancaster, CA in an amount
not to exceed $35,000, including expenses already incurred this fiscal year, for current training
services for obtaining commercial vehicle licensing.

DEPARTMENTAL (To be considered at the Board’s convenience)

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

PROBATION - Request Board: A) ratify and approve the Master Subscription Services Agreement between
the County of Inyo and CaseloadPRO of Salida, CA for the provision of case management services for an
online case management system for the Inyo County Probation Department for a beginning period of July 1,
2017 to renew each month at a monthly rate of $1,200 for 32 users, contingent upon the Board's adoption of
future budgets; and B) authorize Chief Probation Officer Jeff Thomson to sign.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - Request Board approve a letter of support addressed to the California
Department of Public Health Emergency Preparedness Office on behalf of Inyo County for Inyo and Mono
County Health Care Coalitions to join as a single Health Care Coalition under the Hospital Preparedness
Program, and authorize the Inyo County Health Officer to sign.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - Request Board ratify and approve the Local Area Agreement for First 5
California Funds, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017, in order to receive $1.5 million, with an
annual project allocation of $375,000, and authorize the First 5 Director to sign the agreement between First 5
California and First 5 Inyo County.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - Request Board ratify and approve Amendment A02 to the contract
between the County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services and California Department of Public
Health for the California Women, Infants, and Children Contract, shifting funds for years 2 through 4 to reflect
actual expenditures invoiced for a total amount not to exceed $1,479,808 for the period of October 1, 2015
through September 30, 2019, contingent upon the Board’'s approval of future budgets; and authorize Interim
HHS Director Marilyn Mann to sign Standard Agreement No 15-10070 Amendment A02.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health — Request Board ratify and approve payment of the
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 invoice for the provision of psychiatric inpatient services in an amount not to exceed
$3,664 for the period of November 28, 2016 until December 2, 2016.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES — Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized
Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) Assistant to the HHS Director exists in non-
General Fund and I.C. GOLD Fund budgets, as certified by the Interim HHS Director and concurred with by
the County Administrator and the Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates meet the qualification for
the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal recruitment, but an external recruitment
would be more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; and C) approve the hiring of one (1) Assistant
to the HHS Director at Range 70 ($4,479 - $5,448).

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES — Social Services — Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted
Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) Office Technician lll exists in a
non-General Fund budget, as certified by the Interim HHS Director and concurred with by the County

Board of Supervisors AGENDA 2 October 3, 2017



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates meet the qualifications for the position, the
vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal recruitment, but as a State Merit position, an external
recruitment would be more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; C) approve the hiring of one (1)
Office Technician Ill at Range 63 ($3,791 - $4,613); and D) if an internal candidate is hired into the Office
Technician Il position, authorize HHS to backfill the resulting vacancy.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - Social Services — Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted
Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) Integrated Case Worker IIl exists in
a non-General Fund budget, as certified by the Health and Human Services Interim Director and concurred
with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates meet the qualifications
for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal recruitment, but an external
recruitment would be more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; C) approve the hiring of one (1)
Integrated Case Worker Il at Range 67 (34,170 - $5,062); and D) if an internal candidate is hired into the
Integrated Case Worker lll position, authorize HHS to backfill the resulting vacancy.

CLERK-RECORDER-REGISTRAR _OF VOTERS - Request Board: A) authorize the Clerk-Recorder to
declare Dominion Voting Systems as the successful bidder for the lease or purchase of a New Voting System;
and B) authorize the Clerk-Recorder to enter into further negotiations with Dominion Voting Systems for the
lease or purchase of a New Voting System.

PUBLIC WORKS - Road Department — Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized
Position Review Policy: A)'the availability of funding for one (1) Equipment Mechanic I/l position exists in the
Road Budget, as certified by the Public Works Director and concurred with by the County Administrator and
Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could
possibly be filled through an internal recruitment, but an external recruitment would be more appropriate to
ensure qualified applicants apply; and C) approve the hiring of one (1) full-time Equipment Mechanic | at
Range 58, plus a 2.5% tool allowance, or one (1) full-time Equipment Mechanic Il at Range 60, plus a 2.5%
tool allowance, depending on qualifications.

PUBLIC WORKS - Road Department — Request Board: A) approve a resolution titled, “A Resolution of the
Board of Supervisors, of the County of Inyo, State of California, Identifying Projects to be Funded by Road
Maintenance and Rehabilitation Funds Pursuant to SB 1: the Road Repair and Accountability Act;” B) approve
the recommended project lists attached to satisfy the documentation requirements to receive SB 1: Road
Repair and Accountability Act 2017 funding from the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA);
C) authorize the Public Works Department to apply for and submit all required documentation to receive the
Inyo County allotment of SB 1: Road Repair and Accountability Act 2017 funding; and D) authorize the Public
Works Director, or his designee, to sign for the RMRA funding and all associated supporting documents.

WATER DEPARTMENT - Request Board: A) discuss the upcoming inaugural meeting of the Owens Valley
Groundwater Authority (OVGA) and provide direction to the Board’s OVGA representative and staff: and B)
approve a resolution titled, “A Resolution of the Inyo County Board of Supervisors Authorizing an Application
to Be Made to Receive Grant Funding for the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin.”

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Request Board: A) approve Amendment No. 2 to the Memorandum of
Understanding between the County of Inyo and the Superior Court of California, Inyo County, as it pertains to
Juvenile Dependency Counsel Costs and Responsibilities, and authorize the County Administrative Officer to
sign contingent on signatures by the Court; and B) authorize the County Administrator, on behalf of the County,
to exercise the Termination of Juvenile Dependency Costs Arrangement clause contained in the proposed
amendment if, in the future, he determines it is in the County’s interests to do so.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Emergency Services — Request Board discuss and consider staff's
recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as the “Here It Comes Emergency”
that was proclaimed in anticipation of run-off conditions from near-record snowpack posing extreme peril to
the safety of property and persons in Inyo County.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Emergency Services - Request Board discuss and consider staff's
recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as the “Rocky Road Emergency” that
was proclaimed as the result of flooding, mud, and rock landslides and deep snow drifts over portions of Inyo
County caused by an atmospheric river weather phenomena that began January 3, 2017 and continued
throughout February.

Board of Supervisors AGENDA 3 October 3, 2017



28.

29.

30.

31.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Emergency Services — Request Board discuss and consider staff's
recommendation to continue the local emergency known as the “Land of EVEN Less Water Emergency” that
was proclaimed as a result of extreme drought conditions that existed until recently in the County, while
considering how to address the ongoing hydrologic issues in West Bishop.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Emergency Services — Request Board discuss and consider staffs
recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as the “Gully Washer Emergency” that
resulted in flooding in the central, south and southeastern portion of Inyo County during the month of July,
2013.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Emergency Services — Request Board discuss and consider staffs
recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as the “Death Valley Down But Not Out
Emergency” that was proclaimed as a result of flooding in the central, south and southeastern portion of Inyo
County during the month of October, 2015.

CLERK OF THE BOARD - Request Board approve the minutes from the regular Board of Supervisors
meeting of September 5, 2017, including the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Budget Hearings.

TIMED ITEMS (Items will not be considered before scheduled time)

11am. 32. CLERK-RECORDER-REGISTRAR OF VOTERS - Request Board: A) conduct a public hearing
to consider an ordinance titled, “An Ordinance of the Inyo County Board of Supervisors
Amending Sections 3.24.020, 3.24.040, 3.24.050, 3.24, 060, 3.24.080, 3.24.100, 3.24.100,
3.24.150, and Adding Section 3.24.180 to the Inyo County Code Pertaining to Real Property
Tax Transfer;” and B) waive the first reading of the ordinance and schedule the adoption for 11
a.m. Tuesday, October 10, 2017 in the Board of Supervisors Room, County Administrative
Center, Independence.

33. PLANNING - Request Board: A) conduct a public hearing on the following actions for an 8.92-
acre site located between South Lake Road and Mt. Tom View Drive, west of the community of
Bishop (APN 014-270-18):

e General Plan Amendment No. 2017-02/Silcott changing the General Plan designations
from Open Space and Recreation (OSR) and Natural Hazards (NH) to Residential
Estate (RE), Residential Rural Medium Density (RRM) and NH to best match the
requested zoning and current uses on the property; and
¢ aproposed ordinance titled, “An Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors of the County of
Inyo, State of California, Approving Zone Reclassification No. 2017-02/Silcott and
Amending the Zoning Map of the County of Inyo by Rezoning a 8.92-Acre Parcel
Located Between South Lake Road and Mt. Tom View Drive, West of the Community
of Bishop (APN 014-270-18) from Open Space with a 40-Acre Minimum (OS-40) and
0S-40 with a Snow Avalanche Hazard Overlay (SAHQ) To Rural Residential with a 5-
Acre Minimum (RR-5.0) And RR-5.0 SAHO; and Rural Residential with a 2.5-Acre
Minimum (RR-2.5) and RR-2.5 SAHO;”
and B) approve a resolution titled, “A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the County of
Inyo, State of California, Certifying that the Provisions of the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) Have Been Met and Making Certain Findings with Respect to and Approving Zone
Reclassification No 2017-02/Silcott and General Plan Amendment No. 2017-02/Silcott;” and C)
waive the first reading of the ordinance and schedule the adoption for 11 a.m. Tuesday, October
10, 2017 in the Board of Supervisors Room, County Administrative Center, Independence.

34. PROBATION — Request Board: A) conduct a public hearing to consider an ordinance titled, “An
Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of California, Revising Inyo
County Probation Department Fee Schedule;” and B) waive the first reading of the ordinance
and schedule the adoption for 11 a.m. Tuesday, October 10, 2017 in the Board of Supervisors
Room, County Administrative Center, Independence.

Board of Supervisors AGENDA 4 October 3, 2017



35.

36.

37.

SHERIFF — Request Board: A) conduct a public hearing to consider an ordinance titled, “An
Ordinance of the Inyo County Board of Supervisors Amending Section 8.28.040 to the Inyo
County Code Pertaining to Animal Control Shelter Fees;” and B) waive the first reading of the
ordinance and schedule the adoption for 11 a.m. Tuesday, October 10, 2017 in the Board of
Supervisors Room, County Administrative Center, Independence.

COUNTY COUNSEL - Request Board: A) receive information from staff pertaining to the fee
charged for County Counsel services, when billable; B) consider and discuss: 1. whether the
amount of the fee, which has not been adjusted in over 20 years, should be increased to more
fully recover the County’s current costs of providing such services, and 2. whether the County’s
current policy of providing 10 hours per year of free County Counsel legal services to schools
and special districts should be continued, modified, or eliminated; and C) potentially introduce
and waive further reading of a proposed ordinance titled, “An Ordinance of the Board of
Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California, Amending Section 3.80.030 of the Inyo
County Code, Pertaining to the Fee for the County Counsel Legal Services.”

COUNTY COUNSEL/CLERK OF THE BOARD - Request Board waive the first reading of a

proposed ordinance titled, “An Ordinance of Inyo County, State of California, Repealing Inyo
County Ordinance No. 37 (1951),” and schedule adoption for 11 a.m. Tuesday, October 10,
2017 in the Board of Supervisors Room, County Administrative Center, Independence.

COMMENT (Portion of the Agenda when the Board takes comment from the public and County staff)

38. PUBLIC COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE — ACTION

39. Southern Inyo Fire Protection District — Request Board approve the re-scheduling of Southern Inyo Fire

Protection District Governing Board Elections from odd-numbered years to even-numbered years in
accordance with Elections Code 1303(b) and Senate Bill 415 (2015-2016 Regular Session), and approve the

consolidation

of the District's Governing Body Elections with the Statewide General Election pursuant to

Elections Code 10404.

CORRESPONDENCE — INFORMATIONAL

40. California Fish and Game Commission — Notice of proposed regulatory action relating to use of dogs for

pursuit/take of mammals or for dog training.

41. Inyo County Sheriff's Department — July and August 2017 Sheriff's Department and Jail overtime reports.

BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF REPORTS

Board of Supervisors AGENDA

5 October 3, 2017



& For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS q
COUNTY OF INYO

[ Departmental []Correspondence Action  [] Public Hearing

[] Scheduled Time for [C] Closed Session ] Informationat
FROM: Jason Molinar, Inyo County Coroner
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Approval of Contract between the County of Inyo and Duane Eugene Whitbey for the
provision of Personal Services as a County Officer

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request your Board approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Duane Eugene Whitbey, for
Personal Services for the term of November 1, 2017 through December 31, 2019, for a total contract amount
not to exceed $45,000, contingent upon the adoption of future budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

This position will be replacing the Lone Pine Coroner position, as this position will be vacated as of December
31, 2017. The current Lone Pine Coroner is leaving, and this contract allows for Mr. Whitbey and the current
Lone Pine Deputy Coroner to have a two-month training period, with each only receiving 50% of the pay for
those two months, resulting in no increase to the Net County Cost in the Coroner budget. The Lone Pine
position is key in providing services to the South County areas, such as, Lone Pine, Tecopa, Shoshone and the
Death Valley areas. This position does not participate in PERS.

The start date for this contract is listed as November 1, 2017, and will be working part-time with the current
Lone Pine Deputy Coroner until December 31, 2017. Effective January 1, 2018 Mr. Whitbey move into the
position full-time providing all of the services in the Southern portion of the County. Your Board will also be
reviewing an amendment to the current Lone Pine Deputy Coroner, changing the amount paid for November
and December, 2017 and ending his contract as of December 31, 2017. Once again, the result is no Net County
Cost increase in the Coroner budget, but does provide the ability for cross training.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could disapprove the contract, but this action is not recommended because these services are
critical to the Coroner function.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None
FINANCING:

Funding is included in the Coroner Budget.



Agenda Request
Page 2

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)
Y Approved: __byg Date ‘TI" [n-
/’w .
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

submission {o the board clerk.)

Appmved:—%/ Date g%
u ke

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to

submissio the board clerk.)
’DL Approved: Date cﬂ. ]:2’} I’)

LS SN |

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: /C

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

Date: Job/221 /

(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are required) . /



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Duane Eugene Whitbey

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES

AS A COUNTY OFFICER
INTRODUCTION
WHEREAS, _ Duane Eugene Whitbey (hereinafter referred to as "Officer") has
been duly appointed as ___Deputy Coroner for Inyo County; and

WHEREAS, The County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") and Officer desire to set forth
the manner and means by which Officer will be compensated for performance of duties;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions
hereinafter contained, County and Officer hereby agres as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Officer shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the Officer
to perform under this Agreement will be made by Jason Molinar . whose title is:

Coroner . Requests to the Officer for work or services to be performed under this
Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County makes no guarantee or
warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be requested of the Officer
by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no obligation or requirement to
request from Officer the performance of any services or work at all, even if County should have some need
for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Officer at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, resolutions, and directions.

2 TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from November 1, 2017 to _ December 31, 2019, unless
sooner terminated as provided below.

3. CONSIDERATION.
A Compensation. County shall pay Officer in accordance with the Schedule of Fees (set forth

as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by Officer.

B. Travel and Per Diem. County shall reimburse Officer for the travel expenses and per diem
which Officer incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement. Officer shall
request approval by the County prior to incurring any travel or per diem expenses. Requests by Officer for
approval to incur travel and per diem expenses shall be submitted to Jason Molinar

, title Coroner . Travel and per diem expenses will be reimbursed
in accordance with the rates set forth in the Schedule of Travel and Per Diem Payment (Attachment C).
County reserves the right to deny reimbursement to Officer for travel or per diem expenses which are either
in excess of the amounts that may be paid under the rates set forth in Attachment C, or which are incurred by
the Officer without the prior approval of the County.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - 201
(Appointed County Officer)
Page 1
03222016



C. No Additional Consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Officer shall
not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages, or
other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Officer shall not be
entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

D. Limit upon amount payable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement, including overtime, travel, and
per diem expenses, if any, and all payments made by the County to any Federal, State, County, or municipal
agency by reason of Contractor's employment under this Contract, including employer's social security
contributions and state disability insurance payments, if any, shall not exceed __$45,000
dollars (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny
any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor for services or work performed, including overtime,
travel or per diem, which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Manner of Payment. Officer will be paid in the same manner and on the same schedule of
frequency as other County officers and employees.

F. Federal and State Taxes. From all payments made to Officer by County under the terms
and provisions of this Agreement, County shall withhold all appropriate federal and state income taxes
(resident and non-resident), including social security.

4. WORK SCHEDULE.

Officer's obligation is to perform the services and work identified in Attachment A which are needed
within the County. It is understood by Officer that the performance of these services and work will require a
varied schedule. Officer, in arranging his schedule, will coordinate and make arrangements to fulfill the
requirements of all services and work which is necessary.

5. PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL.

Contractor is required as a condition of this Agreement to take and pass a County pre-employment
physical. Failure to take or pass County's pre-employment physical, constitutes default under this
Agreement, and may at the County's sole discretion, be grounds to terminate this entire Agreement.

County will provide Contractor, at County's sole expense, a pre-employment physical. Such pre-
employment physical may include, but shall not be limited to, a medical history, a complete physical exam, a
tuberculosis test, complete blood workup, mammogram, glaucoma test, X-rays, urine drug screen, and any
other testing related to the physical requirements of the position as outlined in the County's Pre-Employment
Physical Requirements Manual. The County Personnel Department, in its sole discretion, will resolve any
question as to exactly what examination, testing, and procedures are required of Contractor under the
County's Pre-Employment Physical Requirements Manual. The County's Personnel Department will issue all
medical clearances. The County's Personnel Department will issue such clearances based upon the resuilts
of Contractor's pre-employment physical.

Except as provided below, Contractor's pre-employment physical must be taken and passed not
more than 120 days prior to the date on which the term of this Agreement commences. The County's
Personnel Department may, in its sole discretion, accept a pre-employment physical taken by Contractor
more than 120 days prior to the date upon which the term of this Agreement commences, if Contractor has
been continuously employed by the County since the date of that pre-employment physical. County is not
bound by the results of any pre-employment physical taken by Contractor more than 120 days before the
commencement date of this Agreement where the physical requirements of the position Contractor is
assuming under this Contract, are different from those of the position Contractor was to assume when he
took his pre-employment physical.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - 201
(Appointed County Officer)
Page 2
03222016



Contractor will not commence any work, or provide any services, under this Agreement until
Contractor receives a written medical clearance from County to commence work. No work or services
provided under this Agreement by Contractor prior to the Contractor's receipt of the written medical clearance
from County, will be paid for by County. Further, until Contractor receives medical clearance from County,
Contractor shall not be entitled to any other consideration or benefit under the terms of this agreement from
County.

6. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, or municipal
governments for Officer to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Officer and be valid at the time Officer enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required. Further,
during the term of this Agreement, Officer must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits in full force
and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,
professional licenses or ceriificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Officer at no expense to the County. Officer will provide County, at
County's request, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which are required to
perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Officer and County as to
what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A,
County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

7. SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

County shall provide Officer with such supplies, reference materials, and telephone service as is
deemed necessary by the County for Officer to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. Officer is not authorized to incur any expense, and County is not obligated to reimburse or pay
Officer, for any expense or cost incurred by Officer in procuring such items. Responsibility for other costs
and expenses incurred by Officer in providing the services and work identified in Attachment A, will be the
sole responsibility and obligation of Officer.

8. COUNTY PROPERTY.

A Supplies, Equipment, etc. All supplies, equipment, tools, protective or safety devices,
badges, identification cards, keys, uniforms, vehicles, reference materials, furniture, appliances, etc. provided
to Officer by County pursuant to this Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the
sole and exclusive property of County. Officer will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain
such items while they are in Officer's possession. Officer will be financially responsible for any loss or
damage to such items, partial or total, which is the result of Officer's negligence.

B. Products of Officer's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the resuilt,
product, or manifestation of, Officer's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Officer will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

9. WORKERS' COMPENSATION.

County shall provide workers' compensation insurance coverage to Officer for all acts performed in
the course and scope of providing the services described in Attachment A to this Agreement. In the event a
claim is made by Officer for injuries received in the course and scope of providing such services, County's
liability shall be limited to workers' compensation benefits payable under the California Labor Code.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - 201
(Appointed County Officer)
Page 3
03222016



10. STATUS OF OFFICER.

All acts of Officer relating to the performance of this Agreement shall be performed by Officer as the
Deputy Coroner of the County. Officer has no authority to bind, incur any obligation
on behalf of, or exercise any right or power vested in, the County, except as expressly provided by law or set
forth in Attachment A. This Agreement creates no statutorily or judicially recognized property rights in Officer
to employment with the County.

1. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

In the event the Officer is sued for acts performed within the course and scope of providing services
and work described in Attachment A of this Agreement, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold the Officer
harmless from any and all liability arising from such acts as required by law.

12, TERMINATION.

This Agreement creates no statutorily or judicially recognized property rights in Officer to
employment with the County. This Agreement may be terminated by County without cause, and at will, for
any reason by giving to Officer thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to terminate. Officer may
terminate this Agreement without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days
written notice of such intent to terminate to County.

13. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the personal services of Officer. County has relied upon the skills,
knowledge, experience, and training of Officer as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Officer shall
not assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of the County.
Further, Officer shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of the County.

14. DEFAULT.

If the Officer abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by the
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
the County, the County may declare the Officer in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days
written notice to Officer. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Officer all amounts owing to
Officer for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination. For purposes of this
Agreement, abandonment of work is defined to include failure to report to work or to perform the work or
services requested by County for a period of three (3) consecutive days

15. NONDISCRIMINATION.

Officer agrees to comply with various provisions of the federal, state, and county statutes, laws, and
ordinances applicable to the County, and providing that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds
of race, color, religion, ancestry, sex, age, physical handicap, or national origin, be subjected to
discrimination.

16. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written

County of Inyo Standard Contract - 201
(Appointed County Officer)
Page 4
03222016



consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 19986,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

17. CONFLICTS.

Officer agrees that he has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.
Officer agrees to complete and file a conflict of interest statement.

18. POST AGREEMENT COVENANT.

Officer agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained from
the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit, gain,
or enhancement. Further, Officer agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this Agreement,
not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who, during the
term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has been an
adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Officer by virtue of this Agreement has
gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

19. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of the County to enter into this Agreement is based upon available funding from various
sources. In the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County
has the option to terminate, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its
notifying Officer of the termination, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or
modification of this Agreement effective pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of
paragraph 20 (Amendment).

20. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form, and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

21. NOTICE.

Any notice, amendments, or additions to this Agreement, including change of address of either party

during the term of this Agreement, which Officer or County shall be required, or may desire, to make shall be

in writing and shall be sent by prepaid first class mail to the respective parties as follows:

County of Inyo

Coroner Department
325 West EIm Street Street
Bishop, CA 93574 City and State
Officer:

Duane Eugene Whitbey Name

220 E Post ST7TPO Box 755 Street

Cone Pine, CA 93545 City and State

County of Inyo Standard Contract - 201
(Appointed County Officer)
Page 5
03222016



22, ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

m m

County of Inyo Standard Contract - 201
(Appointed County Officer)
Page 6
03222016



ANSGIBEaEnI\éIENJ; r%%hmeEyN COUNTY OF INYO

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS A COUNTY OFFICER

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS

__ DAYOF

COUNTY OF INYO OFFICER

By: By, © .'_—‘h)_‘“‘*“ﬁ«‘;.
Dated: Dated:__ 3 A wee 2cl?

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Y
County Counsel

APP D AS TO ACCOUNTING- :

County Auditor -~

APPR D AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS;

Director of Personnel Services

County of Inyo Standard Contract - 201
(Appointed County Officer)
Page 7
03222016



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Duane Eugene Whitbey

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS A COUNTY OFFICER

TERM:

11/01/2017 12/31/2019
FROM:; TO:

SCOPE OF WORK:

+ Death investigations as required by statutes

» Available to respond to coroner’s obligations 24 hours per day

+ On scene investigations and photography

+ Assist with autopsies, .D., photos, fingerprints, obtain specimens for toxicological examination and process specimens

« Travel and attend out of county autopsies when forensic autopsies are required

« Complete the medical portion of death certificates and sign

+ Provide written coroner reports as required

- Be prepared to assist the Coroner in all investigations enumerated by law

» Attend continuing education classes as necessary for completion of duties

- Be responsible for all functions of the coroner’s office in the absence of the Coroner

« Officer shall work less than 1,000 hours per fiscal year and less than an average of 20 hours per week

The contractor will be reimbursed $0.80 per mile for transportation of deceased Inyo County residents and transients (when no
funds are available from other sources) to the southern branch of the Inyo County Coroner’s Office in Lone Pine, CA (Mt.
Whitney Funeral Home), for removals from Tecopa, Shoshone, and the Death Valley areas of Inyo County.

Duane Eugene Whitbey, Director, Mt. Whitney Funeral Home, Lone Pine, CA will provide a vehicle for this purpose. He/we will

respond 24 hours per day for removals, with all expenses for the vehicle, including maintenance, repairs and insurance to be
provided by the Mt, Whitney Funeral Home,

County of Inyo Standard Contract - 201
(Appointed County Officer)
Page 8
03222016



ATTACHMENT B
AGR EMEN:T BETWhE%N COUNTY OF INYO
AND uane Eugene Whitbey

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS A COUNTY OFFICER

TERM:

11/01/2017 12/31/2019
FROM: TO:

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

November 1, 2017 - December 31, 2017 - $675 / Month

January 1, 2018 - December 31, 2019 - $1,350.00 / Month

County of Inyo Standard Contract - 201
(Appointed County Officer)
Page 9

03222016



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND  Duane Eugene Whitbey

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS A COUNTY OFFICER

TERM:

11/01/2017 12/31/2019
FROM: TO:

SCHEDULE OF TRAVEL AND PER DIEM PAYMENT:

Per Diem reimbursement to be paid as per County's travel policy.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - 201
(Appointed County Officer)
Page 10

03222016



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 1O
COUNTY OF INYO

X Consent [ Departmental []Correspondence Action [ Public Hearing

[ Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session [ Informational
FROM: Jason Molinar, Inyo County Coroner
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment #1 between the County of Inyo and Jeffrey E. Mullenhour for
Personal Services as a County Officer

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request your Board approve Amendment #1 to the contract between the County of Inyo and Jeffrey E.
Mullenhour, for Personal Services as a County Officer, amending the contract by:

A. Changing the end date of the contract to December 31, 2017; and

B. Decreasing the contract amount by $38,000 for a total contract amount not to exceed $20,000; and

C. Changing the Schedule of Fees, effective November 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017 from
$1,350/month to $675/month.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

This amendment is being brought before your Board to change the monthly amount paid to the Lone Pine
Deputy Coroner for the months of November and December, 2017 from $1,350 per month down to $675 per
month and terminates the contract as of December 31, 2017.

Mr. Mullenhour is the current Deputy Coroner in the Southern portion of Inyo County and provides services to
Lone Pine, Tecopa, Shoshone, and the Death Valley area, to name a few. This amendment will allow Mr.
Mullenhour to work “part-time” during November and December alongside the new Lone Pine Deputy
Coroner, who will also be working at the discounted rate of $675 per month and will provide essential training
so that the new Deputy Coroner will be successful in his new role. By decreasing the amounts for November
and December for Mr. Mullenhour and starting the new Deputy Coroner on November 1%, 2017 at the reduced
amount, there will be no Net County Cost increase to the Coroner Budget. Your Board will also be reviewing
the new contract for the Lone Pine Deputy Coroner position during today’s meeting.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could disapprove the contract amendments, but this action is not recommended because these
services are critical to the Coroner function.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None



Agenda Request
Page 2

FINANCING:

Funding is provided in the Coroner Budget.

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)
Approved: "} o Date ‘?/ wla-
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submissio oard clerk.)
M Approved:__ /eﬂ,g?ﬁéte 9
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to

submls to the board clerk. )

k Approved: Date

(1)

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: /'(
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) / Date:m/&éﬂ%f?

(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are required) /




AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
leffrey E. Mullenhour
FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS A COUNTY OFFICER

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and Jeffrey E. Mullenhour
(hereinafter referred to as “Officer”), have entered into an Agreement for the Provision of Personal
Services as a County Officer, dated December 20, 2016, on County of Inyo Standard Contract No. 201 for
the term from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2019.

WHEREAS, County and Officer do desire to consent to amend such Agreement as set forth
below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or change is in
written form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the original
Agreement to maintain continuity.

County and Officer hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017 unless sooner
terminated as provided below.

3. CONSIDERATION.

D. Limit upon amount payable under Agreement. The total sum of the all payments made by the
County to Officer for services and work performed under this Agreement, including overtime, travel, and per diem
expenses, if any, and all payments made by the County to any Federal, State, County, or municipal agency by
reason of Officer’s employment under this contract, including employer’s social security contributions and state
disability insurance, if any, shall not exceed $20,000 dollars {hereinafter referred to as “contract limit”). County
expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Officer for services or work
performed, including overtime, travel or per diem, which is in excess of the contract limit.

In Attachment B, Agreement between County of Inyo and Jeffrey E. Mullenhour, under the Schedule of Fees, the
Schedule of Fees is amended to read as follows:

January 1, 2017 - October 31, 2017 - $1,350 / Month
November 1, 2017 — December 31, 2017 - $675 / Month

County of Inyo Standard Contract — No. 201
(Appointed County Officer)
Page 1



AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
Jeffrey E. Mullenhour
FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS A COUNTY OFFICER

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS

DAY OF )

OFFICER

COUNTY OF INYO

By: . A

Dated: Y t-‘wl' M Vd e nowr

Type or Print

Dated: OQIO‘” 077

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

\- (_ﬁ..——\
County Counsel

AP ED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

Il N R

o ——y
County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:
\

TP

Director of Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT:

County Risk Managez

County of Inyo Standard Contract —~ No. 201
(Appointed County Officer)
Page 2



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ||
COUNTY OF INYO
I Consent [ Departmental  [JCorrespondence Action  [] Public Hearing
[] Scheduled Time for [ Closed Session [ Informational
FROM: Recycling and Waste Management

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 2 2017

SUBJECT: Approve the purchase of a Front End Wheel Loader for use by the Recycling and Waste
Management Program; award the bid for the purchase of the Front End Wheel Loader to Quinn
Company.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request your Board approve the purchase of a Caterpillar 938M Front End Wheel Loader; award the contract in the
amount not to exceed $262,378.25 to Quinn Company of Lancaster, California; and authorize the County Administrator
or designee to sign all documents relevant to the purchase of the loader.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

Inyo County Recycling and Waste Management Department is in need of a new Tier 4 compliant Caterpillar 938M. On
July 19, 2017 the Department solicited bids for a new Tier 4 compliant Caterpillar 938M front end wheel loader that
meets the California Air Resources Board (CARB) off-road diesel emissions regulations. The CARB rules require that
the County replace old, non-compliant pieces of equipment to ensure that the entire fleet of off-road vehicles meets
CARB regulations. This loader, if purchase is approved, will be utilized at the Lone Pine Landfill which is currently using
a 1999 Cat 938G loader with more than 20,000 hours on it. The 1999 loader will be moved to the Independence Landfill
to replace a 1971 Cat 920 loader.

Three (3) companies were solicited for bids and Quinn Company was the only responsive bidder to the Request (see
below).

Company Name, Location Bid Price Including Tax & Freight
Quinn Company, Lancaster, CA $262,378.25

Peterson CAT, San Martin, CA No Response

Cashman Equipment, Sparks, NV No Response
ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to award the bid for the purchase for the loader; however, this is not recommended due to
the requirement of Inyo County to comply with CARB rules on diesel equipment.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
County Counsel's Office and the Auditor’s Office
FINANCING:

The purchase cost of a new loader is included in the Fiscal Year 2017/2018 budget for Recycling and Waste
Management, 045700, Object Code 5650, Equipment.



Agenda Request
Page 2

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
. reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)
~7/ Y z/Ua,C/ LA Approved: _ JES Date i e/ ?
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)
@\_'/\Q Approved: ‘-A’-g/b'/'ﬁate i ZZ z/)di 7
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND-RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by fhe director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)
Approved: Date
g
/',
DEPARTMENT HEAD

(Not to be signed untii all approvals are received)
(The Original plus 20 copies of this document aré required)

SIGNATURE: %
S S S

77 _
/"% % /v)/",%'/f 4 Date: {/j/ /f/é?

_F
77 =7




AGENDA REQUEST FORM

For Clerk's U
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS oy
COUNTY OF INYO
AGENDA NUMBER
I:l Consent D Departmental D Correspondence Action

| -

D Public Hearing D Schedule time for D Closed Session D Informational

FROM: Road Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: gctober 3 2017

SUBIJECT: Purchase Order for Hi Desert Truck Driving School

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS:

Approve the Purchase Order for an amount not to exceed $35,000, including expenses already incurred this

fiscal year, to Hi Desert Truck Driving School, 42739 5th Street East, Lancaster, California, 93535, for current
training services to obtain commercial vehicle licensing.

CAO RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Road Department, in years past, recruited operators that do not possess the current commercial license
required for the Road Department. With those recruitments, allowances were made to provide training on the
necessary vehicles so the employee could obtain the proper licensing through the local Department of Motor
Vehicles. Because the local Department of Motor Vehicles no longer offers the commercial class A
endorsements, our Road Department has attempted to train our existing employee operators, and then shuttle the
trained employees to Lancaster, the closest Department of Motor Vehicles testing facility, for testing. This was
proving to be cost prohibitive and logistically cumbersome with the distance traveled and the ever-changing
ideals and requirements of the Department of Motor Vehicles in a larger city environment.

After several failed attempts at field training locally and testing out of the area, the Road Department began
looking for alternatives. The training program now consists of the operator obtaining the permit, getting
familiar with the Class A vehicles during local operations, then proceeding on to a finishing school to prepare
them for testing procedures. This preparation includes some city driving time to get comfortable on roads with
a much different traffic dynamic, and become familiar with the most current Department of Motor Vehicles
requirements. The Road Department researched and found that Hi Desert Truck Driving School meets the
necessary requirements for training our employees, and is familiar with Government operations. Hi Desert
Truck Driving School is the only school in the Lancaster area that offers a flexible schedule, allowing our
employees to begin training at any time, and is willing to assess an employee’s skill level and train from that
level forward. The school will also put our employees in a priority position for the completion of the training,
set up the testing, and accompany our operator to the test facility, utilizing the school’s vehicle. Other schools,
if the employee is not successful after three attempts at testing, have a ‘start over’ requirement. Hi Desert
School is structured in a way that they will continue to work with the employee until they pass the exam. With
these conditions, Hi Desert Truck Driving School meets the requirements of being a sole source provider for our
training needs.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could chose not to approve the purchase order for Hi Desert Truck Driving School. This is not
recommended as the County is required to have licensed operators, and Hi Desert provides a timely and




valuable service to the County in training safe and courteous operators capable of immediately preforming for
Inyo County.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: ;
The Inyo County Auditors Office

FINANCING:
The funding for this is included in the FY 17/18 Road Budget #034600, object code #5265

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL.: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.) ? / 4
MM Approved: }/56 Dat é‘&/ [ 7
AUDITOR/CONTROIYLER ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and ar;proved by the auditor/controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.) / {
A/\/’ { Q Approved: L}/{j\ Date g‘ ZL@) ) )
A

e, \
PE RMN EL b[ RECTOR \ PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the diruc.mr of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE M q /Z(.O / l 7,,
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) ' ¢ Date: L [




For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS [ 5
COUNTY OF INYO

[J Consent [X Departmental  [JCorrespondence Action  [] Public Hearing

[] Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: Probation Department
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Case Management System for Adult and Juvenile Divisions

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board to 1) ratify and approve the Master Subscription Services Agreement between the
County of Inyo and CaseloadPRO of Salida, California, to provide case management services for an
on-line case management system to the Inyo County Probation Department for a beginning period of
July 1, 2017 to renew each month at a monthly rate of $1,200.00 for 32 users; and, 2) authorize
Chief Probation Officer Jeffrey L. Thomson to sign, contingent upon the Board’'s adoption of future
budgets.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: In January 2016, your Board approved the County contract
between the County of Inyo and CaseloadPRO of Salida, California, to provide professional services
to the Inyo County Probation Department for an on-line case management system and the transfer
of information from our old case management system, JALAN, to CaseloadPRO for the period
January 1, 2016 — June 30, 2017. This contract has expired.

The proposed contract has a few differences, specifically, 1) CaseloadPRO’s Master Subscription
Services Agreement is being used rather than a standard Inyo County contract; 2) the Agreement
will automatically renew each month, unless either party provides the other with notice of non-
renewal at least thirty (30) days prior to the renewal date; and, 3) CaseloadPRO may increase its
monthly subscription fee with sixty (60) days notification, its fee may not increase by more than 1.2
times (120%) the relative percentage change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI).

Since January 2016, CaseloadPRO successfully pulled and transferred records from the County’s
universal case management system, JALAN, over into CaseloadPRQO’s on-line system. The
Probation Department continues to explore and learn about their on-line system and overall, the
Department is pleased with the system.

ALTERNATIVES: The Board could choose not to ratify and approve the contract with
CaseloadPRO; however, this is not recommended as CaseloadPRO meets the needs of the
Department and related Departments and Agencies, and overall is the most cost effective.




Agenda Request
Page 2

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: N/A

RIA

FINANCING: Funding is provided through SB678 monies for the on-line monthly subscription

fee, budgeted in the General Budget (023000), Expenditure Object Code 5311.

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

- ,,/ / .
@MMW Approved: __ YA pate 8ielr#

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

submission to the board clerk.)
(D /@/’/’_. Approved:%Daie g / ? /?
A —1 =
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior o

submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

.,ﬁ i /
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)(_ 7/ /-—- e /7} & %/) Date: q ?/ , ?
/// = = 7C 7 T T

Attachment: Maste

e

r Subscription-Services Agreement



@C(JseloczdPR(:)corn

ORIGINAL

Inyo County, CA

Master Subscription Services Agreement

This CaseloadPRO Master Subscription Services Agreement is between CaseloadPRO, L.P., a California limited partnership, and the
depariment signing below (Customer), and is dated as of the date of last signature.

1)

2

CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICE. This agreement
provides Customer access to a proprielary online
subscription service consisting of a web-based hosted
portal for case management, iracking and organizing
offender-related data, which includes functionality for:

- Offender demographic data entering and maintaining,

- Offender case details entering and maintaining,

- Offender imags uploading and tracking, and

- Officer and offender caseload assignment tracking.

CaseloadPRO wili provide this functionallty through the
caseloadpro.com domain, within its server environment
and under the terms below (Service). This agreement
requlres one or more orders which will define the Services
further and the pricing for the Services, which orders are
governed by the terme of this agresment. CaseloadPRO
may also provide data conversion and training services for
Customer, which may be further described in an order and
a statement of work.

USE OF SERVICES.
a). CaseloadPRO Responsibilities. CaseloadPRO must

(i) use commercially reasonable efforts to make the
Services avallable, except for (x) scheduled oulages,
or (y) unavailabllity caused by force majeure, and (ii)
provide customer support for the Services at no
additional charge: the customer support terms are on
Exhibit A to this agreement, which are incorporated
into this agreement for all purposes. CaseloadPRO
must make reasonable commercial efforts to protect
the Customer Provided Information from misuse and
unauthorized disclosure, when that information is
being processed or usaed by the Services.

b). e onsibili Customer () is
responsible for Customer Provided Information, (ii)
must use commercially reasonable efforts to prevent
unauthorized access to the Services, and notify
CaseloadPRO promptly of any such unauthorized
access, and (i) may use the Services only in
accordance with its user guide and applicable
government law and rules.

Customer may not (w) sell, resell, rent or lease the
Services, (x) use the Services to store or transmit
infringing, libelous, or otherwise unlawful or tortious
material, or to store or transmit material in violation of
third-party rights, (y) Interfere with or disrupt the
integrity or performance of the Services, or (z) attempt
to gain unauthorized access to the Services or their
related systems or networks.

3)

4)

5)

PAYMENT TERMS. Customer must pay all fees that are
due within 30 days of receipt of a correct invoice, plus
applicable sales, use and similar taxes.

WARRANTY/SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT and
REMEDY.

a). Limited Warranty. CaseloadPRO warrants to
Customer () that commercially reasonable efforts will
be made to maintain the online availabllity of the
Services for a minimum of 99% availability in any
given month (excluding scheduled outages), (i) the
Services will perform materially in accordance with its
user guide, (iif) the functionality of the Services will
not materially decrease, (iv) and the customer support
will not materially degrade.

b). Limited Remedy and Disclaimer, Customers
exclusive remedy and CaseloadPRO's sole obligation
for breach of the warranty in (a)(i) immediately above
will be for CaseloadPRO to provide a credit (if this
agreement is not renewed, then a refund), for the
month in question; provided that Customer notifies
CaseloadPRO of such breach within 30 days of the
end of the month In question. CASELOADPRO

DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES,
INCLUDING, WITHOUT  LIMITATION,  ANY
WARRANTY THAT SERVICES WILL BE

UNINTERRUPTED, ERROR FREE OR WITHOUT
DELAY, AND THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

MUTUAL CONFIDENTIALITY.

a). Definition of Confidential Information. Confidential
Information means all confidential information
disclosed by a party (Discloser) to the other party
(Recipient), whether orally or in writing, that is
designated as confidential or that reasonably should
be understood to be confidential given the nature of
the information and the circumstances of disclosure
(Confidential Information). CaseloadPRO's
Confidential Information includes the Services.

b). Protection of Confidential Information. The
Recipient must use the same degree of care to
protect the Confidential Information that it uses to
protect its confidential information (in no event less
than reasonable care) and not disclose or use any
Confidential Information of Discloser for any purpose
(other than within the scope of this agreement). The
Recipient must make commercially reasonable efforts
to limit access to Confidential Information of Discloser
to those of its employees, contractors and agents who



rﬁ CaseloadPRO:o

c).

need such access for purposes consistent with this

agreement and who have signed similar
confidentlality agreements with the Reciplent.
Excluslons. Confidential Information  excludes

information that: () is or becomes generally known to
the public without breach of any obligation owed to
Discloser, (i) was known to the Recipient prior to its
disclosure by the Discloser without breach of any
obligation owed to the Discloser (jll) is received from a
third party without breach of any obligation owed to
Discloser or (iv) was Independently developed by the
Reciplent without use or access to the Confidential
Information.

6) PROPRIETARY RIGHTS.

a).

b).

c).

d).

Reservation of Rights by CaseloadPRO. The
software and other technologles provided by
CaseloadPRO in providing the Services are the
propristary property of CaseloadPRO and its
licensors, and all right, title and interest in the
software, Services and other technology, including all
associated intellectual property rights, remain only
with CaseloadPRO. CaseloadPRO grants no rights
unless expressly provided in this agreement. Any
software provided by CaseloadPRO as part of the
services is liconsed as follows: CaseloadPRO grants
Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable internal
use licenge to such software for the duration of the
Services (Software Component).

_.umrnsr_ﬂmsﬁ_m Customer may not:
reverse engineer the Services or the Software
Component;

ii. remove or modify any proprietary marking or
restrictive legends in the Service; or

iii. access the Services or Software Component to
(w) bulld a competitive product or service, or (x)
copy any feature, function or graphic of the
Service.

Customer Provided Information. All uploaded
Information under Customer's account remains the
sole property of Customer, as between CaseloadPRO
and Customer (Customer Provided Information).
Customer grants CaseloadPRO a non-exclusive term
license to use, modify, copy and prepare derivate
works of the Customer Provided Information for
purposes of CaseloadPRO performing under this
agreement. Upon a Customer request, CaseloadPRO
will promptly return to Customer the Customer
Provided Information via FTP or DVD for no charge
(requests more than once a month will incur a $100
administrative fee).

d Docum n_Subscri n_Services

The Services user guide and other
CaseloadPRO provided Services documentation is
licensed to Customer as follows: CaseloadPRO
grants Customer a non-excluslve, license for the
duration of the Services to such material for
Customer's internal use solely with the Services, with

7

8)

inyo County, CA

the right to make additional coples of the material
(Licensed Documentation).

EXCLUSION OF DAMAGES AND LIMITATION OF
LIABILITY.

a).

b).

Excl | . EXCEPT FOR A
VIOLATION OF CASELOADPRO'S INTELLECTUAL
PROPERTY RIGHTS, NEITHER PARTY IS LIABLE
FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, COSTS OF DELAY, LOSS
OF DATA OR INFORMATION, OR ANY FAILURE OF
DELIVERY OF THE SERVICES).

Limitation _of Liability. CASELOADPRO’S
LIABILITY FOR ALL DAMAGES RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT (WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT
OR OTHERWISE) DOES NOT EXCEED THE
ACTUAL AMOUNT PAID BY CUSTOMER AS
WITHIN THE PRECEDING 12 MONTHS UNDER

THIS AGREEMENT.
TERM, TERMINATION AND SUSPENSION OF
SERVICE.

a). . This apreamem renews automatically each

b).

c).

d).

year on July 1%, unless otherwise terminated hereln.

Mutual Termination for Material Breach. If either
party Is in breach of any material term of this
agreement, the other parly may terminate this
agreement at the end of a written 30-day notice/cure
period, if the breach has not been cured.

I Actions upon Termination.
(w) Upon any temminalion as provided in 8(b)

above by Customer, CaseloadPRO must refund
any prepald fees covering the remainder of the
Term of that order.
(X) Upon any termination as provided In 8(b)
above by CaseloadPRO, Customer must pay any
unpaid fees covering the remainder of the Term
of all orders, and destroy all CaseloadPRO
property and the Software Component. Customer
upon request will confirm that it has complied
with these requirements.

Return of Customer Provided Information. Upon
request of Customer within 30 days after the effective
date of termination of the Services, CaseloadPRO will
make available for download or provide to Customer
via FTP or DVD, the Customer Provided Information.
After a 60-day period after termination, CaseloadPRO
has no obllgation to maintain any of the Customer
Provided Information.

of ce for Violations of Law.
CaseloadPRO may immediately suspend the
Services and remove applicable Customer Provided
Information if it in good faith believes that, as part of



ORIGINAL

% CaseloadPRO.- Inyo County, CA
Reoccurring Monthly Expenses
Case Management User Monthly Subacription (32 Users @ $37.50 per User) $1,200

For the purposes of this order, a user shall be defined as any Individual person who has an active login to the Aduit,
Juvenile and Institutions areas of CaseloadPRO. Additional user blocks may be added, which will be pro-rated
through the remainder of the subscription term then in effect. Customer may decrease Its user blocke durlng any
month upon 30 days' notice. A credit will be provided in the form of an extension to the subscription term then in
effect.

Total Monthly Coats

$1,200

Effective Date: The affective date of this order shall be the date of last signature.

Duration: (1] month starting at systsm accaptance and “Go Live”

Renewals: This order sutomatically renews each month for an additional 1 month, uniess either party provides the other with notice of

non-renewal at least 30 days prior to the renewal dete.

Price Incresses: CaseloadPRO may not Increaee lts piices undar this order by more than 1.2 times (120%) tha relative percentage

change in the Consumer Prica Index (CP1). The change in CPI will be calculated between the current data and the date of last price

increase (if no price increase has been mads, then the effectiva date of this ardar). -3 x| ig{é e If\f‘- netitiwtionel inereasei »To .‘N(d
4

Payment: All services are 1o be paid in advance. Payment for the first month of "Monthly

penses"'is due at system "Go Live", Future P/AYI

“Monthly Expanses" invoices will ba due prior to the beginning of the month in which the services are provided
Terma: This arder Is governad by the terms of the Master Subacription Services Agreemant, which terme are incorporated into this

order for all purposes.

Inyo County, CA

By:

Name: Jeff Thomson

Title: _Chief Probation Officer

Date:

CaseloadPRO, L.P.

Bv: 2 e ) ¥ 7

Name: Larry Stanton

Title: Director of Sales

Date:



?.rCc:seloc:dPRQwn

9)

10)

using the Services, Customer may have violated a
governmental law or rule, or court order.
CaseloadPRO may fry to contect Customer In
advance, but it is not required to do so.

GOVERNING LAW. This agreement is governed by the
State of California, substantive laws, without regard to
conflict of laws principles. The prevalling party In any
Iitigation is entitled to recover its attorney's fees and costs
from the other party.

MISCELLANEOUS OTHER TERMS. This agreement
constitutes the entire agreement between the parties, and
supersedes all prior or contemporaneous negotiations or
agreements, whether oral or written, related to this subject
matter. No modification or waiver of any term of this
agreement is effective unless both parties sign it. Neither

inyo County, CA

By:

Name: Jeff Thomson

Title; _Chief Probation Officer

Date:

Inyo County, CA

parly may assign or transfer this agreement or an order to
a third party, except that the agreement with all orders
may be assigned as part of a merger, or sale of all or
substantially all of the business or assets, of a party. The
parties are independent contractors with respect to each
other. If any term of this agreement is invalid or
unenforceable, the other terms remain in effect.
CaseloadPRO rejects additional or conflicting terms of a
form purchasing document. If there is an inconsistency
between this agreement and an order, the order prevalls.
Any terms that by their nature survive termination or
expiration of this agreement, will survive. CaseloadPRO
may use Customer's name and logo in customer lists and
related promotlonal materials describing Customer as a
customer of CaseloadPRO, which use must be in
accordance with Customer's trademark guidslines and
policies.

CaseloadPRO, L.P.
o M W
By: ,ﬁ'/i =i
_/’ Py . __'_;_
Z

Name: Larry Stanton

Title: _Director of Sales

pate: _ T /0~ Xel 77




-
fr CaseloadPROcor Inyo County, CA
Support Terms Exhibit A

Responsibilities of the CLIENT

The CLIENT Is required to setup first level support contacts. The first level contacts will be the inltial contact for any
CaseloadPRO support questions from CLIENT staff. Only first level contacts or CLIENT designated staff are authorized to
contact CaseloadPRO, and only after making reasonable attempts to resolve the issue(s).

Unlimited Phone and Emall Support

Days & Hours: Monday - Friday, 9am - 5§ pm (PST) (excluding national holidays)
Phone #: (800) 686-1134

Emall: help@CaseloadPRO.com

Priority 1 Emergency Support 24x7
Phone #: (800) 686-1134 extension 911

Scheduled Outages
72 hours advance notice and only during weekends, holidays or between the hours of 9pm to 7am (PST).

Severity Chart

Response

Priorily Detimition Details

Gurdeline

Priority 1  Service is unavailable or Trouble Ticket opened - Assign engineer to determine and
substantially falls to perform correct the error - Perlodic reports on the status of the

correction- Initiate work to correct the error - Resolution

Goal: < 24 hours

Priority 2  Substantial degradation in 12 hours Trouble Ticket opened - Assign engineer to determine and

performance of the Service correct the error - Periodlc reports on the status of the
correction- Initiate work to correct the error - Resolution
Goal: < 5 days
Priority 3  Minimal to no Impactonthe 3 days Commercially reasonable efforts to include In next major
availability or performance release

of the Services




WEENBA NoEER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ) ‘f
COUNTY OF INYO

|:|Consent Departmental I:I Correspondence Action D Public

Hearing

[:l Scheduled Time for |:| Closed Session D Informational
FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Approval of letter of support for regionalizing Inyo and Mono County Health Care
Coalitions under each county’s Hospital Preparedness Grant

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Recommend your Board approve a letter of support addressed
to the California Department of Public Health Emergency Preparedness Office on behalf of Inyo County for Inyo
and Mono County Health Care Coalitions to join as a single Health Care Coalition under the Hospital
Preparedness Program, and authorize the Inyo County Health Officer to sign.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) receives Hospital Preparedness Program (HPP) funding from

the United States Department of Health and Human Services Department’s Office of the Assistant Secretary for
Preparedness and Response (ASPR). CDPH then allocates HPP funding to local health jurisdictions to support
medical and health disaster preparedness, response, and recovery planning efforts via health care coalitions
made up of medical and disaster preparedness partners.

In Inyo County, HPP funding supports the health care coalition’s (HCC) efforts to develop, implement, and
regularly exercise local medical health disaster preparedness, response, and recovery plans, and provides
financial support to local pre-hospital and hospital entities to purchase supplies that improve healthcare system
preparedness.

For the 2017-2022 funding cycle, ASPR issued new Hospital Preparedness Program funding guidance that
changed the core membership requirements for health care coalitions (HCCs). California has traditionally
funded each county to build its HCC to match the public health and emergency response structure in each
county. However, the new core HCC membership definition establishes that each individual coalition must have
the following core members to qualify for funds:

e Hospitals (a minimum of two acute care hospitals)

e Emergency Medical Services (EMS)

o Emergency management organizations

e Public health agencies

Under these new requirements, HCCs in 17 California counties that do not have two acute care hospitals in
their jurisdictions, including Mono County, do not meet the minimum membership requirements to qualify as
HCCs and are therefore not eligible to receive Hospital Preparedness Program (HPP) funding. While Inyo’s
Health Care Coalition still meets the minimum core membership requirements, regionalization will provide
additional stability to the membership base in order to protect future funding should we lose a required partner.

In order to allow individual counties to continue to receive HPP funds, CDPH has required the 17 ineligible
counties to partner with other counties to form regional HCCs. In our area, regionalizing the HCCs in Inyo and



Mono Counties is a logical option given the geography and existing mutual assistance agreements between
Northern Inyo Hospital, Southern Inyo Hospital and Mammoth Hospital.

If approved by your Board, the letter of support will be submitted to CDPH as a first step toward regionalizing
HCC operations in Inyo and Mono Counties. This will allow Mono to continue to receive HPP monies directly,
and will also protect Inyo County’s HPP funding should the federal definition of Acute Care Hospital be applied
in future years. As the letter indicates, each county would continue to receive its full HPP allocation directly
from CDPH. Each county will work within its county to ensure participation from core members and will
maintain its own Medical Health Operational Coordinator (MHOAC) program. During the first budget period of
the HPP grant- FY 2017/18- an MOU will be developed by public health staff in Inyo and Mono Counties to
equitably distribute the workload under the HPP workplans in each county. Staff will also coordinate at least
one regional HCC meeting per year and will work collaboratively to address HPP program requirements for the
regional coalition. Inyo County will be responsible for HPP grant reporting for the region.

We are asking that your board allow the Inyo County Health Officer, who serves as the Medical Health
Operational Area Co-coordinator for Inyo, to sign and submit the letter of support to CDPH.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your board could choose not to authorize the Inyo County Health Officer to sign the letter of support for Inyo and
Mono Counties to form a regional health care coalition. In that case, Mono County would no longer qualify for HPP
funding to support its health care coalition, which would reduce medical and health disaster preparedness
regionally. Inyo County would continue to maintain a HCC in Inyo County, but could lose HPP funding in future
budget periods if the HCC fails to maintain required core membership.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Volunteer fire departments; Inyo County Health Care Coalition members, including: Northern Inyo Hospital,
Southern Inyo Hospital, Inyo County Sheriff's Department, Inland Counties Emergency Medical Agency, Toiyabe
Indian Health Project, Pioneer Home Health, Sierra LifeFlight; Mono County Public Health, Mono County EMS,
Mammoth Hospital, and other voluntary HCC members.

FINANCING:
There is no funding involved in approving this letter of support.

APPROVALS

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be

COUNTY COUNSEL:
/ reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission fto the Board Clerk.)
L/ Approved: L/ES Date: 7 /9"0 / { ?

7
AU DITOR/C‘O&ITROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controller prior to
submission to the Board Clerk.)
:‘q /ﬂ\/ Approved: Date:
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Director of Personnel Services prior to
submission to the Board Clerk.)
/L/ Approved: Date:
BUDGET OFFICER: BUDGET AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Budget Officer prior fo submission to the
Board Clerk.)
Approved: Date:

R ————— (L’Y{\ﬁ) YUW oened bl

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)




County of Inyo

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT
Behavioral Health, Public Health, Social Services, First 5, Prevention,
Aging Services

Drawer H, Independence, CA 93526
Telephone (760) 878-0247 FAX: (760) 878-0266
Or
163 May St., Bishop, CA 93514
Telephone (760) 873-3305 FAX: (760) 873-6505

MARILYN MANN, INTERIM DIRECTOR
mmann@inyocounty. us

October 3, 2017

Barbara Taylor, Deputy Director
Emergency Preparedness Office
California Department of Public Health
Via email: lhbtprog@cdph.ca.gov

Re:  Regarding Federal Cooperative Agreement #93.889
Changes in Hospital Preparedness Program Healthcare Coalitions

This letter is to notify the California Department of Public Health of changes in the Hospital
Preparedness Program related to new minimum requirements for qualifying as a healthcare coalition
for the following counties: Inyo and Mono.

Inyo and Mono County have partnered as equals to create a single healthcare coalition, each continuing
to support the public health and medical response structure including the Medical Health Operational
Area Coordinator Program.

Based on the new federal requirements, each county will lead efforts within its county to ensure
participation in the healthcare coalition and the public health and medical response structure.

For Budget Period 1, each county will receive its full allocation. The MOU to be created will not
involve any transfer of funds from one county to another. By mutual agreement, the distributed work
load will be shared equally between the counties. Inyo and Mono counties will work collaboratively to
meet all healthcare coalition requirements including data and performance measure reporting. Inyo
County will be the reporting entity on behalf of the coalition.

Each county will continue to receive funding directly from CDPH, based on agreement between the
counties.

Sincerely,

James A. Richardson, M.D.
Inyo County Health Officer



GERBSNCAMERR

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ’ 5
COUNTY OF INYO

DConsem XI Departmental D Correspondence Action |:| Public Hearing
[:] Scheduled Time for |:| Closed Session |:| Informational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Ratify and approve the 2017-2021 Local Area Agreement for First 5 California Funds and
authorize the First 5 Director to sign the agreement

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board of Supervisors ratify and approve the Local Area Agreement for First 5 California Funds, for the period of
July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2021, in order to receive $1,500,000.00, with an annual project allocation of $375,000.00, and
authorize the First 5 Director to sign the agreement between First 5 California and First 5 Inyo County.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Local Area Agreement for First 5 California Funds ensures First 5 Inyo County receives four years of funding, from
fiscal year 2017-2018 to 2020-2021. The annual allocation of $375,000.00 is a combination of the Proposition 10 tax
revenue, with the difference provided with Small Population County Funding Augmentation (SPCFA).

This Allocation Agreement requires ratification because it was issued on August 22, 2017 and due to the state on August
30, 2017. A 30 day extension has been granted by First 5 California.

The goal of the SPCFA is to support the success of small counties in their work and to ensure Proposition 10 is truly a
statewide effort that impacts the lives of young children throughout California. SPCFA provides funding to the 20 counties
in the state with the lowest annual births. Inyo’s allotment is based on the number of births in Inyo County in 2011 (213
births). The statutory funding alone, for counties with a small proportion of births, does not provide sufficient funding to
fully operate a commission or effective First 5 programs. This funding allows First 5 Inyo County to continue to promote,
support, and improve the early development of children ages 0 to 5 as Proposition 10 funds continue to decrease.

Therefore, we are requesting the board authorize to receive this funding from First 5 California in support of our First 5
Commission and authorize the First 5 Director to sign the four year funding agreement.

ALTERNATIVES:
Not accepting the funding would eliminate the State funding contribution for First 5 Commission and program activities.
Declining the funding would mean that the County would still have to provide First 5 services without state support.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Inyo County Superintendent of Schools, Northern Inyo Hospital, Inyo County Health & Human Services FIRST program

FINANCING:
State Funding. This funding would be brought in as revenue to the First 5 budget (643000) into State Grants (4498). No
County General Funds.



APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be

reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the Board Clerk.)
QQ//MW Y&s Date:7(“ l' T

Approved:

AUDITOR/ICONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controjler priorto

submission to the Board Clerk.)

. /k_/,@ Approua Date: ? {

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNA wnfm/( (L/CQLM Date: (f/ /ot,/ | 17

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

A




DATE: July 1, 2017
FI RST 5 PROGRAM: Small Population County Funding
Augmentation (SPCFA)

CALIFORNIA CONTROL NO.: LAA SPCFA 2017-07

LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT FOR FIRST 5 CALIFORNIA FUNDS

This Agreement is entered into between First 5 California (FSCA) and the Contractor named below.

Name of Contractor First 5 Inyo County
The term of this Agreement is July 1, 2017 \ through | June 30, 2021
The maximum amount of this Agreement is | $1,500,000.00

The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following Exhibits and Attachments, which
by this reference are made a part of the Agreement.

Exhibit A Scope of Work 14 pages
Attachment A | SPCFA Disbursement Schedule FY 2017-18 through FY 2020-21 1 page
Small Population County Funding Augmentation (SPCFA) Fiscal Report:
Attachment B | Annual Report Web-based Reporting System Application (AR-1, Expenditure 1 page
Detail)
Attachment C | SPCFA Local Area Agreement (LAA) Certification Checklist 2 pages
Attachment D Sggif\rglP Focused Investment Area C, High-Quality Plan (HQP), and HQP 2 pages
Attachment E | Explanation of Terms 2 pages
Attachment F | Annual Evaluation Report Checklist 1 page
Exhibit B Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 3 pages
Exhibit C General Terms and Conditions 8 pages
In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below.
STATE OF CALIFORNIA Contractor
AGENCY NAME CONTRACTOR NAME
First 5 California | First 5 Inyo County
DATE SIGNED BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED
=
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING |
Diane Levin, Chief Deputy Director Serena Johnson, Executive Director
ADDRESS ADDRESS
2389 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 260 568 W. Line Street
Sacramento, CA 95833-4247 Bishop, CA 93514
First 5 California Office Use Only
Fund Title Item FY Projected Allocation Amount Encumbered by this Document

Unallocated _ 4250-601-0639 17/18 $375,000.90

Unallocated 4250-601-0639 18/19 $375,000.00

Unallocated 4250-601-0639 19/20 $375,000.00

Unallocated 4250-601-0639 20/21 $375,000.00 Object Code-PCA

AGREEMENT TOTAL $1,500,000.00 4250-5432000.914-63902

[ CERTIFY upon my own personal knowledge that funds are available in the current budget year for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above.

ACCOUNTING OFFICER'S SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED

Any provision of this Agreement found to be in violation of federal and/or state statute or regulation shall be
invalid, but such finding shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement.
2389 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 260, Sacramento, CA 95833 = tel 916/263-1050 « fax 916/263-1360 » www.ccfc.ca.gov



First 5 Inyo County

LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit A
Page 1 of 14
EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK

(Local Area Agreement)
1. Authority

California Health and Safety Code (HSC) section 130105(d)(1)(B) authorizes
expenditure of funds from the California Children and Families Trust Fund to ensure that
children are ready to enter school. It also authorizes the development of programs
focusing on education, including, but not limited to, the development of educational
materials, professional and parent education and training, and technical support for
county commissions. HSC section 130125(i) provides First 5 California the authority to
allocate funds to county commissions to carry out the purposes of the Act.

The First 5 California (FSCA) Commission approved an annual investment of up to
$8.625 miillion over four years, from fiscal year (FY) 2017-18 to FY 2020-21, for the
Small Population County Funding Augmentation (SPCFA) at the January 26, 2017
Commission meeting.

2. Program Description, Purpose, and Goals

The goal of the SPCFA is to support the success of small counties in their work and to
ensure Proposition 10 is truly a statewide effort that impacts the lives of young children
throughout California. SPCFA provides funding to the 20 counties in the state with the
lowest annual births. The statutory funding alone, for counties with a small proportion
of births, does not provide sufficient funding to fully operate a commission or effective
First § programs. This funding allows Proposition 10 to be a statewide effort that
promotes, supports, and improves the early development of children ages 0 to 5. The
program facilitates the creation and implementation of an integrated, comprehensive,
and collaborative system of information and services to enhance optimal early
childhood development, and to ensure children are ready to enter school.

3. Commencement of Services

SPCFA funding is authorized only for expenditures incurred within the approved
performance period of this Agreement. Funding will be in effect beginning FY 2017-18
through FY 2020-21.



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit A

Page 2 of 14

4. Project Representatives

The Project Representatives during the term of this Agreement shall be:

First 5 California Contractor
Silvia Flores First 5 Inyo County
2389 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 260 | 568 W. Line Street
Sacramento, CA 95833 Bishop, CA 93514
Phone: (916) 263-1064 Phone: (760) 873-6453
E-mail: sflores@ccfc.ca.gov E-mail: jveenker@inyocounty.us

5. Funds

The F5CA State Commission approved a new funding formula and enhanced
accountability framework (Framework) to continue support of First 5 county
commissions with small populations in their work. The funding approach reflects
state and county input from the Small Population County Workgroup (Workgroup).

A. The adopted SPCFA formula is as follows:

1. The formula consists of a fixed, graduated baseline determined by the
number of births in each county in 2011. The baseline amount will remain
consistent for the duration of this SPCFA, regardless of number of live births
in subsequent years.

2. The criteria for SPCFA funding eligibility is based on a county's reported
annual births, not exceeding 1,000, using the prior three-year (2012-14)
average of annual births; 20 counties meet the eligibility criteria.

3. F5CA will augment the difference between the annual Proposition 10 tax
revenue allocated to each county and the pre-determined baseline amount
for the SPCFA.

4. The annual baseline minimum is $275,000 for counties qualifying with 1-50
annual births, and increases by $25,000 for each 50 births, as represented
in the table below.



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07

Exhibit A
Page 3 of 14
TABLE 1
SPCFA Baseline Formula
2011 2011
Nurr'iber County Baseline Nun.1b:r County Baseline
of Births Births of Births Births
Alpine 6 % 351400 |Glenn [ 391 | $450,000
1-50 $275,000 Y A X SC P o I v ] RS
Sierra 23 401-450 | Tuolumne 430 $475,000
51-99 Modoc 87 $300,000 451-500 | Siskiyou 472 1$500,000
Trinity 123 Lake 715
100-150 $325,000 701-750 $625,000
Mariposa 132 Tehama 728
Mono 156 Nevada 761
151-200 $350,000 751-800 $650,000
Plumas 165 San Benito | 772
201-250 | Inyo 213 $375,000
Amador 269 Iy Note: The formula includes intervals from
251-300 =] $400,000 501-700 births, at the same rate of
Lassen 300 increase, but were not included for ease of

reading.

5. Beginning in FY 2018-19, a 2 percent reduction in baseline funding will occur
for every budget year tobacco tax revenues decrease by an average of 7
percent or greater in the first five months of each fiscal year. This adjustment
in budget year funding is referred to as the “trigger.” The reduction would go
into effect the fiscal year following the decrease in revenue. If revenues
increase by the average amount previously decreased or greater in the first
five months of the fiscal year after a previous year decrease, a 2 percent
increase will be applied to the current baseline funding the following fiscal
year. The baseline funding amount allocated in year one (FY 2017-18) will




First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit A

Page 4 of 14

not be exceeded.

B. SPCFA funds may be used to support administrative, program, and evaluation
services, and FSCA-funded programs.

C. Disbursement

1. Funding will be disbursed as follows provided adherence to the LAA and all
reporting requirements (Exhibit A Pages 12-14) have been satisfied:

a. 75 percent of F5CA's estimated portion of SPCFA dollars will be
disbursed to Contractor once all requirements of the previous fiscal year
have been fulfilled and the LAA has been executed by both parties, but
no earlier than September 30, 2017, and every subsequent September
of the corresponding FYs (Attachment A).

b. The remaining 25 percent will be disbursed by November 30 of the
following fiscal year, once the annual total of Proposition 10 tax revenue
to be allocated to Contractor has been determined.

c. Alternate funding disbursement of up to ninety percent may be
considered if Contractor is experiencing financial hardship. To request
an alternative funding disbursement for FY 2017-18, Contractor must
submit with the signed LAA a written request on agency letterhead that
provides justification of need for the alternate funding, the percentage
of the allocation requested (i.e., 85%), and an explanation for how the
percentage was determined. In subsequent years, the financial
hardship request must be received by FSCA on or before June 1 for
the following fiscal year. All requests will be reviewed, approved or
denied, and the decision will be communicated to the Contractor.

2. If adherence to the LAA and/or all reporting requirements (Exhibit A Pages
12—-14) have not been satisfied, Contractor will:

a. By deliverable due date, notify FSCA in writing of the circumstances
preventing compliance and request up to a 30-day extension.

b. By extension due date or following 30 days of non-compliance, provide a
written plan outlining activities and timeline to meet requirement(s).

c. Following 90 days of non-compliance, participate in a formal in-person
review between the First 5§ County Executive Director and/or First 5 County



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit A

Page 5 of 14

Commission chair and F5CA Executive staff.

d. Following six (6) months of non-compliance, forfeit funds associated with
meeting reporting requirements.

6. Implementation

A. The maximum amount of funds received annually, both SPCFA and Proposition 10
tax revenue, by Contractor for FYs 2017-18 through 2020-21, is displayed above in
Table 1: SPCFA Baseline Formula (amount may decrease if the trigger is activated,
annual funding will not exceed amount listed).

B. Contractor must annually submit on or before July 1 of each fiscal year, a completed

Certification of Compliance form (ASD-035) located on the F6CA website at
http://www.ccfc.ca.gov/pdf/about/fiscal/Fiscal Administrative Memos/ASD-
035 Certification of Compliance FY 2017-18.pdf. The Certification of Compliance,
along with supporting documentation, must be completed to satisfy the requirements
outlined in HSC section 130140(d) and submitted to FSCA in order for SPCFA funds
to be released.

C. SPCFA dollars allocated to the county’s local Children and Families Trust Fund are
to be expended by Contractor pursuant to all statutory requirements for the purposes
authorized by the California Children and Families Act of 1998, in accordance with
the county’s approved strategic plan, and as further specified in HSC section
130140.

D. Contractor shall spend the majority of non-administrative SPCFA dollars on direct
services to children, and are encouraged to support FSCA-funded programs (e.g.,
First 5 IMPACT) with some of the remaining funding.

E. Contractor shall annually report SPCFA funding expenditures on the SPCFA Fiscal
Form contained within the Annual Report Web-based Reporting System Application.
(See Attachment B).

F. Contractor will annually report unspent augmentation funding, and provide a detailed
description of projected use of the funding to FSCA. SPCFA funds are meant to be
used on an annual basis and should not be used for long-term fiscal stability.

G. At the discretion of FSCA, funds can be withheld if unassigned fund balances
reported in Contractor’s financial statements and F5CA’s Annual Report Web-based
Reporting System Application exceed 100 percent of the estimated portion funded
by F5CA. .



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit A

Page 6 of 14

H. The distribution of SPCFA dollars for future fiscal years will be contingent upon
Contractor's compliance with the LAA and all documents incorporated therein.

This includes:

Annual Certification Checklist (Attachment C)
Annual Performance Report

High Quality Plan (HQP) Template (Attachment D) for each SPCFA-funded
program and/or HQP Updates

Current County Commission Strategic Plan

Long-range financial plan referred to as the Fiscal Stability Plan

Annual Evaluation Report (FY 2015-16 through FY 2020-21) and checklist
Long-Term Sustainability Plan

Fiscal Report (within the AR-1 form in the Annual Report Web-based
Reporting System Application)

Annual submission of the Certification of Compliance (ASD-035) on or before
July 1 of each fiscal year

Framework Implementation Plan

The Framework Implementation Plan (FIP) is a multi-year, high-quality plan using
action steps to implement the investment requirements of the SPCFA. A Contractor
receiving SPCFA funding is required to implement and/or support programs that use
evidence-based or evidence-informed models (Attachment E) to ensure the highest
likelihood of measureable improvement in key child and family indicators. Funded
programs must meet benchmarks for program quality and an effective program
design. As a participant in SPCFA, Contractor is required to identify specific areas
needing improvement for each SPCFA-funded program or strategy pursuant to the
LAA and HSC sections 13040-13055.

1.

The FIP consists of a High-Quality Plan (HQP) template, Annual Evaluation
Report and checklist, Strategic Plan, and Fiscal Stability Plan. The purpose of
the FIP is to assist small population counties in evaluating and implementing
processes and procedures for continuous quality improvement and to outline
the program High-Quality Plan for the county. The FIP includes, at a



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 201707
Exhibit A

Page 7 of 14

minimum, the specific programs funded fully or partially by SPCFA dollars
and incorporated into the Strategic Plan. For each funded program, an HQP
template is completed that includes activities and timeline for
implementation, and the outcomes expected of such investments, and serves
as a baseline for areas identified as needing improvement (Contractor’s
Strategic Plan, Fiscal Stability Plan, Annual Evaluation report and checklist).

a. Contractor will provide the following by August 31, 2017 or with the LAA:
1) LAA Certification Checklist (Attachment C)

2) A completed HQP template (Attachment D) for each program fully or
partially funded by SPCFA

3) The FY 2015-16 Annual Evaluation Report, which includes progress
toward meeting the specific outcomes of each funded program (if not
previously submitted)

4) A current Strategic Plan as required in HSC section 130140

5) A current long-range financial plan (AKA Fiscal Stability Plan) as
described in the First 5 Financial Management Guide

b. Annually on or before June 30 (beginning 2018):

1) Update each HQP template to reflect any changes to SPCFA-funded
programs; submit a HQP template for any newly funded program(s);
identify programs no longer funded by SPCFA

2) Submit a current Strategic Plan if updates have been made since the last
submission or the previous plan is no longer up-to-date

3) Submit a current Fiscal Stability Plan if updates have been made since
the last submission or the previous plan is no longer up-to-date

c. Annually, as part of the AR-1 form, in the Annual Report Web-based Reporting
System Application, Contractor shall report expenditures and unspent SPCFA
dollars allocated for each fiscal year.

d. Annually by January 31, submit an Annual Evaluation Report that includes
progress toward meeting the specific outcomes of each program funded in the
previous fiscal year, along with the evaluation checklist (Attachment F).



First § Inyo County

LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit A
Page 8 of 14
e. Contractor is required to fully or partially fund a minimum of one program with
SPCFA funds.
Core Areas A through C

Contractor must address and meet all of the criteria and requirements specified in
Core Areas A and B (Successful Local Systems, and Measuring Outcomes and
Progress) in the Framework and outlined below, and a minimum of one criterion in
Core Area C (Promoting Early Leaming and Healthy Development Outcomes for
Children). The Core Areas are as follows:

a. Core Area A: Successful Local Systems (All criteria are required):

1)

2)

Local Administration

Contractor is expected to use no more than 25 percent of the SPCFA
dollars to support personnel and operating costs necessary to accomplish
the work set forth in the LAA and local First 5 Commission as described in
the current Strategic Plan and as reported in the administrative audit. An
exception is made for the two smallest Contractors (Alpine County and
Sierra County) where it is expected that no more than 30 percent of
SPCFA funding will be spent on administrative costs.

If the county finds that administrative costs for any year in the term of this
Agreement have exceeded the expected percentage specified above,
written justification with a plan to reconcile the overage for future fiscal
years must be submitted to FSCA. Approval of the plan must be granted
before any subsequent disbursement of SPCFA dollars can be released.
Continued overage in subsequent fiscal years of administrative costs may
result in withholding of funds commensurate with the overage.

Contractor is required to demonstrate compliance with regulatory audit
requirements through annual independent audits. Contractor will use the
First 5 Financial Management Guide to determine appropriate definition
and allocation of costs.

Fiscal Systems Stability

Contractor will implement fiscal systems that ensure full compliance
with First 5 reporting requirements articulated in the Standards and
Procedures for Audits of Local Entities Administering the California
Children and Families Act. Contractor will have a fiscal stability plan that
assesses the long-range financial implications of current and proposed
policies, programs, and assumptions; assesses needs, trends,



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit A

Page 9 of 14

opportunities, and potential shortfalls the commission will face in the
future and actions needed to address these issues; and forecasts future
revenues, expenditures, and reserves for a period of at least five years.
Contractor will work on addressing deficiencies identified by the State
Controller's Office and/or any findings by independent auditors.

3) Continuous Quality |mprovement Training and Technical Assistance

F5CA will work with the First 5 Association of California (Association)
and the Workgroup to explore ways to provide new opportunities for
technical assistance in each of the following three areas: fiscal,
evaluation, and program. Contractor will receive training and technical
assistance (T&TA) using webinars, the small county summit, and
other venues. Contractor will be required to participate in some T&TA
efforts, when applicable, both as T&TA providers whenever possible,
and as participants when needs have been identified.

4) Local Service Systems Integration

Contractor will demonstrate work with community partners and
available state and/or federal programs to integrate service
systems, develop new partnerships, and plan other activities to
build a stronger system of services and support for children prenatal
through age 5.

b. Core Area B: Measuring Outcomes and Progress (All criteria are
required):

1) Evaluation

Contractor will provide annual evaluation reports for all programs
funded by FSCA, which may be a single evaluation report for all
county commission activities. The report presents research
question(s)/desired outcome(s), evaluation measures and/or data
sources, findings, conclusions, and recommendations, including
recommendations for how evaluation results can be used to guide
program improvements and decision-making. FSCA and the Association
will continue to work together to update information on the Evaluation
Toolkit webpage, which includes data sources. To support Contractor in
identifying pertinent information to include in their reports, links to
sample Annual Evaluation Reports, and the Annual Evaluation Report
Example Content document are available on the FSCA Annual
Reporting Resources webpage.



First § Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit A

Page 10 of 14

2) Strategic Plan

Contractor will be expected to provide evidence of a Strategic Plan,
adopted within the past five years, that meets the requirement of the
HSC section 130140 (a)(1)(C)(ii). The HSC states “the county Strategic
Plan shall, at a minimum, include the following: a description of the goals
and objectives proposed to be attained; a description of the programs,
services, and projects proposed to be provided, sponsored, or facilitated;
and a description of how measurable outcomes of such programs,
services, and projects will be determined by the county commission using
appropriate reliable indicators. No county strategic plan shall be deemed
adequate or complete until and unless the plan describes how programs,
services, and projects relating to early childhood development within the
county will be integrated into a consumer-oriented and easily accessible
system.” '

c. Focused Investment Area C - Contractor is required to:

1) Allocate a minimum of 25 percent of non-administrative SPCFA
funds for evidence-based or evidence-informed programs to
ensure the highest likelihood of measurable improvement in key
child and family indicators.

2) Support evidence-based and evidence-informed programs
(Attachment E) through professional development, training, and
technical assistance.

3) Monitor implementation of evidence-based programs to fidelity.

4) Clearly define goals and activities for each SPCFA-funded program
along with a plan for monitoring progress and identifying T&TA
needs.

5) Align programs and work with First 5 IMPACT, CA-QRIS, and other
local efforts. '

6) Complete and submit annually an Evaluation Checklist, and Annual
Evaluation Report describing how each program was designed and
evaluated.

7) Annually report expenditures and provide a detailed description of
projected use of all unspent funds on the fiscal form contained within



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit A

Page 11 of 14

the Annual Report Web-based Reporting System Application.

8) Develop a long-term sustainability plan that includes leveraging of
additional funding sources beyond Proposition 10.

9) Annually complete and submit a detailed Annual Performance
Report to FSCA.

10) Meet benchmarks for program quality and an effective evaluation
design for each evidence-based and evidence-informed model.
Result areas for key indicators include family functioning, child
development, child health, and systems of care.

d. F5CA and Contractor or designee shall work with the Association and
the Workgroup to identify a list of program models that have proven
successful and implementable in rural and small population settings.
As much as possible, the strategies and funded programs will align
with current state and federal initiatives. Potential models include Help
Me Grow (HMG), Parents as Teachers, Raising a Reader, Nurturing
Parenting, Center on the Social and Emotional Foundations for Early
Learning (CSEFEL), Early Head Start, Healthy Families America, and
Nurse-Family Partnership. For programs in the health area, the
strategy must link public health or clinical practice to scientific evidence
of the effectiveness and/or characteristics of such practices.

e. Core Area C: Promoting Early Learning and Healthy Development
Outcomes for Children (A minimum of one criterion must be
addressed):

1) Child Health Needs

Contractor can focus on implementing programs or strategies to
identify and address health needs of children prenatal through age
five to improve school readiness and to target strategies that are
more intensive and supports to children with high needs (e.g.,
HMG, health care, oral health, Children's Health Initiative, and
CSEFEL).

2) Family Support and Strengthening
Contractor can focus on engaging and supporting families through

a variety of school readiness, parent engagement, and home
visiting strategies (e.g., Strengthening Families, parenting



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit A

Page 12 of 14

education, Family Resource Centers, Home Visiting, and School
Readiness Playgroups).

3) Early Learning and Development

Contractor can focus on implementing programs or strategies to
identify and address the behavioral and developmental needs of
children. Local quality improvement efforts for early learning
programs can be supported by implementation of CA-QRIS within
the core areas of Child Development and School Readiness,
Teachers and Teaching, and Program and Environment.

The Framework developed by the Workgroup has been incorporated into the
Local Area Agreement (LAA) to provide specific and measurable evidence of
the local commissions' efforts to meet the requirements of Health and Safety
Code (HSC) sections 130100 — 130155.

7. Required Deliverables

Due Dates

Year

Month

Deliverables

A AN

2017

August

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to F5CA

by August 31, 2017 or with the signed LAA:

Certification Checklist

HQP Templates for each funded program
Annual Evaluation Report, FY 2015-16 (if not
previously submitted)

Current Strategic Plan

Current Fiscal Stability Plan

2018

January

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to FSCA

no later than January 31, 2018:

Annual Evaluation Report, FY 2016-17
Annual Evaluation Checklist

2018

June

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to F5CA
no later than June 29, 2018:

Certification Checklist

Updated HQP Templates; HQP for each newly funded
program, report all changes to SPCFA funded
programs, list of programs no longer funded by
SPCFA

Updated Strategic Plan




First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit A

Page 13 of 14

Due Dates

Year Month

Deliverables

« Updated Fiscal Stability Plan

2018 August

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to FSCA
no later than August 31, 2018:
e Annual Performance Report, FY 2017-18

2018 November

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to FSCA

on or before November 1, 2018:

e Fiscal Report contained within the Annual Report
Web-based Reporting System Application.

2019 January

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to FSCA
no later than January 31, 2019:

e Annual Evaluation Report, FY 2017-18

e Annual Evaluation Checklist

2019 June

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to FSCA

no later than June 28, 2019:

e Certification Checklist

o Updated HQP Templates; HQP for each newly funded
program; report all changes to SPCFA funded
programs, list programs no longer funded by SPCFA

e Updated Strategic Plan

o Updated Fiscal Stability Plan

¢ Long-Term Sustainability Plan

2019 August

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to F5CA
no later than August 30, 2019:
Annual Performance Report, FY 2018-19

2019 November

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to FSCA

no later than November 1, 2019:

o Fiscal Report contained within the Annual Report
Web-based Reporting System Application.

2020 January

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to F5CA
no later than January 31, 2020:

e Annual Evaluation Report, FY 2018-19

e Annual Evaluation Checklist

2020 June

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to FS5CA

no later than June 30, 2020:

o Certification Checklist

¢ Updated HQP Templates; HQP for each newly funded
program; report all changes to SPCFA funded
programs, list of programs no longer funded by
SPCFA




First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit A

Page 14 of 14

- Due Dates

Year

Month

Deliverables

e Updated Strategic Plan
o Updated Fiscal Stability Plan

2020

August

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to FSCA
no later than August 31, 2020:
Annual Performance Report, FY 2019-20

2020

November

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to FSCA

no later than November 1, 2020:

e Fiscal Report contained within the Annual Report
Web-based Reporting System Application.

2021

January

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to FSCA
no later than January 29, 2021

e Annual Evaluation Report, FY 2019-20

e Annual Evaluation Checklist

¢ Updated Long-Term Sustainability Plan

2021

August

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to FSCA
no later than August 31, 2021:
Annual Performance Report, FY 2020-21

2021

November

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to FSCA

no later than November 1 2021:

e Fiscal Report contained within the Annual Report
Web-based Reporting System Application.

2022

January

Deliverable: Contractor shall submit the following to FSCA
no later than January 31, 2022:
e Annual Evaluation Report, FY 2020-21

* Annual Evaluation Checklist




First 5 Inyo County

LAA SPCFA 2017-07

SPCFA Disbursement Schedule
FY 2017-18 through FY 2020-21

September

2017
September
2018
November

2018

September
2019

November
2019
September

2020

November

2020

November
2021

e FY 2017-18
¢ Estimated Disbursement - 75%

e FY 2018-19
» Estimated Disbursement - 75%

» FY 2017-18
» Final Disbursement - 25%

e FY 2019-20
¢ Estimated Disbursement - 75%

e FY 2018-19
* Final Disbursement - 25%

e FY 2020-21
» Estimated Disbursement - 75%

e FY 2019-20
¢ Final Disbursement - 25%

» FY 2020-21
e Final Disbursement - 25%

Attachment A
Page 1 of 1



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 201707

Attachment B
Page 1 of 1

SPCFA Fiscal Report: Annual Report Web-based Reporting System
A

Detail

Description

pplication (AR-1, Ex

enditure Detail
SPCFA Detal

Automatically generated after mmi expenditure detail for SPCFA
Resuits and Services — 'S Oy:
Expenditure Detail sectionis  |* Evidence-Based Programs
P leted. Use nditure e Evidence-Informed Programs
rogram | jcompieted. Use Expe Other Funded Programs, may include
Expenditures | Notes section at end of the AR-|* grams, may
1 to explain significant &e:ptit nl;'rxe;) Improved Systems of Care
?;fferecn:e;aflrgm Ferlf: rles; A s« Professional Development, Training and
-9, caplial expe Technical Assistance
Total Administrative
Expenditures for FY 2017-18
which may include;
e Salaries and Wages
o Overhead costs (rent,
utilities, etc.)
do not include:
Include total expenditures for
Administrative |¢ DIrect progrem costs Leinsiraiive coets using SPCFA funds
E fitures (outreach, education, or
technical assistance)
o Direct evaluation costs
(education or technical
assistance)
¢ Other grantee capacity
building
Total Evaluation Expenditures
for FY 2017-18;
do not include:
Evaluation [ S?:;“s:':t:‘:m":::s Include total expenditures for evaluation
Expenditures (© Mreacl")n, egducatlon, . |costs using SPCFA funds
technical assistance)
¢ Other grantee capacity
building
Total Automatically generated Note:
Expenditures Must match audited financial Automatically generated
statements
Automatically generated o
If unspent funds occurred during the FY,
. please list the amourt and provide
ootcions) el
provide breakdown of unspe s
Rev(eum::r;we il pAutomatically’Generated (dollar amount and explanation), as well
Expenses as dollar amount for any variance of
populated figure due to county
commission accounting practices (accrual
of revenue, etc.)

This table is from the Annual Report Guidelines for FY 2017-2018, Table 3




First 5 Inyo
Page 1 of 2

Small Population County Funding Augmentation
(SPCFA) Local Area Agreement (LAA)
Certification Checklist

Please provide documents a through e in the table below upon execution of the LAA and
update each year thereafter. Indicate whether updates to documents are in progress in
the third column. The letters in front of column two “SPCFA Requirement” correspond to
the Framework requirements of the LAA.

First 5 County Name: Inyo

Attached/ SPCFA Requirement Status
Submitted
a. High-quality Plan(s) Date expected
Completed High-quality Plan Template for each if not attached:
O N/A program funded fully or partially by SPCFA. (2017
only) Date expected
OR if not attached:

The High-Quality Plan update (2018-21)

Period covered:
b. County Strategic Plan

Strategic plan that includes the current fiscal year, as LINo — Explain
O N/A described in Health and Safety Code section 130140
(A) (1) (C) (II), copied below. Date expected:

Period covered:
c. Fiscal Stability Plan

Long-range financial plan that includes the current fiscal [INo — Explain
O N/A year, as described in the First 5 Financial Management
Guide. Date expected
if not attached:
0 d. Annual Evaluation Report and Checklist Date expected
Prior fiscal year annual evaluation report including if not submitted:
description of progress towards meeting the specific N/A
outcomes of each funded program.
e. Annual Performance Report Date expected
m Summary of achievements, lessons learned, challenges| ir ot attached:

and strategies used to overcome challenges. August 31, 2018




First 5 Inyo
Page 2 of 2

f. Fiscal Report

O Report of annual expenditures for administration,
program (evidence-based, evidence-informed, other
funded programs, professional development, training
and technical assistance), evaluation costs and
unspent funds. This report is contained within the
Annual Report Web-based Reporting System
Application.

Date expected
if not submitted:
November 1, 2018

- g. Long-Term Sustainability Plan
- Long-term sustainability that includes leveraging of
other funding sources.

Date expected
If not submitted:
June 28, 2019

Health and Safetv Code section 130140 (a)(1)(C)(ii): The county strategic plan shall, at a
minimum, include a description of the goals and objectives proposed to be attained,
programs, services, and projects proposed to be provided, sponsored, or facilitated, and a
description of how measurable outcomes of such programs, services, and projects will be
determined by the county commission using appropriate reliable indicators. In order to be
deemed adequate or complete, county strategic plans will need to describe how programs,
services, and projects relating to early childhood development with the county will be integrated

into a consumer-oriented and easily accessible system.



| obed

810¢
aunp pue g0z Aenuer

leydsoH oAu| uIsyuoN

sojel Buipaaysealq ases|al
-1s0d pue ‘s9|oBJSqo ‘spuail) [e00] Inoqe eleq

1eak |
pue ‘"sow g "sow ¢ ‘“sow | Je sjuajjed ||e 0} Asnns
9)oeISqO 3 saunyoddp Buipespsealg J1siuWpPY|

fo] sunjewn

[s] seed ajqisuodsay

[¥] Ananoy jo swodnQ Jo Inding pajoadxy

[g] uonenjeag

SPIMAIUNOD UOHEZI|IN

SAIlBI0QgE||0Y) 1EaS JBD) OAU|

810z aunr - gLoz Aienuep
(uoneulwessiq) £10
Jaquisdaq - 210z AIne

|lendsoy oAu| uISyUoN

BuloB-uo Jendson oAuj uisyuoN puUE Uolje||ejsul Jeas Ajajes 1ed JUejUl pasSEaIoU|| 0} SSNSS] JO SPaau 1eas A19)JeS PlIyd yim Sjual|o 1ajey

yuiq o} Joud 0Auj G 38114 0} uonewIoUl justuiulodde J SN Buunp

Buiob-uo Jels oAu) G )sui4/iendsoH oAuj ulayuoN juawidojanap piyo ypm paddinbe syusied sjualed Jueyoadxa 0} SIY aled maN anguisig

PUSYE - JE)S JUBAS|SI 1810 PUB ‘SoljeIpad spaau

doysig ‘o9 yjesH [einy ‘[endsoHq aio Buibisws Jo sseualeme pue ‘SadlAIas JO |eyndsoH oAuj usaypon je sbunssw dnoibyiom

Auopenb|oAu| uleyUoN ‘@jeulpiood - 10303l 0Au| G i1sii4| uonowoid ss010 ‘uonedunwiwod Aousbe panosdu Buiuaalos |ejuawudojansp oAuj Ajzspenb 3soH

[o] aunpun | [s] seiued ajqisuodsay [¥] iAoy jo swoonQ 10 INdinQ pajoadxgy [2] uoneibaju| swa)sAg [e207]
(uoneubiseq)

uonowoud Buipasjiseslq ul pauiel) yejs pue
aJe0 |ejeu-oau aofjoeld 1saq Jowoid o) 39S saroljod
yum ‘prepuess  Ajpusiy-Aqeg, sjeaul [ejdsoH

9)91dwoo 0} ||ns sseyd uoneubisap pue uoljeujwsssIp
‘Snjejs uoneypasooe |eydsoH Ajpusiig-Aqeg, uleny

sal|iwey Joy weiboid |njsseoons B | SIN 2y} ayew

10180NpP] Ajiwe4 [eulalepy pajeubisap

-uo ‘yluow Jaylo Auans

|endsoH 0Au] WAYUON

Buiob-uo |eudsoH 0Au| UJSYLON| O} anuijuod o) sjeuoissed pue psousuadxa asinN au-||n} B ypm weiboid 1 S3IN Hels 0} anunuo)
S)NSU0D UoijeIoe|

pue ‘syjuswjuiodde abieyosip-}sod ‘spsia jusnedul

Jels pue sjusijed usamiaq Jisin Aans| Aaaliap-isod ‘sjuswiuiodde uoissiwpe-aid Buipnjoul

Buiob-uo |endsoH 0Au| UIsyUON| 1 uo)esnpa snonuiuod 1oy saiunyoddo aseaidu| ‘syuaned 0y uoneonpa Ayjenb apiaoid o} anupuo)
Al|ed0| pozZiwolsnd

Buiob yuiq ‘wninoluno yuig Guipuesispun Aoru| Buisn

810Joq UONEINPS YUI] 8381} 0] SSS00E IABY SJUSIRd

‘s9sse|D Uoleonp3 YUIgPIIuD apiaoid 0} anuiuo)

[9] auljawiL

(5] sanued ajqisuodsay

[¥] AnAoy jo awoainQ 10 IndinQ pajoadxa

Abojeng 10 weibold papunj-y45dS
ay3 Juawajdw| 03 SaNIARDY

V1 @Al90al 0} sa)s [apow so1joeid-1s8q 1ayjo yum siapiaoid yyeay [eoo| sno Buipsuuo)

juswaAoidw| A3iientd) snonuiuod
pue uonejuawsjdw) Ayjenb-y6iH poddng
0} papasN 9ouejlsIsSy |ediuysa] g Guiuies |

EN

Buipsspses.q Jo yibus| pue sejel Buipsapsealq panoidwl (g A1oges Jeas Jed pue ‘SIS ‘SWoIpuAg Aqeg usyeys - uonuanaid

asnge plyd (z uonesedald yuiq pue |ejeuald () Jayo 0 Juelb 1eak-aa1y) J1au) Jo Jeak Jeuy ay) ul [endsoH oAu| usyloN Woddng |eos)
MIOMBWEI/|SPOIA S82110BId DUISIWOl4 [e] piepuels Em._mm._n__

¢ | :papund AjjerHed y junowy SpaaN UyesH pue jejuswdojanaq [2] easy Juswiysanu| pasnao4

000°L¥ $ ‘Junowy/ welibold |ejo| 0AU| Jnoybnoly} sjualed Jueoadxgy uone[ndog jobaie]
:papund Ajjeiueyd :papuny >____=u_ _ poddng Buipaagsealg pue yuig Aeg ABajesyg 10 wesbold papund-v42dS
81-210Z Ad = funo) okuj aWeN Auno) g 3sdiq

21°L€°8 91eQ
ue|d Aenp-ybiH

uaipiys Jo} sawoang Juswdojaaag AyjesH pue Guluiea Alzeg Gunowold 19 ealy JUSLIISAAU| pasnaod di4
(v40ds) uonejuawbny Buipung funoy uone|ndod jlews



Z 9bed

TUBWISAAU Y40 dS 40 10840 U} SjenjeAs 0} pasn sainseawl awosno aquassq [g]

"anl abe ybnoiyy [ejeuard ualp|iyd 10) poddns pue S92IAISS JO WSYsAS JoBuoys B pling O} SaIAROE JaUjo pue ‘sdiyssauped mau dojanap ‘swslsAs aolAles

ajeiBayul 0} stuelboid [elapay JO/pUE Sjels S|qeliene pue sidouped AJUNWIWOD YIM YIOM SB paulep s1 uojelbaiul wejshs eolnleg uoneibajus Wa)sAS 9DIAISS Ul PSAIOAUI SSHIANJE 3qLIOsap pue sisuped [eool Amusp) [/]
fuanoe Jo adfy sy uo Buipusdsap sbuel sjep e o sjep ooads e Se pajels aq Aew pue ue|d UOROE UE UM AIJIQEIUNCOo. PUE ‘AYjIqeINSESW ‘aINONAS S1ea1d 1By} S[BAISIUI WY BIe SauljatulL [o]

JaW aJe S3WOoN0 SInsus 0} ANARoE 1o welboid ay) no Burkiies (san)Aued s|qisuodsal Apusp) [§]

‘snjejs pue 's|pjs ‘abpajmouy ‘Joineysq

‘3801198 ‘SIOGUWINU 'O} PajiLUY| 10U 1B INq ‘2pnjoul Aeww sindino 1o sewoong ‘pouad uonejuswsaidiul sy} Buunp Aemiapun si Auagoe weiboud e saye sabueyd s|qeinseaw ay} aue sewodng 10 sinding payoadxy [v]
sigeoidde y uoneps yoseesal Jo/pue ainjesayl| apnou| "salbajess uonejuawa|dwi [Bo0| pue

aweu jppow weiboid apnpul pinoys uonduase( “Weibold papund JAYQ O Pasnoo- WBSH ‘HIOMIWEI/[SPOIN PaULIOJU| 8OUSPIAT ‘Paseq-aouapIAg (Bumo|io) aU} Woly piepuers weiboid ayy equosap pue Ajuap) [¢€]
wawdojereq pue Buiuies| ApeJ Jo ‘Bulusyibuang pue poddng Ajwed ‘WeaH piyo :Buimoljo Sy) LIOL) BAIY JUSWISSAU| PSNO0 SUD JO WNWIUIW B 8S00YD [2]

-x0q Buipuodsai1o2 sy Bunjpeyd Aq Y40dS A papuny Aljemied Jo Al st weiBoud suy ji syeoipu| weiboid ayi puny 0} p1E30)(2 SJE||0P Y4DdS J0 Juhowe auy pue weibolid ayy Jo 1500 {ejo} Ajlap) [1]

|e)idSOoH OAU| UIBYHON
WOJ} SpPeW s|ellajal ssejo jualed pue ‘sjuswjuiodde
Buiobuo 0Auj G IS4 uoneibajul Wa)sAs Ino ajen(eas o) ejeq 1eas Jeo ‘siy Jualed mau Jo Jaquunu doel]|
Sol[ILey
8102 pue saiqeq Jisy} pajoedwi diysisuped |endsoH sdnosf poddns
aunp pue g0z Aenuer [endsoH oAu| uiayuoN| oAu| uisyuoN pue oAuj G isiid moy Buleys sau0)g wol} sjesys ul-ubis pue sapaubia Juald 19909
L1°1€°8 9%ed

ue|d Aenp-ybiH
uaJp|ys 103 sawoang juswdojanag AyljeeH pue Buiuies Ale3 Bunowold 1) Baly JUSWISAAU| pasnd0 did
(v49dS) uonejuswbny Buipungd fjuno) uonjeindod |jews




¢ abed

19W 2le Sawodno ainsus o} Aanoe Jo weiboud ayy ino Bulkues (sen)Aued ajgisuodsal Agguap) [§]

Snje)s pue 's||iys ‘abpsjmouy Joineyaq

‘S9OIAISS 'SISQLUNU ‘0} PaYIWI| 10U 1B INq ‘apnjoul ABwW sNdino 1o sawodnQ “pouad uonejuswaidwi sy} Buunp Aemuspun si Aaoe weiboid e jaye sebueyd a|qeinsesl sy} ale saWodNQ Jo sindinQ paosdx3 [v]

s|qeondde i uoneyo Yolessal Jojpue ainjesay spnjou| ‘saibojens uonejuswa|dwi [eoo| pue
sweu jepow wesboid apnjoul pnoys uondussa ‘welbold papund JSYI0 Jo pasnoo UjeaH MIoMOWRIL/[SPOIN PAWIOJU| SOUSPIAT ‘Paseq-sduspirg :Buimo)|o4 sy} wouy prepuels weibold ayy aquasap pue Ajuapi [€]
wswdojeaaq pue Bujuies| Aue3 Jo ‘Buiusybuang pue Hoddng Ajlwe ‘YyeaH plIyD :BuImo)|o) 8} WoI) BAJY JUSWISSAU| PESNO0 SUO JO WNWIUIW B 3S00YD [2]
"xoq Buipuadsaliod ay) Bunosyo AQ W4DdS Aq papuni Ajenied Jo Ajjnj st wesboid sy 1 sjeolpu| ‘weiboud sy} puny o pEIEI0][E SIB|IOP Y404S 40 Junowe ay) pue wesboud ay} Jo 15090 [eyoy Ajuap) [L]

aunp-/ 10z laqusideg

1sijeInads uonuaaald oAu| G 1Sl

Bulob-uQ 0Au| G is114 S|ellajel JO JaquuNU By} Ul 9SeaIou]|  S|BLIS) SAI903] OYM USIP|IYD JO Jaquinu 8y} dOeiL
Allenaue SpPIMAJUNOD
-|Wwas pue Auspenpd 0Au| G 3814 su9a10s PSY Buizin saljiwey Jo JaquunN| SusaIds PDSY Bulziin SaljiLUE) JO JagqUINU U} SSOSSY!
[9] aujpown | [5] senued a|qisuodsay [v] Aanoy jo swodin( Jo Inding pajradxy [g] uonenjeag
s1apinold
8102 ueys 2180 pooyp|iyo Alies Buowe ssavo.id Bujuseos slapinoid
aunp - 710z Jequaides uoesnp3 4o 9910 AJuno) pue oAu| G 1sii4 Jo Ajijiqeurejsns ainny pue diysiaumo pasealou] aIed pooyp|iyo AjJes 1o} 1y Buiuasios apinold
2102 uels slouped uoneonpg
1800100~/ 102 Joquiaydag uoneonpg Jo 9010 AJunoD pue oAuj G 1S4 SpOYe uoiuaABUl AlJeS PAlEUIPIO0D 10 90140 KJUNOD YpMm HelS G 1Sl MU JOSUU0)
[g] susjewn ) [¢] saied s|qisuodsay [#] £1A139Y jJo awo2nQ Jo IndinQ pajoadx3 [2] uoneibaju] swalsAg jeso]
8102 yoddns pue aied papaau buiaigdal pue se0Inosal $901n0sal pue sj00} buipinoid ‘sesimss Aunod

|e20| Buissaooe saljiwey JOo Jaquunu SSealou|

JUBAS|aI YIM Saljiue) Buiosuuos ‘s|lessjal Yim 1sissy

AUNod

ndul ejep

Bulob-uo yes oAu| G 1sui4| ssoioe pajebaibbe pue peyog)|oo s elep Buiusalag|pue juawabeuew yiomiau Joj poddns [BO1S[O SPIACId

Bulysignd Buiysiigng sexooig ybno.y; s1suped yiomsu

Bulofb-uo soyoolg yum Buioenuod oAu) G 1sii4 uaIp|Iyo Jo BuiuaaIos Jus)sisuoo pue parocidw)| OSY Joj noddns pue ‘ssaooe ‘siepod auljuo SpIAoid

sdeb pue sa21n0sal buiynuap! SPasu pue S3aLIod MaU Jij

810z aunr-£10g 1snbny 1e1S oAuj G is114| pue sBunsaw Apspenb 1oy aimoniiseju paysiiqeis3| o3 buisnipe SpomieN DSY 0Aul obebus 03 anunuo)
ADejen}S 10 Welboid papuny-v4ods

[9] auljawi L [5] sanued 9jqisuodsay [¥] f1Anoy Jo awo9InE Jo IndinQ pajoadxy ay3 Juswajdui| 0) SEIAIDY

G Js114 AjUnoo) oAu| Je yels mau Joj Bulutes |

juaweaAoldw Aieny snonuiuo)
pue uonejuawsjdw) Aenb-ybiy poddng
0} PapPasN 9OUE)SISSY [eauysd] *p buiues|

“UISOUOD JO SBI00S [BUOIIOWS [BIO0S IO sAejop [ejuswidojonsp yum pauyiuap! uaym ‘dn

-MOJ|O} POJEUIPIO0D SAIS0SI G O} YUIQ USIp[IYD 8Insua o} “iomaN Bujuasiog rejuswidojansq sebels 3 seby oAuj ay) uo puedxg leoo
3}I0MaLUe]/|SpOy 20110.ld buisiwold [e] pJepuels Emhmm_um_

VN | :papund Ajleiled y junowy spaaN ylesH pue |ejuawdojanaqg [2] eaay jJuswiysaau| pasnao4

000°CL g ‘junowy welibold |ejoL G 0} YHIq UaIp|iyd oAu| uonendod jabie )
d :papund Ajjeilied A :pspun4 Ajing sJomjaN Buiusaiog |ejuswdoprsq DSY ABajeng Jo weisbold papund-y42ds
81-210C Ad Aunag oAyl aweN Auno) g isdid|

LLLE8 o1eQ
ue|d Apjenp-ybiy

uaJpIyD 10§ sawoNQ Juswdojaaaq AyyeaH pue Gujulean AlJe] Buowold ;9 Baly JUSWISIAU| PasnIOd did
(v42ds) uonejuswbny Buipung fjuno) uoneindod jlews



t abed

1UBUNSAAUL V4D dS JO 10849 dU} @)en|eAs O} pasn SaINSEal awWoono aquasa( [g]

aAl abe ybnouy fereuaid ualpjiyo Joy poddns pue seoines Jo Wayshs sebuouns B pling 0} SSRIAROE Jayio pue ‘sdiysisuped mau dojaasp ‘SWajsAs solnIes

aje16oju 0) swelboid [e1apa) Jo/pUE S1ES Siqe|ieAs pue sioupied AIUNWLIOD YUM YI0M SE paulep s! uogelBajul walsAs ao1AeS "UoleIBaul WaSAS 20IAISS Ul PSAJOAUI SSRIAROE 3qUOSap puk s1auped [edo] Ausp) A
-ApAnoe Jo adAy sy uo Buipuadap abuel sjep e 10 ajep ouydads e se paje)s aq Aew pue ueid uonoe Ue uiyiMm AlIgejUNo22. pue ‘AljiqeInseaul '21Njongs a1eald Jey) s|eAlsjul swi aJe sauljewil] [l

Lb'1€°8 9@
ueld Aend-ybiH
ualp|iy) 1o} sawonQ jusawdojaaaq AyyjesH pue Buiuies Alreg Bujowold 19 ealy JUSWISaAU| pasndod did
{v40ds) uoneyuswbny Buipung funo) uoyendod |lews



G abed

19W 2Je SBWOooINO 2INsUs o} AjARoe Jo welboid ayy Ino BulAued (sa1)Aued siqisucdsas Auap) [§]

"SN}E}S PUB ‘S||IYs ‘aBpajmouy ‘Joireyaq

'S9OIAISS 'SISGUNU O} PajILUI| JOU 218 Inq ‘epnoul Aew sndno Jo sewoding “poliad uonejuawadsl ayy Buunp Aesuspun si Auanoe weibold e soye sabueys siqeinseswl sy} a1e saWoANQ 1o sinding peayoadx3 [¢]
‘siqeaydde y uone}o Yoseasal Jojpue ainjelayl] apnjoul ‘saibajesns uonejuawsaldul [e30] pue
sweu jepolu Weiboid apnjous plnoys uondussaq ‘Welbold papund JeyQ 10 pasnoo Ul EaH ‘}IOMSWERIL/OPOJN PAULIOJU| S0USPIAT 'paseq-2ousping (Buimol|o) 8y} wols plepue)s Welbold au} 8quassp pue Anuap [€]
wswdojeasq pue Buiuies) Ape3 1o ‘Buluayibuang pue Hoddng Awed ‘YieaH Py (BuImOlIo) 9y} Wol) Baly JUSWISSAU| PaSNO0 BUO JO WnWiuiw e 8500y [Z]
"xog Bulpuodselion ayy Bunjosyd Aq v40dS Aq pepuny Alleied Jo A|ny s1 weiboud e | jeaipy] ‘welboid ay) puny o} pejeoo||e sIejjop V40dS Jo Junowe auj pue weJbosd auy Jo 1500 [ey0} Anuapi [1]

Bulob-uo

Hejs oAu| G 1sii4 spoddns [B100S 0} SUONO3UUOD PasSEaIdU|

XUjey Aiwed oAu) G 3siid

(paJayo
aJe sasse[o se) bujob-uo

aje|nbal-j|as 01 AyjIqe pue

SIOPINOI] YIOMION d 9ldi] 0Auj| ‘souapiuod ‘ebpajmouy ‘s|iys Buuaied paseasou|

sAanINg 1s0d pue aid

[9] auipauny [s] sarped ajqisuodsay [¥] Auanoy jo swoan( Jo Inding psjdadxy [g] uonenjea3
suoddns Ajiwey jo Ajsuea uoljeonpa jualed aajuaaald

wea)| B yum sjeuocissajold jo wesy e Aq papunolns aq [|Im puoAaq Spaau SAISUUI YIm saljiuie} G- 10)

Buiob-uo| | SYI4 G-0 PUE J0}031IQ YHesH [elolreyag oAu| asnqe 1o o9|6au 10} Ysu 1sajealb sy} je ualpliy)| wea) | SY|4 UieaH [eoABYySg OAU| pun} 0} SNURUO)

[9] aujawi ) [s] semued ajqisuodsay [¥] 1A19Y Jo awo23nQ Jo Jnding pajoadxy [2] uoiyeab3aju| swaysAg [es0]
SuoljusAIBI SISPIAOIH NIOMISN OAU| JOJ

Buiob-uo SIapInOIg YIoMISN d 2du] oAu| pUE S92IN0SA) S|GE|IBAE JO SIBME S1B SSl|ILUB | S|ELISJEW ([e1a)a. pue [euonowold ajiepdn 0} anuiuod

810z aunr - 2102 AInr

uonuanald ssnge pjiyo pue

yels oAu| G 1si14| ‘uonenbal-f|as Juaied ‘abpajmouy Juased paseasou|

siualed pajeiaoiedul pue saljiwey ysi ybiy o3 1eak
noybnouyy Gulwweiboid ¢ sjdu] snonuijuod J8yQ

2102 Jaquiadieg

$obUg|jeyo |ejuslIdooASp

eoLaWY d o|du] YIMm uaIpjIyo Jo sjuased 10} S80in0sal papuedxy

S9U0}S bulddals d s|dij
Ui Jeys oAuj G )sii4 pue sisuped apimAIUNOD ulel |

710z 1oquisoaq - Anr

eoudWy d o[diu] AJoAIop SSe[D |18l 104 noddns panuijuo)

SAEM{IE4 pPUE dnols) d o|dii] Ul JJelS Mau Ulel]

£10Z isnbny - Ainp

(S9)A1s3y17) uonuanaid

eouswy 4 9iduy| Auseqo Aues Joy sbulisyo puedxs o) 9|qe ale yeis

$91A15047 d @|di1] Ul yels mau ulel|

JUSWSACIdWI PUE AJIIEUIEISNS WeJiboid

Ajiopenb isi|eioadg uonuanald oAu| G 1si4 10} ainjonliseljul Alessaoau apiaold o} 2nuuo) sbBunssw yiomsN d a8idu] Auspenb sjeuipioo)d
Abajens Jo welbold papunj-y45ds
[9] sunjawn L [5] sansed s|qisuodsay [¥] Aoy Jo swodnQ Jo JndinQ pejoadxy ay3 juswaidw) 0} SaIAIOY

juodal sjebabbe

0 Ul d 91du] papund G 1s114 apimaje)s e op 0} ejep d ajdi] ino [ood am pinod "saul| Ajunod ssoioe Ajjesibejels yel pue
‘s|fea Buiyoeod yuiof ui sjedionued ‘$a01no0sel [00d 03 YI0MIBN VO d a1dii] aus ui siapiaoid papuny g 1sii4 jo dnoib gns e ejeal)

jJuswaaosdw) Aljend snonuiuoy
pue uonejuswsaidwi Ayenb-ybiH poddng
0} popaoN 9oUE)SISSY [edluyoa] 9 Bulures)

s|iys buijualed aAlisod jo abpajmouy sjuaied anosduwl| |eoc)
|9POI PeSeq-80uapIAg [£] piepuess Em._mﬂ_

00S'SLL $ ‘papun4 Ajeiued j Junowy saljiwe buuoddng g Guibebug [z] ealy 3uawilsaau] pasndo4
sjualed pajesadsiedsul
pue ‘s|elsajal jooyos ‘swelboid f1anooal ‘sS40 ‘uoneqoid
099'Gel $ ‘Junowy weilbold |e1o] w0y saljiwey ysi ybiy Buipnioul ‘g-0 sabe uaip|iyo jo sjualed uonejndod jobiey
:papund Ajjenued 0 :papund AjIng uoljeonp3 Bunuaied 4 9|dul KBajess 10 weiboid papung-y42dsS
81-210Z Ad Auno) oAu| aweN Ajuno) § 3sdid

L1°1€°8 91eQ
ue|d Aiend-ybiy

ualp|Iyo 10} sawonQ Juawdojersq AyyesH pue bujusea e Bunjowold 19 ealy JUSW]SIAU| Pasnao4 did

(v40ds) uonejuswbny Buipung Hunod uonendod |lews



g abedq

JUBLYSIAU! 4D S JO 1040 BU) SjBN|BAS O} PSSN SAINSEaW SWodNo aquasaq [g]

-anly abe ybnoiy) feyeuald usipiiyo Joj poddns pue seoIAISS JO WRjSAS 1oBUOLS € pling 0} SaNIAGI. Jayo pue ‘sdiysiouied meu dojeAsp ‘swaisAs 8oIAIss

ajesBajul o) suieiBoid |e1opay JOo/pUe S)E)s S|qejieAR PUE Stouped AJUNLWLLOD YIM MIOM SE paulap s| uonelBajul wejshs aolueg uogeibsiul wajsAs 8o1AISS Ul PSAJOAUI SSNIATOE 2gLOSSP pue sJouped [eso| Apuapy [/]
-Ruagoe Jo adAy auy uo Buipuadop obuel ajep e 1o sjep oyads e se pajels aq Aew pue ued UOROE U UIGIM AJIqEUNOo0E puk ‘AIqeINsSeall ‘aINjanss 3)easo Jel) SIBAISIUL SWR aJe sauljpwi] [o]

LL'4€°8 o1eQ
ueld Auend-ybiy
uaip|iy) 10} sawoanQ juswdojeaaq AyjesH pue Bujuies Alzeg Bunowold ;9 ealy JUSWISAAU| PasnI0 d|d
(v40ds) uoneuswbny Buipung Auno? uonendod |jews



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Attachment E

Page 1 of 2

Explanation of Terms

The Focused Investment and Program Standard areas should be described in the top
section of the FIP Focused Investment Area C High-Quality Plan. SPCFA-funded
programs or strategies must address a minimum of one of the three criteria below.

1.

Developmental and Health Needs — Programs or strategies identifying and
addressing behavioral, developmental, and health needs of children, prenatal
through age 5, to improve school readiness, and to target more intensive strategies
and supports to children with high needs (e.g., Help Me Grow, health care, oral
health, Children’s Health Initiative, and Center on Social and Emotional Foundations
for Early Learning).

Engaging and Supporting Families — Engaging and supporting families using a
variety of school readiness, parent engagement, and home visiting strategies (e.g.,
Strengthening Families, parenting education, Family Resource Centers, home
visiting, and school readiness play groups).

High-Quality Early Learning/Early Educator Support and Effectiveness —
Improving local quality improvements for early learning and development programs
by implementing the core areas of Child Development and School Readiness,
Teachers and Teaching, and Program and Environment in CA-QRIS Quality
Continuum Framework.

Contractor is required to allocate a minimum of 25 percent of non-administrative funds
to evidence-based or evidence-informed models/frameworks to ensure the highest
likelihood of measurable improvement in key child and family indicators. Identify from
the criteria below, the Program Standard.

1.

Evidence-based — Programs, strategies, or approaches that have shown through
scientific research and evaluation to be effective and have evidence that supports
generalizable conclusions. (First 5 IMPACT Glossary Appendix B, pg.97
http://www.ccfc.ca.gov/pdf/programs/impact/FIRST 5 IMPACT RFA Amended 02

012017.pdf )

Evidence-informed — Program design and implementation based on the best
available research evidence. This incorporates flexibility that can include families’
cultural backgrounds, community values, and individual preferences into the
program. Use of an evidence-based model with minor modifications for local
implementation.



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Attachment E
Page 2 of 2
. Health Focused — For programs in the health area, the strategy must link public
health or clinical practice to scientific evidence of the effectiveness and/or
characteristics of such practices.
https://www.thecommunityquide.org/content/glossary (A resource within the CDC)

. Other Funded Programs ~ Programs, activities, events, or strategies using SPCFA
dollars that are not evidence-based or evidence-informed and have a completed
current High-Quality Plan.

. Professional Development, Training and Technical Assistance — Funds that
support opportunities as initial preparation (pre-service) and learning experiences
(in-service) designed to improve the knowledge, skills/behaviors, and
attitudes/values of the workforce. Professional development experiences must be
evidence based; structured to promote linkages between research and practice;
culturally and linguistically responsive; and responsive to each learner's background,
experiences, and the current context of his/her role (National Association for the
Education of Young Children).

. Unspent Funds — Annual SPCFA dollars not used in any of the above categories.
Funds in this field may be due to a variance in accounting practices between state
and contractor.



2

FIRSTS

CALIFORNIA

Annual Evaluation Report Checklist

First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Attachment F

Page 1 of 1

An annual evaluation report is a written document that describes how the Contractor monitored and evaluated programs listed in the
strategic plan. It presents the findings, conclusions, and recommendations for each program, including recommendations for how
evaluation results can be used to guide program improvement and decision making. For any evaluation element checked "No," the
Contractor will explain in the “Notes or Comments” column the steps that will be taken to meet the element, along with tratning

and technical assistance needed to accomplish the steps, and timeframe for thelr completion.

Contractor:

Currently Submitted Evaluation Report Year(s):

Date:

Evaluatlon Element

Yes

Notes or Comments

Does the annual evaluation report include a description of programs
funded by the local commission, including program objectives, inputs,
activities, outputs, and expected outcomes? This may be represented as a
loglc modet or as a narrative.

Does the annual evaluation report include an overview of each funded
program's evaluation, including research questions, data sources,
findings, and concluslons?

Does the annual evaluation report include a summary of all process
measures (to assess whether a program is being implemented as
planned) and [include language in LAA for evidence-based programs)
outcome measures (to assess impact on clients or participants) used in
the program evaluation?

Does the annual evaluation report include & narrative deseribing how
program-gpecific evaluation results were used, including whether used in
a continuous quality improvement process and future program funding
consideration?

]

o




First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit B

Page 1 of 3

EXHIBIT B
BUDGET DETAIL AND PAYMENT PROVISIONS
(Local Area Agreement)

Budget

Contractor is authorized to expend up to $1,500,000.00 for the term of this Agreement,
as outlined in Exhibit A.

1.

Budget Contingency Clause

This Agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are available in the
appropriate account of the California Children and Families Trust Fund with which to
carry out the purposes of the Agreement. In addition, this Agreement is subject to
any additional restrictions, limitations, or conditions enacted by the L.egislature, or a
statute enacted by the Legislature, that may affect the provisions, terms, or funding
of this Agreement in any manner.

Payment

Payment will be made in accordance with, and within the time specified in,
Government Code, Part 3, and Chapter 4.5, commencing with section 927.

Cost Limitation
The total amount of this Agreement shall not exceed $1,500,000.00.
Contractor Overpayments

If it is determined that an overpayment has been made to Contractor, FSCA will seek
recovery immediately upon discovery of overpayment by (a) written request to
Contractor for a refund of the overpayment amount within thirty (30) days after
receipt of notice, or (b) offsetting subsequent Contractor payments by the amount of
the overpayment if Contractor repayment is not received within thirty (30) days from
the notice. In addition to any other remedies FSCA may have, FSCA reserves the
option to collect any unallowable cost from Contractor in monthly instaliments.

Accounting Requirements

Contractor shall establish an accounting system using generally accepted
accounting principles that will provide information for reports to FSCA and which will
provide documentation for the fiscal activities of the organization related to this
Agreement. The accounting system must include adequate cost accounting



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit B

Page 2 of 3

procedures that will provide accurate costing for amendments, and for any other
costs incurred which relate to payment claimed by Contractor.

. Fiscal Audits

F5CA, or any duly authorized representative, shall have access and the right to
examine, audit, review, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents, papers, or
records of Contractor which may be related or pertinent to this Agreement. Such
material for each year of the Agreement must be retained for a period of three (3)
years after the termination of the Agreement or until an audit is completed by F5CA,
or their designee, and all questions arising there from are resolved. An exception to
the three (3) year requirement is when an Agreement audit is in dispute or litigation.
In those instances, the time records are to be retained is extended.

Audits and reviews may be conducted at any time during the performance of the
Agreement or during the three (3) years following the completion of the Agreement
period. Actual cost incurred by Contractor for expenses should be substantiated with
appropriate source documentation. It is Contractor's responsibility to ensure that all
expenditures claimed are allowable costs associated in performing the contracted
services.

If expenditures are found to be unallowable, Contractor's reimbursements may be
recalculated and adjusted accordingly. A misappropriation of funds shall result in a
disallowance of costs.

. Travel Reimbursement

F5CA will reimburse travel in accordance with the California State Department of
Human Resources (CalHR) provisions.

An Out-Of-State Travel approval Request Form (02/16) must be submitted to F5CA
via fax or e-mail four weeks prior to making travel arrangements. F5CA will respond
to the request by either fax or e-mail.”

. AB 1887 Travel Prohibition

In Assembly Bill (AB) 1887, the California Legislature determined that "California
must take action to avoid supporting or financing discrimination against lesbian, gay,
bisexual, and transgender people.” (Government Code (GC) section 11139.8 (a)(5).)
To that end, AB 1887 prohibits a state agency, department, board, or commission
from requiring any state employees, officers, or members to travel to a state that,
after June 26, 2015, has enacted a law that (1) has the effect of voiding or repealing
existing state or local protections against discrimination on the basis of sexual
orientation, gender identity, or gender expression; (2) authorizes or requires



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 201707
Exhibit B

Page 3 0of 3

discrimination against same-sex couples or their families or on the basis of sexual
orientation, gender identity, or gender expression; or (3) creates an exemption to
antidiscrimination laws in order to permit discrimination against same-sex couples or
their families or on the basis of sexual orientation, gender identity, or gender
expression. (GC section 11139.8 (b)(1), (2).) In addition, the law prohibits California
from approving a request for state-funded or state-sponsored travel to such a state.
(GC section11139.8, subd. (b)(2).)

The travel prohibition applies to state agencies, departments, boards, authorities,
and commissions, including an agency, department, board, authority, or commission
of the University of California, the Board of Regents of the University of California,
and the California State University (GC section 11139.8, subd. (b).)

The law also requires the Attorney General to develop, maintain, and post on his
Internet Web site a current list of states that are subject to the travel ban. (GC
section 11139.8, subd. (e).) A current list of states subject to the travel ban are
located at: https://oag.ca.qov/ab1887.

9. Actual and Allowable Costs

Actual costs incurred by Contractor, which are allowable costs, shall be
substantiated with appropriate source documentation (e.g., payroll records).
Contractor must retain files in Contractor's office headquarters based in California, or
at the program service location where services are being provided. All support
documentation must be retained for actual expenses incurred in the performance of
this Agreement for auditing purposes and for program review, as required in the
fiscal audit provision of this Agreement.

Allowable costs for this Agreement shall be limited to those expenditures that are:
(1) in conformance with the approved Agreement and (2) for goods and services
necessary to the project's operation at the time the costs are incurred. Any expenses
not meeting these criteria may be disallowed.

10.Staff Expenses

Salaries of personnel who are providing services for more than one Agreement must
be charged to each Agreement on a proportional basis and are only allowable for the
time the employee is assigned to this Agreement.

Salaries must be adequately documented by time sheets signed by the employee
and the immediate supervisor, payroll register, payroll warrant, employee personnel
file and/or general ledger accounts. All reported salary costs shall be based on
actual expenditures.



First 5§ inyo County

LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit C
Page 1 of 8
EXHIBIT C
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
(Local Area Agreement)

. Amendments

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless
made in writing, signed by the parties, and approved as an amendment to this
Agreement. No oral understanding not incorporated in the Agreement, nor unilateral
written communication, is binding on any of the parties.

. Timeliness
Time is of the essence in this Agreement.
. Governing Law

This Agreement is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws
of the State of California.

. Confidentiality

A) All data and information related to F5CA operations, which are designated
confidential by FSCA or developed by Contractor and deemed confidential by
F5CA, shall be properly safeguarded and protected by Contractor from
unauthorized use and disclosure. At a minimum, during non-working hours,
F5CA paper and or electronic documents, reference materials, or any materials
related thereof shall be kept in a locked, secure place. All electronic data shall be
password protected and secure at all times.

B) Contractor and his or her employees are hereby considered agents only for
confidential data purposes and will be liable under the State and Federal statutes
. for unauthorized disclosures.

C) Contractor shall immediately notify FSCA of any request from a third party for
disclosure of any information relating to this Agreement, including, but not limited
to, subpoena, deposition proceedings, court order or other legal action. Unless
F5CA authorizes the disclosure of the information in writing, Contractor shall use
every means, to the maximum extent permitted by law and at no cost to F5CA, to
protect the information from disclosure.

. Conflict of Interest

A) F5CA intends to avoid conflicts of interest or the appearance of conflicts of
interest on the part of Contractor or employees, officers, and directors of
Contractor. Thus, F5CA reserves the right to determine, at its sole discretion,



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit C

Page 2 of 8

whether any information received from any source indicates the existence of a
conflict of interest.

B) If FSCA becomes aware of a known or suspected conflict of interest, Contractor
will be given an opportunity to submit additional information or to resolve the
conflict. A Contractor with a suspected conflict of interest will have five (5)
working days from the date of notification of the conflict by F5CA to provide
complete information regarding the suspected conflict. If a conflict of interest is
determined to exist by FSCA and cannot be resolved to the satisfaction of F5CA,
before or after the award of the Agreement, the conflict will be grounds for
termination of the Agreement.

6. Excise Tax

The State of California is exempt from federal excise taxes, and no payment will be
made for any taxes levied on employees' wages. F5CA will pay for any applicable
State of California or local sales or use taxes on the services rendered or equipment
or parts supplied pursuant to this Agreement. California may pay any applicable
sales and use tax imposed by another state.

7. Assignment

This Agreement is not assignable by Contractor, either in whole or in part, without
the consent of F5CA in the form of a formal written amendment.

8. Independent Contractor

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this
Agreement, shall act in an independent capacity and not as officers or employees or
agents of the State.

9. Indemnification and Hold Harmless Requirement

Neither FSCA nor any officer or employee thereof is responsible for any damage or
liability occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be done by Contractor
under, or in connection with any work, authority, or jurisdiction delegated to
Contractor under this Agreement. It is understood and agreed, pursuant to
Government Code section 895.4, Contractor shall fully defend, indemnify, and save
harmless FSCA and all of its officers and employees from all claims, suits, or actions
of every name, kind, and description brought forth occurring by reason of anything
done or omitted to be done by the Contractor under or in connection with any work,
authority, or jurisdiction delegated to Contractor under this Agreement.

10.Lobbying, Political Activities, and Politicians

A) Contractor shall not use Agreement funds for direct or indirect lobbying.



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit C

Page 3 of 8

(1) Direct lobbying, for the purposes of this Agreement, is defined as any explicit
attempt to promote a yes or no vote on a specific piece of legislation, local
ordinance, or ballot measure through any oral, written, or other form of
communication with any member or employee of a legislative body, or any
government official or employee who participates in the formulation of or
decision-making regarding that specific piece of legislation, local ordinance,
or ballot measure.

(2) Indirect lobbying, for the purposes of this Agreement, is defined as any oral
or written communication to the general public or any segment of the general
population which explicitly attempts to promote a yes or no vote on a specific
piece of legislation, local ordinance, or ballot measure by encouraging the
recipients of the communication to attempt to influence a legislator or an
employee of a legislative body or any other government official or employee
who participates in the formulation of or decision-making regarding that
legislation, local ordinance, or ballot measure.

B) Contractor shall not use Agreement funds to promote, directly or indirectly, any
candidate for an elective public office.

C) Contractor shall not feature the image or voice of any elected public official or
candidate for public office, nor shall Contractor directly represent the views of
any elected public official or candidate for public office, in any work generated by
this Agreement.

11.Noews Releases And Publicity

Contractor shall inform FSCA Communications Office (916-263-1050) of any
statements made to the news media regarding the operational procedures and
status of work related to this Agreement and provide the F5CA Communications
Office the opportunity to review and comment on any print or electronic news
releases related to this Agreement prior to the release of information to the public.

12.Non-Discrimination Clause

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor shall not unlawfully
discriminate, harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for
employment because of sex, race, color, ancestry, religious creed, national origin,
physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, age, marital status, and
denial of family care leave. Contractor shall insure that the evaluation and treatment
of their employees and applicants for employment are free from such discrimination
and harassment. Contractor shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment
and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, section 7285 et
seq.). The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit C

Page 4 of 8

implementing Government Code section 12990 (a-f), set forth in Chapter 5 of
Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this
Agreement by reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full.

13.Settlement Of Disputes

Contractor shall attempt to resolve program, administrative, or fiscal disputes with
the FSCA Project Representative. If the dispute is not resolved, Contractor may
appeal the decision. Such an appeal can be made by submitting a written .
description of the issues and the basis for the dispute to the Chief Deputy Director of
FSCA within thirty (30) calendar days of receiving an initial response from the Project
Representative.

Within thirty (30) calendar days of receiving Contractor’s written dispute, the Chief
Deputy Director will review the facts of the dispute, and if deemed necessary, meet
with Contractor for purposes of resolving the dispute. The Chief Deputy Director
shall make a determmination and shall send writteh notification of the decision to
Contractor, together with the reasons for the decision, within sixty (60) calendar days
of the receipt of Contractor's notification of the dispute. The decision of the Chief
Deputy Director shall be final.

14, Terminaﬂon For Cause

FSCA may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should
Contractor fail to perform the requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the
manner herein provided. In the event of such termination, F5CA may proceed with
the work in any manner deemed proper by FSCA. All costs to F5CA shall be
deducted from any sum due to Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if
any, shall be paid to Contractor upon demand.

15.Termination For Convenience

F5CA retains the option to terminate this Agreement without cause at FSCA's
convenience, provided that written notice has been delivered to Contractor at least
thirty (30) days prior to such termination date. If FSCA terminates this Agreement at
its convenience, Contractor will be entitled to compensation upon submission of an
invoice and proper proof of claim, in that proportion which its services and products
were satisfactorily rendered or provided and its expenses necessarily incurred
pursuant to this Agreement, up to the date when notice of termination is received by
Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “the notice date”). In such event, at the request
of FSCA, Contractor shall furnish copies of all proposals, specifications, designs,
procedures, layouts, copy, and other materials related to the services or deliverables
provided under this Agreement, whether finished or works in progress on the
termination date. Contractor will not be entitied to reimbursement for any expenses
incurred for services and deliverables pursuant to the Agreement after the notice
date, unless Contractor receives written advance approval from FSCA. Any services



First 5 Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit C

Page 5 of 8

or deliverables for which Contractor is paid which are provided according to the
procedures in this paragraph shall become the property of FSCA.

16.Responsibilities Upon Termination

After receipt of notification of termination of this Agreement, and except as otherwise

specified by F5CA, Contractor shall stop work under this Agreement on the date

specified in the written notice of termination. Contractor shall do all of the following:

A) Place no further orders for materials, services, or facilities except as may be
necessary for completion of such portion of the work under this Agreement that is
not terminated.

B) Assign to F5CA, effective on the date of termination, in the manner, and to the
extent specified by F5CA all of the rights, titles, and interests for Contractor
under the orders terminated, in which case FSCA has the right, at its discretion,
to settle or pay any or all claims arising out of the termination of such orders and
subcontracts and reduce any settlement amount determined by the amount paid
for such orders.

C) Settle all outstanding liabilities and all claims arising out of such temination of
orders, with the approval of F5CA to the extent FSCA may require. FSCA's
approval shall be final for the purposes of this section.

D) Upon the effective date of termination of the Agreement and the payment by
FSCA of all items properly chargeable to FSCA hereunder, Contractor shall
transfer, assign, and make available to F5CA all property and materials
belonging to FSCA, all rights and claims to any and all reservations, Agreements,
and arrangements with owners of media/PR materials, or others, and shall make
available to F5CA all written information regarding FSCA’s media/PR materials,
and no extra compensation is to be paid to Contractor for its services in
connection with any such transfer or assignment.

E) Take such action as may be necessary, or as FSCA may specify, to protect and
preserve any property related to this Agreement which is in the possession of
Contractor and in which FSCA has or may acquire an interest.

17.0wnership of Products

A) Notwithstanding whether or not it may be subject of a patent or a copyright
and/or whether or not tangible, intangible, or intellectual, all products,
deliverables, or any like items (the Property) that are produced, created,
developed, or the like, during the term of this Agreement, and exclusively using
F5CA funds, shall immediately become the sole and complete property of F5CA
upon their creation.



First § Inyo County
LAA SPCFA 2017-07
Exhibit C

Page 6 of 8

B) In the event that, during the term of this Agreement, other state or local funds are
used in conjunction with funds from this Agreement for the production, creation,
development, or the like of the Property, the Property may be considered shared
property. Under these circumstances, the parties involved shall immediately
determine the extent, if any, of the parties’' shared ownership in the Property.
This section applies whether or not the Property may be the subject of the patent
or a copyright and/or whether or not the Property is tangible, intangible, or
intellectual.

C) F5CA reserves agency approval controls over the location, costs, dates, agenda,
instructors, instructional materials, and attendees at any reimbursable training
seminar, workshop, conference, and any reimbursable publicity or educational
materials to be made available for distribution.

D) Contractor shall acknowledge the support of F5CA when publicizing the work |
under the Agreement in any media.

18.Copyrights and Ownership of Products

A) F5CA shall be the owner of all rights, title, and interest in, not limited to the
copyright to, any and all products created, provided, or developed under this
Agreement, whether or not published or produced. The copyright to any and all
products created, provided, or developed under this Agreement, whether or not
published or produced, belongs to FSCA from the moment of creation.

B) F5CA retains all rights to use, reproduce, distribute, or display any products
created, provided, developed, or produced under this Agreement and any
derivative products based on Agreement products, as well as all other rights,
privileges, and remedies granted or reserved to a copyright owner under
statutory and common-law copyright law.

C) At any time Contractor enters into an Agreement with another party in order to
perform the work required under this Agreement, Contractor shall require the
Agreement to include language granting FSCA the copyright for any products
created, provided, developed, or produced under the Agreement and ownership
of any products not fixed in any tangible medium of expression. In addition,
Contractor shall require the other party to assign those rights to F5CA in a format
prescribed by FSCA. For any products for which the copyright is not granted to
F5CA, F5CA shall retain a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable license
throughout the world to reproduce, to prepare derivative products, to distribute
copies, to perform, to display, or otherwise use, duplicate, or dispose of such
products in any manner for governmental purposes and to have or permit others
to do so.



LAA SPCFA 2017-XX
Exhibit C
Page 7 of 8

D) All products distributed under the terms of this Agreement and any reproductions
of products shall include a notice of copyright in a place that can be visually
perceived at the direction of FSCA. This notice shall be placed prominently on
products and set apart from other matter on the page or medium where it
appears. The notice shall state “Copyright” or “©," the year in which the work was
created, and “First 5 California.”

19. Information Security Incidents

Contractor agrees to notify FSCA in writing via e-mail of any use or disclosure of
information not provided for by this Agreement of which it becomes aware within
three (3) working days of initial detection. Written reports of information security
incidents shall contain information on the incident (e.g., hacking, virus, and theft),
description of information that was compromised, and classification of the
information (e.g., confidential, sensitive, personal). The system or device affected by
an information security incident shall be removed from operation immediately. It shall
remain removed from operation until correction and mitigation measures have been
applied.

20.Return or Destruction of Data

21.

Contractor agrees to notify FSCA within thirty (30) days of the completion of the
purposes specified in this Agreement. Upon such notice, or upon expiration of the
Agreement, whichever occurs sooner, FSCA will notify Contractor to either return all
data files to F5CA or its designee in an agreed-upon format, or to destroy such data.
If F5CA elects to have the data returned, Contractor agrees to return all files in
writing within thirty (30) days of receiving notice to that effect. If FSCA elects to have
Contractor destroy the data, Contractor agrees to certify the destruction of the files in
writing within thirty (30) days of receiving notice to that effect. Contractor agrees that
no data obtained or derived pursuant to this Agreement shall be returned when the
data files(s) are return or destroyed, unless authorization in writing for the retention
of such files(s) has been received from Contractor. Contractor shall ask F5CA for
instruction under this Section if instructions have not been received within thirty (30)
days after the expiration date. Further, if F5CA elects to have the data returned,
Contractor agrees to deliver all documentation explaining the database structure,
security provisions, logins, passwords, and relationships to other applications, such
as a web server (front-end). The documentation provided shall list all tools
necessary to maintain and support information system deliverables provided
pursuant to this Agreement. Documentation aiso shall explain all relationships and
logic necessary to recreate the production system in a new environment.

Release of Data or Products
Except as specified in this Agreement, Contractor shall not release or disclose any

data or products created, produced, or developed pursuant to this Agreement to any
person, except to Contractor's personnel, attorneys, prospective vendors,



LAA SPCFA 2017-XX
Exhibit C
Page 8 of 8

Contractor's law firms, and other companies or individuals who are necessary for,
and are to be directly involved in, the development, production, and distribution of
the products. Products include, but are not limited to, drafts or works in progress.
Contractor agrees to ensure that any agents to whom it provides the data, agrees to
the same restrictions and conditions that apply to Contractor with respect to such
information. Contractor shall employ reasonable procedures to protect these
products from unauthorized use and disclosure. F5CA retains the right to approve
any procedures employed by Contractor to comply with this provision.

22.Certification Clause

The Contractor Certification Clause, Form CCC 307, is hereby incorporated by
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.

23.Unenforceable Provision

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be
unenforceable, then the parties agree that all other provisions of this Agreement
have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby.

24.Resolution

A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide F5CA with a copy of a
resolution, order, motion, or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has
authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing execution of the Agreement.

25.Human Subjects Protection and Data Security

To meet requirements for human subjects’ protection under the state government
institutional review board, Contractor shall:

o Follow protocols approved by the state Committee for the Protection of Human
Subjects (CPHS) including use of relevant notices or consent forms provided by
F5CA for early educators, parents, or other individuals indicated.

« Maintain local data securely by administrative, electronic, or physical safeguards
in general accordance with the CPHS Data Security Requirements document:
http://www.oshpd.ca.gov/Boards/CPHS/DataSecurityRequirements. pdf.




For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 7
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS |y
COUNTY OF INYO
Xconsent [ |Departmental [ ]Correspondence Action [_| Public Hearing
|:| Scheduled Time for |:|Closed Session Dlnformational
FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: 0CT 03 2017

SUBJECT: Amendment A02 to Contract between County of Inyo and the California Department of Public
Health for Woman, Infants and Children (WIC)

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request your Board approve Amendment A02 to the contract between the County of Inyo Department of
Health and Human Services and California Department of Public Health (CDPH) for the California Woman,
Infants, and Children (WIC) Contract, shifting funds for years 2 thru 4 to reflect actual expenditures
invoiced for a total amount not to exceed $1,479,808 for the period of October 1, 2015 through
September 30, 2019, contingent upon Board’s approval of future budgets; and authorize Marilyn Mann,
Interim Director of Health and Human Services to sign Standard Agreement No. 15-10070, amendment
A02.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

This program provides administrative management and program implementation of WIC services for Inyo
County. This is a federally funded program administered by the California Department of Public Health,
designed to provide supplemental nutritious foods to mothers during pregnancy and infants and young
children during early growth and development. This program is part of a coordinated effort to protect the
health of mothers and children through planned programs of nutrition education, periodic examinations
and preventive services.

The contract is a four-year contract with the California Department of Public Health, although the funding
is federal dollars passed through the State from the United States, Department of Agriculture (USDA).

This amendment reflects shifting of funds between expense categories in years 2 through 4 of the
contract due to actual expenditures. This amendment also revises the Scope of Work to coincide with
Federal guidelines. Therefore we are asking the Board to approve this contract amendment, which
makes the changes effective October 1, 2017.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to approve the amendment which would mean that the county would not be
able to shift costs according to actual expenditures.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
The program works cooperatively with other Health and Human Services Programs such as Public Health,
First Five, as well as Toiyabe Indian Health Project and other Community organizations.



FINANCING:
This program is federally funded through the State of California. There are no county general funds.
This revenue will be budgeted in WIC (641916/641917) in object code Federal Grants (4555).

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the Board Clerk.)

Wﬁ,&)\) Approved: (':/Z 5 Date: 7' 5- ( ?

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controller prior to

submission to the Board Clerk.)
- Ve
@ D Approved: "/’;/qb"” Date: Q/é /ﬂff J7

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: n
| | Date: 9/?://7

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)




STATE OF CALIFORNIA

STANDARD AGREEMENT AMENDMENT

STD 213A (Rev 6/03)

Agreement Number Amendment Number

E’ Check here if additional pages are added: 1 Page(s) 15-10070 A02

Registration Number:

1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and Contractor named below:
State Agency's Name Also known as CDPH or the State

California Department of Public Health
Contractor's Name (Also referred to as Contractor)
County of Inyo - )
2.  The term of this October 1,2015 through  September 30, 2019
Agreement is: -
3. The maximum amount of this $ 1,479,808
Agreement after this amendmentis:  One Million Four Hundred Seventy Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Eight Dollars

4. The parties mutually agree to this amendment as follows. All actions noted below are by this reference made a part
of the Agreement and incorporated herein:

L Purpose of amendment: This amendment is shifting of funds for fiscal years 2 through 4 of the Exhibit B,
Attachments | and Il Budget and Detail Worksheet in order to compensate the contractor for actual
expenditures invoiced. Revised the Scope of Work accordingly to coincide with the Federal guidelines.

. Certain changes made in this amendment are shown as: Text additions are displayed in bold and underline.
Text deletions are displayed as strike through text (i.e., Strike).

(Continued on next page)

All other terms and conditions shall remain the same.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto.

CALIFORNIA
CONTRACTOR Department of General Services
Contractor's Name (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.) Use Only
County of Inyo
By(Authorized Signature) Date Signed (Do not type)
&5

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing

Marilyn Mann, Interim Director, Inyo County Department of Health and Human
Services

Address

568 West Line Street, Bishop, CA 93514

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Agency Name

California Department of Public Health

By (Authorized Signature) Date Signed (Do not type)
&5

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing D Exempt per:
Jeff Mapes, Chief, Contracts Management Unit

Address

1616 Capitol Avenue, Suite 74.262, MS 1802, P.O. Box 997377,
Sacramento, CA 95899-7377




State of California—Health and Human Services Agency

&2 California Department of Public Health
® ,. CBP

KAREN L. SMITH, MD, MPH EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
Director and State Public Health Officer Govemor

Py

August: 9, 2017

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication along with its contents may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized
interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and destroy all copies of the communication.

TO:  County of Inyo

FROM:California Department of Public Health (CDPH)
SUBJECT: AGREEMENT NUMBER, 15-10070 A02

Attached to this e-mail transmission is the referenced Contract/Interagency Agreement between
the California Department of Public Health and the County of Inyo for your review and signature.

The General Terms and Conditions (GTC 610) is not provided. The GTC is available on the
Internet at http://www.dgs.ca.gov/ols/Resources/StandardContractLanquage.aspx and can be
downloaded and print for your files.

PLEASE NOTE.... Please contact me immediately if you encounter any problems during the
transmission.

The project title for this Agreement is to provide; (Continuous WIC Services)

If you agree to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, please print, sign and return only the
following:

X} Two (2) original copies of the Standard Agreement Amendment (Std. 213A) signature
page only (page one of the contract Agreement) both copies must bear original signatures;

X] One (1) original copy of the Board Resolution/Order/Motion, ordinance or other
similar document authorizing execution of the agreement.

Failure to complete and submit the required forms may result in the delayed approval of
this agreement.

ALALTH
‘\\“ '01,

cavrornia @ Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) Division
3901 Lennane Drive MS 8600, Sacramento, CA 95834
P.0O. Box 997375 MS 8600, Sacramento, CA 95899-7375
Semaclie sl LaiC (916) 928-8500 Internet Address: www.wicworks.ca.gov "y rceniafi




County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A, Attachment |
Local Agency Specific Services
Services to be performed

Task 1: Nutrition Assessment and Certification:

Objective: The Contractor shall, on an ongoing basis, determine eligibility, certify/enroll individuals, and
provide WIC Program benefits.

Activities to Support the Objective

Function 1: Assess that applicants meet eligibility criteria: 1) categorical, 2) residential, 3) financial and 4)
nutritional risk. If applicants meet these four criteria, enroll eligible applicants and document ineligibles.

Function 2: Conduct a complete nutrition assessment to include anthropometric/biochemical, health history,
and diet information.

Function 3: Provide and document health and social service referrals as appropriate.

Function 4: Accurately prescribe food benefits based on category preferences and individual nutritional
need.

Function 5: Document an individual nutrition education plan (INEP) in the CDPH/WIC Division authorized
management information system.

Deliverables

A. Eligible participants are enrolled and receiving appropriate WIC benefits.
Nutrition assessments are completed on all eligible WIC participants.
Food benefits are prescribed accurately to all WIC participants.

Appropriate referrals are provided to all WIC participants.

m o O w

All information on enrolled applicants is accurately documented in the CDPH/WIC Division authorized
management information system. Each participant shall have an INEP which includes a goal and
appropriate secondary education follow up plan.

F. Ineligible applicants receive Notice of Ineligibility, and referrals if appropriate.

10f9



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 AO2

Exhibit A, Attachment |
Local Agency Specific Services
Services to be performed

Task 2: Nutrition Education:

Objective: The Contractor shall, on an ongoing basis, provide nutrition education to all WIC participants.

Activities to Support the Objective

Function 1: Provide and document appropriate, evidenced-based, participant-centered education that is
based on nutritional risk and participant concerns.

Function 2: Provide and document the minimum number of required nutrition education contacts per the
participant’s category and certification period.

Function 3: Provide high risk counseling by a Registered Dietitian (RD) and/or a Degreed Nutritionist (DN) to
participants who meet the high risk criteria based on the participant’s nutrition assessment.

Function 4: Utilize CDPH/WIC Division materials, both printed and online, to ensure that consistent nutrition
messages are provided to participants in individual counseling sessions and group education. Refer to
Exhibit A, 6.A.6).

Deliverables

A. Participants have appropriate initial and secondary nutrition education provided, based on the INEP and
subsequent assessments.

B. Document all participant nutrition education information in the CDPH/WIC Division authorized
management information system.

20f9



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A, Attachment |
Local Agency Specific Services
Services to be performed

Task 3: Food Benefits and Issuance:

Objective: The Contractor shall, on an ongoing basis, issue food benefits to all WIC participants using the
CDPH/WIC Division authorized management information system.

Activities to Support the Objective

Function 1: Instruct each participant on the selection of authorized foods, quantities, and on the correct use
of WIC food benefits at authorized vendors.

Function 2: Maintain and adhere to procedures for ensuring food benefits security, including the safe and
secure transportation, receiving, handling and storage of all check stock, food benefits, laptops and portable
printers.

Function 3: Maintain and adhere to procedures for fraud prevention including separation of duties.

Deliverables

A. Food benefits are accurately issued.

B. Participant is able to demonstrate the ability to use the food benefits and select allowed foods and
quantities.

C. The handling procedures for check stock, food benefits, laptops, and portable printers meet program
security standards.

30f9



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 AO2

Exhibit A, Attachment |
Local Agency Specific Services
Services to be performed

Task 4: Breastfeeding Promotion and Support:

Objective: The Contractor shall, on an ongoing basis, promote breastfeeding and provide breastfeeding
support to all pregnant and postpartum participants.

Activities to Support the Objective

Function 1: Contractor shall promote breastfeeding to all pregnant and postpartum women unless medically
contraindicated.

Function 2: Provide and document evidenced-based, participant-centered breastfeeding education that
enables women to make an informed decision regarding infant feeding.

Function 3: Refer participants to the peer counseling program or lactation specialist, as requested by the
participant or recommended by the CPA.

Function 4: Make breast pumps and kits available to postpartum women.

Deliverables

A. Participants are provided accurate breastfeeding information.

B. Document all participant breastfeeding education information in the CDPH/WIC Division authorized
management information system.

C. Document breast pump issuance and the reasons for issuance in the CDPH/WIC Division authorized
management information system.

D. Maintain an accurate inventory of breast pumps.

E. Maintain all breast pumps in a clean and working condition.

4 0of 9



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A, Attachment |
Local Agency Specific Services
Services to be performed
Task 5: Outreach:

Objective: The Contractor shall provide information about WIC Program benefits and requirements to
inform potential WIC eligible populations about WIC services.

Activities to Support the Objective

Function 1: Provide WIC Program information to and coordinate with health and social service organizations
to encourage referrals to the WIC Program.

Function 2. Annually inform potential eligible persons of the availability of program benefits, eligibility
criteria, and local agency contact information.

Deliverables

A. Establish referral networks by partnering with the mandatory referral agencies, healthcare providers, and
community-based organizations.

B. Conduct and document the approved annual Public Outreach Announcement. Refer to Exhibit A,
6.A.6).

C—Ineclude-outreach-activities-in-the-Semi-annual-Report:

50f9




County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 AO2

Exhibit A, Attachment |
Local Agency Specific Services
Services to be performed

Task 6: WIC Vendor Technical Assistance and Support:
Objective: The Contractor shall designate one or more staff to serve in the role of the Local Vendor Liaison

(LVL) to be the point of contact to the CDPH/WIC Division for LVL related activities. The LVL staff shall
provide technical assistance to WIC authorized vendors.

Activities to Support the Objective

Function 1: Coordinate and conduct, with the Contractor’s Training Coordinator, annual in-service training to
WIC local agency staff on Code of Conduct, which includes Conflict of Interest and Confidentiality.

Function 2: Conduct and document quarterly site visits, serving as a resource to existing WIC authorized
vendors (vendor) both during the site visit and upon request in between visits. The site visits may include,
but are not limited to, technical assistance (TA) visits.

Function 3: Attend CDPH/WIC Division conducted LVL training as directed.

Function 4: Attend CDPH/WIC Division conducted vendor training at least once within the period of the
contract.

Deliverables

A. Assist the Contractor’s Training Coordinator to ensure that the Code of Conduct training is delivered to
the Contractor’s local agency staff at least once per calendar year.

B. Assist the Contractor's WIC Director or designee to ensure the Contractor’s local agency staff review
and sign the Conflict of Interest Statement.

C. Meet a minimum 90 percent performance standard of vendor onsite visits completed for each assigned
vendor for each quarter of a Federal Fiscal Year, which begins October 1.

D. Document results of every WIC authorized vendor site visit using the CDPH/WIC Division LVL reporting
forms and submit to the CDPH/WIC Division.

E. Provide WIC Program information and referrals to vendors, upon request.

F. Conduct onsite preauthorization visits (OPV) on an as needed basis.

G. Provide written notice to the CDPH/WIC Division when there is a change of LVL(s). The notice shall
include the name, WIC local agency, telephone number, email address of the new LVL, and notification

to delete outdated information.

HInclude LVL activities-in-the-Semi-annual-Report:

6 of 9



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A, Attachment |
Local Agency Specific Services
Services to be performed

Task 7: Farmers’ Market Nutrition Program:

Objective: The Contractor shall issue Farmers’ Market Nutrition Program (FMNP) food benefits to eligible
participants between May and September of each year using the CDPH/WIC Division authorized
management information system; provide nutrition education on the benefits of fruits and vegetables to all
FMNP recipients; and serve as a local resource for farmers and market managers for program information
and assistance.

Activities to Support the Objective

Function 1: Issue WIC FMNP benefits to eligible participants based on established distribution protocol.

Function 2: Provide nutrition education to FMNP benefit recipients and document in the CDPH/WIC Division
authorized management information system.

Function 3: Provide instruction and information to FMNP recipients on the proper use of the benefit and
locations where it may be used.

Function 4: Designate an FMNP Coordinator and provide yearly in-service training to WIC local agency staff
on program requirements.

Function 5: Provide guidance and technical assistance as needed to farmers and market managers on
program requirements.

Function 6: Provide accountability for the receipt, storage, inventory, transportation, security, issuance,
disposition and reconciliation of FMNP benefits assigned to the WIC local agency by CDPH/WIC Division.

Deliverables

A. Prior to season start up, the Contractor shall submit an FMNP Season Start Up Package that includes
the following components:

1. Name and contact information of the WIC local agency’s FMNP Coordinator;

2. Materials and procedures for fruit and vegetable nutrition education of FMNP recipients;

3. A printed list of local WIC-authorized markets informing FMNP recipients of where to use FMNP
benefits;

4. Instructional guidance for recipients on how to use FMNP benefits;

5. Plan for providing in-service training to WIC local agency staff on FMNP procedures; and

6. Activities planned with local farmer's markets and market associations to promote program benefits
and participation.

B. Contractor shall document nutrition education contacts in the CDPH/WIC Division authorized
management information system for all FMNP benefit recipients.

C. Contractor shall adhere to all fiscal procedures required for FMNP restricted funds and keep continuous
time reports for all staff performing FMNP-related duties.

D. Contractor shall submit by February 15 a completed FMNP Year End Report reconciling the disposition
(issued, lost, damaged, etc.) of all FMNP benefits assigned to the WIC local agency in the previous
year.

7 of 9



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A, Attachment |
Local Agency Specific Services
Services to be performed

Task 8: Breastfeeding Peer Counseling Program: N/A Not Applicable — Not part of this contract, content
intentionally omitted

Objective: The WIC Breastfeeding Peer Counseling (BFPC) Contractors shall perform all the work required
to administer and provide mother to mother breastfeeding support services to WIC mothers following the
Loving Support guidelines for peer counseling services.

Activities to Support the Objective

Function 1: Maintain and document an internal referral link between WIC Program and WIC BFPC Program.

Function 2: Provide BFPC Program direct services as an enhancement to WIC Program breastfeeding
services and support.

Function 3: Provide regular supervision and monitoring of peer counselors.

Function4:Prepare-and-submit-activities-and-information-regarding-the-BFPC-Program-as-part-of- the
required-Semi-annual-Report:

Deliverables

A. A process for referring participants who would most benefit from mother to mother breastfeeding support
to the Peer Counseling program is maintained and WIC clinic staff and BFPC Program staff have been
trained on this process.

B. Peer counselors maintain regular contact with program participants, provide basic breastfeeding
information during contacts, and refer high risk issues outside of their scope of practice to the WIC
designated breastfeeding expert.

C. All peer counselor and breastfeeding expert contacts, and all referrals to the WIC designated
breastfeeding expert, are documented in the program database.

D Include-BEPC-information-and-activities-in-the-Semi-annual-Repert:

E- D. Contractor shall adhere to all fiscal procedures required for BFPC restricted funds and keep
continuous time reports for all dual funded staff performing BFPC-related duties.

8 of 9



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A, Attachment |
Local Agency Specific Services
Services to be performed

Task 9: Regional Breastfeeding Liaison Program: N/A Not Applicable — Not part of this contract, content
intentionally omitted

Objective: The Contractor shall employ a dedicated staff member(s) as a Regional Breastfeeding Liaison
(RBL) for WIC breastfeeding and program services outreach and promotion defined by the agency’s RBL
Plan of Action. The RBL Program is designed to reduce the breastfeeding support gaps for WIC
participants in the community.

Activities to Support the Objective

Function 1: The RBL will serve as a breastfeeding subject matter expert and WIC liaison to promote WIC
Program services and resources within their community or region by establishing/fostering relationships with
community stakeholders who reach WIC-eligible participants and enhance continuity of care. (e.g.,
community-based organizations, public health departments, health clinics, hospitals, businesses,
MCAH/Perinatal Service Coordinators, women’s shelters, community colleges, childcare centers, schools,
employers, faith-based agencies, etc.).

Function 2;: The RBL will work with health care providers to improve their understanding of breastfeeding
and WIC's role as a breastfeeding resource and to increase referrals.

Deliverables

A. Contractor shall develop an RBL Plan of Action using the CDPH/WIC Division’s RBL Plan of Action
template.

B—Include RBL-Program-information-and-activities-in-the-Semi-annual-Report:

G- B. Contractor shall adhere to all fiscal procedures required for NSA restricted funds and keep continuous
time reports for all staff performing RBL-related duties.

D- C. RBL shall provide activity updates to Regional WIC Directors each quarter or as requested by the
CDPH/WIC Division.

E- D. RBL shall participate in meetings, webinars, and conference calls required by the CDPH/WIC
Division. As funding allows, also attend approved conferences, for e.g., the California Breastfeeding
Summit and California WIC Association (CWA) conferences.

90of9



VL.

VII.

VIII.

County of Inyo
15-10070 A02
Page 2 of 2

Exhibit A, Scope of Work, has been revised in its entirety as attached.

Exhibit A, Attachment I, Local Agency Specific Services, Services to be Performed, has been
revised in its entirety as attached.

Exhibit A, Attachment Il, Semi-annual Report Sample, has been deleted in its entirety.

Exhibit A, Attachment Ill, RAE Sample, has been updated to replace Exhibit A, Attachment Il. All
references to this attachment within this contract shall now read as follows:

Exhibit A, Attachment Il, RAE Sample

Exhibit A, Attachment IV, Template Service Agreement for Third Party Entity’s Data Reporting
System, has been updated to replace Exhibit A, Attachment Ill. All references to this attachment
within this contract shall now read as follows:

Exhibit A, Attachment lll, Template Service Agreement for Third Party Entity’s Data

Reporting System

Exhibit B, Attachments | and I, have been revised in its entirety as attached.



Exhibit B, Attachment | A2

Budget
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3
10/1/2015 -
9/30/2016 10/1/2016 - 9/30/2017 10/1/2017 - 9/30/2018
Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget
Personnel Amendment A02 Budget Adj. Amendment A02 Budget Adj. Amendment A0
Total Salaries and Wages 173,452 180,214 - 180,214 180,214 {2,158) 178.0¢
Fringe Benefits 97,341 99,501 - 99,501 99,501 11,623 111,1:
Personnel 270,793 279,715 - 279,715 279,715 9,465 289,1¢
Budget Budget Total Budget Budget
Operating Expenses Amendment A02 Budget Adi. Amendment A02 Budget Adj. Amendment AO
Minor Equipment 2,000
General Office Expenses 22,677 26,422 - 26,422 26,422 (8,198) 18,2
Training 1,820 1,820 - 1,820 1,820 (820) 1,01
Travel 8,180 4,426 - 4,426 4,426 (1,326) 3.11
Professional Certifications 725 725 - 725 725 - 7.
Qutreach 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 - 1.00
Media/Promotion 1,100 1,100 - 1,100 1,100 - 1.1
Program Materials 3,000 3,000 - 3,000 3,000 - 3.0
Vehicle Maintenance 3,700 3,094 - 3.094 3,094 (162) 29
Audit - - - - - -
Facility Costs (See Exhibit B Attachment IlI
for breakdown) 19,704 19,704 - 18,704 18,704 - 18,7
Operating Expenses 63,906 61,291 - 61,291 61,291 | (10,506) 50,71
Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget
Major Equipment Amendment A02 Budget Adj. Amendment A02 w_._nmmﬁ Adj. Amendment A(
Telephone System - - - - - -
Information Technology Equipment ~ - - - - -
Vehicle (s) - - - - - -
Photocopy Equipment = * - - - -
Major Equipment - - - - - -
Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget
Subcontracts Amendment A02 Budget Adj. Amendment A02 Budget Adj. Amendment A(
Subcontracts - - - - - -
Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget
Indirect Costs Amendment A02 Budget Adij. Amendment A02 Budget Adj. Amendment A(
Indirect Costs 29,787 30,768 - 30,768 30,768 1,041 31,8
TOTAL COSTS 364,486 371,774 - 371,774 371,774 - 3717

Page 1 of 1



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

Service Overview

A

Contractor agrees to provide for the California Department of Public Health, Special
Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children Division
(CDPH/WIC Division) the direct services at the local level described herein to
operate the Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and
Children (WIC Program) and to comply with all fiscal, administrative and operational
requirements as outlined in Federal and State statutes, regulations, policies and
procedures, and other communications from the CDPH/WIC Division.

The CDPH/WIC Division administers funds provided by the United States
Department of Agriculture (USDA), Food and Nutrition Service (FNS) for the
operation of the WIC Program, which includes separate funding grants for the
Breastfeeding Peer Counseling Program (BFPC), and the Farmers’ Market Nutrition
Program (FMNP) for the State of California. These USDA funded nutrition programs
are discretionary, and each provides a specific service to women, infants, and
children who are low income and at nutritional risk. The overall goal of the WIC
Program is to improve the health status of eligible participants by providing nutritious
foods to supplement diets, information on healthy eating, breastfeeding support and
referrals to health care services.

The purpose of this contract is to provide funds and expectations to support the
delivery of services and benefits of the WIC Program to eligible participants through
qualified community agencies.

The terms of this contract are derived from applicable Federal and State statutes,
regulations, policies and procedures as detailed in Exhibit E, Provision 1.

The CDPH/WIC Division’s Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Number
is 10.557. The CDPH/WIC Division’s CDFA Program Title is Special Supplemental
Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children.

Definitions

This list of definitions is for use with this Agreement.

A.

B.

Applicant - An individual who has applied to participate in the WIC Program.

BFPC means Breastfeeding Peer Counseling Program - The BFPC Program is
based on the United States Department of Agriculture’s (USDAs) Loving Support©
Model for a Successful Peer Counseling Program. The BFPC Program utilizes peers
to encourage and support WIC mothers to breastfeed their infants via a mother-to-
mother connection. The BFPC Program is an enhancement to WIC Program
breastfeeding services and support.

Breastfeeding Coordinator - A designated Competent Professional Authority (CPA)
that ensures breastfeeding is promoted and supported at the local agency.

10f 18



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

CDPH/WIC Division means California Department of Public Health, Special
Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children Division - The
Division within the California Department of Public Health that administers and
oversees the WIC Program.

Contract Manager - The CDPH/WIC Division staff assigned to monitor compliance
with the terms of the Agreement.

Contractor - A local government or private, non-profit organization that provides
WIC Program services according to the terms of this Agreement with the
CDPH/WIC Division. A Contractor is also referred to as a WIC local agency.

CPA means Competent Professional Authority - Per Federal Regulation 7 CFR
246.2, a CPA is an individual on the staff of the local agency authorized to
determine nutritional risk and prescribe supplemental foods. The following persons
are the only persons the State agency may authorize to serve as a competent
professional authority: Physicians, nutritionists (bachelor’'s or master's degree in
Nutritional Sciences, Community Nutrition, Clinical Nutrition, Dietetics, Public
Health Nutrition or Home Economics with emphasis in Nutrition), dietitians,
registered nurses, physician's assistants (certified by the National Committee on
Certification of Physician’s Assistants or certified by the State medical certifying
authority), or State or local medically trained health officials.

Designee - A person who has been designated by the Contractor's WIC-Direstor
Agency Director and is authorized to sign an invoice on behalf of the Contractor.

Dual Funded Positions - Positions which are funded using Nutrition Services and
Administration funds and funding from another source.

EBT means Electronic Benefit Transfer - An electronic system that allows the
issuing of food benefits via a magnetically encoded payment card.

Facility Sites - A site that is used by the Contractor to administer the WIC
Program. Types of facility sites include WIC Clinic Sites, Administrative Sites,
Training Centers, Warehouses and Storage Areas.

FFY means Federal Fiscal Year - October 1 through September 30.
FMNP means Farmers’ Market Nutrition Program - A Federally-funded and
regulated program that provides resources in the form of fresh, nutritious,

unprepared foods (fruits and vegetables) from farmers’ markets to WIC
participants.

20of 18



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

FNS means Food and Nutrition Service - An agency of the USDA’s Food, Nutrition,
and Consumer Services. FNS works to end hunger and obesity through the
administration of 15 federal nutrition assistance programs, which includes the WIC
Program. FNS establishes rules and regulations and oversees the state and local
agencies that operate those nutrition assistance programs.

Food Benefits - A benefit issued to WIC participants for the purchase of WIC
supplemental foods at authorized WIC vendors.

INEP means Individual Nutrition Education Plan - An individualized plan developed
for each WIC participant to follow during participation in the WIC Program.

LAIS means Local Agency Inventory System - The inventory system used by the
WIC Program to track all equipment purchased with WIC funds.

LVL means Local Vendor Liaison - Local agency employee responsible for
establishing and maintaining a working relationship with a set number of WIC
authorized vendors as assigned by the CDPH/WIC Division.

MIS means Management Information System - The CDPH/WIC Division’s
centralized data processing system used to collect and store information
concerning participant eligibility, enroliment, food benefit issuance and redemption
for local agencies.

NSA means Nutrition Services and Administration - The funding provided by USDA
that supports the WIC Program.

NSP means Nutrition Services Plan - The NSP is a tool for the CDPH/WIC Division
to use in planning overall WIC Program Nutrition Services. Components of the
plan include 1) the review of the effectiveness of current and/or past services, 2)
the consideration of the most urgent needs of WIC participants in California, and 3)
the planning of activities at the CDPH/WIC Division that will focus on addressing
WIC participants’ needs in the coming two years.

Nutrition Consultant - The CDPH/WIC Division staff assigned to provide
consultative services related to nutrition and other topics.

Nutrition Coordinator - A designated CPA that ensures nutrition education
delivery is done in accordance with CDPH/WIC Division approved curriculum and
messages and in keeping with the WIC participant’s personal, cultural, and
socioeconomic preferences.

Participant - An individual who meets all WIC Program eligibility criteria and is
enrolled in the WIC Program and receives nutrition benefits.

30of18



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

Y. PCE means Participant-Centered Education - A strength-based approach that
places the participant at the center of the education process. Rather than focusing
only on participants’ problems, risks, or unhealthy behaviors, this approach
emphasizes participants’ capabilities and strengths regarding their nutrition, health,
and referral needs. In PCE, educators work collaboratively with participants to
elicit and support their motivation to change, respecting them as the ones who
ultimately decide if and when they will learn and/or make a change.

Z. QAP means Quality Assurance Plan - A general description of the methodology
used to evaluate individual staff performances and areas of program management
and operations to include at a minimum certification, nutrition education,
breastfeeding promotion and support, provision of referrals and food instrument
integrity and distribution.

AA. RAE means Report of Actual Expenditure - The Contractor’s year-end financial
report.

BB.—Semi-Annual Report-Thereport-that-is-submitted-by-the-Contracter-to-the
CDRPHMIC Divisionregarding-program-operations—Ihe-first-report-will cover
October1-through-March-31-and-is-due-on-April-30-of each-FFY-of the-contract
period—The-second-report-willcover-April-1-throeugh-September-30-and-is-due-on
October-31-of each FFY-of the-contract-period-

GG- BB. Service Area - The geographical area covered by the Contractor, which may be
listed as County, City, and/or Zip Code.

BB- CC. ULO means Unliquidated Obligations - Unpaid WIC Program financial
commitments within a budget period.

EE. DD. USDA means United States Department of Agriculture - the Federal agency that
funds and implements the WIC Program throughout the United States.

EFE. EE. WIC Clinic Sites - A site that is solely designated for WIC services.

GG: FF. WIC Director - The Contractor's manager who is responsible for day-to-day WIC
Programs operations.

HH: GG. WIC Program means the Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women,
Infants and Children - A federal assistance program of the Food and Nutrition
Service (FNS) of the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) for
healthcare and nutrition of low-income pregnant women, breastfeeding women,
and infants and children under the age of five.

- HH. WNA means WIC Nutrition Assistant - A paraprofessional who provides WIC
services to participants.

Jd- Il. WPPM means the WIC Policy and Procedure Manual.

4 of 18



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

Service Location

A.

The services shall be provided at authorized WIC clinic sites within Contractor’s
service area, as listed in Exhibit B, Attachment Il of this Agreement. Contractor may
serve participants who do not live in the service area, at the participant’s request, for
reasons related to participant convenience or necessity, such as a preference to
attend a WIC site near the participant’s place of employment. The CDPH/WIC
Division may modify an existing service area to reflect changing business needs and
demographics by notifying the Contractor in writing.

The Contractor agrees to provide WIC Program services in the following service area
to:

Eligible California residents of Inyo County.

Service Hours

A.

The services shall be provided during the Contractor’'s normal business hours in
addition to extended hours of operation to accommodate the needs of working and
student applicants/participants.

When business hours of operation change for WIC clinic sites as listed on Exhibit B,
Attachment I, the Contractor shall submit notification to the CDPH/WIC Division
Contract Manager in writing at least 30 days in advance. The Contract Manager will
ensure that the WIC clinic site listing is updated.

50f18



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services

15-10070 AO2

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

Project Representatives

A. The project representatives during the

term of this Agreement will be:

California Department of Public Health

County of Inyo Department of Health and
Human Services

Afiya Boswell Chris Camacho

Contract Manager

Telephone: (916) 928-8887 8897
Fax: (916)-263-3314 440-5580
E-mail: Afiva.Beswell@sdph-ca-gov

JeanTurner Marilyn Mann
Pirector. Interim Director,
Inyo Department of Health and Human Services

Telephone: (760) 873-3305
Fax: (760) 873-6505
E-mail: jurner@inyocounty-us

Christopher.Camacho@cdph.ca.gov

B. Direct all inquiries to:

mmann@inyocounty.us

California Department of Public Health

County of Inyo Department of Health and
Human Services

CDPH/WIC Division

Attention: Afiya-Beswell Chris Camacho
Local Operations Section

3901 Lennane Drive
Sacramento, CA 95834

Telephone: (916) 928-8887 8897
Fax: (916)-263-3314 440-5580

E-mail: Afiya-Boswell@ecdph-ca-gov

County of Inyo Department of Health and Human
Services

Attention: Anna Scott

Health and Human Services Deputy Director-
Public Health and Prevention

207 A. W. South St.

Bishop, CA 93514

Telephone: (760) 873-7868
Fax: (760) 873-7800
E-mail: ascott@inyocounty.us

Christopher.Camacho@cdph.ca.gov

C. Either party may change the information in paragraphs A or B above by giving written
notice to the other party. These changes shall not require an amendment to this

Agreement.
6. Contractor Responsibilities

A. Administrative Contract Requireme

nts

1) Caseload Management and Performance Standard

a) The Contractor is provided a participant annual caseload for the term of this
Agreement. The Contractor shall meet the performance standard by serving

one hundred percent (100%) o

6 of

f the authorized caseload.

18




2)

3)

4)

b)

County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work
Budget Period Caseload
1. 10/1/15 - 9/30/16 400
2. 10/1/16 — 9/30/17 410
3. 10/1/17 — 9/30/18 410
4. 10/1/18 — 9/30/19 410

Should the Contractor fail to meet the performance standard, the CDPH/WIC
Division may reduce the Contractor's authorized caseload and associated
funding through a formal contract amendment.

Quality Assurance Plan

a)

b)

The Contractor shall continue to maintain an internal Quality Assurance Plan
and continuously review and evaluate the program services provided.

If the Contractor is identified by CDPH/WIC as performing low on a
statewide performance measure, then the Contractor shall incorporate
the identified statewide performance measure into its Quality
Assurance Plan (per WPPM 100-01). The Contractor shall collaborate
with CDPH/WIC staff to (a) identify and implement one or more
appropriate quality improvement activities that address the measure
with the objective of improving performances on the measure and (b)
routinely monitor results. These improvement activities and monitoring
shall follow traditional Quality Improvement (Ql) methods.

For further information on QI methods, in its Nutrition Services
Standards, Standard 16 Quality Improvement, USDA/FNS refers WIC
agencies to the Quality Improvement Methodology web page hosted by
the Health Resources and services Administration (HRSA):
(https://lwww.hrsa.gov/quality/toolbox/methodology/index.html).

Program Monitoring

The CDPH/WIC Division shall conduct an on-site visit to ensure that the
Contractor's program operations and fiscal management procedures are in
compliance. On-site monitoring visits shall be performed at least once every two
(2) years. The Contractor shall comply with all requirements of the program
monitoring process.

Staffing Standards

a)

The Contractor shall ensure all appropriate staff performs tasks as outlined in
Exhibit A, Attachment | and as detailed in Exhibit B, Attachment II.

7 of 18



b)

d)

)

County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
156-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

The Contractor shall ensure there are adequate and qualified personnel to
perform administrative and clinical duties relating to certification, referral,
outreach, education, planning and supervisory functions. Contractor may
employee WNAs, RDs, Degreed Nutritionists, CPAs, and other staff in
accordance with Exhibit A, Attachment I.

The Contractor shall employ RDs for activities that support participant
nutrition needs and oversee the development, implementation, and
evaluation of the nutrition services plan, the quality assurance plan and
nutrition related education, assessments, and nutrition related activities. If
there are barriers to meeting this RD staffing standard, the Contractor shall
submit a written plan to their CDPH/WIC Division Contract Manager
explaining how they will coordinate and provide nutrition services to
participants in accordance with Exhibit A, Attachment I.

The Contractor shall ensure there are adequate and qualified personnel to
perform administrative and clinical duties relating to certification, referral,
outreach, education, planning, and supervisory functions.

WIC Director

The Contractor shall designate a WIC Director who meets the federal CPA
qualifications. The WIC Director is responsible for the day-to-day operations
of the WIC program and serves as the principle liaison to the CDPH/WIC
Division. This position has supervisory and coordination responsibilities,
including ensuring that the Contractor complies with all fiscal, administrative,
and operational requirements and services to be performed in accordance
with Exhibit A, Attachment I. If there are barriers to meeting this CPA staffing
standard, the Contractor shall submit a written plan for approval to their
CDPH/WIC Division Contract Manager explaining how they will meet the
fiscal, administrative, and operational requirements and services to be
performed in accordance with Exhibit A, Attachment I.

Nutrition Education Coordinator

The Contractor shall designate a RD to serve in the role of the WIC Nutrition
Education Coordinator. If there are barriers to meeting this RD staffing
standard, the Contractor shall submit a written plan to their COPH/WIC
Division Contract Manager explaining how they will coordinate and provide
nutrition services to participants in accordance with Exhibit A, Attachment I.

Breastfeeding Coordinator

The Contractor shall designate a CPA to serve in the role of the WIC
Breastfeeding Coordinator. If there are barriers to meeting this CPA staffing
standard, the Contractor shall submit a written plan to their CDPH/WIC
Division Contract Manager explaining how they will coordinate and provide

8 of 18



h)

)

County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

breastfeeding services to participants in accordance with Exhibit A,
Attachment 1.

Local Vendor Liaison

The Contractor shall designate one or more staff to serve in the role of the
LVL to be the point of contact to the CDPH/WIC Division for LVL related
activities in accordance with Exhibit A, Attachment |, Task 6.

Dietetic Career Development Coordinator (Only applies to contract with
San Diego State University Research Foundation.)

The Contractor shall designate one or more staff to serve in the role of the
Dietetic Career Development Coordinator to be the point of contact to the
CDPH/WIC Division and provide the following services:

1. Provide technical assistance to the five (5) WIC-based dietetic internships
and WIC staff interested in becoming a dietitian.

2. Provide outreach services related to dietetic internships to various state
and national organizations.

3. Provide written and verbal communication updates regarding meeting
performance outcomes to the CDPH/WIC Division.

4. Ensure that dietetic internships comply with Accreditations Standards as
set forth by the Accreditation Council for Education in Nutrition and
Dietetics (ACEND). This includes the requirements to have a full-time
internship program director and for dietetic internships to provide at least
1200 hours of supervised practice to meet defined competencies by
ACEND.

5. Work with dietetic interns to complete the mandatory review process to
pass the Registered Dietitian (RD) exam. Funding of project is contingent
on meeting performance outcome standards.

Dietetic Intern Program (Only applies to contracts with Clinica Sierra
Vista, Northeast Valley, PHFE, San Diego State University Research
Foundation and United Health Centers of the San Joaquin Valley.)

The Contractor shall coordinate and maintain an Academy of Nutrition and
Dietetics accredited WIC-based dietetic internship program pursuant to
guidelines established by the CDPH/WIC Division and the Accreditation
Standards as set forth by the Accreditation Council for Education in Nutrition
and Dietetics (ACEND). Qualified applicants seeking Community Nutrition
focus are to be given priority in the candidate selection process. The
Contractor shall provide a point of contact, or designee, with applicant
recruitment advertisements for distribution within the WIC community
statewide; i.e., letter and/or WIC website. Provide quarterly status reports
and information to the CDPH/WIC Division’s Dietetic Intern (DI) Coordinator,
regarding the RD exam pass rate, intern data, site visit evaluations, costs,

9of 18



5)

6)

7)

County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

and other relevant information related to the in kind internships. Work with
other internship directors, DI Coordinator, and state representatives to
address challenges, acknowledge accomplishments, and make
recommendations on ways to sustain quality of services. Funding of project
is contingent on meeting performance outcome standards.

Professional Certifications

The Contractor shall ensure professional staff listed in Exhibit A, Paragraph
6.A.4) above, and identified on Exhibit B, Attachment || maintain any professional
certifications and memberships required, which shall also include registration of
certification/recertification as part of staffs’ profession, relevant subscriptions or
memberships to businesses, and professional and technical periodicals or
organizations.

Program Materials

The Contractor shall utilize CDPH/WIC Division administrative, program, nutrition
education, breastfeeding, and outreach materials in accordance with Exhibit A,
Attachment I. Prior to purchasing, using, or developing other materials, the
Contractor shall request and receive approval from the CDPH/WIC Division.

Staff Training Requirements

a) The Contractor shall provide to their staff a comprehensive orientation to the
WIC Program, initial and in-depth training, as well as on-going professional
and program training to ensure that all of the Contractor’s staff has the
knowledge and skills necessary to perform their duties.

b) The Contractor shall provide mandatory training on Civil Rights, Alcohol and
Drug Abuse, National Voter Registration Act, and Code of Conduct training
once every 12 months to all staff. Newly hired staff shall have the mandatory
training within three (3) months of employment, and subsequently, once
every 12 months.

c) The Contractor is responsible for assessing staff and ensuring training
appropriate to the position and duties is received on an ongoing basis,
including, but not limited to, Participant-Centered Education and nutrition and
breastfeeding topics.

d) The Contractor shall meet the staff training requirements by any of the
following options: online trainings; trainings at Regional Training Centers; in-
service trainings; staff meetings; and attending CDPH/WIC Division approved
conferences, trainings, and/or meetings at locations to be determined.

10 of 18



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 AO2

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

8) Travel

9)

10)

11)

The Contractor’s staff shall be allowed to travel to attend trainings and
conferences; attend committee meetings; provide services at WIC clinic sites;
and provide community outreach activities.

Data Collection

Data collection and management information systems required by the
CDPH/WIC Division shall be utilized to address and minimize fraud opportunities.

a) The Contractor shall comply with all data collection, entry, and reporting
requirements, including data on nutrition assessment and certification,
nutrition education, food benefits and issuance, breastfeeding promotion and
support, outreach, WIC vendor support, Farmers’ Market Nutrition Program (if
applicable), and Breastfeeding Peer Counseling Program (if applicable).

b) The Contractor shall only utilize the data collection and/or management
information system provided by the CDPH/WIC Division.

Program Reporting Requirements

a)—The Contractorshall-complete-and-submit-a-Semi-annual-Report-on-program
eperabions.

o Thefirst-report-will-cover-October-1-through-March-31-and-is-due-on
April-30-ef the-each budget period of the-centrack

+—The second-repor-will-cover-April-1-through-September-30-and-is-due
on Octeber 31-of each-budgetperiod-of the contract:

s The-Semi-annual-Report-will-include-updates-regarding-the-services
outlined-in-Exhibit A,-Attachment-t—Refer-to-Exhibit-A-Attachment;
Semi-annual-Report-Sample:

b} The Contractor shall complete, submit, and update a NSP every two years
that is consistent with the CDPH/WIC Division nutrition education goals and
objectives. The NSP will be reviewed and approved by the assigned Nutrition
Consultant.

WIC Clinic Site Changes

a) The Contractor shall keep open and continue services at the approved WIC
clinic sites under this Agreement as approved and listed in Exhibit B,
Attachment il

b) The Contractor may not create temporary sites, and/or outreach, enroliment,
or education sites without written approval from the CDPH/WIC Division.

11 of 18



12)

c)

d)

e)

g)

h)

County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 AO2

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

The Contractor must receive written approval from CDPH/WIC Division prior
to entering into any contractual agreement for new WIC clinic sites.

The Contractor shall be responsible for any liabilities and costs incurred from
entering into any contractual agreement for a site that is not approved by
CDPH/WIC Division; the Contractor must not use WIC funds to cover these
unapproved costs.

If the opening or closure of WIC clinic sites will result in a caseload increase
or decrease, appropriate funding changes will be made through a formal
contract amendment.

Based on unmet need data and/or other verifiable data, the CDPH/WIC
Division may determine that additional WIC clinic sites need to be opened to
serve an unmet need in a specific service area. If so determined, the
CDPH/WIC Division will first work with existing contractors already providing
services in the identified service area to ensure uninterrupted participant
access to services. The CDPH/WIC Division may release a Request for
Application (RFA) to solicit potential contractors to open additional sites
based on CDPH/WIC service site location needs. If CDPH/WIC Division
determines that a site needs to be closed, the CDPH/WIC Division will work
with the Contractor to close the site, address participant access needs, and
amend the contract accordingly.

The Contractor shall obtain CDPH/WIC Division written approval prior to
relocating or closing an existing WIC clinic site. The Contractor shall submit a
justification package to their CDPH/WIC Division Contract Manager.

The CDPH/WIC Division will base their decision on reviewing the Contractor’s
justification, as well as using state-derived data reports and/or other verifiable
data sets that demonstrate unmet need among eligible WIC populations.
Other evaluation criteria may be considered at the discretion of the
CDPH/WIC Division.

Time Reporting Requirement

The Contractor shall make available all time studies upon request of the
CDPH/WIC Division.

a)

Time Studies

The Contractor shall complete a time study. Each time study shall cover a
minimum of one (1) week a month or one (1) month per quarter. All staff
providing WIC services, directly and indirectly are to be included in the time
study. The time study must accurately document time spent on the four (4)
Federal WIC cost categories: 1) general administration, 2) client services, 3)
nutrition education, and 4) breastfeeding.

12 of 18



13)

14)

County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

b) The Time Studies shall be reported in accordance with Paragraph 13) below

c)

d)

as part of the Report of Actual Expenditure (RAE) process.

Continuous Time Reporting - Farmers’ Market Nutrition Program (if applicable)
The Contractor shall adhere to all fiscal procedures required for FMNP
restricted funds and keep continuous time reports for all staff performing
FMNP-related duties as outlined in Exhibit A, Attachment |, Task 7.
Continuous Time Reporting - Breastfeeding Peer Counseling (if applicable)
The Contractor shall adhere to all fiscal procedures required for BFPC
restricted funds and keep continuous time reports for all dual funded staff
performing BFPC-related duties as outlined in Exhibit A, Attachment |, Task 8.

Report of Actual Expenditure Requirement

a)

b)

The Contractor shall submit, no later than December 15", following the end of
each FFY of this Agreement, a Report of Actual Expenditures (RAE) packet
(Refer to Exhibit A, Attachment Hlll, RAE Sample). The RAE packet must be
submitted to the CDPH/WIC Division in physical and electronic form, and
must include:

1. A copy of the final undisputed invoice for the FFY. The RAE packet
cannot be completed until the final invoice for the FFY has been approved
and all obligations have been liquidated.

An Expenditure Worksheet;

A RAE NSA Operating Expenses Worksheet;

An Agency Time Sheet Summary; and,

A RAE Worksheet.

ahwLN

In the event of early termination of this Agreement, the RAE packet shall be
submitted no later than 60 days from the termination date.

Nutrition Education Minimum Expenditure

a)

b)

The Contractor shall meet the nutrition education expenditure requirement of
spending a minimum of one sixth (1/6) (approximately 18%) of the
Contractor's NSA funds on Nutrition Education Services. Time studies may
be used as part of the verification for this expenditure.

The CDPH/WIC Division may recover up to eighteen percent (18%) of the
annual NSA funds for a budget period of this Agreement if the Contractor fails
to spend, document, or report the required minimum of one sixth (1/6)
(approximately 18%) minimum expenditures for each budget period of this
Agreement in accordance with Exhibit A, Attachment |, Task 2.

15) Breastfeeding Promotion and Support Minimum Expenditure

13 of 18



16)

17)

18)

19)

a)

b)

County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

The Contractor shall meet the breastfeeding promotion and support minimum
expenditure dollar amount requirement of NSA funding per pregnant and/or
breastfeeding participants on breastfeeding promotion activities. This figure
will be updated annually based on the USDA minimum expenditure
requirement published each year around October. The Contractor will be
notified by the CDPH/WIC Division when the amount is released. Time
studies may be used as part of the verification for this expenditure.

The CDPH/WIC Division may recover the minimum expenditure if the
Contractor fails to spend, document, or report the breastfeeding promotion
and support minimum expenditure requirement per pregnant and/or
breastfeeding participants in accordance with Exhibit A, Attachment |, Task 4.

Subcontract Requirements

a)

b)

The Contractor shall request written authorization and receive CDPH/WIC
Division approval prior to executing a subcontract exceeding $2,500 in
accordance with requirements specified in Exhibit D(F), Provision 5.

The Contractor shall obtain at least three (3) bids or justify a non-competitive
bid award.

Procurement Requirements

a)

b)

The Contractor shall request written authorization and receive CDPH/WIC
Division approval prior to any procurement purchase exceeding $2,500 in
accordance with requirements specified in Exhibit D(F), Provision 3.

The Contractor shall obtain at least three (3) bids or justify a non-competitive
bid award.

Inventory and Management of State Property Requirements

The Contractor shall follow the requirements regarding the reporting, tagging,
annual inventorying, and proper disposal of all equipment and/or property that is
furnished by the CDPH/WIC Division or purchased/reimbursed with funds
provided through this Agreement, as specified in Exhibit D (F), Provision 4.

Motor Vehicles and Vehicle Maintenance

a)

The Contractor may purchase and operate motor vehicle(s) to perform the
services of this Agreement with CDPH/WIC Division approval. All COPH/WIC
Division owned motor vehicle(s) purchased with WIC funds may be used for
travel as listed in Exhibit A, Paragraph 6.A.8) and also for transportation of
supplies needed for WIC Program operations.

14 of 18



20)

b)

d)

e)

County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

The Contractor shall follow the requirements detailed in Exhibit D(F),
Paragraph 4.g. regarding the purchase and use of Motor Vehicle(s). The
Contractor shall follow the proper procedures to register the vehicle as
follows: Legal Owner is the California Department of Public Health;
Registered Owner is the Contractor's Legal Name.

The Contractor shall obtain and submit a copy of the required insurance
documents as detailed in Exhibit E, Paragraph 4.B.

The Contractor shall ensure a travel log is completed on all state-owned
vehicles and shall make travel logs available upon request.

The Contractor is responsible for vehicle maintenance. Prior approval must
be obtained for any vehicle maintenance over $500; the Contractor shall
obtain at least three (3) bids or justify a non-competitive bid award and submit
the request to the CDPH/WIC Division Contract Manager.

Information Technology and Technical Support Services

a)

b)

d)

The Contractor shall secure local information technology support services
and infrastructure to maintain an appropriate network.

The Contractor is responsible for the implementation and ongoing support of
its wide area network (WAN) infrastructure and for the devices within that
network. The Contractor is responsible for the telecommunications,
hardware, and security on the local side of the network.

The Contractor must have an entry point to their local network for COPH/WIC
Division access; this entry point is called a Point of Presence (POP).

The Contractor shall secure local information technology support services
and infrastructure to fulfill the following responsibilities:

1. Provide technical support consistent with a Transmission Control
Protocol/Internet Protocol (TCP/IP) technical environment;

2. Allow workstations and other WIC devices to communicate via TCP/IP
through the CDPH/WIC Division router to access WIC resources in the
CDPH/WIC Division network; and

3. Allow printers and other WIC devices to be able to receive TCP/IP
communication through the CDPH/WIC Division router from resources
within the CDPH/WIC Division network. Allow video conferencing
equipment to be able to communicate with CDPH/WIC Division central
video conferencing systems within the CDPH/WIC Division network.

The Contractor shall support implementation and maintenance of WIC
technology activities:

15 of 18



21)

1.

2.

County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

Implement infrastructure and devices needed to perform WIC Program
business; and

Maintain workstations, printers, and TCP/IP equipment, from the WAN
infrastructure or any other end user TCP/IP device, so WIC Program
business can be performed.

f) The Contractor shall provide TCP/IP network troubleshooting and timely
support for WIC site operations:

1.

2.

Isolate TCP/IP communication problems in a timely manner so WIC
Program business can be performed; and

Provide information to the CDPH/WIC Division/State of California
Information Technology staff when trying to determine if TCP/IP
communication problems are local or in the State network.

g) The Contractor shall provide maintenance and support for hardware/software
used in WIC Program operations:

1.

Install, maintain, and configure the operation systems, device drivers, and
applications software used by the Contractor’s staff for performing WIC
Program operations; and

If software or hardware is not performing as expected, contact the
manufacturer for resolution.

h) The Contractor shall ensure proper security of local network systems and
WIC data:

1.

Ensure that the devices in the local agency’s network are protected from
hackers, viruses, and other security threats through the use of virus
protection software, appropriate hardware, restrictions of TCP/IP
communications, or any other tool that may be needed to protect WIC
Program devices on the network; and

When data traverses wireless networks and/or the internet,
communications shall be protected with a minimum of 128 bit encryption
through an encryption network.

i)  The Contractor shall follow the Information Privacy and Security
Requirements as detailed in Exhibit G.

Implementation of Technology Projects

The CDPH/WIC Division will periodically implement technology projects or
systems such as electronic inventory, video conferencing, implementation of a
new management information system, and implementation of an electronic
benefit transfer system. The Contractor shall support the implementation of
State information technology projects by following the instructions provided by
the CDPH/WIC Division. The instructions may include requirements to use

16 of 18



22)

23)

24)

County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

CDPH/WIC NSA funds to purchase specific equipment, train staff, or implement
a new technology project within the implementation timeframe provided.

Emergency and Disaster Planning

a) If the Contractor experiences an emergency situation or incident, the
Contractor shall notify the CDPH/WIC Division within twenty-four (24)
hours. The Contractor shall work collaboratively and cooperatively with
appropriate State and local agencies, local assistance centers, and
community response teams to schedule enrollment appointments and to
ensure WIC services are delivered to eligible participants.

b) The Contractor is required to maintain an emergency and disaster plan
and follow the procedure and coordination requirements.

Regional Training Centers (Only applies to contracts with Alameda County,
American Red Cross, Community Resource Project, Planned Parenthood of
Orange and San Bernardino Counties, Riverside County, Shasta County
and United Health Centers of the San Joaquin Valley.)

The Contractor shall provide a Regional Training Center for use by local agency
trainers and/or the CDPH/WIC Division trainers to conduct breastfeeding
trainings, breastfeeding peer counseling trainings, and various local agency
training and vendor training provided to local agency staff. The Contractor shall
maintain a training room facility; site logistics including tables and chairs; and
appropriate equipment such as computers, CDPH/WIC Division authorized
management information system, copiers, screens, and other training equipment
and internet access necessary for trainings.

Release of Contractor's WIC Administrative data for inclusion in a third-
party data reporting system (only applies to WIC Local Agencies that elect
to use a third-party data reporting system).

a) If the Contractor elects to use a third-party data reporting system, the
Contractor must:

i. Use a data reporting system that has been pre-approved by CDPH/WIC
where CDPH/WIC has entered into a Data Use Agreement with said third-
party vendor (to date the only data reporting system that has been
approved by CDPH/WIC is the Raptor system maintained by the Public
Health Foundation Enterprises, Inc., however CDPH/WIC is open to other
possible data reporting systems);

ii. Using the sample agreement template provided by CDPH/WIC Exhibit A,
Attachment HlII), enter into a signed agreement between the Contractor
and the CDPH/WIC-approved third-party vendor outlining responsibilities,
indemnification, and data access and confidentiality measures. Any

17 of 18



County of Inyo Department of Health and Human Services
15-10070 A02

Exhibit A
Scope of Work

changes to CDPH/WIC'’s sample agreement must be approved in
advance, in writing by CDPH/WIC;

iii. Provide CDPH/WIC with a signed copy of the above referenced
agreement between the Contractor and third-party vendor, including
beginning and end dates;

iv. Send an official letter (on Agency letterhead) to its CDPH/WIC Contract
Manager requesting that CDPH/WIC release the Contractor’s Standard
Local Agency Dataset (SLAD) on a monthly basis to the third-party
vendor for inclusion in its data reporting system; and

v. To stop CDPH/WIC from sending the Contractor's SLAD to the third-party
vendor outside of the agreement’s term dates, Contractor must send an
official letter to its CDPH/WIC Contract Manager specifying a stop date.

25) Translation Review Services — Education Materials (only applies to Local
Agencies that receive funding for this service).

The contractor shall designate one or more staff to review transiation of
CDPH/WIC Division developed education materials for accuracy and
literacy level. Requests to contractor will include timeframes with specific
delivery dates expected for completion of the translation services.

B. Local Agency Specific Services

Please see Exhibit A, Attachment |, Local Agency Specific Services, Services to be
performed.

18 of 18



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS '77
COUNTY OF INYO

O consent W Departmental O Correspondence Action O public Hearing
[ scheduled Time for O Closed Session [ informational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Approve a prior year (FY16/17) invoice for payment to Bakersfield Behavioral Healthcare
Hospital.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board ratify and approve payment of the invoice
for the provision of psychiatric inpatient services in an amount not to exceed $3,664 for the period of
November 28" 2016 until December 2" 2016.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

This invoice is coming to you late due to a very short turnaround between receiving the invoice and
the year-end accrual window. The invoice is for a 4 day psychiatric inpatient stay by an Inyo County
resident at the Bakersfield Behavioral Healthcare Hospital. The invoice was received and forwarded
to the CAO’s office for approval on August 24", 2017, which did not allow significant turnaround time
prior to the accrual period ending and the FY16/17 books closing. Therefore, we are respectfully
requesting your Board’s approval to pay this invoice retroactively in the fiscal year 17/18.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to approve payment for this invoice. This could complicate future
dealings with the Bakersfield Behavioral Healthcare Hospital as it is the Mental Health Plan’s
responsibility to pay.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None

FINANCING:
Mental Health Realignment. This expense is budgeted in Mental Health (045200) in Support and Care
(5508). No County General Funds.

APPROVALS

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controller prior to

submission to the Board Clerk )
Approveh-% ;k" Date: ?/,,
/ Af}

. ' 7 )
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: Wl (L,k(j( j\)ﬂ\. N pater L] [




12:24:30 p.m. 08-24-2017

BBHH

6618370755

om0 Cauity

CLAIM OF: Bakersfield Behavioral Healtheare Hogspital DATE:
DEPARTMENT; Mental Health
ADDRESS: 5201 White Lana, Bakersﬁeld, California 93309

SOCIAL SECURITY OR
FEDERAL TAX ID NO:

474433870
INSTRUCTION TO
C .

LDATE DESCRIPTION DOLLARS | CENTS

(1129 Tio] EWHMEIMWE. Dl
J

7
The Undarsignod, undar penaity of Perjury, states; That the abova clalm and the items ara thareln set out ang trua
part theraof hay hoan

herstofore paid: that tha amount therein 1 Justly dua; and that tha sama Is prasented not fater than ona yaarafer the accrual of (ha
Causo of sctlon,

DON'T sign firm name es sign YOUR
e h

o8 - 2417

BELOW FOR COUNTY USE ONLY

penditure Authorized and Appraved By
SUPERVIB
AUTHOREZED DEPARTMENTAL SIGNATURE OR




6618370755 BBHH

12:24:47 p.m.  08-24-2017 3173

BARERSHIELD BEHAVIUKAL HEAL | F'BAKERSFIELD BEHAVIORAL HEALTH4| 1601964

5201 WHITE LANE - | POBOX 77430 hees | 101099 111
BAKERSFIELD CA 93309 CORONA CA 92877 s Fen XM " o lmouen |
6613981800 6618370755 . 6613981800 6618370755 474433670 112816 |120216
seancnr e o] 606344073 \}( “  PATIENT: ADDRESS "
E{:'#f o ! EVALIA ’)(\ hl ]“I CA!“' 935141948 |!J
10 BIRTHDATE WERX fry owre - Ol e TveE 15sAo|ISOMRIITSTAT | o gy gy gy CORUTIONEOORS, o, w oz m [EEle
09181971 F [112816 |22 |1 |4 [14 |01 ’ | I | | 0011 0055_2323
1 OOGUNNENGE . 33 . OCCURRENGE - . 3 - OCCUNHENGE 5N ] DGCURRENGE 8FAN Ed
COBRE DATE CODi DATE 0 CORE FROM THROUGH CO0E FHoant THAD LIC:H
11 [112816 09181971
* INYO COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH Sooe TS 2 oo - s
162 GROVE ST SUITE J D 200000850 - veien Bi 1.
BISHOP CA 93514 i h '
d ! : i Rl +
42 REV.CO 43 DESCAIPTION 14 HCPCS / TWIE ! HIPPS COUE 43 SERV. DATE A6 SERV. UNITS A7 TOTAL CHARGES A4 NON-COVERED CHAHGES R1J
4 800000

124 |R&B SEMI F'RIVATE_ PSYCHIATRIC

270 | ADMIT:KI

200000

e | 2500

' CREATION DATE | 082417 Bz, 802500

PAGE 1 _ OF 1
50 PAVER NAME '  [siveareLanin sl e RN A g priog parmenTs ;[ 55 ST AMaUNT DUE sanet | 1700259165
INYO COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH | 474433670 Y|y © | | 474433670
: ; " OTHER :
PRV ID
0 INGUHED'S NAME 58 RREL| 60 INSURED'S UNIQUE 1D - 61 GROUF NAME . * 62 INSURANCE GROUR NO.
NS EVALIA 18 |606344073
63 TAEATMENT. AUTHORIZATION CODES 64 DOCUMENT CONTROL NUMBER 65 EMPLOYER NAME

iy F332 Y|R45851 Y|G4700 Y| G8921  YM79604 Y M542 Y M25551 YR3129 Y| RB271 b1k
Z630 22821
MR F332 | " (885 [ | u
2] con PHINcm PHDc:DgE‘_EE b mangu&ﬂ olmcemmi:-_ i i |l ze arrenpwg lM_‘lZ? 150820 . _!@N—]!__..____ o
war DODDAKASHI |Frst VEENA
aoE 4 apgH PROCEDURE st 77 OPERATING 'NPI o] |
l LAsT FIRST
BOREMARKS v . -EVALIA e 78 OTHER ] iNPl icu\!.' |
IR Sl b Last FirST
=i ) « 79 OTHER | i jow.' (
CA-' 1948 d LAST FIRSY
m“_’évlm AFPRCVER CREL NG U005 THE CERTIFICATICNS ON THE REVERSE APFLY 10 THIS UILL AND ARE MALE A PART HEREGTH

NUBC /22550




WEENBE Ve R

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS |\ B
COUNTY OF INYO

DConsent |X| Departmental I:I Correspondence Action |:| Public

Hearing

D Scheduled Time for |:| Closed Session ,:l Informational
FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Approval to hire an Assistant to the HHS Director.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:
Request your Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:
A) The availability of funding for this requested positions exists in non-General Fund and 1.C. GOLD Fund budgets as certified by the
Health and Human Services Director and concurred with by the County Administrator, and the Auditor-Controller; and
B) Where internal candidates meet the qualification for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal
recruitment; however, an external recruitment would be more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; and
C) Approve the hiring of one Assistant to the HHS Director at Range 70 ($4,479 - $5,448).

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Administrative Assistant to the HHS Director recently became vacant as a result of the employee accepting another position within
HHS. This position is the right hand to the HHS Director, as well as providing support to the HHS management team, and is a busy job
with a high volume of work in the areas of: managing the preparation, routing and administrative problem-solving of Board agenda items;
the assurance of coordination and completion of administrative forms and details between the County Personnel system and the State
Cooperative Personnel Services; being in a lead role between HHS and Red Cross of Los Angeles around preparation and details of disaster
preparedness for shelter care; being the HHS gatekeeper for the large volume of HHS requests/needs for services to Information Services,
Public Works, County Counsel, Personnel, and Motor Pool; being the interface and keeper of critical information between the HHS Director
and four (4) different California state departments that regulate HHS services, Inland Counties Emergency Medical Services, multiple local
HHS advisory councils, various local coalitions, two Managed Care entities, various statewide associations for HHS directors, as well as the
usual County-level interface between any Department Head and local partners. The Department respectfully requests authorization to
recruit and hire an Administrative Assistant to the HHS Director.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could deny this request, resulting in a significant loss of HHS availability to respond to political and workforce needs and
problems.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Various State departments and associations, County Administration

FINANCING:

State and Federal funding, Health Realignment and Social Services Realignment. This position is budgeted as follows: 20% Health
(045100); 20% Mental Health (045200); 50% Social Services (055800); 5% ICGOLD (056100); and 5% ESAAA (683000) in the Salaries
and Benefits object codes.



APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be

reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the Board Clerk.)

Approved: Date:

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUN‘I‘ING,‘FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controller prior to

St 1to the Board Clerk.)

/\ mm\f&d ‘—%"" Date: ]—

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Director of Personnel Services prior to

sa mission to the Board Clgtk.) \/ f (

| —“3\- AL \\) ( Approved: Dateq ) L{ ' q

BUDGET OFFICER: BUDGET AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Budget Officer prior to submission to the

Board Clerk.)

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

Aeproved: Date:

wkﬁ')%\ Date: q Z /




For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM AGENDA NUMBER
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF INYO , C’
DConsent |X| Departmental |:| Correspondence Action |:| Public Hearing

|—_—| Scheduled Time for |:| Closed Session D Informational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Social Services
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Request to hire an Office Technician III in the Aging and Social Services division.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:
Request your Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:

A) The availability of funding for the requested position exists in a non-General Fund budget, as certified by the
Health and Human Services Interim Director and concurred with by the County Administrator, and Auditor-
Controller; and

B) Where internal candidates meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled
through an internal recruitment, but as a State Merit System position, an external recruitment would be more
appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; and

C) Approve the hiring of one Office Technician III at Range 63 ($3,791 - $4,613); and

D) If an internal candidate is hired into the Office Technician III position, authorize HHS to backfill the
resulting vacancy.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Office Technician IIl in the HHS Aging and Social Services Division recently became vacant as the employee
accepted a position in another HHS division. The Office Technician III position provides direct support to the HHS
Deputy Director, Social Services and Aging Programs, who manages the Adult and Children’s Social Services
programs, the Employment and Eligibility programs, the FIRST program and the Aging Services programs,
including Adult Protective Services, In Home Supportive Services (IHSS), Eastern Sierra Area Agency on Aging
(ESAAA) and Inyo County’s Growing Older, Living with Dignity (I.C. GOLD). The position monitors the multiple
task deadlines of the Deputy Director’s position, tracks mandated training requirements, coordinates purchasing and
work order issues for the various sites, and assists with other administrative duties as needed. The Office Technician
III position also supervises three Office Clerk staff in both the Bishop and Lone Pine offices, as well as providing
reception and general clerical duties for the very busy Employment and Eligibility front office. The position also
provides basic support to supervisors of the Division programs in addressing administrative details as assigned by
the HHS Deputy Director.

The Department is respectfully requesting authorization to recruit and hire an Office Technician III in the Social
Services Division. In addition, should the vacancy be filled by an internal candidate, resulting in a vacancy within
the same division, the Department respectfully requests authorization to recruit and Hire an Office Clerk II to fill the
resulting vacancy.



ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to authorize the hiring of the Office Technician III position. This would severely
impact the oversight of the busy front office of Employment and Eligibility, which may impact consumer service,
data entry, and timely response to building issues. Additionally, these duties, which would be absorbed by existing
staff and the HHS Deputy Director, may result in a failure to meet multiple deadlines and with the Deputy Director
being left with insufficient support to address the wide-range of administrative details.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Juvenile Court, Juvenile and Adult Probation, Toiyabe Family Services, local Indian tribes, Behavioral Health,
Public Works, Fiscal, Sheriff’s Office, District Attorney, Bishop Police Department and Wild Iris.

FINANCING: State, Federal, and Social Services Realignment funds. This position is currently budgeted 100% in
the Social Services Budget (055800) in the Salary and Benefits object category. No County General Funds.

APPROVALS

AU DITORICONTROLLER ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controller prior to
submission to the Board Clerk.)

Ao Aon e 93T

7 7
PE NEL DIRFeT R PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Director of Personnel Services prior to
submission to the Birdj/erk) l Z
Date:OT D

Approved:

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: Yv @ e (% / /
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) ’) }L {/{ 1:: / L&%ﬂ-ﬁ_ Date: y /g /7
[



For Clerk’s Use Only:

AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 3 O
COUNTY OF INYO

DConsent |Z Departmental I:l Correspondence Action |:| Public Hearing
D Scheduled Time for |:| Closed Session D Informational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Social Services
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Request to hire one full time Integrated Case Worker III in the HHS Social Services Eligibility and
Employment division.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:
Request your Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:

A) The availability of funding for the requested position exists in a non-General Fund budget, as certified by the
Health and Human Services Interim Director and concurred with by the County Administrator, and Auditor-
Controller; and

B) Where internal candidates meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled
through an internal recruitment; however, an external recruitment would be more appropriate to ensure
qualified applicants apply; and

C) Approve the hiring of one Integrated Case Worker III at Range 67 ($4,170 - $5,062); and

D) If an internal candidate is hired into the Integrated Case Worker III position, authorize HHS to backfill the
resulting vacancy.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

An Integrated Case Worker III in our Employment and Eligibility Division recently accepted a supervisory position
within the same division, resulting in a vacancy. The ICW position remains critical to the functioning of this
division, which processes a high volume of client applications, determining eligibility and authorizing services for a
wide range of programs. The Integrated Case Worker III, which is able to act in a lead role, helps to increase our
technical resources. This position demonstrates a strong and thorough knowledge of the regulations and technical
requirements of the various programs, including but not limited to Medi-Cal, Cal Fresh, CalWORKSs, WIA, TANF
and General Relief and acts in the role of a first contact person for staff to utilize when needing direction on how to
proceed. Additionally, the position will continue to provide core services, as well as provide training and support
to new staff in learning the various program requirements. This position allows supervisory staff time to focus on
quality control activities, as well as allows sufficient time to effectively address production and performance issues.

The Department is respectfully requesting authorization to hire an Integrated Case Worker III in the HHS Social
Services Eligibility and Employment division. As there may be an internal candidate who meets the
qualifications for the ICW III position, the Department is also respectfully requesting that if an additional
vacancy is incurred by the movement of an ICW 1II to an ICW III position that the Department be authorized to
fill the resulting vacancy.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could choose to not allow HHS to fill this vacancy, which would result in the regulatory and technical
support remaining at its current level, and would likely result in overtime requirements for current ICWs and the



possibility of increased error rates and audit exceptions, especially as major changes and caseload increases due to
health care reform continue to impact staff.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None

FINANCING:

Federal, State and Social Services Realignment. This position is budgeted 100% in Social Services (055800) in
the Salaries and Benefits object codes. No County General funds.

APPROVALS
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controller prior to
submissiop to the Board Clerk.) ) ) ? / /
. — P 4Z. { /] 2S5 9
/_/_C/Q Approved*.——-""i /;.“'—j‘ Date: [l "—)57/7#

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSO@E AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and S‘pproved by the Director of Personnel Services prior to
submissidp to fhe Board Clerl.)

e P 130

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) W)/(ﬂ/{ J’q\k/ IM I/? L/\f\(\ Date: O] , l 37 ) I 7




For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 2 I
COUNTY OF INYO
[] consent X Departmental £l Correspondence Action [ Public
Hearing
[ Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session L] informational
FROM: Kammi Foote, Clerk-Recorder & Registrar of Voters
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017
SUBJECT: Acquisition of New Voting System
DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:
Request Board:
1. Authorize the Clerk-Recorder to declare Dominion Voting Systems as the successful bidder for the lease
or purchase of a New Voting System; and
2. Authorize the Clerk-Recorder to enter into further negotiations with Dominion Voting System for the

purchase or lease of a New Voting System;

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The current voting system was purchased from Sequoia Voting Systems in 2005 after the previous punch-card
system was decertified in response to national concerns raised during the 2000 Presidential election. The
funding for that purchase — approximately $700,000 -- derived from a combination of the Help America Vote
Act (HAVA), California’s voter approved Proposition 41 and matching General Fund monies.

In 2007, Secretary of State Debra Bowen decertified, and then conditionally recertified, the hardware and
software of the Sequoia voting system. At present, Inyo County still uses this voting system (now owned by
Dominion Voting). Most Inyo County citizens vote on a paper ballot that is tabulated with an Optech scanner at
the Central Count Location in Independence. In addition, each voting location is supplied with one federally
mandated accessible Edge II touch screen voting machine.

Due to the increasing unreliability of the County’s aging voting equipment, and changes in technology and
voting laws, it was recommended that the County develop a plan for replacing the voting system before the 2018
election.



On June 1, 2017 an RFP was issued for a New Voting System. The County received four responsive proposals
from the following voting system vendors: Hart Intercivic, Dominion Voting Systems, E.S. & S. and Clear
Ballot.

In the RFP, the County encouraged all organizations and firms that responded to the RFP to identify a
multiplicity of procurement options for the County’s consideration, including: lease, purchase; lease-to-
purchase; joining with a consortium of counties; or any other procurement option. Please see the attached excel
spreadsheet for how the New Voting System RFPs were scored.

As per page 10 of the RFP, discussions may take place with the finalist to clarify the proposal and obtain a best
and final offer. The Clerk-Recorder is asking the Board of Supervisors through this Agenda item to authorize
approval to declare Dominion Voting Systems as the finalist for the lease or purchase of a New Voting System
so that we me further negotiate with them for a best and final offer. The Clerk-Recordcr will bring the final
offer, with a contract, before the Board of Supervisors for final approval.

ALTERNATIVES:

¢ The Board could deny approval of any successful bidder through this RFP
¢ The Board could approve awarding a different voting system vendor as a successful bidder

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Information Services

FINANCING:

The cost for the purchase of a New Voting System in the 2017-2018 Fiscal Year Budget could be funded by an
Operating Transfer from the Elections Innovation Fund, contingent upon the approval of future budgets.

APPROVALS
BUDGET OFFICER: BUDGET AMENDMENTS (Must be reviewed and approved by Budget Officer prior to being approved by others, as needed,
and prior to submission to the Assistant Clerk of the Board.)
Approved: Date
e
COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND R}.L \Iu‘- ITEMS (Must be reviewed and

approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: A 4/ Date a‘iﬁb} Cot T

' AUDITOR/CONTROLLER; ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

submissiorrTo oard clerk.)
Approved=— ;2 E_: ~ Date_ ?/Z’j o ‘r_72

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: 'PERSONNEL AND RELATED {TEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior fo
submission 1o the board cletk.)

Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: wj 1

{Not to be signed untll all approvals are received)

_Date; QIZ"IIZD\:t_




New Voting System RFP

Organization name/Contact

High Speed
Scanners

Accessible
Units

Additional
Hardware

Cost for Software,
Services & Support

Additional Costs

Total annual cost

12. Certification

Clear Ballot

Ingrid Giordano

7 Water Street, Ste 7

Boston, MA 02109
ingrid.giordano@clearballot.co
m

214-642-6293

Not currently certified,
Not a complete solution

ES&S

Lawrence Tonelli

1714 Bilbao Drive

Santa Maria, CA 93454
larry.tonelli@essvote.com
315-559-1653

Certified in 2005

Dominion Voting

Steven Bennet

1201 18th Street, Suite 210

Denver, CO 80202
steven.bennett@dminionvoting.

com
809-362-1715

$25,000.00

$8,565.00

$15,050.00

$28,000.00

(with discount)

$19,450.00

$38,702.53

(with discount

applied. This is
the annual cost
over an 8 year

period)

Certified in 2016

Hart

Phillip Braithwaite

PO Box 80649

Austin, TX 78708-0649
info@hartic.com
800-223-HART

$37,225.00

$6,015.00

N/A

$106,035.00

$20,585.00

$76,228.00

(with discount
applied. This is
the annuall cost
over a 10 year
period)

Will be certified by
January 2019




County of Inyo RFP — New Voting System

COUNTY OF INYO

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP

New Voting System

June 1, 2017

SUBMIT PROPOSALS TO:

Inyo County Board Clerk
RFP- New Voting System
P.O. Box Drawer N
Independence, CA 93526

Page 1 of 14




County of Inyo RFP — New Voting System

SECTION 1: INTRODUCTION

1.1 Proposal Goals

General Summary

The basis for issuing this Request for Proposal (RFP) to vendors is to obtain a new
Voting System, including software, hardware and related system services to replace the
Voting System currently used by Inyo County. California Elections Code section
19006(a) requires that the County of Inyo use a voting system that the Secretary of State
has approved for use in California. Still, the County of Inyo encourages all organizations
and firms that are developing voting systems that have yet to obtain approval from the
Secretary of State to respond to this RFP, especially if those organizations and firms are
nearing the testing phase of their systems.

Technical Summary

The County of Inyo is secking proposals for a new voting system. The selected
Respondent shall provide software support, hardware support, training, maintenance,
warranties and include associated costs in the proposal. The information provided by
Respondents through this RFP will be evaluated and used in the selection of the County’s
new Voting System.

To ensure the availability of a fully functional and adequate Voting System for the
County’s upcoming election timetable, any proposed Voting System must be duly
certified by the California Secretary of State prior to January 2019,

The County requests that all respondents propose a
complete solution that clearly describes and defines
required and optional hardware, software and
implementation services.

1.2 About the Organization

The County of Inyo is a governmental
organization

Inyo County, California was organized in 1866 from land e _
set aside from Mono and Tulare Counties. The County i “\ —-| i
was originally named Coso County, and the town of \
Independence is designated as the County seat. The County is characterized as rural and
frontier, and is located in the central-eastern part of the state. Comprised of more than
10,142 square miles, Inyo County is geographically the second largest county in
California.

According to census information, the population of Inyo County in 2013 was estimated to
be 18,467 and showed an increase of 2.9% over the 2000 census. The census also reports

Page 2 of 14




County of Inyo RFP — New Voting System

a median household income of $45,000 or 27% below that of the California median, and
a median value of owner-occupied homes of $246,200 or 36% below that of the
California median. Census data indicates 7,910 Inyo County households in 2012.

While the County seat is located in Independence, the population center of the county is
approximately 45 miles to the north in Bishop, California. Bishop and its immediate
suburbs host a population of approximately 12,000.

In addition to conducting Federal, State and County elections, the Inyo County Elections
Department conducts elections for 17 Special Districts, six school Districts, two hospital
districts, a community college district, a resource conservation district and the municipal
elections for the only incorporated city in the County of Inyo — the City of Bishop.

There are 68 regular voting precincts that are consolidated into an average of 15 in person
polling place precincts and 6 vote-by-mail precincts.

Inyo County has not yet made a commitment to adopt SB 450 — the Voter’s Choice Act,
but is one of 14 California Counties that is authorized to adopt a Vote Center Model per
SB 450 in 2018. Adoption of SB 450 would be contingent on the purchase of a New
Voting System that could accommodate the technical requirements of SB 450, as well as
other factors.

Services must be provided over a large area without benefit of
abundant revenue

One can surmise from this data that Inyo County has a population density of less than 2
persons per square mile. Services must be provided over a large geographical area. The
County has limited funds to provide services due to low tax revenues resulting from less
than 2% of land in the county being privately owned, and corresponding low population,
low income and low property values of the area.

The County budget is approximately $95 million dollars with approximately $56 million
dollars comprising the General Fund.

Inyo County is a slow growth area

Only approximately 2% of the land in Inyo County is privately held. The City of Los
Angeles Department of Water and Power and the Federal Government own the larger
balance of land in the county. Lacking land available for expansion, very little growth in
population and revenue is anticipated in the immediate future.

1.3 _Issuing Agent

Project Sponsor

This project is governed by the County of Inyo Technology Initiative Policy. The Inyo
County Elections Department is sponsoring and managing this project in conjunction

Page 3 of 14




County of Inyo RFP — New Voting System

with the Inyo County Information Services Department. Respondents are specifically
instructed to NOT contact any elected officials or County employees for meetings,
conferences or technical discussions related to the RFP, excepting the Inyo County
Clerk/Recorder & Registrar of Voters, Kammi Foote, who is the project sponsor.
Unauthorized contact with elected officials or County personnel may result in rejection of
the respondent’s RFP response. All communications with the County regarding this RFP
(other than the formal submittal) should be via email and directed to:

Kammi Foote, kfoote(@inyocounty.us

1.4 Current Environment

Current Voting System was purchased in 2005

Inyo County’s current voting system was purchased from Sequoia in 2005. The voting
system includes an election tabulation server, two vote tabulation laptop computers, an
air-gap laptop computer, five central vote tabulation scanners, 45 touch screen voting
machines, 50 VVPAT printers, PCMCI cards, Memory Packs (for scanners), two
memory pack readers and 20 card activator machines.

Elections are typically conducted in November of odd-numbered years, June of even
numbered years and November of even-numbered years.

There are 68 regular voting precincts that are consolidated into an average of 15 in person
polling place precincts and 6 vote-by-mail precincts.

There are approximately 10,000 registered voters of which over 65% vote by mail.

Currently all votes cast are counted at a central count location in Independence,
California.

There are no current Department of Justice requirements to provide ballots or other
voting materials in languages other than English, except that the Elections Department
must provide facsimile translations of ballots in Spanish at polling places on Election
Day.

1.5 Technoloqy Vision

The County wishes to implement appropriate technology to conduct all Federal, State,
County, City and District elections in Inyo County that will be supported for at least ten
years. The County encourages all organizations and firms that respond to this RFP to
identify a multiplicity of procurement options for the County’s consideration, including:
lease; purchase; lease-to-purchase; joining with a consortium of counties; or, any other
procurement options.

Page 4 of 14




County of Inyo RFP — New Voting System

SECTION 2: FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS

2.1 Overview

Project Goals

The basis for issuing this Request for Proposal (RFP) to vendors is to obtain a new
Voting System, including software, hardware and related system services to replace the
Voting System currently used by Inyo County. California Elections Code section
19006(a) requires that the County of Inyo use a voting system that the Secretary of State
has approved for use in California. Still, the County of Inyo encourages all organizations
and firms that are developing voting systems that have yet to obtain approval from the
Secretary of State to respond to this RFP, especially if those organizations and firms are
nearing the testing phase of their systems, and can provide assurance that their system
will be duly certified by the California Secretary of State prior to January 2019.

The list below represents the initial criteria that the County considers to be necessary
elements of a new Voting System. Since these criteria are the initial basis for a new
system, all organizations and firms must indicate in their responses whether their
proposed systems include or meet each of the individual criterion or, if any criterion is
currently not associated with a Responder’s current system, when/whether the
Responder’s proposed system will include such criterion.

1. Functionality

a. Approved by the Secretary of State for use in California before the County
obtains the new system.

b. Designed for votes to be cast and tabulated using paper ballots, as required by the
California Secretary of State

c. Designed so that all or part of the system’s software operates using open source
software. (While desirable, this is not required for a successful bid)

d. Accommodates the formatting of multiple-language ballots and is designed to
integrate additional languages with minimal preparation of and modification to
the overall system.

e. Requires the staging of either one piece of accessible voting equipment per
polling place as per the Help America Vote Act (HAVA) or up to three pieces of
equipment per Vote Center for each polling place to meet the requirements of SB
450 — The Voter’s Choice Act

f. Utilizes high-speed scanners to tabulate vote-by-mail ballots.

g: Meets or exceeds the most recent security standards set as minimum requirements
for voting systems by the Election Assistance Commission and the California
Secretary of State.

h. Includes auxiliary battery power to run polling place equipment for at least two
hours of continuous use.

i. Designed with minimal moving parts to reduce maintenance and associated costs
of any mechanical operations.

Page 5 of 14




County of Inyo RFP — New Voting System

j-

Includes clearly written documentation available before implementation for both
hardware and software functions and provides instruction and reference materials
for all system-related processes.

Produces easily customizable reports containing any audit data or other
information collected by the system.

Logs all normal and abnormal events and ensures that event logging cannot be
disabled or altered.

Allows for reporting results in near real time in such manner that does not require
elections personnel to manually prepare and post results-related information.

2. Usability/Transparency

a.

R

(73]

+a

®

Accessible to all voters, including those with physical and visual impairment, -to
cast ballots in an independent and confidential manner, as per the Help American
Vote Act of 2002 (HAVA) standards

Provides fully accessible and intuitive features for all voters.

Promotes intuitive setup and operation of equipment in the polling places.
Indicates how the system tallied each vote on every ballot.

Issues all result reports, ballot tally files, audit logs, in open data formats
(machine-readable) and human readable formats to increase the scope of election
transparency.

Collects and then converts the election information in a manner that facilitates the
County’s ability to provide reports in data formats and styles requested from other
agencies, the media, and members of the public.

Designed so that the County can transport equipment using minimal resources and
requires a small footprint inside delivery vehicles.

Allows elections personnel to set voting patterns when preparing logic and
accuracy testing.

Allows elections personnel to meet the pre-election testing requirements for
automated reporting established by the California Secretary of State in such a
manner that does not require manual results generation.

. Results Reports

Produces rapid, versatile, and easily customizable reports, including in real-time,
when issuing results reports on Election Night.

Provides easily customizable reports for a wide variety of purposes, including the
reporting of partial election returns throughout Election Night, final unofficial
election returns, and canvass reports.

Organizes and exports data in a variety of formats including but not limited to
TXT (delimiter-separated), CSV, XLSX, PDF, and XML/EML that the County
can upload to its website and provide to the Secretary of State, the media, etc.
with minimal intervention.

. Adaptability

Anticipates the County modifying its use of the system or the system’s
components in response to changes in law such as the possible implementation of

Page 6 of 14




County of Inyo RFP — New Voting System

Senate Bill 450 that would allow the County to conduct mail-ballot elections with
voting centers staged at multiple locations in the County.

b. Implemented in the County under a possible final agreement that institutes a
purchase, lease, lease-to-own, or any other mechanism that best suits the County’s
interests in obtaining a new system.

¢. Allows the County to obtain the new system and its components and also provides
the County with the flexibility throughout the term of the agreement to upgrade
components, including software, when improvements to the new system become
available, including an option to fully replace the new system.

d. Allows the County to continue to select how all voting-related services are
obtained such as for ballot printing and translations without restrictions from the
design of the new system.

e. Amenable and compatible with off-the-shelf hardware such as lap-tops and touch
screens to allow equipment to be replaced due to age and changes in laws and
regulations to confer future cost savings on the County.

SECTION 3: PROPOSAL INSTRUCTIONS

3.1 _General Conditions

Proposal Cost

Those submitting proposals do so entirely at their expense. There is no expressed or
implied responsibility on the part of the County of Inyo to reimburse respondents for any
expenses incurred for preparing or submitting proposals, providing additional information
when requested by the County of Inyo, or participating in any selection interviews.

Basis of Selection

The County reserves the right to reject any and all Proposals, or any part of a Proposal.
The County reserves the right to waive variations from the specifications that do not
render a Proposal non-conforming. The County retains the right to disregard non-
conformities, non-responsive Proposals or conditional Proposals in the best interest of the
County.

In evaluating Proposals, the County shall consider the qualifications of the Proposers and
whether or not the Proposals comply with the prescribed requirements of the Proposal
Documents as specified in this RFP.

The County may consider the qualifications and experience of Proposers and the type of
training for Inyo County Elections Department employees can expect to be provided by a
Proposer, suitability for use by the County and hardware and software, including
materials, equipment.

The County may conduct such investigations, as it deems necessary to assist in the
evaluation of any Proposal and to establish the responsibility, qualifications, and financial
ability of the Proposers, proposed subcontractors, and other persons or organizations to

Page 7 of 14




County of Inyo RFP — New Voting System

do the Work in accordance with the proposed contract and requirements of this RFP to
the County's satisfaction within the prescribed time.

The County reserves the right to reject the Proposal of any Proposer who does not pass
any such evaluation described in this section by the County to the County’s satisfaction.
If a contract is awarded to a Proposer as a result of this RFP, it will be awarded to the
lowest, conforming responsible Proposer that best meets the requirements of the County
and the Registrar of Voters, in the sole judgment of the County.

Any Proposal must remain valid for ninety (90) days after the date of receipt of
Proposals. Proposers are encouraged to offer a longer term for how long the proposal is
guaranteed, and should state so in writing. If a contract is to be awarded to a Proposer as
a result of this RFP, the County will issue the Notice of Award to the successful Proposer
within the longer of ninety (90) days after the date of receipt of Proposals, or the time
period the Proposer guarantees. The County reserves the right to return all Proposals, not
make any awards, and cancel the project and this RFP, or to reject all Proposals and
resolicit for proposals or not, at the County’s option.

Criteria for ranking are as follows:

1. Proposer must state in writing within the Proposal submission that all proposed
equipment and software has or will be certified in accordance, California
Elections Code section 19006(a) on or before January 1, 2019. In the event that
Proposer fails to meet this requirement after award is made, award may be
rescinded, and the County will not be liable for any costs, demands, claims, or any
other charges or associated costs incurred by the Proposer. The County may also
recoup liquidated damages pursuant to its contract with the Proposer.

2. Proposer must state in writing whether they are able to provide annual
maintenance and software license after the initial warranty and software license
expires and provide the cost related to the annual maintenance and license.

3. Proposer must state in writing whether they are able to provide instruction and
training for Inyo County Election Department employees prior to elections at a
time and place designated by the Inyo County Registrar of Voters and state the
cost for the service.

4. Proposer must state in writing the amount of telephone support that it will provide
for its equipment, the limits upon such support and the cost related to the support.

5. Proposer shall state in writing a complete description of its voting tabulation
system hardware and software, including the size of memory cards, what products
are included with the tabulation system hardware and software and the price for
the described hardware/software. The price shall include ballot boxes and all
accessories necessary to fully utilize the system as well as a description of each
and price for each item.

6. Proposer shall state in writing whether the Proposal includes the price for any and
all servers for the system use.

7. Proposer shall state in writing the time frame for initial hardware warranty and
software license for the voting tabulation system equipment hardware and
software.

Page 8 of 14




County of Inyo RFP — New Voting System

8.

10.

11.

Proposer shall state in detail the manner in which its equipment allows for voting
and tabulation by voters with disabilities and the cost of such equipment. This
particular requirement should be specific as to how the votes are handled,
tabulated and the amount of assistance required from poll workers. It is the intent
of the County, to protect the secrecy of the ballot for those voters with a disability
as much as possible.

Proposer shall state in writing in detail all testing procedures for voting tabulation
system hardware and software, and cost of installation.

Proposer shall state in writing and in detail the amount and cost of field support
training.

Proposer shall state in writing if its proposed hardware and software are
compatible with any other proprietary or non-proprietary (including off-the-shelf)
hardware and/software, or if it can and the Proposer is willing to make it
compatible. The cost, if any, of modifying or using other hardware/software shall
be identified, as well and any disclosures regarding compliance with State and
Federal elections laws.

Selection Criteria

The selection criteria listed below represent critical issues that will impact the success of
the new Voting System. The respondent should make certain that their proposal addresses
each of these issues. Each numbered item below requires a response.

1.

Provide organization’s or firm’s legal name and address.

Provide the name, title, address, telephone number, and email address of the
person(s) who will serve as the contact(s) for the County as well as those persons
having the ability to represent and make binding decisions on the organization and
firm.

Provide a letter of introduction with a brief description of the organization or firm,
including organizational structure, experience in the industry, number of years
providing voting systems and election support services to federal, state, or local
governments,

Provide a summary of the products and services offered, including annual license
fees, annual support fees, and/or annual subscription fees. Include third party
applications that are being recommended. List prices are acceptable.

Describe any election-related services that the organization or firm offers,
including, without limitation, integration assistance, training, and ongoing
support. Provide a rate structure or other costing information (i.e. hourly rate or
pricing methodology) for the professional services offering. List prices are
acceptable.

Describe the manner in which the organizations product(s) will support the
County in conducting elections in compliance with State and Federal laws.
Describe the different implementation approaches (i.e. big bang vs phased roll
out) that the organization or firm can offer to the County of Inyo to fully
implement a particular solution. Include the benefits and/or risks of each.

Provide a brief description of the overall software and architectural design of
applicable products.

Describe the recommended operating environment(s) required to install and use
any relevant systems and the minimum system requirements necessary to run such

Page 9 of 14




County of Inyo RFP — New Voting System

systems. Include any suggested production, development/test, and disaster
recovery environments.

10. Describe how the organization or firm envisions its software and hardware
solutions changing over the next five to ten years.

11.1f applicable, submit at least two (2) references of federal, state or local
governments equal in size or larger than the County of Inyo that have
implemented the proposed system, or, a similar system, within the last five (5)
years. Include: a. Name of the client b. Contact information (name, address,
phone, email) c. Date system fully implemented d. Total # of employees e.
Technical environment, i.e. commercial off-the-shelf (COTS), proprietary,
mixture of COTS and proprietary. If your organization’s or firm’s voting system
is a combination of elements that are COTS and proprietary, note which items are
COTS and those that are proprietary. Alternatively, for any organization or firm
that is unable to provide references associated with the actual implementation and
use of a voting system, indicate any pilot programs, testing, etc. that sufficiently
support a proposed system being successfully implemented and operated.

Proposal Evaluation

The intention of the County of Inyo is to cost-effectively acquire a new Voting System.
Responses to this RFP will be evaluated according to the following criteria:

o Quality, clarity and responsiveness of the proposal in conformance with the
instructions, conditions and format as requested in this document;

o Functionality, adaptability and technical requirements of the proposed
solution;

o Cost

A team selected by the County of Inyo will evaluate all proposals deemed responsive to
the request. The initial evaluation will consider the submitted responses only. The
proposals will be ranked based on an analysis conducted by the evaluation team.

Discussions may take place with the finalists to clarify the proposal and obtain a best and
final offer. Any award granted will be granted to the respondent proposing the best
solution for the County as determined solely by the County.

Exceptions and Omissions

Should any omissions, discrepancies or ambiguities be discovered in this RFP, the
County should be notified in writing (via email) immediately. All questions will be
answered to the extent possible in an addendum released as soon as possible after the
County receives the notification. Please note that all omissions, discrepancies, or
ambiguities are not purposeful. Please direct all such notifications to:

Kammi Foote kfoote@inyocounty.us

Page 10 of 14




County of Inyo RFP — New Voting System

Additional Information

If additional information is required to complete the proposal, the respondent is cautioned
that the opportunity to obtain additional information is limited to technical and/or
procedural questions and should not be viewed as a sales presentation opportunity.
Requests must be made in writing via email. Please direct all such requests to:

Kammi Foote kfoote@inyocounty.us

Project Contact

Kammi Foote — Registrar of Voters
County of Inyo

P.O. Drawer F

Independence, CA. 93526

Phone: 760-878-0224
Fax: 760-878-1805
Email: kfoote@inyocounty.us

Page 11 of 14




County of Inyo RFP — New Voting System

Submissions
A hard copy of the proposal must be submitted.

Via U.S. Mail* to:

Inyo County Board Clerk
RFP- New Voting System
P.O. Box Drawer N
Independence, CA 93526

By means other than U.S. Mail:
Inyo County Board Clerk
RFP-New Voting System
224 North Edwards Street
Independence, CA 93526

*(The U.S. Post Office DOES NOT deliver to street addresses in Independence, CA)
Submissions must be received no later than 3:30 PM, Thursday, July 6, 2017. The

County reserves the right to deem Respondent non-responsive if submissions are not
received by the date and time stipulated.

Timeline
Proposals will be processed according to the following schedule of estimated target dates:

Issue RFP to potential bidders 06/01/17

Proposals Due 07/06/17

Selection of Finalists 10/06/17 (target, actual selection may be later)
Implementation Completed January 2019 (or sooner)

Proposal’s Use / Respondent Guarantees

The respondent’s response to this RFP acknowledges that the rights have been reserved
to include any part or parts of the selected respondent’s proposal in the final contract.
Submission of any proposal indicates acceptance of the conditions contained in the RFP.

By submission of a proposal, the respondent certifies that:

The prices in this proposal have been arrived at independently and without
consultation, communication, or agreement, for the purpose of restricting
competition as to any matter relating to such prices, with any vendor.

The respondent has not paid or agreed to pay any fee or commission, or any other
item of value contingent on the award of this contract to any employee, official, or
current contracting consultant of the County of Inyo.

Page 12 of 14




County of Inyo RFP — New Voting System

All proposals submitted and the included pricing shall be valid for a period of 60
calendar days from the date of proposal opening.

Rights of County

The County, at its sole discretion, reserves the right to:

1. Reject any or all responses without cause.

Reject all responses and seek new responses when such action is judged to be in the
best interest of the County.

3. Request and receive additional information as the County believes is necessary and
to disqualify any company and reject any responses for failurc to promptly provide
such additional information.

4. To waive any informalities or incomplete responses and to disregard all non-
conforming, non-responsive or conditional proposals.

5. Negotiate with any and all respondents.

Section 4: SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS
4.1 Proposal Format

To facilitate the analysis of responses to this RFP, respondents are required to prepare
their proposals in accordance with the instructions outlined in this section. Respondents
whose proposals deviate from these instructions may be considered non-responsive and
be disqualified at the discretion of the County.

Respondents shall prepare proposals as simply as possible and provide a straightforward,
concise description of its capabilities to satisfy the requirements of the RFP. Emphasis
should be concentrated on accuracy, completeness, and clarity of content. All parts,
pages, figures, and tables shall be numbered and clearly labeled. The proposal must be
organized into the following sections:

Section Heading
Title Page
1.0 Proposed Design
2.0 Proposed Technology
3.0 Implementation Schedule
4.0 Cost Proposal

Requirements relative to each section of the RFP response are described below.

Page 13 of 14




County of Inyo RFP — New Voting System

Proposal Section 1: Proposed Design
The County is interested in a new Voting System, including software, hardware and

related system services to replace the Voting System currently used by Inyo County. In
Section 1, propose a design that will accommodate this goal.

Proposal Section 2: Proposed Technology
Based on its geographically remote location and organizational culture, the County is

most interested in solutions that are robust, reliable and sustainable. For each component
proposed, indicate its specifications and its purpose in fulfilling the stated project goals.

Proposal Section 3: Implementation Schedule
Provide a project schedule detailing project milestones, resources and timings.

Proposal Section 4: Cost Proposal

Prepare a cost proposal that details, quantifies and totals all costs associated with
successful completion of the project. The items described in the cost proposal should
reconcile to the items and efforts described in Sections 1, 2 and 3 of the proposal.

The County realizes costs are based on some assumptions and pledges to work with all
respondents during the negotiation process to arrive at a fair and equitable agreement.
Respondents are encouraged to provide documentation about any assumption made while
determining pricing.

Proposal Section 5: Exceptions to Contract

The successful Proposer will be expected to execute County of Inyo Contract No. 116 (a
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A). The Respondent’s proposal will be part of
the Contract. To be considered during negotiations, any exceptions a Proposer takes with
the County of Inyo Contract No. 116 must be identified as part of the Proposal.

Page 14 of 14




AGENDA REQUEST FORM For Clerk's Use
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Only:
COUNTY OF INYO AGENDA NUMBER
[0 Consent [] Departmental [] Correspondence Action [] Public Hearing
[1 Schedule time for [ Closed Session [ Informational 99

FROM: Road Department
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Request approval for the recruiment and filling of the vacant Mechanic I/II position
DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS:

Request Board find that consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy: (a) the availability of
funding for a Equipment Mechanic I/II positions exists in the Road Budget, as certified by the Public Works
Director and concurred with by the County Administrator and the Auditor/Controller; (b) where internal
candidates meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal
recruitment, but an external recruitment would be more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; (c)
approve the hiring of one full time Equipment Mechanic I at Range 58, plus a 2.5% tool allowance, or II at
Range 60 plus a 2.5% tool allowance, depending on qualifications.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Road Department is requesting to fill a recent Mechanic vacancy from the Bishop Road Department
maintenance shop. The Bishop Road maintenance shop supports the Bishop area District One and District Two
Road crews, as well as the Big Pine, District Three Road crew. The Bishop Road shop is a two person shop,
consisting of the Shop Supervisor and a front line Mechanic. With the recent vacancy of the Mechanics
position, there is a need to fill that positon for timely repairs in the Northern Areas of Inyo County.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board could choose to not fill this position; this is not recommend as this position is essential to
maintaining the Road Department’s fleet, especially with the winter season and increased workload that usually
brings. Full staffing also allows for continued service and repairs while allowing the mechanics to have the time
to participate in training, refresher trainings and research required to stay current with our fleet.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Personnel Department
Auditors Office

FINANCING:

The requested position is included in the authorized strength for the Road Department and is included in the
Salaries and Benefits in the road Budget Unit 034600.



Page 2

Agenda Request Form
Board meeting of
Subject:
COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)
Approved: Date
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to

submission to the board clerk.)

/&\ Approved: -_,94/@/ Date

oo

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

i#sion to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

SONNEL AND RELM(‘MHSI be reviewed and approved by the\dirfctor of personnel services q?r to
14/,

\

4

~

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received

e 2117

L |}




AGENDA REQUEST FORM

For Clerk's Use
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Only:
COUNTY OF INYO AGENDA NUMBER

D Consent D Departmental EI Correspondence Action

A2

D Public Hearing D Schedule time for I:l Closed Session D Informational

FROM: Public Works / Road Department
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: SB 1, Road Repair and Accountability Act 2017, Inyo County allocation from the Road
Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA).

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS:
Request your Board:
1. Approve a resolution entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, OF THE
COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, IDENTIFYING PROJECTS TO BE FUNDED BY
ROAD MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION FUNDS PURSUANT TO SB 1: THE ROAD
REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT; and
2. Approve the recommended project lists attached to satisfy the documentation requirements to receive
SB1, Road Repair and Accountability Act 2017 funding from the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation
Account (RMRA); and
3. Approve the Public Works department to apply for and submit all required documentation to receive the
Inyo County allotment of SB1, Road Repair and Accountability Act 2017 funding; and
4. Authorize the Public Works Department Head, or his designee, to sign for the RMRA funding and all
associated supporting documents.

CAO RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

On April 28, 2017, the Governor signed Senate Bill (SB) 1, to address basic road maintenance,
rehabilitation and critical safety needs on both the state highway and local streets and road system. As was
previously outlined in the Board meeting of May 9, 2017, SB 1 will increase the per gallon fuel excise taxes;
increase the diesel fuel sales tax and vehicle registration fees; and provides for inflationary adjustments to tax
rates in future years.

Beginning November 1, 2017, the State controller will deposit various portions of this new funding into
the newly created Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA). A percentage of this new RMRA
funding will be apportioned by formula to eligible cities and counties pursuant to Streets and Highways Code
Section 2032 (h) for basic road maintenance, rehabilitation, and critical safety projects on the local streets and
roads system.

SB 1 emphasizes the importance of accountability and transparency in the delivery of California’s
transportation programs. Therefore, to be eligible for RMRA funding, statute requires cities and counties to
annually provide basic project reporting, as well as documentation of the approval of the project lists, to the
Commission for projects anticipated for and funded through the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account.

ALTERNATIVES:

You Board could choose not to approve the resolution and project lists; however, this is not recommended as
the County would not then be entitled to the SB1 funding and the addition of this funding will allow for
improvements to the County infrastructure and provide better roads for the citizens of Inyo County as well as
the traveling public.




OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

County Counsel
Auditor

FINANCING:
This funding opportunity was included in the FY 17/18 Road Budget, pending Board approval of Road Projects.

COUNTY COUNSEL' AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.) ? 24 / ! ?,
Approved: (& S Date

cc OUN I'NG/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to

AUDIT C NTR()L
on to the board clerk.)
Approved: [7/_ .7 Date_gfﬂé 7

L
PEI{S,@INNE]JDIRECTOR PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by tI(: director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: ﬂ Lj\/ .,X @ 7 [ 27’ 7
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) — ﬂ7 Date: f
I |




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, OF THE COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
IDENTIFYING PROJECTS TO BE FUNDED BY ROAD MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION FUNDS
PURSUANT TO SB 1: THE ROAD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1 (SB 1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (Chapter 5,
Statutes of 2017) was passed by the Legislature and Signed into law by the Governor in April 2017 in
order to address the significant multi-modal transportation funding shortfalls statewide; and

WHEREAS, SB 1 includes accountability and transparency provisions that will ensure the
residents of our County of Inyo are aware of the projects proposed for funding in our community and
which projects have been completed each fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo must include a list of all projects proposed to receive funding
from the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA), created by SB 1 which must include a
description and the location of each proposed project, a proposed schedule for the project’s
completion, and the estimated useful life of the improvement; and

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo, will receive and estimated $1,129,313 in RMRA funding in Fiscal
Year 2017-18 from SB 1; and

WHEREAS, these funds have been identified and included in the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Road
Department Budget (Budget Unit #034600)

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo used a Pavement Management System, field reviews and
historical maintenance information to inform development of the SB 1 project list; and

WHEREAS, the funding from SB 1 will help the County of Inyo maintain and rehabilitate streets
and roads throughout the County this year and similar projects into the future; and

WHEREAS, without revenue from SB 1, the County of Inyo, would have otherwise been
canceling projects throughout the community and/or laying county staff; and

WHEREAS, if the Legislature and Governor failed to act, city streets and county roads would
have continued to deteriorate, having many and varied negative impacts on our community; and

WHEREAS, cities and counties own and operate more than 81 percent of streets and roads in
California, and from the moment we open our front door to drive to work, bike to school, or walk to the
bus station, people are dependent upon a safe, reliable local transportation network; and



WHEREAS, modernizing the local street and road system provides well-paying construction jobs
and boosts local economies; and

WHEREAS, the local street and road system is also critical for farm to market needs,
interconnectivity, multimodal needs, and commerce; and

WHEREAS, police, fire, and emergency medical services all need safe reliable roads to react
quickly to emergency calls and a few minutes of delay can be a matter of life and death; and

WHEREAS, the SB 1 project list and overall investment in our local streets and roads
infrastructure with a focus on basic maintenance and safety, investing in complete streets
infrastructure, and using cutting-edge technology, materials and practices, will have significant positive
co-benefits statewide.

NOW, THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, ORDERED AND FOUND by the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Inyo, State of California, as follows:

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. The following list of projects planned to be funded with Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation
Account revenues are as follows:

[See attachment]

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California
this day of , 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Mark Tillemans, Chairperson
Inyo County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:
Kevin Carunchio
Clerk of the Board

By:

Darcy Ellis, Assistant



SB 1 Road Repair and Accountability Act 2017, Project List Overview

Maintenance and repairs identified were based on field surveys by Road Personnel, and the Inyo County
PMS (Pavement Management System) program.

Project listings are following the required criteria according to the SB1 guidelines, the required
information outlined in the SB1 bill is as is as follows;

e Description
- Project type / Treatment

e Location

- Town, or closest, Road Name and Number

- If a project will span multiple roads (i.e.; Striping/Crack fill) then the pre-established road
Route system will be utilized. Road routs were created to ‘group’ areas of roads where work
would be performed for a short duration of time, due to road length or project type and to
have a more efficient tracking system for time accounting. Routes are commonly used for
Snow removal, striping, crack sealing, and pruning. The Routes with included roads are
attached.

e Estimated useful life

- Based on traffic impacts, condition of existing road, historical information

e Anticipated construction date

Although project costs are not mandated in SB1 reporting, estimated project costs are included
for your information, costs are based on the project as a hole, and do not include the additional
costs of County owned equipment that will be included in the project billing. The project costs
are not broken down due to the various conditions of each road, route and various distances
involved to access the location/s.



Project# 1

TR#

Description; Rubberized Crack Fill to seal asphalt pavement to prevent water intrusion to the

subgrade, protecting the subgrade from erosion and causing pavement failure.

Location/s; Various locations throughout Inyo County, not every road in each route will warrant the
application, but the areas identified are mostly residential and will have some treatment. Town and

Routs are as follows;

- Bishop Area; Routes #1003, #1004, and #1005
Big Bine Area; Routes #2001, #2002, and #2004
- Independence Area; Routes #3003 and #3004
- Lone Pine Area; Routes #4001, 4002, and 4003
- Tecopa/Shoshone Area; Routes #5003, 5005, and #5006

Estimated useful life; 5-30 years, Rubberized crack sealing has the benefit of moving with the

asphalt as it expands and contracts with the seasons, extending its service life. This will be in
preparation of for future treatments. Eventually, if additional treatment such as an overlay or microseal
isn’t done, the movement will exceed the adhesion of the product and will fail, requiring another

treatment.

Anticipated construction date; 02/01/2018-06/30/2018, Depending on weather
conditions, application can occur as long as the road surface is dry. The preferred application time is in
the colder months, when the cracks can accept more material.

Costs for this project are estimated to be;

Material cost for the rubberized crack sealing is $200,000

Labor Costs $230,000
Equipment rental costs 540,000

T/ $ 470,000



Project # 2
TR

Description; Road striping/Pavement markings, application of Center line, Fog line and Bike Lane

striping as well as pavement markings such as ‘Stop’(s), Crosswalks, Speed Limit (s) and School/Bus
zones.

Location/s; County wide application, the focus will be on the residential areas, and progressing to

the outlying areas as time and materials permit. The route system will be used for the residential streets
and the individual roads identified for application as allows. Marking application will follow the
rubberized crack seal operation on the same routes;

- Bishop Area; Routes #1003, #1004, and #1005

- BigBine Area; Routes #2001, #2002, and #2004

- Independence Area; Routes #3003 and #3004

- Lone Pine Area; Routes #4001, 4002, and 4003

- Tecopa/Shoshone Area; Routes #5003, 5005, and #5006

Estimated useful Iife; 1 -2 Years, Striping and painting operations are generally refreshed

annually, as time and conditions allow.

Anticipated construction date; 02/01/2018-06/30/2018

Costs for this project are estimated to be;

Materials, (White/Yellow paint and safety spheres)  $60,000

Labor Cost $160,000

T/ $220,000



Project #3

TR#

Description; Cold Mix Overlay, 3.03 Miles x 22 feet wide from Poleta Rd. (#2045) to Silver Canyon

Road (#1044), with the thickness ( 1” -2”) varying due to placement by a motor grader. At the North end
of Poleta Road, the first mile is 24’ wide, this section will be overlaid. The remaining two miles of Poleta
road is approximately 16’ wide this project will is Increase the road width from an average of 16 feet,
and increasing the width 6’ to 22 feet, and overlay the existing failing pavement.

Location; Laws Poleta Road, Road Number 1045, approximately 5 miles East of Bishop, California.

Estimated useful life; 20 years

Anticipated construction date; 03/01/2018/-05/31/2018

Costs for this project are estimated to be;

Material costs;

Road Widening (1,200T) $107,000
Road Overlay (3,300T) $300,000
Labor/Equipment (Widening & Overlay) $125,000

T/ $532,000



Project #4

TR#

Description; Cold Mix overlay, 2.0 miles x 22 feet x 1” -2” (with the thickness varying due to

placement by a motor grader). Dolomite Loop road, various sections of failing asphalt, between US 136
and US 136. Dolomite Loop road was a major haul road for many operations on the Owens Dry Lake, the
impact of heavy truck traffic has created numerous failed sections and potholes.

Location; Dolomite Loop Road (# 4010) between US 136 and US 136, approximately 10 miles South

East of Lone Pine, California.

Estimated useful Iife; 10 years, assuming no change in the continued use for the Owens Lake
operations.

Anticipated construction date; 04/01/2018-06/30/2018

Costs for this project are estimated to be;

Material Costs $220,000
Labor $175,000
T/ $395,000

(Increased trucking costs/labor due to distance from the asphalt plant)



For Clerk’'s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 24
COUNTY OF INYO
Consent X Departmental  [JCorrespondence Action  [] Public Hearing
[ Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: Water Department
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF October 3, 2017
SUBJECT: Initial Meeting of the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority - March 31, 2016

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

The initial meeting of the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority (OVGA) is scheduled for October 5, 2017 in
Bishop, California. This item provides your Board an opportunity to discuss the upcoming meeting and to
give direction to your representative on the OVGA Board and to staff. Additionally, staff recommends your
Board adopt a resolution authorizing the Water Director to file an application for SGMA grant funding as
required by the State.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

I.  The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014 (SGMA) requires that local agencies form
Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs) to prepare and implement Groundwater Sustainability
Ptans (GSPs). Inyo County, Mono County, Bishop, and Tri Valley Groundwater Management District are
currently GSAs for their respective jurisdictions. OVGA was formed through a joint powers agreement
(JPA, attached) to consolidate the four existing GSAs into a single GSA that will serve as GSA for the
Owens Valley Groundwater Basin (Basin).

The OVGA will hold its first meeting on October 5, 2017 (agenda attached). Issues that are time-critical
to address at the OVGA meeting are to discuss the draft GSP Development Budget currently being
developed by the Water Department, and to discuss submittal of a proposal for a Sustainable
Groundwater Planning Grant from the California Department of Water Resources (DWR).

The JPA requires the Water Department to prepare a budget for the first few years during which the
GSP will be prepared. OVGA Members will base their funding contributions and determine their vote
shares based on the budget prepared by the Water Department (JPA Article 1l Section 4.1):

..the Inyo County Water Department shall, with input from any Members and as it otherwise deems
appropriate, develop the Authority’s initial budget for development of the GSP over a multi-year
period (i.e. until the GSP is approved for implementation) within the requirements of the SGMA
(hereinafter referred to as the “GSP Development Budget”). The GSP Development Budget shall
function as a forecasting tool for the Members to guide them in their respective Funding
Contribution decisions as discussed in Article IV below.

Upon notice from the Inyo County Water Department that the GSP Development Budget is complete
and ready for approval, the Authority shall place the matter on the next possible Board meeting
agenda. The Board of Directors shall adopt the GSP Development Budget as submitted by the Inyo
County Water Department. In other words, approval of the GSP Development Budget shall be a



Agenda Request
Page 2

ministerial act of the Board of Directors, provided, however, that it may be modified by the Board at
a subsequent meeting(s) by a majority of the votes of the Directors appointed by the Members and
Associates.

It is critical to finalize this budget and allocate funding and voting shares in order to allow OVGA
business to proceed. Although the JPA assigns responsibility to prepare the budget on the Water
Department, it includes an intention to receive input from other Members. In this spirit, the Water
Department circulated a draft GSP Development Budget (attached) to the OVGA Members requesting
their input. At this time specific comments have been received from the City of Bishop and Mono
County indicating a need for additional time to review and provide any suggested modifications. Since
this budget is still a draft it is not scheduled for adoption at the OVGA October 5% meeting, but is
expected to be at the following OVGA meeting (schedule TBD).

Applications for Sustainable Groundwater Planning Grants are due to DWR on November 13. However,
only a GSA may file for a grant. Since the OVGA is not and will not become a GSA until after its GSP
Development Budget is finalized and funding commitments are made as set forth in the JPA, it is
necessary to apply for the grant on behalf of the Basin, to fund a GSP for the entire Basin, while the
OVGA moves toward becoming a GSA. The intent is to work with DWR to change the grant recipient
from Inyo County to the OVGA once the OVGA becomes the exclusive GSA for the Basin. The substance
of the attached resolution is required by DWR as part of the grant application process.

Attachments:

Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Creating the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
Draft agenda for October 5, 2017 OVGA Board meeting.

DRAFT Groundwater Sustainability Plan Preparation Budget

Resolution authorizing submittal of a grant proposal to the DWR

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

OVGA members, potential associates, interested parties, and California Department of Water Resources

FINANCING:

N/A

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be

reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

N/A

Approved: Date:

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

submission to the board cleri.)

N/A

Approved: Date:




Agenda Request
Page 3

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date:

o P i o
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: W 4/%-—«——\ 2/27/17-~
{Not to be signed until all approvals are received) é ) Date: / /



JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT

between the

BIG PINE COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
CITY OF BISHOP
COUNTY OF INYO
COUNTY OF MONO
EASTERN SIERRA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
INDIAN CREEK-WESTRIDGE COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
KEELER COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
SIERRA HIGHLANDS COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
STARLITE COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
TRI-VALLEY WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
and the
WHEELER CREST COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT

creating the

OWENS VALLEY
GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT




OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

This Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (“Agreement”) forming the Owens Valley
Groundwater Authority is made and entered into this 1* day of August, 2017, (“Effective Date”),
by and among the public agencies listed on the attached Exhibit “A™ executing this Agreement
(collectively referred to as the “Members” and individually “Member”) for the purpose of
forming a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“GSA”) and achieving groundwater sustainability
in the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin.

WHEREAS, California enacted a series of laws collectively referred to as the Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act, found in Part 2.74 of Division 6 of the California Water Code
(“SGMA”); and

WHEREAS, the SGMA requires each California groundwater basin or sub-basin be
managed by a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“GSA™), or multiple GSAs, and that such
management be implemented pursuant to an approved Groundwater Sustainability Plan(s)
(“GSP”); and

WHEREAS, the SGMA, at Water Code § 10723.6(a), authorizes certain local agencies,
as defined, to form a GSA via joint powers agreement; and

WHEREAS, Government Code § 6500 et seq. (hereinafter referred to as the “Act”)
authorizes municipalities and counties to jointly exercise any power common to them all; and

WHEREAS, each of the Members are local agencies, authorized to form a GSA via joint
powers agreement, with jurisdictional boundaries covering portions of the Owens Valley
Groundwater Basin (Basin No. 6-12 in the Department of Water Resources Bulletin 118 Update
2016, henceforth the “Basin™); and

WHEREAS, the Members desire to create the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
pursuant to the Act as authorized by the SGMA in order to jointly exercise their powers as a
GSA for the purpose of creating a GSP to be implemented within their combined jurisdictional
boundaries in the Basin; and

WHEREAS, subsequent to forming the GSA via this Agreement, the Members intend to
engage with other agencies and entities that are not eligible to form a GSA, (“Associates” or
“Interested Parties” ) to allow them to participate in the GSA as contemplated by SGMA and by
this Agreement; and

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS ACGREEMENT
2



WHEREAS, the Members intend the GSA created through the Authority to engage with
any other GSA(s) formed within the Basin in order to either coordinate the creation of a single
GSP, or to coordinate their respective GSPs as required by the SGMA; and

WHEREAS, the Members intend that the GSP created through this GSA, if possible, be
coordinated with any groundwater management plan of other agencies that have lands overlying
SGMA-exempt areas within the Basin; and

WHEREAS, through this Agreement the Members intend take advantage of economies of

scale to obtain the most cost-effective consulting, technical and professional services for the
development and implementation of a GSP.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED by the Members, as follows:

ARTICLE 1

CREATION AND OPERATION OF THE
OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY

1 CREATION OF THE AUTHORITY:

Upon adoption of this Agreement by two or more Members, pursuant to the Act and as
authorized by the SGMA, there is hereby created a joint powers authority known as the Owens
Valley Groundwater Authority (“Authority™). The Authority shall be, to the extent provided by
law, a public entity separate from the Members of this Agreement.

Within thirty (30) days of the adoption of this Agreement by two or more Members, the
Authority shall prepare the notice required by Government Code Section 6503.5, file it with the
Secretary of State, and pay any fees for such filing that the Secretary of State may charge, In
addition, the Board of Directors of the Authority shall file the statements required by and in
accordance with Government Code Section 53051,

2 TERM: This Agreement shall become operative on the Effective Date provided
that at least two of the Members listed in Exhibit A have executed this Agreement by said date.

This Agreement shall remain in effect until terminated by the unanimous written consent
of all then active Members or when there are less than two Members remaining in the Authority;
provided, however, that this Agreement shall remain in effect during the term of any contractual
obligation or indebtedness of the Authority that was previously approved by the Board of
Directors.

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
3



3 MEMBERSHIP:

3.1 MEMBERS. The Members of the Authority shall be the public agencies listed on
the attached Exhibit "A" that have executed this Agreement by August 1, 2017, so long as their
Membership has not been withdrawn or terminated pursuant to the provisions Article VI of this
Agreement. If an eligible agency listed in Exhibit A has not executed this Agreement by August
1, 2017, they will lose their right to join through execution of this Agreement and their
membership will be subject to the process for inclusion of new Members set forth in Section 3.2
below,

32  NEW MEMBERS.

The Board may approve an application for a new Member to join the Authority through a
majority of the votes of the Board so long as: 1) the new Member is a local agency that is
qualified to join the Authority as a GSA forming party under the provisions of SGMA and the
Act; and, 2) the new Member agrees to or has met any other conditions that the Board may
establish from time to time.

Once an application is deemed complete by the Board of Directors, the governing bodies
for each of the Members shall be sent the application for their consideration and possible
approval. For a new Member to be admitted the application must be unanimously approved by
the Members acting through their governing bodies.

Upon a new Member joining the Authority pursuant to this section, said new Member and
the Authority shall take all steps necessary to revise the Owens Valley GSA boundaries to
incorporate any new areas of the Basin into the GSA’s jurisdiction in a manner consistent with
that contemplated by Article IT Section 3.2 of this Agreement.

3.3 ASSOCIATES & INTERESTED PARTIES.

The participating Associates and Interested Parties shall be those entities participating in
the GSA pursuant to Article V below.

4 GOVERNING BOARD:

4.1 BOARD DIRECTORS. The Authority shall be administered by a governing
board. The governing board shall be called the “Board of Directors of the Authority,” (hereafter
referred to as the “Board of Directors”). The Board of Directors shall consist of members
appointed as follows:

4.1.1  Member Appointments: Each Member's governing body shall appoint one
Primary Director and one Alternate Director (sometimes individually referred to herein as a
“Director”). The Alternate Director shall serve and assume the rights and duties of the Primary

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
4



Director when the Primary Director is unable to attend a Board of Directors meeting. The
Primary and Alternate Directors for all Members shall be elected members of their governing
bodies. Directors shall serve at the pleasure of the governing body appointing them and they
may be removed at any time, with or without cause, in the sole discretion of their governing
body. Each Director shall hold office until their successor is selected by their governing body
and the Authority has been notified of the succession.

4.1.2 Associate & Interested Party Appointments: Associates and Interested
Parties shall make appointments as set forth in Article V of this Agreement.

5 BOARD MEETINGS AND ACTIONS: All meetings of the Board of Directors
shall be public meetings noticed, held, and conducted in accordance with the provisions of the
Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code sections 54950, et seq.). The Board of
Directors may use teleconferencing in connection with any meeting in conformance with, and to
the extent authorized by, applicable law. The Board of Directors may further establish rules of
conduct for its meetings provided that said rules do not contlict with the Ralph M. Brown Act or
other applicable law.

5.1 INITIAL MEETING. The initial meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held
at a location overlying the Basin within forty five days (45) days of the Effective Date of this
Agreement. At the initial meeting the Board of Directors shall establish a principal office for the
Authority, which shall be located at a place overlying the Basin. The Board of Directors may
change the principal office from time to time as it sees fit so long as that principal office remains
at a location overlying the Basin.

52  REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE. The Board of Directors shall establish a
regular meeting time and place at the initial meeting of the Board. The Board of Directors may
vote to change the regular meeting time and place provided that the new location remains at a
place overlying the Basin and within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Authority.

5.3 SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be
conducted pursuant to California Government Code section 54956 and they may be called by the
Chairperson, or by the concurrence of any two Primary Directors appointed by the Members.

54  ADVISORY COMMITTEES. The Board of Directors may from time to time
establish advisory committees for the purpose of making recommendations to the Board of
Directors on the various activities of the Authority. The establishment and dissolution of any
committee and its duties shall require a majority of the votes of the Board of Directors and the
activities of the committee shall be subject to the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act
(California Government Code sections 54950, et seq.). Committees shall exist for the term
specified in the action creating the committee. A Committee may use teleconferencing in
connection with any meeting in conformance with, and to the extent authorized by, applicable
law. The Board of Directors may further establish rules of conduct for Committees of the Board

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
5



meetings provided that said rules do not conflict with the Ralph M. Brown Act or other
applicable law,

55 QUORUM. A quorum of the Board of Directors shall consist of majority of the
Directors. Notwithstanding the above, the Authority shall not conduct business at a meeting in
the absence of a majority of Directors appointed by the Members participating in such a meeting,
beyond the adjournment of a meeting by the remaining Board Members. A Director shall be
deemed present for the determination of a quorum if the Director is present at the meeting in
person or if he/she participates in the meeting remotely as may be permitted by the Ralph M.
Brown Act. Action taken by the Board of Directors shall require the affirmative vote ofa
majority of the voting shares on the Board of Directors, unless otherwise provided by this
Agreement.

5.6  TDISCAL YEAR: The fiscal year of the Authority shall be from July 1 through
June 30 unless otherwise changed by Resolution of the Board of Directors.

57 BYLAWS.POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL: Within the first six (6)
months of the Authority’s existence, the Board of Directors shall establish Bylaws and a Policy
and Procedure Manual to govern the day-to-day operations of the Authority, in a manner
consistent with applicable law and this Agreement. Each Director and their respective governing
bodies shall receive a copy of the Bylaws and the Policy and Procedure Manual. Thereafter, the
Board Directors may amend or repeal any bylaw, regulation, or policy and procedure, and may
adopt additional bylaws, regulations, or policies and procedures that are consistent with
applicable law and this Agreement. The Executive Manager shall send to each Director and to
all of their respective appointing authorities all Bylaw amendments promptly after adoption by
the Board of Directors.

5.8  ADOPTION OF ANNUAL BUDGET; Except as provided for in Article 11
Section 4.1, the Board of Directors shall adopt the annual budget of the Authority on or before
May 1, by a majority of the votes of the Directors appointed by the Members and Associates.

59  ANNUAL REPORT: By April 1 of each year, the Authority shall prepare an
annual report of its operation, in a form determined by the Board of Directors.

I
I
/
I

1

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

6



ARTICLE II
PURPOSE, POWERS AND DUTIES

1 PURPOSE: The purpose of this Agreement in creating the Authority is to
provide for the joint exercise of powers common to the Members, including those additional
powers granted by SGMA, to, among other things, cooperatively carry out the requirements of
the SGMA, including, but not limited to, serving as the GSA for the Basin within the
jurisdictional boundaries of the Authority-formed GSA and developing, adopting and
implementing a GSP that achieves groundwater sustainability in the Basin.

2 POWERS: In accordance with California Government Code section 6509, the
Authority’s powers shall be subject to the restrictions upon the manner of exercising such powers
pertaining to the County of Inyo.

2.1 In order to carry out its purpose, the Authority shall possess the ability to exercise
those powers granted by the Act and by the SGMA. Additionally, the Authority shall possess the
ability to exercise the common powers of its Members related to the purposes of the Authority,
including but not limited to the following:

2.1.] To become the GSA for the Basin putsuant to the SGMA and in a manner
consistent with Section 3.3 below;

2.1.2 To develop, adopt, and implement a GSP for the Basin pursuant to

2.1.3 To provide all services necessary to operate the GSA and implement the
GSP;

2.1.4 To adopt rules, regulations, policies, bylaws and procedures governing the
operation of the Authority and the adoption and implementation of the GSP;

2.1.5 To contract for the services of engineers, attorneys, planners, financial
consultants, employees, agents and representatives, and/or to directly employ or appoint any such
persons as it deems appropriate;

2.1.6 To collect and monitor all data related and beneficial to the development,
adoption and implementation of the GSP for the Basin:

2.1.7 To issue revenue bonds or other appropriate public or private debt and
incur debts, liabilities or obligations in connection with the operation, maintenance,
administration and management of any facilities required to carry out these purposes;

OWENS VALLEY GROUGNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGRUEMENT
7



2.1.8 To levy assessments, charges and fees as provided in SGMA;

2.1.9 To regulate and monitor groundwater extractions as permitted by SGMA,
provided that this provision does not extend to a Member’s or Associate's operation of its system
to distribute water once extracted or otherwise obtained, unless and to the extent required by
other laws;

2.1.10 To establish and administer water banking programs for the benefit of the
Basin;

2.1.11 To establish and administer water recycling, recapturing or purifying
programs for the benefit of the Basin;

2.1.12 To distribute water in exchange for the cessation or reduction of
groundwater extractions;

2.1.13 To spread, sink, and inject water into the Basin;

2.1.14 To store, transport, recapture, recycle, purify, treat, or otherwise manage
and control water for the beneficial use of persons and property within the Basin;

2.1.15 For the common benefit of the Basin, to store water within and outside of
the Basin, to appropriate water and acquire water rights, to import water, and to conserve, or
cause the conservation of, water within or outside of the Basin;

2.1.16 To cooperate, act in conjunction and contract with the United States, the
State of California, or any agency thereof, counties, municipalities, public and private
corporations of any kind (including without limitation, investor-owned utilities), and individuals,
or any of them, for any and all purposes necessary or convenient for the full exercise of the
powers of the Authority;

2.1.17 To accumulate operating and reserve funds and invest the same as allowed
by law for the purposes of the Authority;

2.1.18 To apply for and accept grants, contributions, donations and loans under
any federal, state or local programs for assistance in developing or implementing any of its
projects or programs in connection with any project undertaken in the Authority's name for the
purposes of the Authority;

2.1.19 To acquire by negotiation or condemnation or any other lawful authority,
lease, purchase, construct, hold, manage, maintain, operate and dispose of any buildings,
property, water rights; works or improvements within and without the respective boundaries of
the Members necessary to accomplish the purposes described herein;

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTIHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
8



2.1.20 To invest funds pursuant to California Government Code section 6509.5 or
other applicable State Law;

2.1.21 To sue and be sued in its own name;

2.1.22 Any power necessary or incidental to the foregoing powers in the manner
and according to the procedures provided for under the law applicable to the Members to this
Agreement;

2.1.23 Any additional powers conferred under SGMA or the Act or under
applicable law, insofar as such powers are needed to accomplish the purposes of SGMA,
including all powers granted to the Authority under Article 4 of the Act which are in addition to
the common powers of the Members, including the power to issue bonds or otherwise incur
debts, liabilities or obligations to the extent authorized by the Act or any other applicable
provision of law and to pledge any property or revenues of the rights thereto as security for such
bonds and other indebtedness.

22

ATER RIGHTS AND ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATI

As set forth in California Water Code section 10723.2, and any future amendments to
SGMA, the GSA shall consider the interests of all beneficial uses and users of groundwater in
the Basin, as well as those responsible for implementing the GSP. Additionally, as set forth in
California Water Code section 10720.5(a), and any future amendments to SGMA, any GSP
adopted pursuant to this Agreement shall be consistent with Section 2 of Article X of the
California Constitution and nothing in this Agreement modifies the rights or priorities to use or
store groundwater consistent with Section 2 of Article X of the California Constitution, with the
exception that no extraction of groundwater between January 1, 2015 and the date the GSP is
adopted may be used as evidence of, or to establish or defend against, any claim of prescription.
Likewise, as set forth in California Water Code section 10720.5(b), and any future amendments
to SGMA, nothing in this Agreement or any GSP adopted pursuant to this Agreement determines
or alters surface water rights or groundwater rights under common law or any provision of law
that determines or grants water rights.

2.3  PRESERVATION OF POLICE POWERS.

Nothing set forth in this Agreement shall be deemed to modify or otherwise limit a
county's or city's police powers in any way or its authority to regulate groundwater under existing
law or any amendment thereto.

3 NOTICES OF ADOPTION AND GSA RECISION AND FORMATION: The
Authority and its Members shall have the following specific duties:

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTITORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
9



Bl NOTICE TO MEMBERS. Within forty-eight hours after adoption of this
Agreement by the governing board of a Member, said Member shall notify all other Members of
said adoption of this Agreement.

3.2  NOTICETODWR BY AUTHORITY, As required by SGMA, the Authority
shall file a notice with DWR of its intent to be the GSA for the portions of the Basin covered by
the combined jurisdictional boundaries of all Members, excluding any portion of the Basin
covered by a valid notice from another, non-Member local public agency if the failure to exclude
would result in overlapping applications as contemplated by Water Code Section 10723.8(c).
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Authority may elect to include overlapping areas in a
subsequent amended notice filed with DWR so long as that application does not substantially
impair the ability of the Authority to fulfill its purpose while the application is pending,

3.3 NOTICE TO DWR BY MEMBERS. Within thirty (30) days of a public hearing
held by the Authority pursuant to Water Code Section 10723.(b) where the Authority decides to
become a GSA within the Basin, any Member that previously notified the California Department
of Water Resources (DWR) of its intent to be a GSA in the Basin (“Original Notice”) pursuant to
Water Code Section 10728.3 shall formally notify DWR, in writing, of its intent to withdraw or
rescind such notification in order to allow the Authority to become the exclusive GSA for the
area of the Basin covered by that Original Notice (“Rescission Notice™). Said Rescission Notice
shall be expressly contingent upon the Authority becoming the exclusive GSA for the areas of
the Basin covered by the Original Notice.

4 GSP BUDGET, ADOPTION, AND MANAGEMENT AREAS:

4.1 GSP DEVELOPMENT BUDGET. Notwithstanding any provision herein to the
contrary, within six months of the formation of the Authority, the Inyo County Water Department
shall, with input from any Members and as it otherwise deems appropriate, develop the
Authority’s initial budget for development of the GSP over a multi-year peried (i.e. until the GSP
is approved for implementation) within the requirements of the SGMA (hereinafter referred to as
the “GSP Development Budget”). The GSP Development Budget shall function as a forecasting
tool for the Members to guide them in thelr respective Funding Contribution decisions as
discussed in Article IV below.

Upon notice from the Inyo County Water Department that the GSP Development Budget
is complete and ready for approval, the Authority shall place the matter on the next possible
Board meeting agenda. The Board of Directors shall adopt the GSP Development Budget as
submitted by the Inyo County Water Department. In other words, approval of the GSP
Development Budget shall be a ministerial act of the Board of Directors, provided, however, that
it may be modified by the Board at a subsequent meeting(s) by a majority of the votes of the
Directors appointed by the Members and Associates.

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
10



42  GSP ADOPTION, MODIFICATION, OR ALTERATION. The Board of
Directors shall adopt a GSP for the area within the GSA formed by the Authority. The Board of
Directors may modify or alter the GSP as necessary or appropriate.

43  GSP MANAGEMENT AREAS. To the extent permitted under SGMA, the GSP
may provide for discrete areas within the GSA boundary in which the GSP is implemented and
managed by at least one Member and/or Associate (a “GSP Management Area™). GSP
Management Areas shall be ereated based on hydrological conditions (e.g. identifiable and
logical sub-basins) that may or may not correspond to geopolitical boundaries, It is unlikely that
a GSP Management Area will be restricted to any specific jurisdictional boundaries of a GSA
Member and/or Associate. The creation of a GSP Management Area requires a majority of the
votes of the Directors appointed by the Members and Associates. While Management Areas may
provide for different requirements than other areas within the GSP, such requirements shall not
conflict with the GSP. Unless otherwise agreed to by the Members, significant additional costs
beyond the typical baseline costs for development and/or implementation of the GSP to the Basin
as a whole that are attributable to the GSA activities within a GSP Management Area shall be
borne by the Member(s), Associate(s), and Interested Party(s) that undertake(s) management of
the GSP Management Area. Such entities that undertake management of a GSP Management
Area shall determine how to allocate such additional costs amongst themselves.

ARTICLE III
OFFICERS AND STAFFING

1 CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR: The Board of Directors shall annually elect a
Chair and Vice-Chair from among the Members. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings
of the Board, while the Vice-Chairperson shall perform the duties of the Chairperson in the
absence or disability of the Chairperson. The Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson shall exercise
and perform such other powers and duties as may be assigned by the Board.

2 TREASURER AND AUDITOR CONTROLLER: The County of Inyo shall
serve as the Fiscal Agent and Treasurer for the Authority unless otherwise direeted by a majority
of the votes of the Board of Directors. The Fiscal Agent shall be responsible for all money of the
Authority from whatever source, shall be the depositary and have custody of the money of the
Authority, and shall provide all duties and functions of the Treasurer for the Authority as set
forth in Government Code Sections 6505, 6505.5, and all other applicable provisions of federal,
state and local laws, ordinances, regulations, and this Agreement. All funds of the Authority
shall be strictly and separately accounted for and regular reports shall be rendered of all receipts
and disbursements during the Fiscal Year as designated by the Board. The cost for such services
shall be actual costs, including reasonable overhead.

/

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
11



3 EXECUTIVE MANAGER: The Board of Directors shall appoint an Executive
Manager. The Executive Manager shall serve at the pleasure of or upon the terms prescribed by
the Board of Directors. The Executive Manager so appointed may be an employee of a Member,
an employee of the Authority, or an independent contractor. The cost for such services shall be
actual costs, including reasonable overhead, as determined by a written agreement with the
Authority therefor.

3.1 EXECUTIVE MANAGER POWERS and DUTIES. Subject to any rules and -
regulations provided by the Board, the powers and duties of the Executive Manager are:

3.1.1 Consistent with Article 1I Section 4.1, to lead and coordinate the
development of a GSP for the Authority and to be tesponsible to the Board of Directors for
proper administration of all affairs of the Authority.

3.1.2  To appoint, assign, direct, supervise, and, subject to the personnel rules
adopted by the Board of Directors, discipline or remove Authority employees.

3.1.3 To supervise and direct the preparation of the annual operating and capital
improvement budgets for the Board of Directors and be responsible for their administration after
adoption by the Board of Directors.

3.1.4 To formulate and present to the Board of Directors plans for facilities
and/or services within the Authority and the means to finance them.

3.1.5 To supervise the planning, acquisition, construction, maintenance, and
operation of the facilities and/or services of the Authority.

3.1.6 To attend all meetings of the Board of Directors and act as the secretary of
the Board. To cause to be kept minutes of all meetings of the Board of Directors and to cause a
copy of the minutes to be forwarded to each member of the Board of Directors and to the
member entities, prior to the next regular meeting of the Board of Directors.

3.1.7 On or before April 1 of each year, to cause to be prepared and submitted to
the Board of Directors and each of the Members a proposed budget {or the upcoming fiscal year
the annual report and the GSA’s annual report.

3.1.8 To execute transfers within major budget units, in concurrence with the
Treasurer Auditor-Controller of the Authority, as long as the total expenditures of each major
budget unit remain unchanged.

3.1.9 To purchase or lease items, fixed assets, or services within the levels
authorized in the Bylaws.

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMEN

12



3.1.10 To perform such other duties as the Board of Directors may require in
carrying out the policies and directives of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IV
MEMBER FUNDING AND VOTING

1 FUNDING CONTRIBUTION:

While funding of the Authority is expected to be shared equally between the Members,
Members shall not be required to make a funding commitment prior to entering into this
Agreement. Any funding contribution provided through sources other than Members shall reduce
the contribution of the Members, pro-rated to their funding commitment for said budgets. All
Members shall have an equal ability to provide funding toward the Authority’s budgets.

1.1 MEMBER FUNDING OF THE GSP DEVELOPMENT BUDGET.

The Authority shall cause to be placed on the agenda of the Board meeting immediately
following the meeting at which the GSP Development Budget is adopted (as required by Article
Il Section 4.1 above,) the matter of each Member’s financial contribution commitment toward
funding the multi-year GSP Development Budget. Said meeting shall be referred to herein as the
“GSPDB Funding Meeting,” Each Member shall make a legally binding commitment of its
financial contribution toward the multi-year GSP Development Budget at the GSPDB Funding
Meeting. The funding commitment made at the GSPDB Funding Meeting shall set the
Member’s maximum financial contribution to the GSP Development Budget. Members may
continue this item to a later meeting so long as the continuance does not substantially impair the
ability of the Authority to fulfill its purpose while the matter is pending.

The GSP Development Budget is expected to be reviewed and adjusted annually during
the development of the GSP. Should the GSP Development Budget be subsequently modified by
a majority of the votes of the Directors appointed by the Members and Associates in a manner
that does not result in an increase to the dollar amount greater than the originally adopted GSP
Development Budget, all funding commitments may be adjusted in a manner that maintains the
Member’s funding commitment as a percentage of the total GSP Development Budget. Should
the GSP Development Budget be so modified in a manner that results in an increase to the dollar
amount greater than the originally adopted GSP Development Budget, the Authority shall hold
another GSPDB Funding Meeting at which the Directors appointed by Members shall determine
how, if at all, a Member’s and/or Associate’s maximum contribution will increase. A Member
unwilling or unable to fund its proportional share of the increase shall have its votes adjusted
accordingly based on the formula in Article IV Section 2.1.3.

Members shall be classified as a “Funding Member,” a “Partial-Funding Member,” “Non-
Funding Member” or an “Extra-Funding Member” as set forth immediately below.

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGRIEMENT
13



1.1.1 Funding Member: Any Members that commit to funding 1/[total number
of Members] of the GSP Development Budget shall be classified as a Funding Member. For
example, if there are four Members at the time of the GSPDB Funding Meeting, then a Funding
Member would commit itself to funding 1/4 of the GSP Development Budget.

1.1.2  Partial-Funding Member: Any Member that commits to funding some
amount less than 1/[total number of Members], but more than zero, shall be classified as a
Partial-Funding Member.

1.1.3  Non-Funding Member: Any Members that do not commit to funding any
portion of the GSP Development Budget shall be classified as a Non-Funding Member.

1.1.4 Extra-Funding Member: A_riy Members that commit to fu"ndving greater
than 1/[total number of Members] of the GSP Development Budget shall be classified as an
Extra-Funding Member.

1.2 MEMBER FUNDING LEVELS FOR ANNUAL BUDGETS. After the GSP is
developed, the Authority will adopt Annual Budgets to implement the GSP and/or otherwise
fund its operations. Any costs incurred in the operation of the GSA prior to adoption of the GSP
shall be accounted for in the GSP Development Budget. The matter of each Member’s funding
contribution commitment toward funding of all non-GSP Development Budget annual budgets
shall be placed on the agenda of the Board meeting immediately following the meeting at which
the respective annual budget is adopted by the Board. Said meetings shall be referred to herein
as the “Annual Budget Funding Meetings.” Each Member shall make a legally binding
commitment of its funding contribution toward said annual budgets at the Annual Budget
Funding Meetings. Members shall then be (re-)classified in a manner consistent with the process
set forth in Section 1.1 above.

1.3  EQUAL FUNDING OPPORTUNITY, For the purpose of determining voting
shares, if, after all Members make their respective funding commitments, the decision by a
Member or Members to be a Partial-Funding Member or Non-Funding Member, results in
funding commitments being less than the outstanding amount of funding needed cover expenses
in the GSP Development Budget (the "Funding Shortfall"), any Member making a binding
commitment to be a Funding Member will have the equal opportunity to become an
Extra-Funding Member by making an additional binding funding commitment toward the
Funding Shortfall, This process of providing additional funding by Funding Members who
choose to become Extra-Funding Members shall continue until the Funding Shortfal] is reduced
to zero (0) through additional binding contributions. In this mauner, all Members who become
Funding Members will have an equal opportunity to become Extra-Funding Members with equal
standing in terms of voting shares.

I

/

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

14



2 VOTES: The affirmative vote of a majority of the Board voting share shall be
required for the approval of any Board action.

2,1 MEMBER VOTE SHARES, Each Member shall have the specific number of
- votes during said budget cycles as follows:

2.1.1 Funding Members shall each have four (4) votes.
2.1.2  Non-Funding Members shall each have two (2) votes.

2.1.3 Partial-Funding Members and Extra-Funding Members shall each have
the following vote share:

V=2+2MC/B

- V is the numbet of votes a Member has;

- M is the number of Members;

- C is the Members monetary contribution toward the total budget; and
- B is the total budget.

: TE: IRE : : : ES. Associates and
Interested Parties shall have lhc bpﬁClﬂb numbet of votés duri ing all budget eycles as provided for
in Article V, provided, however, that in no event shall Members collectively have less than 70%
ol the total voting share of the Authority. Should the votes allocated to Associates and Interested
Parties result in the Members receiving less than 70% of the total voting share of the Authority,
the Members shall be allocated the number of additional votes that will equate to an aggregate
70% of the voting share of the Authority. Said additional votes shall be distributed to the
Members consistent with their funding status,

i

/!

I

/

"

I

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
15



ARTICLE V
ASSOCIATES AND INTERESTED PARTIES

1 ASSOCIATES:

1.1 APPLICATION TO BECOME AN ASSOCIATE. It is the Authority's intention
to include certain entities, to the extent allowed by law and approved by the Authority's Directors
appointed by its Members, in the sustainable management of groundwater within the Basin. To
that end, only Directors appointed by the Members may vote to approve an application from an
entity requesting to participate as an Associate in the GSA and/or GSP as permitted by the Act,
SGMA, this Agreement, and any by-laws adopted by the Authority. The application shall be on a
form developed by the Authority and shall include substantially the same types of information
required as if the entity was filing to become a GSA., In the event an application is deemed
incomplete, the Authority shall notify the entity in writing of such determination and describe the
information or materials which must be provided and the deadline for their provision. The final
terms governing the Authority's granting Associate status shall be consistent with the express
requirements of this Agreement and subject to approval by the Directors appointed by the
Members.

1.2 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS.

1.2.1 Eligibility. Generally speaking, Associate Board seats and corresponding
voting powers are intended to be made available to federally recognized tribes within the Basin, a
Federal Agency, the Los Angeles Department of Water and Power, and a limited number of
mutual water companies representing themselves independently or in association with other
mutual water companies. To be eligible to become an Associate of the Authority, the applicant
must be eligible to “participate” in the GSA and/or GSP under SGMA and the Act. No Associate
shall be another GSA, or part of another GSA by agreement, within the Basin.

1.2.2  Inclusion of new areas within the GSA. To the extent an entity applying
for Associate membership owns and/or controls any areas of the Basin that are not within the
Authority’s GSA boundary and/or are exempt from the SGMA, the entity must have the
authority, and shall agree, to subject any such areas to the Authority’s jurisdiction, including, but
not limited to, implementation of any GSP requirements, and fuiding the Authority's costs to
implement the GSP within such areas, unless otherwise agreed to by a majority of the Members.
Such areas may be designated as a Management Area pursuant to Article II Section 4.3,

1.3 SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS. The following special requirements are in addition
to any general requirements: ‘

1.3.1 Tribal Participation. Tribes may be eligible to participate as authorized
by Water Code Section 10720.3(c). To be eligible to participate as an Associate of the Authority
a tribe must be federally recognized and have sovereign lands within the Basin.

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGRIEMENT
16



1.3.2  Federal Agency Participation. While there are multiple Federal Agencies
potentially eligible to become an Associate, there shall be a maximum of one Associate Board
seat available for those Federal Agencies collectively. If the Federal Agencies are unable to
agree on which agency among them is best suited to be an Associate of the Authority those
agencies shall file competing applications to become the federal Associate of the Authority.

1.3.3 LADWP. The Los Angeles Department of Water and Power’s
participation in the GSA as an Associate shall be conditioned on its providing a minimum level
of ongoing funding toward the Authority’s budgets as determined by a majority of the votes of
the Directors appointed by Members, and providing information deemed relevant to the
preparation and implementation of the GSP. The GSP shall only otherwise apply to LADWP
water management activities to the extent the City of Los Angeles and Inyo County agree that the
GSP requirements do not directly conflict with the Water Agreement.

1.3.4  Mutual Water Companies. While there are multiple mutual water
companies and/or corporations regulated by the PUC (collectively referred to as “mutual water
companies™) potentially eligible to be an Associate, there shall be a maximum of three available
Associate seats for those mutual water companies collectively. If the mutual water companies
are unable to agree on which company(s) among them are best suited to be an Associate, those
mutual water companies, or groups thereof, shall file competing applications to become an
Associate of the Authority. Any such participation in the GSA as an Associate shall be
conditioned on their providing a minimum level of ongoing funding toward the Authority’s
budgets as determined by a majority of the votes of the Directors appointed by Members.

1.3.5 Additional conditions. Additional conditions required for Associates may
be established by a majority of the votes of the Directors appointed by the Members.

1.4 ASSOCIATE BOARD APPOINTMENTS AND VOTES.

1.4.1 In General. All Associates shall appoint one Primary Director and one
Alternate Director (sometimes referred to herein as a “Director”) to the Board of Directors. The
Alternate Director shall serve and assume the rights and duties of the Primary Director when the
Primary Director is unable to attend a Board of Directors meeting. Directors shall serve at the
pleasure of the governing body appointing them and may be removed at any time, with or
without cause, in the sole discretion of the Associate’s governing body or equivalent thereof.
Each Director shall hold office until his/her successor is selected by the Associate and the
Authority has been notified of the succession in writing. Votes shall be allocated to Associates
and available as follows:

1.4.2 Tribes. Each tribal Associate shall have two (2) votes.

1.4.3  Federal Agency Votes. The Federal Agency Associate shall have two (2)
votes.

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
i7



1.4.4 LADWP, The LADWP Associate shall have four (4) votes.

1.4.5  Mutual Water Companies. Each mutual water company Associate shall
have two (2) votes.

2 INTERESTED PARTIES:

2.1  INGENERAL. The Authority intends to allow other entities that are ineligible to
become an Associate, or whose applications to become an Associate have been denied, or that
choose not to be an Associate, to participate as an Interested Party as provided for by SGMA
section 10727.8 and this Agreement. Those eligible to become an Interested Party are listed on
Exhibit B to this Agreement, and shall not also be an Associate, or part of a group already
represented on the Authority by an Associate, The Authority shall provide for four (4) seats on
its Board of Directors held by representatives of Interested Parties, The (4) four Interested
Parties’ Director seats shall be selected by the Directors appointed by the Members. Each
Director appointed as an Interested Party Director shall have one vote, except as otherwise
specified herein.

2.2  APPLICATION TO BECOME AN INTERESTED PARTY. The application
shall be on a form developed by the Authority. The application shall include substantially the
same types of information required as if the entity was filing to become a GSA or as otherwise
relevant to the applicant’s interest in the Basin. In the event an application is deemed
incomplete, the Authority shall notify the entity or individual in writing of such determination
and describe the information or materials which must be provided and the deadline for their
provision. The final terms governing the Authority's granting Interested Party status shall be
consistent with the express requirements of this Agreement and subject to approval by a majority
of the votes of Directors appointed by the Members and Associates.

1

"

I

1"

/

I

1

/"

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
18



ARTICLE VI
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

1 WITHDRAWAL & TERMINATION:

1.1 WITHDRAWAL OF A MEMBER. A Member may not withdraw from this
Agreement after conclusion of the GSPDB Funding Meeting until the GSP is approved for
implementation. After the GSP is approved for implementation, any Member may withdraw
from this Agreement upon written notice given (3) three months prior to the adoption of the next
annual budget. Any such withdrawal shall not become effective until the later of the end of the
fiscal year within which the withdrawal notice was provided or when a replacement GSP has
been adopted and implemented for any areas that would otherwise become unmanaged by virtue
of the Member’s withdrawal. The withdrawal of one or more Members shall not terminate this
Agreement or result in the dissolution of the Authority. This Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect among the remaining members, following the withdrawal of any Member, and the
Authority shall remain in operation provided that there are at least two Members remaining in
this Agreement.

1.2 WITHDRAWAL OF ASSOCIATE: Any Associate may withdraw from this
Agreement upon three months’ written notice, effective the following fiscal year,

1.3  WITHDRAWAL OF INTERESTED PARTY. Any Interested Party may withdraw
from participation one months® written notice.

1.4  DISPOSITION OF ASSETS UPON WITHDRAWAL. Any asset received or
otherwise acquired by the Authority shall remain the Authority's asset upon withdrawal of any
Member, Associate or Interested Party.

1.5  TERMINATION OF PARTICIPATION. The Directors appointed by Members
may vote to terminate the formal participation of any Associate or Interested Party in their sole,
discretion. A majority of the Members may also terminate any other Member for cause including,
but not limited to, the failure to meet its obligations as set forth in this Agreement or as otherwise
may be required. In the event of a termination, this Agreement shall continue in full force and
effect among the remaining members as set forth immediately below.

1.6  ONGOING OBLIGATIONS. Any withdrawal or termination of a Member,
Associate, or Interested Party shall not relieve it of its financial obligations (including, but not
limited to, indemnity obligations, capital costs, debt obligations, CalPERS unfunded Liability, or
any net operations and maintenance costs resulting from such withdrawal) arising under this
Agreement prior to the effective date of the withdrawal or termination.

2 OBLIGATIONS AND AUTHORITY: The debts, liabilities and obligations of
the Authotity shall not be the debts, liabilities and obligations of any ot the Memberts.

OWLNS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
19



3 LIABILITY OF THE PARTIES: No debt, liability, or obligation of any one
Member, Associate, or Interested Party shall constitute the debt, liability, or obligation of any of
the other Member, Associate, or Interested Party. The Authority created hereunder shall
indemnify and hold harmless the Members, Associates, and Interested Parties, and their agents,
officers and employees from and against any damages, costs, or liabilities arising out of the acts
or omissions of the Authority, or its officers, agents, and employees. Where Authority
employees are also employees of a Member, Associate, or Interested Party, the Authority shall
indemnify and hold harmless that employing entity for any damages, costs, or liabilities arising
out of the acts or omissions of the employing entity’s agents, officers or employees when those
persons act on behalf of or at the direction of the Authority. The Authority shall maintain
insurance coverage (including workers compensation coverage) adequate to fulfill its
responsibilities under this section. :

4 DISSOLUTION. The Authority may be dissolved at any time upon the
unanimous vote of the Directors appointed by the Members and approval of the Members'
governing boards. However, the Authority shall not be dissolved until all debts and liabilities of
the Authority have been eliminated. Upon dissolution of the Authority, each Member shall
receive its proportionate share of any remaining assets after all Authority liabilities and
obligations have been paid in full. The distribution of remaining assets may be made "in kind" or
assets may be sold and the proceeds thereof distributed to the Members. This distribution shall
occur within a reasonable time after dissolution. No former member which previously withdrew
or was terminated shall be entitled to a distribution upon dissolution.

5 DESIGNATION OF SUCCESOR OR ASSIGNS: This Agreement shall be
binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of any successors to or assigns of the Members. Any
successor or assignee of a Member must be eligible to form a GSA as set forth by the SGMA at
Water Code § 10723.6(a), must incur all responsibilities of the original Member under this
Agtreement and must be approved by a majority of the Board of Directors.

6 SUCCESSOR ENTITY: If the Authority shall be succeeded by a new and
separate entity or public entity deemed by the Board of Directors to be a “successor entity,” that
entity or entities shall receive title to all property held by the Authority pursuant to this
Agreement.

7 NO SUCCESSOR ENTITY: Upon termination of the Authority, with no
successor entity, all assets and funds, including the proceeds of the sale of property, in the
possession of the Authority after payment and/or satisfaction of all lawfully incurred

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
20



obligations of the Authority, shall be returned to the members in proportion to their contribution
in a manner consistent with Section 1.4 above. '

8 = AMENDMENTS: This Agreement may only be amended by a written
amendment approved by the governing bodies of all Members.

9 'SEVERABILITY: If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any
person or circumstance shall be declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is
found in contravention of any federal, state, or county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the .
remaining provisions of this Agreement or the application thereof, shall not be invalidated
thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the provnsmn-s of this
Agreement are severable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement {o be executed
and attested by the proper ofﬁcers who are duly authonzed as of the day and year first above
written.

BIG PINI CSD KEELER CSD

CITY OF BISHOP SIERRA HIGHLANDS CSD

COUNTY OF INYO SIERRA NORTH CSD

COUNTY OF MONO STARLITE CSD

EASTERN SIERRA CSD
TRI-VALLEY WATER MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT

INDIAN CREEK-WESTRIDGE CSD
WHEELER CREST CSD

LONE PINE CSD

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
21 '



(C-N-"- NG T N J i SRR

EXHIBIT A
POTENTIAL MEMBERS

BIG PINE €CSD

CITY OF BISHOP

COUNTY OF INYO

COUNTY OF MONO

EASTERN SIERRA CSD

INDIAN CREEK-WESTRIDGE CSD
LONE PINE C8D

KEELER CSD

SIERRA HIGHLANDS CSD
SIERRA NORTH CSD

STARLITE CSD

TRI-VALLEY WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
WHEELER CREST CSD

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
22



R~ RS B N R S

EXHIBIT B
POTENTIALLY BELIGIBLE INTERESTED PARTIES

Agricultural Businesses

Disadvantaged Cormmunities Not Already Represented
Domestic Well Owner Groups

Environmental Organizations

Environmental Users

Federal Agencies

Mutual Water Companies

Non-Agricultural Businesses with private wells
Public Water Systems

State Agencies

Tribes

Others as set forth in SGMA section 10727.8

OWENS VALLEY GROUNMEWA TER AUTHORIEY JOINT POWERS AGREENMENT

23



obligations of the Authority, shall be retumed to the members in proportion to their
contribution in a manner consistent with Section 1.4 above.

B AMENDMENTS: This Agreement may only be amended by a written
amendment approved by the govering bodies of all Members.

9 SEVERABILITY: If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to
any person or circumstance shall be declared invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or county statute,
ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the
extent that the provisions of this Agreement are severable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have cause this Agreement to be
executed and attested by the proper officers, who are duly authorized, as of the day
and year first above written.

o

BIG PINE CSD KEELER CSD

CITY OF BISHOP SIERRA HIGHLANDS CSD

COUNTY OF INYO SIERRA NORTH CSD

COUNTY OF MONO STARLITE CSD

EASTERN SIERRA CSD
TRI-VALLEY WATER MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT

INDIAN CREEK-WESTRIDGE CSD
WHEELER CREST CSD

LONE PINE CSD

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
21




obligations of the Authority, shall be returned to the members in proportion to their
contribution in a manner consistent with Section 1.4 above.

8 AMENDMENTS: This Agreement may only be amended by a written
amendment approved by the governing bodies of all Members.

9 SEVERABILITY: If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to
any person or circumstance shall be declared invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or county statute,
ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the
extent that the provisions of this Agreement are severable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have cause this Agreement to be
executed and attested by the proper officers, who are duly authorized, as of the day
and year first above written.

B(G PTTE/CSD KEELER CSD
CI)A’CE BISHOP SIERRA HIGHLANDS CSD

COUNTY OF INYO SIERRA NORTH CSD
— =3 i
Lg;.,_/) y A

COUNTY OF MONO "STARLITE CSD

EASTERN SIERRA CSD

TRI-VALLEY WATER MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT

INDIAN CREEK-WESTRIDGE CSD

WHEELER CREST CSD

LONE PINE CSD

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
21



obligations of the Authority, shall be returned to the members in proportion to their
contribution in a manwer consistent with Section 1.4 above.

8 AMENDMENTS: This Agreement may only be amended by a written
amendment approved by the governing bodies of all Members.

9 SEVERABILITY: !f any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to
any person or circumstance shall be declared invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or county statute,
ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this-Agreement or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the
extent that the provisions of this Agreement are severable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have cause this Agreement to be
executed and attested by the proper officers, who are duly authorized, as of the day
and year first above written.

BIGPINECSD KEELER CSD

CITY OF BISHOP SIERRA HIGHLANDS CSD
COUNTY OF INYO SIERRA NORTH CSD

: 2 /}‘C ,HJ‘? L-:'.Q;'.) o e ——
COUNTY/OF MONO STARLITE CSD

EASTERN SIERRA CSD

TRI-VALLEY WATER MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT

INDIAN CREEK-WESTRIDGE CSD
WHEELER CREST CSD

LONE PINE CSD

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
21




obligations of the Authority, shall be returned to the members in proportion to their
contribution in a manner consistent with Section 1.4 above.

8 AMENDMENTS: This Agreement may only be amended by a written
amendment approved by the governing bodies of all Members.

9 SEVERABILITY: If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to
any person or circumstance shall be declared invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or county statute,
ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the
extent that the provisions of this Agreement are severable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have cause this Agreement to be
executed and attested by the proper officers, who are duly authorized, as of the day

and year first above written.

BIG PINE CSD

CITY OF BISHOP

COUNTY OF INYO

COUNTY OF MONO
# y ) / ; y
EASTERN SIERRA CSD

INDIAN CREEK-WESTRIDGE CSD

LONE PINE CSD

KEELER CSD

SIERRA HIGHLANDS CSD

SIERRA NORTH CSD

STARLITE CSD

TRI-VALLEY WATER MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT

WHEELER CREST CSD

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

21




obligations of the Authority, shall be returned to the members in proportion to their
contribution in a manner consistent with Section 1.4 above.

8 AMENDMENTS: This Agreement may only be amended by a written
amendment approved by the governing bodies of all Membaers.

9 SEVERABILITY: If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to
any person or circumstance shall be declared invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, or if it is found in conlravention of any federal, state, or county statute,
ordinance, or regulalion, the remaining provisions of this Agreement or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the
extent that the provisions of this Agreement are severable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have cause this Agreement to be
executed and attested by the proper officers, who are duly authorized, as of the day
and year first above written.

BIGPINECSD KEELER CSD

CITY OF BISHOP SIERRA HIGHLANDS CSD
COUNTY OF INYO SIERRA NORTH CSD
COUNTY OF MONO STARLITECSD

EAsf;E_Fi’N SIERRA CSD
e 2 2

Xlet + ECG— o
Bl (107

INDIAN CREEK-WESTRIDGE CSD

DISTRICT

WHEELER CREST CSD

_L(iN_E PINE CSD

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHGRITY JOINT POWERS A HREEMENT

21




obligations of the Authority, shall be retumed to the members in proportion to their
contribution in a manner consistent with Section 1.4 above.

8 AMENDMENTS: This Agreement may only be amended by a written
amendment approved by the govemning bodies of all Members.

9 SEVERABILITY: If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to
any person or circumstance shall be declared invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or county statute,
ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the
extent that the provisions of this Agreement are severable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have cause this Agreement to be
executed and attested by the proper officers, who are duly authorized, as of the day
and year first above written.

DS lapon Y117
BIG PINE CSD KEELER C8D

CITY OF BISHOP SIERRA HIGHLANDS CSD

COUNTY OF INYO SIERRA NORTH CSD

COUNTY OF MONO STARLITE CSD

EASTERN SIERRA CSD |
TRI-'VALLEY WATER MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT

INDIAN CREEK-WESTRIDGE CSD
WHEELER CREST CSD

LONE PINE CSD

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
21




obligations of the Authority, shall be returned to the members in proportion to their
contribution in a manngr consistent with Section 1.4 above.

8 AMENDMENTS: This Agreement may only be amended by a wntten
amendment approved by the governing bodies of all Members.

9 SEVERABILITY: If any portion of this Agraement or application thereof to
any person or circumstance shall be declared invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or county statute,
ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the
extent that the provisions of this Agreement are severable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have cause this Agreement to be
executed and attested by the proper officers, who are duly authorized, as of the day
and year first above written.

BIG PINE CSD KEELE CSD/ 7,

(y,’,’,’_’{ /7/ 9 'V/Yc ¢

%RRA HIGHLANDS £:5D

CITY OF BISHOP

COUNTY OF INYO SIERRA NORTH CSD

COUNTY OF MONO STARLITE CSD

EASTERN SIERRA CSD

TRI-VALLEY WATER MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT

INDIAN CREEK-WESTRIDGE CSD

WHEELER CREST CSD

QNEP'INE cSD

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
21



obligations of the Authority, shall be returned to the members in proportion to their
contribution in a manner consistent with Section 1.4 above.

8 AMENDMENTS: This Agreement may only be amended by a written
amendment approved by the governing bodies of all Members.

9 SEVERABILITY: If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to
any person or circumstance shall be declared invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or county statute,
ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the
extent that the provisions of this Agreement are severable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have cause this Agreement to be
executed and attested by the proper officers, who are duly authorized, as of the day
and year first above written.

BIG PINE CSD KEELER CSD

CITY OF BISHOP SIERRA HIGHLANDS CSD

COUNTY OF INYO SIERRA NORTH CSD

COUNTY OF MONO ST!&%ITE CSD
/ w® 4 <

EASTERN SIERRA CSD (Sedord /) z-ﬁrw Lhacy
TRI-VALLEY WATER MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT

INDIAN CREEK-WESTRIDGE CSD

WHEELER CREST CSD

LONE PINE CSD

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

21




obligations of the Authority, shall be returned to the members in proportion to their
contribution in a manner consistent with Section 1.4 above.

8 AMENDMENTS: This Agreement may only be amended by a written
amendment approved by the governing bodies of all Members.

9 SEVERABILITY: If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to
any person or circumstance shall be declared invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or county statute,
ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the
extent that the provisions of this Agreement are severable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have cause this Agreement to be
executed and attested by the proper officers, who are duly authorized, as of the day
and year first above written.

BIG PINE CSD KEELER CSD

CITY OF BISHOP SIERRA HIGHLANDS CSD
COUNTY OF INYO SIERRA NORTH CSD
COUNTY OF MONO STARLITE CSD

EASTERN SIERRA CSD

TRI-VALLEY WATER MANAGEMENT

DISTRICT~
- ) /’ S - J

INDIAN CREEK-WESTRIDGE CSD 7 .
i ( ( f;:;//,-_'{ U} = !f; /’t 71}: 7 o i

| WHEELER CREST ¢sf»

LONE PINE CSD L)

OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS ASSKEUMENT

21




Big Pine CSD — City of Bishop — County of Inyo — County of Mono — Eastern Sierra CSD — Indian Creek-Westridge CSD — Keeler CSD —

Sierra Highlands CSD — Starlite CSD — Tri Valley Groundwater Management District — Wheeler Crest CSD

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
Bishop Fire Training Facility, East Line Street, Bishop California

October 5, 2017 3:00 PM

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

All members of the public are encouraged to participate in the discussion of any items on the Agenda. Members of
the public will be allowed to speak about each agenda item before the Board of Directors takes action on it. Any
member of the public may also make comments during the scheduled “Public Comment” period on this agenda
concerning any subject related to the Board of Directors or the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority.

Public Notice: In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate
in this meeting please contact Laura Piper at (760) 878-0001. (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). Notification 48
hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this
meeting. Should you because of a disability require alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the Laura
Piper 72 hours prior to the meeting to enable the OVGA to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative
Jormat. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

1.

Public comment.

2. Introductions.

3. Election of temporary chair to conduct meetings for those meetings held before OVGA Bylaws are adopted
and permanent officers are elected.

4. Presentation regarding public meeting and conflict of interest laws (Inyo County).

5. Presentation of Draft GSP Development Budget pursuant to JPA Article 11.4.1. (Inyo County).

6. Discussion regarding providing notice to State DWR of the OVGA’s intention to become the GSA for the
Owens Valley Groundwater Basin (Inyo County).

7. Discussion regarding Inyo County’s application to DWR for funding to prepare a Groundwater
Sustainability Plan for the entire Basin (Inyo County).

8. Discussion of potential request for a groundwater basin boundary modification (Inyo County) and potential
action regarding same.

9. Set temporary meeting schedule through January (Board of Directors).

10. Discussion of Joint Powers Agreement terms (Board of Directors).

11. Comments from Members of the Board (Board of Directors).

12. Adjourn.




TO:

(760) 878-0001
FAX: (760) 878-2552

EMAIL: mail@inyowater.org
WEB: http://www.inyowater.org

P.O. Box 337
135 South Jackson Street
Independence, CA 93526

COUNTY OF INYO
WATER DEPARTMENT

September 11, 2017

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority Members

FROM: Inyo County Water Department

SUBJECT:  Draft GSP Development Budget

The Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement creating the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(Article II Section 4.1 — GSP Development Budget) requires that:

...within six months of the formation of the Authority, the Inyo County Water Department
shall, with input from any Members and as it otherwise deems appropriate, develop the
Authority’s initial budget for development of the GSP [Groundwater Sustainability Plan]
over a multi-year period (i.e. until the GSP is approved for implementation) within the
requirements of the SGMA (hereinafier referred to as the “GSP Development Budget”).
The GSP Development Budget shall function as a forecasting tool for the Members to
guide them in their respective Funding Contribution decisions...

Upon notice from the Inyo County Water Department that the GSP Development Budget
is complete and ready for approval, the Authority shall place the matter on the next
possible Board meeting agenda. The Board of Directors shall adopt the GSP
Development Budget as submitted by the Inyo County Water Department. In other words,
approval of the GSP Development Budget shall be a ministerial act of the Board of
Directors, provided, however, that it may be modified by the Board at a subsequent
meeting(s) by a majority of the votes of the Directors appointed by the Members and
Associates.

The Water Department has prepared a draft GSP Development Budget, and is soliciting input
from the Authority Members concerning the draft budget. The two tables below make up the
initial budget for development of the GSP. Table 1 delineates administrative expenses that will
be borne by GSA members in one fashion or another. For purposes of budgeting (and
demonstrating match requirements in any grant application) the costs of these tasks should be
recognized in the budget, however, it is assumed that these tasks could be performed by member



agencies and credited against their respective funding commitments or on a contract
reimbursement basis. As you review this draft budget, if you believe that your agency may be
interested in performing any of the identified administrative tasks, please let us know along with
your proposed hourly rate. While discussions of which agency may provide which services can
be discussed and agreed upon later, along with the resulting contract agreements, knowing what
folks may be interested in doing now, and for what price would be helpful in refining the budget
before it is submitted to the JPA Board for Approval.

Table 2 describes tasks that would be undertaken by a contractor preparing the GSP, which may
be funded by a grant if the GSA is a successful grant applicant. The GSP Development Budget
set out below is assumed to be a three-year project, anticipating that the GSP would be prepared
and submitted to DWR for review by mid-2021 and implemented well prior to the January 31,
2022 deadline by which the basin must be managed under a GSP. The Administrative Budget
(Table 1) is based on Water Department staffs’ experience with grants, proposals, RFP/RFQs,
meeting preparation, and contract management. The Plan Preparation Budget (Table 2) was
developed based on budgets from other basins, with consideration of basin-specific aspects of the
Owens Valley Groundwater Basin. This draft budget is approximate, with a likely range of
uncertainty of £30%. As noted above, this budget can be modified in the future by the GSA
Board of Directors. This budget is not yet refined into annual budgets, but approximate annual
budgets can be determined by assuming these figures will be distributed equally over three years.

Table 1. GSA Administratlve Tasks and Budget

Task Description Deliverable Cost
1.  Submit JPA to State Comply with JPA formation requirements. Responsible party: JPA accepted by State 500
Inyo.
2. Submit GSA notice to JPA submits required material to DWR to form a GSA. Notice accepted by DWR 500
DWR Responsible party: JPA member(s).
3. Withdraw existing GSA Four existing GSA’s withdraw their notices so that JPA/GSA can Notices withdrawn by DWR 500
notices assume GSA status for whole basin. Responsible parties; Inyo,
Mono, TVGMD, Bishop
4,  Preparation of initial Inyo WD prepares initial budget for JPA members to identify Initial budget adopted by JPA 680
budget funding level. Responsible party: Inyo with input from others. hoard
5. Website development Website development and maintenance for meeting Web site developed and 15,700
information and SGMA related documents. Responsible Party: maintained
JPA member(s) or contractor.
6. Initial meeting JPA members commit to funding levels, elect officers. Meeting held 600
Responsible party: JPA members.
7.  Grant proposal Develop and submit proposal to DWP for funds to prepare plan. Complete grant proposal 5,100
Responsible party: GSA member({s), contractor submitted to DWR
8.  Grant administration and Manage contract for plan preparation and provide technical Grant billing and reporting 52,450
technical assistance. assistance to contractor. Responsible party: GSA or GSA maintained.
member acting as fiscal agent.
9.  Meeting preparation and Notice meetings and public hearings; prepare agendas, 18 meetings 12,600
archiving minutes, other materials; maintain contact list. Responsible
party: GSA member(s).
10. GSA counsel Attorney services to GSA — Brown Act compliance, bylaws Legal services for JPA 36,000
preparation. Responsible party: GSA member(s).
11. Associates and interested | Contact potential Associates and Interested Parties to Address Article V of JPA 2,200
parties determine their interest in participation: GSA.
12. Basin boundary GSA may request a basin boundary modification, either for Submit complete basin 5,100
modification TV/Owens division or extrication of Starlite. GSA or GSA boundary modification to
members desiring boundary modification. DWR




13, Data submittal to State CASGEM compliance has to be maintained. Responsible CASGEM monitoring entities 2,040
parties: CASGEM monitoring entities. submit data to DWR
14. RFP/RFQ for plan Prepare and circulate RFP/RFQ for contractor to prepare plan. RFP/RFQ circulated 2040
preparation Responsible party: GSA member(s).
15. Plan review Review of contractor’s product. Responsible party: GSA, IPA member review plan 14,960
stakeholders, public.
16. Plan approval Approval of final plan for submittal. Responsible party: GSA JPA board adopts plan —
17. Plan submittaf to DWR Submit plan to DWR. Responsible party: GSA Plan is submitted to DWR 340
18. DWR plan review DWR reviews plan. Responsible party: DWR DWR identifies revisions to -
plan
19. GSP revision and GSA revises plan as DWR’s review may require. Responsible JPA revises plan and DWR 2040
submittal to DWR party: GSA, contactor approves

GSA Administrative Tasks Total | 154,030 |

Tahle 2. Groundwater Sustainability Plan Preparation Tasks and Budget

Task Description Deliverable Cost
1. Initial meeting Plan preparation consultant meets with GSA and public to Presentation materials and 15,000
discuss GSP requirements, GSP goals and objectives, and GSP meeting summary.
outline.
2.  Data compilation, Consultant works with GSA members to compile available Plan content. 35,000
review, and documents and data related to GSP preparation, including
management technical standards, monitoring plans, reporting protocols,
reports, studies, plans, models, and court documents. Describe
current basin condition with respect to SGMA sustainability
criteria. Data gaps are identified. Develop a system for storing
and accessing data.
3.  GSPareaand GSA Describe institutional and jurisdictional framework, Plan content 35,000
information demographics, and land use in GSA/GSP area
4, Hydrogeologic Describe groundwater system (structural geology, Plan content 22,000
conceptual model hydrostratigraphy, recharge and discharge zones, hydraulic
parameters, basin boundary conditions, water quality).
Includes maps, cross-sections, and other graphical rendering of
content.
5.  Identify Identify management areas based on hydrogeologic and Plan content 24,000
management areas managerial considerations based on Tasks 2, 3, and 4.
6.  Water budget Quantify budgets based on Tasks 2, 4, and 5. ldentify basin- Plan content 47,500
wide and management-area water budgets.
7.  Define sustainability | Identify and discuss SGMA undesirable results’ applicability to Plan content 27,000
criteria Owens Valley Basin. Show where undesirable results are not
present. Identify minimum thresholds and measurable
objectives.
8.  Progress report Report on progress in a public workshop setting and receive Meeting presentation 15,000
public meeting public comment materials and meeting notes
9.  Develop/refine Refine existing monitoring programs as necessary to track basin | Plan content 25,000
monitoring program | conditions with respect to sustainability criteria.
10. Identify and Identify projects to mitigate groundwater problems, including Plan content 47,000
describe projects monitoring network improvements, studies to cause(s) of
and management undesirable groundwater conditions, revisions and updates to
actions groundwater models, and management area specific projects.
Develop goals and objectives, scope, tasks, budget, and
schedule for projects.
11. Develop system for Develop strategy and tools for streamlining annual reporting Templates and procedures 20,000
annual reporting. process. for producing and submitting
annual reports
12, Develop Estimate ongoing monitoring, management, and reporting costs | Plan content 7,000
implementation for GSA.
schedule budget
13. Compilation, Compile GSP administrative draft for internal review; revise Final Plan for submittal to 135,000

presentation, and
submittal of GSP

based on internal review, compile public release draft; attend
public hearing; based on public hearing and direction from GSA,
compile final draft. Submit final draft to state for review.

DWR




14. Revise according to Address deficiencies and corrective actions identified by DWR, Revised final plan accepted 15,000
DWR evaluation and | and resubmit. by DWR
assessment
15. Coordination Monthly or bimonthly calls with GSA staff to coordinate plan Call notes and action items 60,000
meetings development activities and maintain progress throughout
project.

Contractor cost subtotal | 524,500

10% administrative costs for GSA fiscal agent [ 52,450

Contract administration

Plan Preparation Total | 576,950

3-Year Budget Total

GSA Administrative Budget | 154,030

Plan Preparation Contractor | 524,500

Total | 678,530

As you can see, the Budget seems promising and workable. Even without obtaining a grant that
will substantially reduce costs, $678,530 for three years equates to $226,176 a year. Split equally
between the 11 member agencies (not accounting for Associate member cost sharing) the cost is
$20,562 per member per year with each agency sharing equally in voting. If only four (4) of the
11 member agencies agree to fund the JPA (and assuming no partial funding) the cost is $56,544
per year for those four (4) agencies with each of the four (4) agencies having an equal number of
votes. If we are successful in obtaining a grant for the plan preparation total, then $154,030 split
among 11 member agencies for three years would be $4,668 annually, or less if the contract
administration is funded through the grant. This analysis is preliminary and we hope, once the
Board is constituted and votes apportioned based on funding commitments, that contributions
from Associates and/or a successful grant application can reduce member contributions even
further.

Please provide any feedback regarding the proposed budget, and your agencies interest and cost
for providing certain administrative tasks by September 30. We are also happy to meet to discuss
the draft budget in person before the JPA Board meeting which we are trying to schedule
sometime in the next few weeks.




RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

A RESOLUTION OF THE INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
AUTHORIZING AN APPLICATION TO BE MADE
TO RECEIVE GRANT FUNDING FOR THE OWENS VALLEY
GROUNDWATER BASIN

WHEREAS, Inyo County is a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“GSA”), as defined
in California’s Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA), within the Owens
Valley Groundwater Basin (“Basin”); and

WHEREAS, Inyo County is a party to the joint powers agreement establishing the
Owens Valley Groundwaler Authority (OVGA); and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the parties to the OVGA JPA that the OVGA will become
the exclusive GSA for the Basin, but a number of procedural steps are required before it
may do so; and

WHEREAS, State-imposed deadlines will likely necessitate an application for SGMA
grant funding be filed before the OVGA is eligible to file the application on its own
behalf; and

WHEREAS, out of an abundance of caution Inyo County intends to file an application
for such funding to support the development of a Groundwater Sustainability Plan for the
entire Basin in order to meet the State-imposed deadlines, and further intends to transfer
the grant funding to the OVGA concurrently with the OVGA becoming the exclusive
GSA within the Basin.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that application be made to the California
Department of Water Resources to obtain a grant under the 2017 Sustainable
Groundwater Planning Grant Program pursuant to the Water Quality, Supply, and
Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014 (Proposition 1) (Water Code Section 79700 et
seq.), and to enter into an agreement to receive a grant to further the Owens Valley
Groundwater Basin’s coming into compliance with the requirements of the SGMA. The
Director of the Inyo County Water Department, or designee, is hereby authorized and
directed to prepare the necessary data, conduct investigations, file such application, and
execute a grant agreement with California Department of Water Resources.

Passed and adopted this 3rd day of October, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:



Mark Tillemans, Chairperson
Inyo County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: Kevin D. Carunchio
Clerk of the Board

By:

Assistant Clerk of the Board



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM -
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS A0
COUNTY OF INYO

[J Consent X Departmental [JCorrespondence Action  [[] Public Hearing

(] Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: County Administrator
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017
SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment #2 to the Memorandum of Understanding between the County of Inyo

and the Superior Court of California, Inyo County, as it pertains to Juvenile Dependency Counsel
Costs and Responsibilities

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request your Board consider (1) approving Amendment #2 to the Memorandum of Understanding between the
County of Inyo and the Superior Court of California, Inyo County, as it pertains to Juvenile Dependency
Counsel Costs and Responsibilities, and authorize the County Administrative Officer to sign contingent on
signatures by the Court, and (2) authorize the County Administrator, on behalf of the County, to exercise the
Termination of Juvenile Dependency Costs Arrangement clause contained in the proposed amendment if, in the
future, he determines it is in the County’s interests to do so.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

Background

Since the State of California assumed responsibility for the operation and funding of the Superior Court, the
County has continued to provide certain services to the Court under the terms of a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU). Over the years the MOU has been updated from time to time to reflect current status of
relevant legislation and implement modifications to service levels and/or compensation desired by the parties.
Most recently, the MOU was rigorously renegotiated in July 2011, and then amended with respect to the
provision of juvenile dependency legal services in 2013,

As set forth in AB 233 and pursuant to California Government Codes § 77003, 77200 and California Rule of
Court 10.810 (formerly Rule 810), the State is responsible for funding the cost of counsel in juvenile
dependency actions, and any associated costs. However, rather than directly coordinate and fund the costs of
juvenile dependency counsel, the Court has, historically, negotiated with the County to provide these
services through the agreements the County maintains with contract attorneys who provide the balance of
public defender services for which the County is obligated to provide. Under the “Fiscal Operations
Assumed by the Court” section, the 2011 MOU provided:

D. The Court’s obligation to pay for the cost of counsel in juvenile dependency actions,
and any associated costs, is satisfied by the payment of 50% of Inyo County’s first
dependency public defender contract and 50% of Inyo County’s second dependency public
defender contract to the County by the Court. Any and all costs for appointment of counsel
outside of those with whom the County has public defender contracts, and related services, for
dependency representation shall be the sole responsibility of the Court;



Agenda Request
Page 2

Under this arrangement, the Court paid the County approximately $106,000 in Fiscal Year 2012-2013 for
having the County’s four (4) contract public defenders provide juvenile dependency counsel services as part
of their scopes of work. These funds were used to defray the costs of the County’s public defender budget,
which was approved at $854,654 in Fiscal Year 2012-2013.

In 2013, the Court indicated its desire to renegotiate aspects of the MOU pertaining to the Court’s payments
for juvenile dependency counsel services provided by the County on behalf of the Court. Beginning in Fiscal
Year 2013-2014, the State of California reimbursed the Superior Court of California, County of Inyo, up to
$76,990 for its juvenile dependency counsel costs, and the Court asked the County to consider continuing to
provide juvenile dependency counsel services on behalf of the Court capped at $76,990 per year. (The Court
also expressed its interest in having the County continue its efforts to re-instate a fifth, part-time public
defender contract.) However, since Fiscal Year 2003-2004, the lowest amount of money the Court had ever
paid the County for providing its juvenile dependency counsel services is $82,051.

Of importance, and as noted in the 2013 Agenda Request Form regarding the proposed amendment to the
MOU, the Court, and not the County, has sole authority for appointing public defenders to any case within its
jurisdiction, including juvenile dependency matters, and for setting the Court calendars. Assigning public
defenders to juvenile dependency matters can require up to four attorneys. This, in turn, may create
scheduling conflicts with other public defender cases, resulting in the Court appointing out-of-contract
attorneys for other public defender services at additional expense to the County. As a result, it was and
remains difficult for the County to consider accepting less money for funding obligations in which it has very
little, or no control of the costs.

So, at the time, simply amending the MOU to eliminate the current reimbursement arrangement for juvenile
dependency services provided on behalf was problematic for both parties. It was unlikely that the Court
would be able to obtain the same level of juvenile dependency services for its budget allocation of $76,990,
and the Court would have incurred additional administrative responsibilities in implementing its own, or a
State-sponsored juvenile dependency program. Furthermore, the loss of Court funding provided through the
MOU would have impacted the County because each of then-public defender contracts would have had to be
renegotiated; an arduous task at best, and one unlikely to result in a dollar-for-dollar savings in lost Court-
derived revenue. Therefore, the Board approved amending the 2011 MOU on July 16, 2013, to reflect the
following terms:

e The amendment recognized the fiscal challenges the Court expected to face during the next three
fiscal years by incorporating a temporary three-year funding arrangement whereby regardless of
costs, the Court would pay the County an average of $100,000 a year for providing juvenile
dependency counsel services. The payments would, however, be uneven: $146,020 in FY 2013-2014;
and $76,990 in fiscal years 2014-2015 and 2015-2016.

e The Court would be temporarily relieved of its obligation to pay for outside appointments if certain
circumstances existed related to the number of public defenders with whom the County has contracts,
and their availability.

e Incentivizing the County to hire a fifth, part-time public defender by changing the funding allocation
from the current arrangement (50% of the ‘first’ juvenile public defender contract and 50% of the
‘second’ juvenile public defender contract) and the historic arrangement — 65% of the first juvenile
public defender contract and 25% of the second juvenile public defender contract — to a new formula
where the County will only be reimbursed 50% of the ‘first’ juvenile public defender contract and
25% of the ‘second’ juvenile public defender contract if it only maintains four, full-time public



Agenda Request
Page 3

defender contracts. Based on contracts in the place at the time of the amendment, this would decrease
the Courts annual payment to the County from about $106,000 to $82,750. However, if the County
engaged a fifth, part-time public defender with limited responsibilities as a ‘third” public defender for
juvenile matters, the Court would reimburse the County 50% of the ‘first’ juvenile public defender
contract and 50% of the ‘second’ juvenile public defender contract — about $122,000 per year based
on current contract costs.

o Streamlining the provisions for terminating this portion of the MOU.

In approving the amendment, the Board of Supervisors authorized the County Administrator, on behalf of the
County, to exercise the Termination of Juvenile Dependency Costs Arrangement clause contained in the
amendment if, in the future, he determines it is in the County’s interests to do so.

In 2016, the County and Court agreed to extend the provisions of the 2013 Amendment to the MOU in
exchange for the Court paying the County $100,000 for dependency counsel services the County would
provide the Court in Fiscal Year 2016-2017.

Since the Amendment to the MOU was executed in 2013, the County has renegotiated the contracts with the
Public Defenders to include a clause that will reduce their contracts in the event that the Court takes over
responsibility for dependency counsel. Additionally, the public defender contracts include provisions which
require that they report, on a monthly basis, their caseload statistics and hours spent per case type. This
reporting has allowed for a more accurate tracking of dependency counsel costs. Based on the data reported
the cost of public defender time attributable to dependency counsel was approx. $85,000.

Status

As your Board was apprised in an August 1, 2017, Agenda Request Form for amending the contract for the
‘fifth> public defender services (attached), late last fiscal year, the Court notified the County that the Judicial
Council was further reducing the allocation of dependency counsel funding from $76,900 to $45,348.

Based on this drastic reduction and in an effort to protect the County, the County Administrator provided the
Court with a 60-day notice of intent to terminate the dependency counsel services (attached) with the
statement that the County was willing to consider options with the Court during the 60 day notice period.

Since that time, the County Administrator met with both Judges of the Superior Court and believes that we
have reached an agreement that meets the needs of the Court while providing cost recovery for the County.
The proposed terms of the agreement include:

e Contemplating the County dropping its ‘fifth’ public defender contracts (incentivized in the 2013
Amendment to the MOU) without penalty.

o Continuing to provide either the Court or County the ability to extricate itself from the juvenile
dependency funding arrangement with 60-day notice, ending on a quarter of the fiscal year.

e Providing the Court will reimburse the County for the actual cost of that portion of the public
defender contracts associated with the delivery of dependency counsel services. This cost will be
calculated based on the monthly reporting of caseload statistics provided by the public defenders as a



Agenda Request
Page 4

part of their contractual requirement, and compared to counsel appointment data and case
management data supplied by the Court.

e Payments from the Court to the County will be prorated on a quarterly basis, and paid within 30-days
of the quarter ending September 30th, December 3 1st, March 31st, and June 30th.

e The Court will make every effort to pay the balance in full prior to June 30 of each year, but if due to
financial hardship the Court can not pay the full cost of the dependency counsel services being
provided by the County, the County will carry the balance forward as an account payable up to
$100,000. If the $100,000 limit is reached, the provision of services under this section shall cease
immediately until payment is made or other arrangements are agreed to in writing by the Parties.

e Any and all costs for appointment of counsel outside of those with whom the County has public
defender contracts, and related services, for dependency representation, or conflicts for other cases
created by dependency representation, shall revert to being the sole responsibility of the Court.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to approve the amendment to the MOU, however, this will result in the
termination of the County’s provision to provide dependency counsel services to the Court. While this
alternative would appear to result in the County realizing an approximate $85,000 savings in public defender
costs, this actual cost savings will be reduced to $35,000 since the elimination of the fifth public defender
contract (at a cost of $50,000) would occur under either scenario. The remaining $35,000 in savings results
from the provisions within the public defender contracts that would reduce their respective contract amounts
based on the percentage of their caseload dedicated to dependency counsel. However, this $35,000 reduction in
County costs is less than the $45,348 in the funding allocated to the Court by the Judicial Council and,
therefore would also result in an increased public defender costs compared to available reimbursements.

Your Board could also and independently choose not to designate the County Administrator to exercise the
Termination of Juvenile Dependency Costs Arrangement clause contained in the proposed amendment if, in the

future, he determines it is in the County’s interests to do so.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Superior Court of California, County of Inyo
FINANCING:

If approved, the MOU will result in the Court paying the County the actual cost associated with providing
juvenile dependency services on behalf of the Court for the remaining three quarters of Fiscal Year 2017-2018.
Other aspects of the amendment may result in cost savings for the County requiring the Court to pay for out
of contract appointments. And, even if those savings do not materialize, the actual cost of providing the
services will be reimbursed by the Court. Furthermore, if the amendment does not result in meeting the cost
needs of either the Court or the County, either party may terminate the juvenile dependency arrangement,
and allows for the agreement to be reexamined after one year.



Agenda Request
Page 5

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved. Dale

e . _,__«-"//'// %f_...f——-—-—-—-—'—'_
“ P o

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: P
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) e Date: D(?/o? 7/ QQI 7




FISCAL OPERATIONS ASSUMED BY THE COURT

As set forth in AB 233 and pursuant to California Government Codes § 77003, 77200 and
California Rule of Court 10.810 (formerly Rule 810), the State is responsible for funding the
following items:

A Salaries, benefits and public agency retirement contributions for the Court Judges,
subordinate Judicial Officers, and other Court staff including staff positions specifically
prescribed by statute;

B. Vacation, sick leave, and administrative leave for all Court staff and any subordinate
Judicial Officers;

C. Services and supplies relating to Court operations;
D. The cost of counsel in juvenile dependency actions, and any associated costs.
E. Court appointed counsel for minors, pursuant to Chapter 10 (commencing with 3150)

of Part 2 of Division 8 of the Family Code;

F. Actual and indirect costs for County services, as agreed to by the parties, as set forth
in this MOU and Attachments, and as allowed by applicable law; and, G. The Inyo
County Family Law Facilitator Program.

Juvenile Dependency Counsel and Associated Costs (Amended October 1, 2017)
A. Juvenile Dependency Counsel and Associated Costs

The Court’s obligation to pay for the cost of counsel in juvenile dependency actions identified
in paragraph D in the preceding section is satisfied by the following. Notwithstanding the
termination and amendment provisions of this MOU, or the termination provisions of
Paragraph C in this Juvenile Dependency Counsel and Associated Costs section, the parties
acknowledge that this section is expected to remain in effect for a period through June 30,
2018, at which time the parties may further amend or unilaterally terminate the provisions of
this section:

The Court will reimburse the County for the actual cost of that portion of the public defender
contracts associated with the delivery of dependency counsel services. This cost will be
calculated based on the monthly reporting of caseload statistics provided by the public
defenders as a part of their contractual requirement. The County will share these caseload
statistics with the Court for the purposes of ascertaining and agreeing to the payment
provisions of this section. The percentage of dependency cases to total case load will serve as
a basis for calculating the cost of the dependency counsel services. This percentage of case
load will then be cross-checked with case statistics and appointment verification from the
Court’'s case management system. The Court will share its case statistics and appointment
verification data with the County for purposes of evaluating caseload statistics provided the
County’s public defenders or otherwise necessary for ascertaining and agreeing to the
payment provisions of this section.

Payments from the Court to the County will be prorated on a quarterly basis, and paid within
30-days of the quarter ending September 30th, December 31st, March 31st, and June 30th. In
the event that the Judicial Council allocated funding for dependency counsel is fully expended
prior to the end of the fiscal year the remaining balance will be carried by the County as an
account payable. The Court will make every effort to pay the balance in full prior to June 30 of



each year but, if due to financial hardship, the Court can not pay the full cost of dependency
counsel services the County will carry the balance forward as an account payable up to
$100,000. If the $100,000 limit is reached, the provision of services under this section shall
cease immediately until payment is made or other arrangements are agreed to in writing by
the Parties.

Any and all costs for appointment of counsel outside of those with whom the County has
public defender contracts, and related services stemming from the County’s provision of
dependency representation on behalf of the Court shall be the sole responsibility of the Court
regardless of whether the out-of-contract costs are related to dependency or other juvenile or
adult matters.

Furthermore, during this period, the parties also agree that the Court will assume the
responsibility for all costs of related, non-attorney services for dependency representation.

C. Termination of Juvenile Dependency Costs Arrangement

Either the Court or the County may unilaterally terminate the arrangements described above,
without materially changing any other aspect of this MOU, and elect to have the Court pay
directly for all costs of counsel in juvenile dependency actions, and associated costs as
provided by law, by providing the other party with not less than 60-days notice of its intent to
do so effective at the beginning of the next fiscal quarter (e.g. October 1st; January 1st; April
1st; or July 1st).



For Clerk's Use On/y."
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM q
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF INYO

& Consent [ Departmental [JCorrespondence Action ] Public Hearing

[0 Scheduled Time for O Closed Session [J Informational

FROM: County Administrator
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF:  August 1, 2017

SUBJECT: Approval of Contract Amendment #2 for Public Defender Contract

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION

Request your Board approve Amendment #2 between County of Inyo and Steven M. Place for the Provision of
Professional Services as a Public Defender [Dependency] extending the end date to September 30, 2017 and
increasing the contract amount by $8,333.34, contingent upon the adoption of the budget, and authorize the Chair to
sign.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION

The County is required to fund the costs of providing Public Defender services for the indigent, and currently does so
through independent contracts with qualified attorneys. However, under State law, the costs of counsel and
associated costs in juvenile dependency actions are responsibility of the Superior Court and not the County.

The Trial Court Funding Act of 1997 made funding of the Inyo County Superior Courts operations an obligation of the
State of California instead of counties, thereby vesting fiscal control of the courts in the courts and independent of
the County Board of Supervisors. In the wake of the Trial Court Funding Act, the County of Inyo and the Superior
Court of California, County of Inyo entered into a Memorandum of Understanding to articulate the new relationship
between the County and the Court. The MOU delineated roles and responsibilities between the Court and the
County, and provided funding mechanisms for either entity to continue to provide services on behalf of the other
despite the realignment of responsibilities as a result of the Trial Court Funding Act. Over the years, the MOU has
been updated to reflect current status of relevant legislation and implement modifications to service levels and/or
compensation desired by the parties; always with the goal of providing a reasonable mechanism for ensuring
continued cooperation between the County and the Court in the provision of public services to the community.

As part of this agreement, the County agreed to utilize its contract public defenders to provide juvenile dependency
services that would otherwise be the responsibility of the Superior Court and, in excha nge, the Superior Court agreed
to contribute funding to offset a portion of the County’s contract public defender costs. As indicated below, over
time, the amount of funding the Superior Court has been able or willing to provide the County in exchange for
providing contract attorneys to meet the Courts juvenile dependency obligations has diminished while the County’s
costs have increased.

The attached table shows the efforts of both the County and the Court to work cooperatively in the provision of
juvenile dependency counsel services. The table also shows that, over time, the terms of County-Court MOU relative
to the provision of juvenile dependency counsel services have changed, and the result of these changes — based on
current year contract public defender costs ~ have resulted in the County accepting less reimbursement for providing
Jjuvenile dependency counsel costs on behalf of the Court.

In keeping with its longstanding partnership with the Superior Court and in recognition of the interdependence of the
County and the Court in providing public services (including free juvenile dependency representation), the County



Agenda Request
Page 2

has worked with the Court to absorb the impacts of its decreased funding contributions through amendments to the
MOU. The most recent amendment to the MOU, approved by the Board of Supervisors on July 16, 2013, resulted in
the County accepting a temporary reduction in payments from the Court AND agreeing to contract with fifth public
defender, on a part-time basis, dedicated solely to dependency and delinquency cases. Mr. Place holds this contract.

The Superior Court has informed the County that the State of California will only provide the Court with $45,348 to
fund its juvenile dependency counsel services in Fiscal year 2017-2018. Under the terms of the current MOU, the
Court is obligated to provide the County with $122,750 for the provision of juvenile dependency counsel services on
behalf of the Court.

The MOU requires that the arrangement for the County providing juvenile dependency counsel services on behalf of
the Court can be terminated by either party providing 60-days notice of its intent to do so effective the beginning of
the next fiscal quarter. The Board of Supervisors authorized the County Administrator to exercise the MOU's
provisions for the Termination of Juvenile Dependency Costs Arrangement if deemed in the County’s interests to do
so. In light of the $77,402 shortfall in the Court’s ability to fund its obligations, it has been necessary to exercise this
provision.

| want to stress that | remain hopeful that the County and Court can reach an equitable arrangement for the County's
ongoing provision of juvenile dependency counsel services on behalf of the Court. However, exercising this
termination provision was necessary to protect the County’s interests and to meet the notification requirements of
the MOU, as well as the notification requirements contained in five (5) other public defender contracts which call for
a reduction in compensation if the provision of juvenile dependency services requirement is eliminated.

Extending Mr. Place’s contract until the beginning of the next fiscal quarter will ensure the County continues to
provide the Court with access to the highest level of juvenile dependency counsel services specified in the MOU
while the partles attempt to resolve the Court’s funding shortfall. Staff may return to your Board with a third
amendment to County’s contract with Mr. Place in September reflecting his request for an Increase in
compensation, if the negotiations are successful) or extending the term of the current contract if the negotiations
require more time.

ALTERNATIVES

Your Board could choose to deny the approval of the amendments to extend the contract, and still be in compliance
with the MOU. However, this is not advised, since this amendment will only extend the current arrangement to the
end of the first quarter of the fiscal year, and the Court has the funds to meet its MOU obligations through this
period, and doing so will allow the County to pursue further options with the Courts on how dependency cases are
handled in the future.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT

Superior Court of the State of California, Inyo County

FINANCING

Funding for this amendment is in the Fiscal year 2017-2018 Preliminary Public Defenders Budget #022600, and will
be included in the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 CAO Recommended Budget.



Agenda Reqguest
Page 3

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED [TEMS {Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

— Approved: ;1/—-: Date ?{ 1H -
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: | ACCOUNTI NANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviswed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

submission to the board )
ML Approved: V% Date 1 j) %7

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: | PERSONNEINAND \RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to

submission e board cler
) M&D L Approved: \} Date r]} 9 Yj F)
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNA TUR;:»? ‘/2: » - = bate. O DD -7

(Not to be signed until all approvals are recel




COUNTY OF INYO

ADMINISTRATOR’S OFFICE

KEVIN D. CARUNCHIO
COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

August 1, 2017

Court Executive Officer

Pamela M. Foster

Superior Court of California, County of Inyo
301 West Line Street

Bishop, CA 93514

SUBJECT:  60-DAY NOTICE OF INTENT TO TERMINATE INYO COUNTY’S PROVISION
OF JUVENILE DEPENDENCY SERVICES ON BEHALF OF THE SUPERIOR
COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF INYO

Ms. Foster:

As you are aware, we are in the process of scheduling a meeting to discuss the status of the County’s
ongoing provision of juvenile dependency counsel services on behalf the Court, pursuant to the 2011
Memorandum of Understanding Between the County of Inyo and the Superior Court of California,
County of Inyo, as amended with respect to Juvenile Dependency Counsel Costs and Responsibilities
on July 16" 2013 and, subsequently, extended by mutual agreement on June 30, 2016 (the “MOU"),
I ook forward to our meeting, and remain hopeful of being able to reach some resolution that works
for both the County and the Court regarding the Court’s ability to reimburse the County for its
provision of juvenile dependency counsel services.

However, pending such resolution, and to preserve the County’s ability to terminate the provision of
juvenile dependency services on behalf of the Court pursuant to the terms of the MOU, I am hereby
providing 60-days advance notice, as required Section C of the 2013 amendment, of the County’s
intent to terminate its provision of juvenile dependency services effective October 1, 2017, the
beginning of the next fiscal quarter. The County will proceed with its termination of these services
only if the Court is unable to commit to being able to reimburse the County costs provided for in the
MOU for Fiscal Year 2017-2018, or a new arrangement cannot be agreed to through another
amendment to the MOU before October 1, 2017. I sincerely regret having to exercise this termination
clause and, again, remain hopeful that some arrangement can be worked out for the County to
continue its longstanding practice of providing these services on behalf of the Court.

EL CAMINO SIERRA

P. O. Drawer N » Independence, CA 93526 « VOX (760) 878-0292 » FAX (760) 878-0465 = kearunchio@inyocounty,us



Termination of Juvenile Dependency Services Letter
August 1, 2017
Page Two

Under the terms of the MOU, and based on current public defender contract costs, the Court is
estimated to be responsible for reimbursing the County $122,750 in Fiscal Year 2017-2018.
- However, the Court has indicated the State of California will only provide the Court with $45,348 to
fund its juvenile dependency counsel services in Fiscal Year 2017-2018. This results in an estimated
$77,402 shortfall in the Court’s ability to fund its obligations under the current terms of the MOU.

Furthermore, I want to remind you that, as part of the 2013 Amendment, and in addition to County
agreeing to temporarily assume out-of-contract and non-attorney juvenile dependency costs that
would otherwise be the responsibility of the Court, the County agreed to consider adding a “fifth”
part-time public defender dedicated exclusively to juvenile dependency matters. The cost of that
contract has been $50,000 and, after the Court’s corresponding higher reimbursement rate is
accounted for, represents an overall cost to the County of an additional $17,000 compared to the
County maintaining just four, full-time contract public defenders available to provide juvenile
dependency counsel.

This year, the attorney with who holds this “fifth” contract has requested $57,600 to continue
providing dedicated, part-time juvenile dependency counsel services. If awarded, this fifth contract
would result in the County paying an additional $24,600 a year, net, for providing the Court access to
five contract public defenders who can provide juvenile dependency counsel compared to the cost of
contracting with just four contract public defenders to provide juvenile dependency services.
However, if the Court only reimburses the County $45,348 this year, the County’s costs for providing
juvenile dependency services on behalf of the Court will climb to $102,002. Additionally, if the
County exercises its ability to terminate the provision of these services, there is a zipper clause in our
public defender contract to remove the provision of juvenile dependency counsel services from the
scope of work with a corresponding reduction in contract costs. Exercising this provision, measured
against the loss of $45,348 in revenue, would result in cutting overall County public defender costs.

I have provided the preceding synopsis of cost issues confronting the County relative to its ongoing
provision of juvenile dependency counsel services to underscore and help the Court understand my
need, however regrettable it may be, to provide notice of the County’s termination of these services
on behalf of the Court unless some resolution can be reached before October 1.

I will be contacting you and the Presiding Judge to arrange a time to talk further, and I thank you in
advance for your understanding. And, again, I remain positively hopeful for a positive outcome to
this matter, Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions in advance of our meeting.

Sincerely yours,

7}9/’"

Kevin D. Carunchio
County Administrator

EL CAMINO SIERRA

P. O. Drawer N » Independence, CA 93526 » VOX (760) 878-0292 « FAX (760) 878-0465 » kenrunchio@inyocounty. us



For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Al
COUNTY OF INYO

[J Consent [XDepartmental  [JCorrespondence Action  [] Public Hearing

1 Scheduled Time for [ Closed Session [ Informationat

FROM: Kevin D. Carunchio, County Administrator

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Continuation of declaration of existence of local emergency

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board discuss and consider staff's recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as
the “Here It Comes Emergency” that was proclaimed in anticipation of run-off conditions from near-record snowpack
posing extreme peril to the safety of property and persons in Inyo County.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

During your March 28, 2017 Board of Supervisors meeting your Board took action to approve Resolution 2017-15
proclaiming the existence of a local emergency, which has been named the Here It Comes Emergency, in anticipation of
run-off conditions from near-record snowpack posing extreme peril to the safety of property and persons in Inyo
County and which are likely beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment and facilities of the County of
Inyo. During your June 27, 2017 meeting, your Board took action to amend Resolution 2017-15 to recognize that the
County has moved from the Preparedness stage to the Response stage, and to include new damages and impacts that
have occurred in the operational area.

In light of the massive amount of runoff that is occurring due to the unprecedented snowpack, the recommendation is that
the emergency be continued on a biweekly basis and that Resolution 2017-15 be updated as necessary, until further
evaluation of conditions are completed and staff makes the recommendation to end the emergency.

ALTERNATIVES: N/A

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: N/A

FINANCING: N/A

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

N/A

Approved: Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: : = A 9-29-17
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) - {' Date:

(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are required)



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS A7
COUNTY OF INYO

[JConsent [XDepartmental  []Correspondence Action [ Public Hearing

[ Scheduled Time for [ Closed Session [ informational

FROM: Kevin D. Carunchio, County Administrator

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Continuation of declaration of local emergency

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board discuss and consider staff's recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as
the “Rocky Road Emergency” that was proclaimed as the result of flooding, mud, and rock landslides and deep snow
drifts over portions of Inyo County caused by an atmospheric river weather phenomena that began January 3, 2017
and continued throughout February.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

During your February 7, 2017 Board of Supervisors meeting your Board took action to approve Resolution 2017-04
declaring a local emergency, which has been named The Rocky Road Emergency, and was the result of an atmospheric
river weather phenomena that began January 3, 2017 and caused flooding, mud, and rock landslides and deep snow
drifts over portions of Inyo County. Since the circumstances and conditions relating to this emergency persist, your
Board directed that the continuation of the declaration be considered on a biweekly basis. On March 7, 2017, your Board
amended Resolution 2017-04 to further extend the continuation of the emergency and also add language to include
additional damages that occurred in the latter half of January and into February.

ALTERNATIVES: N/A

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: N/A

FINANCING: N/A

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

N/A

Approved: Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior fo
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: = — 7 il e q ‘
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) — = Date: “ 22—l 7

(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are required)



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 28
COUNTY OF INYO

[ Consent [XDepartmental [CJCorrespondence Action  [] Public Hearing

[] Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: Kevin D. Carunchio, County Administrator
By: Kelley Williams, Assistant to the CAO

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Discussion on Discontinuation or Modification of Land of EVEN Less Water Local Emergency Proclamation

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board discuss and consider staff's recommendation to continue the local emergency known as the “Land of EVEN Less
Water Emergency,” that was proclaimed as a result of extreme drought conditions that existed until recently in the County, while
considering how to address the ongoing hydrologic issues in West Bishop.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

On January 17, 2014, Governor Brown proclaimed a State of Emergency and directed state officials to take all necessary actions to
prepare for the forthcoming water shortfalls and drought conditions, due to the driest year in recorded state history. During your January
28, 2014 meeting your Board took action to concurrently approve Resolution 2014-09 proclaiming a local emergency, named the “Land
of EVEN Less Water Emergency,” a result of the severe and extreme drought conditions that existed in Inyo County. On June 28,
20186, your Board amended Resolution 2014-09 to include language to address the high groundwater saturation problems that were
occurring in the West Bishop area due to the fluctuation in hydrologic conditions.

On April 7, 2017, due to the unprecedented water conservation and plentiful winter rain and snow, Governor Brown ended the drought
state of emergency in most of California, while maintaining water reporting requirements and prohibitions on wasteful practices.
Executive Order B-40-17 lifts the drought emergency except in areas where emergency drinking water projects will continue to help
address diminished groundwater supplies. Executive Order B-40-17 also builds on actions taken in Executive Order B-37-16, which
remains in effect, to continue to make water conservation a way of life in California.

As discussed at your Board meeting of April 18, 2017, due to the changed circumstances and conditions relating to this state and local
emergency, it is recommended that the local emergency known as “The Land of Even Less Water’ be modified — rather than
discontinued outright — so that considerations can still be in place to address the ongoing hydrologic issues in West Bishop. At that
meeting, your Board voted to continue the emergency for the time being, until staff can present a modified version to take into account
the West Bishop situation. Staff is recommending the Board take the same action today.

ALTERNATIVES: N/A

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: N/A

FINANCING: N/A

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

N/A Approved: Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)
N/A Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A Approved: Date
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: D s — 3 _
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) - e Date: q )} 1—7




For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS py
COUNTY OF INYO

[ Consent [XDepartmental [Correspondence Action ] Public Hearing

[] Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session 1 Informational

FROM: Kevin D. Carunchio, County Administrator

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Continuation of declaration of local emergency

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board discuss and consider staff's recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency, known as
the “Gully Washer Emergency,” that resulted in flooding in the central, south and southeastern portion of Inyo County
during the month of July, 2013.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

During your August 6, 2013 Board of Supervisors meeting your Board took action to declare a local emergency, which
has been named The Guily Washer Emergency, which was a result of flooding in the central, southern and southeastern
portion of Inyo County during the month of July. Since the circumstances and conditions relating to this emergency
persist, your Board directed that the continuation of the declaration be considered on a biweekly basis. The
recommendation is that the emergency be continued until the further evaluation of the damage is completed and staff
makes the recommendation to end the emergency.

ALTERNATIVES: N/A

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: N/A

FINANCING: N/A

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

N/A

Approved: Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A

Approved: Date
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: g T q, 22 7
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) = T et Date:

(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are required)



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 50
COUNTY OF INYO

O Consent [X|Departmental  [Correspondence Action  [] Public Hearing

[] Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: Kevin D. Carunchio, County Administrator

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Continuation of proclamation of local emergency

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board discuss and consider staff's recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency, known as
the “Death Valley Down But Not Out Emergency,” that was proclaimed as a result flooding in the central, south and
southeastern portion of Inyo County during the month of October, 2015.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

During your October 27, 2015 Board of Supervisors meeting your Board took action to proclaim a local emergency, which
has been named the Death Valley Down But Not Out Emergency that is a result of flooding in the central, south and
southeastern portion of Inyo County. Since the circumstances and conditions relating to this emergency persist, the
recommendation is that the emergency be continued on a biweekly basis, until the further evaluation of the damage is
completed and staff makes the recommendation to end the emergency.

ALTERNATIVES: N/IA

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: N/A

FINANCING: N/A

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

N/A

Approved: Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A

Approved: Date
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: e I = 9-22-17
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) . e Cemm Date: }

(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are required)



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Al
COUNTY OF INYO

[JConsent [XlDepartmentat  []Correspondence Action  [] Public Hearing

7] Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: Kevin Carunchio, Clerk of the Board, County Administrator
BY: Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Approval of Board of Supervisors meeting minutes

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of
Supervisors meeting of September 5, 2017, including the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Budget Hearings.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The Board is required to keep minutes of its proceedings. Once the Board has approved
the minutes as requested, the minutes will be made available to the public via the County’'s webpage,
www.inyocounty.us.

ALTERNATIVES: N/A

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: N/A

FINANCING: N/A

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A

Approved: Date
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: o D L 9_ 07 2 - / 7
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) T e Date:

(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are required)



For Clerk s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 5 oS
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF INYO
[J Consent L Departmental [J Correspondence Action X Public Hearing
[J Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session [J Informational
FROM: Kammi Foote, Inyo County Clerk/Recorder & Registrar of Voters
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Amendment to Inyo County Documentary Transfer Tax Ordinance

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board: A) conduct a public hearing to consider an ordinance titled “AN ORDINANCE OF THE INYO
COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AMENDING SECTIONS 3.24.020, 3.24.040, 3.24.050, 3.24.060,
3.24.080, 3.24.090, 3.24.100, 3.24.150, AND ADDING SECTION 3.24.180 TO THE INYO COUNTY CODE
PERTAINING TO REAL PROPERTY TRANSFER TAX”; and B) waive the first reading of the ordinance and
schedule the adoption for 11 am Tuesday, October 10, 2017, in the Board of Supervisors Room, at the County
Administrative Center, in Independence.

CAO RECOMMENDATION: N/A

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The current Inyo County Documentary Transfer Tax Ordinance was adopted in 1968 and allows for collecting
of documentary transfer tax on each deed, instrument or writing by which any lands, tenements or other realty is
sold. Since the original ordinance was adopted, the revenue and taxation code governing the collection of this
tax has changed slightly.

The proposed amendments clarify the scope to which the tax applies but does not expand the scope of the tax.
Further, amendments to the ordinance would remove obsolete provisions and recognize updated provisions of
state law governing the collection of documentary transfer tax by local agencies.

Finally, the updated ordinance provides a cost recovery provision for disputed Documentary Transfer Tax
collection actions.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Inyo County Board of Supervisors could choose not to adopt the new ordinance, which would not change
the scope of the Document Transfer Tax collected by the County Recorder. However, not updating the
ordinance could create some confusion regarding collection procedures and cost recovery for disputed
Documentary Transfer Tax matters.



FINANCING:

There is no cost to Inyo County to adopt the amended ordinance.

APPROVALS
COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATEB( EMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the Board Clerk.)
Approve}d 25/ //? Date:
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved _b;/;‘ne Auditor/Controller prior to

SUbMISSIo, he Board Clerk.)

= Approved: qfa_lj%dl ?a/te

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Director of Personnel Services prior to
submission to the Board Clerk.)

Approved. Date:

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: (/

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) ((“ [';J Date: i ( w\ ‘ \ :t’




ORDINANCE NO. ORD17-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
AMENDING SECTIONS 3.24.020, 3.24.040, 3.24.050, 3.24.060, 3.24.080,
3.24.090, 3.24.100, 3.24.150, AND ADDING SECTION 3.24.180
TO THE INYO COUNTY CODE PERTAINING TO REAL PROPERTY TRANSFER TAX

WHEREAS, Inyo County Code Chapter 3.24 imposes an excise tax on the transfer of real property
interests; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to amend Chapter 3.24 to clarify for the public that the scope of its
existing Real Property Transfer Tax applies to changes in control of companies owning realty directly or
through subsidiaries; and

WHEREAS, Inyo County desires to amend Inyo County Code Chapter 3.24 to account for exemptions
specified by state law and modifications to the provisions of relevant federal laws; and

WHEREAS, all provisions of this ordinance are declarative of existing law;
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF INYO ORDAINS as follows:

SECTION ONE: Section 3.24.020 of the Inyo County Code shall be amended to add the following
language to the end of the section:

“For purposes of this section, the definition of “realty sold” includes, but is not limited to, a change in
ownership as currently set forth in Part 0.5, commencing with Section 60 of Division 1 of the Revenue
and Taxation Code, with special reference to Sections 64(c) and 64(d). For the purposes of this section
“lien or encumbrances” means third-party liens or encumbrances that are not accounted for in the
financing of the property transaction, but does not mean financing mechanisms for the property
transfer, such as the purchaser assuming a mortgage or loan on the property held by the seller.”

SECTION ONE: Section 3.24.040 of the Inyo County Code shall be amended in its entirety to read as
follows:

“3.24.040 Exemptions — Debt instrument and deed in lieu of foreclosure

A. Any tax imposed pursuant to this part shall not apply to any instrument in writing given to
secure a debt except to the extent any such instrument includes a transfer of a beneficial interest in the
lands, tenements, or realty and/or is intended to result in a transfer or beneficial ownership in the lands,
tenements, or realty.

B. Any tax imposed pursuant to this part shall not apply with respect to any deed, instrument, or
writing transferred to a beneficiary or mortgagee, which is taken directly from the mortgagor or trustor



as a result of or in lieu of foreclosure; provided, that such tax shall apply to the extent that the
consideration exceeds the unpaid debt, including accrued interest and cost of foreclosure.
Consideration, unpaid debt amount and identification of grantee as beneficiary or mortgagee shall be
noted on said deed, instrument or writing or stated in an affidavit or declaration under penalty of
perjury for tax purposes.

SECTION TWO: Section 3.24.050 of the Inyo County Code shall be amended in its entirety to read as
follows:

“3.24.050 Exemptions — Governments and political subdivisions.

A The United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof, any state or territory or political
subdivision thereof, or the District of Columbia shall not be liable for any tax imposed pursuant to this
chapter with respect to any deed, instrument or writing to which it is a party, but the tax may be
collected by assessment from any other party liable therefor.

B. The tax imposed pursuant to this chapter shall not apply with respect to any deed, instrument,
or other writing by which realty is conveyed by the State of California, any political subdivision thereof,
or agency or instrumentality of either thereof, pursuant to an agreement whereby the purchaser agrees
to immediately re-convey the realty to the exempt agency.”

SECTION THREE: Section 3.24.060 of the Inyo County Code is amended so that the reference in
subsection B to “subdivision (m) of Section 205” and the reference in subsection C to “subdivision (3) of
Section 506” shall be replaced with “Section 101.”

SECTION FOUR: Section 3.24.060 of the Inyo County Code is amended to add subsection E as follows:

“E: The tax imposed pursuant to this chapter shall not apply with respect to any deed, instrument or
other writing by which the State of California, any political subdivision thereof, or agency or
instrumentality of either thereof, conveys to a nonprofit corporation realty the acquisition, construction,
or improvement of which was financed or refinanced by obligations issued by the nonprofit corporation
on behalf of a governmental unit, within the meaning of Section 1.103-1(b) of Title 26 of the Code of
Federal Regulations.”

SECTION FIVE: The heading of Section 3.24.080 of the Inyo County Code shall be amended in its entirety
to read as follows: “Exemptions — Partnership interest and method of holding title transfers.”

SECTION SIX: The references to the year “1954” in subsections (A)(1) and (B)(2) of Section 3.24.080 of
the Inyo County Code shall be amended to instead read “1986, as may be amended.”

SECTION SEVEN: Subsection D shall be added to Section 3.24.080 of the Inyo County Code to read as
follows:

“D. No levy shall be imposed pursuant to this chapter by reason of any transfer between an
individual or individuals and a legal entity or between legal entities that results solely in a change in



method of holding title to the realty and in which proportional ownership interests in realty, whether
represented by stock, membership interest, partnership interest, co-tenancy interest, or otherwise
directly or indirectly, remain the same immediately after the transfer.”

SECTION EIGHT: Section 3.24.090 of the Inyo County Code shall be amended in its entirety to read as
follows:

“3.24.090 Exemptions - Allocation between spouses.

The tax imposed pursuant to this chapter shall not apply to any deed, instrument or writing which
transfers, divides or allocates community, quasi-community or quasi-marital property assets between
spouses for purposes of effecting a division of the same, which is required by a judgment decreeing a
dissolution or legal separation, by a judgment of nullity or by any other judgment or order rendered
pursuant to the Family Code, or by a written agreement between the spouses, executed in
contemplation of any such judgment or order, whether or not it is incorporated as part of any such
judgment or order. In order to qualify for this exemption, the deed, instrument or writing shall include a
written recital, signed by either spouse, stating that it is entitled to the exemption on this basis.”

SECTION NINE: Section 3.24.100 of the Inyo County Code shall be amended in its entirety to read as
follows:

“3.24.100 Credit

If the legislative body of any city in the county imposes a tax pursuant to and in conformance with Part
6.7 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code equal to one-half the amount specified in Section
3.24.020, a credit shall be granted against the taxes due under this chapter in the amount of the city’s

n

tax.

SECTION TEN: Section 3.24.150 of the Inyo County Code shall be amended in its entirety to read as
follows:

“3.24.150 Authority to require records.

The Recorder may rely on the declaration as to the amount of the tax due provided he/she has no
reason to believe that the full amount of the tax due has not been paid. However, should the Recorder
become aware of information indicating that the full amount of the tax due has not been paid, prior to
or after the recording of the deed, instrument, or writing subject to the tax imposed by this chapter, the
Recorder may, by notice served upon any person or entity liable therefor, require him/her/it to furnish a
true copy of his/her/its records relevant to the amount of the consideration or value of the interest or
property conveyed. The Recorder may also demand that the person(s) and/or entity(s) liable for the tax
pay the full amount of tax due, and the Recorder may pursue said demand by any and all lawful means.”

SECTION TEN: Section 3.24.180 shall be added to the Inyo County Code and shall read as follows:

“3,24.180 Tax as a debt and recovery of costs.



A The amount of any tax imposed by this chapter shall be deemed a debt owed to the County.
Any person or entity owing the tax shall be liable in an action brought in the name of the County for the
recovery of such debt. The provisions of this section shall not be deemed a limitation upon the right of
the County to bring any other action including criminal, civil, and equitable actions, based upon the
failure to pay the tax imposed by this chapter or the failure to comply with any of the provisions hereof.

B. The costs to the County for pursuing an action to recover any such tax subject to the credit set
forth in Section 3.24.100 shall offset the amount of money distributed to the city after collection of the
tax.”

SECTION ELEVEN: This ordinance shall become effective 30 days from the date of its adoption and final
passage, which appears immediately below. The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors shall post this
ordinance and also publish the ordinance in the manner prescribed by Government Code section 25124
no later than 15 days after the date of its adoption and final passage. If the Clerk fails to publish this
ordinance within said 15 day-period, then the ordinance shall not take effect until 30 days after the date
of publication.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this day of , 2017, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Mark Tillemans, Chair

Inyo County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Clerk of the Board COUNTY COUNSEL



ORDIVANCE NO. .149 . L HET ORD ST

AN QRDINANCE IMPOSIHG A SOCUMENTARY STAMYD
TAX ON EACIH DEZD, IMSTRUIIENT OR WRITING
BY WHICH LAWD, THENEW OR RuALTY SOLD
WITHIN THE COUNTY OF IMXQ IS GRANTED, AS-
SIGYED, TRANSFERRED CR CTHWRUISE COHVEYED
TO OR VESTED IM THE PURCHASER OR PURCHA~
SER3 OR AWY OTHER PERSCI OR PERSONS.,

- The Board of Superviscrs of {the County of Inyo

ds ordain as follows: ' !

SECTION I. This Ordlnance shall be knovin as
the "Real Proverty Transfer Tax Crdinance of the County
of Inya," It is adopted pursuant to Part 6.7 (commencing
with Section 1i901) of Division 2 of the Revenue and
Taxation Code. '

SECTION IT. Thefe is hereby imposed on each ‘
‘deed, instrument or writing by valch any lands, tenements,
or other realty‘sold within the county of Inyo shall be
granted, assigned, tpansferred, or otherwise conveyed to
or vested in the purchaser or purdhasers'of any other person
or persons Yy his or their direction when the consideration
or value of the interest or prozerty conveyed (exc¢lusive of
the value c” any llen or encunmbzrances remaining thereon
at the tims of sale) exceeds $1C0.00, a tax at the rate of
55 cehts fcr each $500.00 or frzctional part thereof.

SECTION IIT. The tax imposed by Section II shall
be paid by any~person who makes, slgns, or 1issues any do-
cument or fnstrument subject to the tax, or for Qhoée use or
benefit thz saxne is made, signei or issuéd.

SZCTION IV, The tax 1-posed pursuant to this
'ordinance'shall not apply to any instrument in writing

given to s=zcure a debt.



SECTICH V. The United States or any agency or in-
stramentality Lhzreof, any state or territory; or political
subdivision ﬁhéreof, or the District of Colurmbia shall not
be liable For any bvax ilmposcd pursuant to this ordinance
with respect to zny deed, instrunsnt or writiﬁg to which 1¢
is a party, bub the .tax may be collected by assessment from
any other party liable therefor,

SECTION VI. The tax imposad pursuant to this ordi-
nance shall no% 2pply to the making, delivering or filing of
conveyances to nzke effective any 2lan or reorganizétion or
adjustment - -~ '

(a) Confirmed under the Federal Bankruptey Act,
2s amended;

(b) tpproved in an equiby receivership proceed-
ing in a court Involving a railroad corpora-
tion, as defined in subdivision (m) of Section
205 of Title 11 of the United States Code, as
amended; ’

(¢) 4pproved in an esuity recéivership proceeding'
in a court involving a corporation, as defined
in subdilvision (3) of Sectlon 06 of Title 11
of the United States Code as amended; or

(&) ‘'hereby a mevre chznge in identity, form or
place of organlzation 1s effected.

subdivisions (a) to (d), inclusive, of this,section
shall only appl:y if the making, d=livery or filing df inspru-
ments of transfer or conveyances occurs within five years
from the date ¢F such confirmatlon, approval or change.

SEGTIC: VII. The tax irposed pursuant to this
ordinance shall not apply to the raking or delivery or con-
veyances to maks effective any orier of the securitles aﬁd
Exchange Commiszlion, as defined in.subﬁiﬁision (a) of Sec-
tion 1083 of the Internal Revenus Code of 1954; but only if -

(a) The order of the Securities and Exchange

commission in obadlience to wnich conveyance
4s made recltes that such conveyance is

-2-



4.

neccssaly or appr to effectuave
provisions ol Sectiion 78k of Title 1% of ihc
Unites States Code, relating to the Public
Utility Holding Cosipany Act of 1935;

™

'(b) Such order speciiies the property vinich is

.

ordered to by ccenveyed;

(c) Such conveyance is made in obedience to such

order,

"

SECTION VIII. (a) In the case of any, realtly held

by a partnership, no tax shall be Iimposed pursuant to this

ordinance by reason of any transfer of an interest in the

partnership or otherwise, if - -

(v)

()

(2) Such partnership (or other partnership)
is considered a continuing vartnersalp
within the meaning of Section 708 of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1954; and

(2) Such continuing partnership continues
to hold the re2lty concerned.

IT there is a termination of any partnership
within the meaning of Section 708 of the
Internal Resvenue Ccde of 1954, for purvoses
of this ordinance, such partnership shall be
treated as having executzd an instrunent
vhereby Lhere was conveyed, for falr marked
value (exelusive of the velue of any lien
or encunbrance remzining thercon), all
realty held by such partnership at the time
of such terminatlozn. . '

fiot more than one %a2x shell be imposed
pursuant to this ordinance by reason of &
termination descrived in subdivision (%)
and any transfer pursuvent thereto, wita
respect to the reaity held by sucn pariner-
ship at the time of such termination.

SECTION IX. 1IT the legislative body of any city

in the county irposes a tax pursuzant to Part 6.7 of Division

2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code equal to one-half the

amount specified
shall be gran

in the amount of %

4
“

e

[N

n Scction 2 of tais ordinance, a credit

i)

e¢ against the taxes due under this ordinance

e city's tax.



SECTION X. The cognty recorder shall purchase from
'the State Board of Equalization adhesive stam 5 in s;itablc
denominations to te affixed to the deeds, iqstrmnegts, and
writings subject to tax pursuant to this ordinance.

Any person may purchase adhesive stamps from the
county recorder. The. recorder shall depoéit the proceeﬁs
from the sale of stamps in the county treasury with.n the
time and in the manner prescribed by law,

The recorder shall repurcha2se any unused'adhesive
étamps sold by him pursuant to this ordinance. As used in
this ordinance "aghesive stamps" means any'indicia of the
* tax imposed gursuant to this ordinance which is authorized
by }aw and furnisred by the State Board of Equalization,

' SECTIOK XI. The county recorder shall administer
this ordinance and shall also administer any ordinance adopted
by any city in the county pursuant tb'Part 6.7 (commencing
‘with Section 11901) of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation
Code imposing a tsx for which a crecit 1s aliowed by this
ordinance. |

On or before the fifteentnh day of_the month the
recorder shall report to the ceunty auditor the amounts of
:taxes represénted by stamps affixed to documents recorded
during the.preceding month pursuant to this ordinance and'each
such city ordinance. The Augitor shall allocate and.distyibute
ﬁonthly sald taxes as follows:

(1) A1l monies which relate to transfers cf real
property located in the unincorporated territory
of the county shall be allocated to the county.

(2) A1} monies which relate to transfers of real
propertylocated in a2 city in the county which
has imposed a tax pursuant to said Part 6.7

sh211 be allocated one-half to such city and
one-half to the county. '



(3) A1 monies which relate to transfers of real
property located in a2 city in the county
vinich imposes a tax on transfers of real
property not in conformity with said Part 5.7
shall be allocated to the county. .

(4) AL monies which relate to transfers of real

* property in a city in the county which does
not impose a tax on transfers of real property
_ shall be allocated to the county.

SECTION XII. The recorder shall not record any deed,
Instrument or writing subﬁect to the tax imposed b& this
ordinance unless the stamps described in Section X are affixed
thereto having a face value equal to the total amount of the
tax due under this ordinance. If the party submitting the
document for recordation so requests, stamps having face value
equal to the total amount of tax due under this ordinance may
be ‘deposited with the recorder and shall be affiQed to the
docuﬁent.by the fecorder after the psrmanent record is made
and before the original is returned 2s specified in Section
27321 of the Government Code.

Every document subject to tax hereunder which is
submitted for recordation shall show on the face of the
document or in a separate document the amount of taxes due
under this ordinznce and the recorder may rely thereon,

Every document subject to tax hereunder which is
submitted for recordation shall show on the face of the
doqument or In a separatg document tae amouqt.of‘tgxgs due
under this ordinznce and the recorder may rely thereon.

| Every document subject to tax hereunder which is
.submitted for recordation shall show on the face of the docu-
ment, or in a sepzrate document, fhe 1ocation of the lands,

tenements or other realty described in the document. If said

lands, tenements or other realty are located within a city in



the county, the name of the city shall be set forth. If said
lands, tenements or other realiy are locatgd in t?e“unincorpﬁr—
ated arza of the county, that fact shall be sel forth.

SECTION XITI. The racqrder'shall cancel the stamps
affixed to any document by printing or stamping thereonvthe
date of affixation or recordation. '

SECTION XIV. Claims for refunds of taxes impased
pursuart to this ordinaﬂce shall be governeéd by the provisions
of Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 5096) of Part 9 of
Division 1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code.

SECTION XV. In the administration of this ordinance
the recorder shall interpret iis provisions consistently with
those Bocuﬁentary Stamp Tax Regulations adopted by the Internal
Revenue Service of the United States Treasury Department which
relate to the Tax on Conveyancss and identified as Sectioﬁs
47.4361-1, 47.4361-2 and U7.4352-1 of Part 47 of Title 26 of
* the Coce of PFederal Regulations, as the same existed on
November 8, 1967, except that for the purposés of this ordinance,
the detarmination of whay consiitutes "realty" shall be deter-
mined by the definition or scogz of that term under state law.

SECTION XVI. Whenevar the county recorder has-

: rea;oﬁ to believe that the full amount of tax due under this
'ordinance.has not been paid, hs may, by notiqe:served upoh
'any ?erson'liable therefor, reguire him to furnish a true copy
of his records relevant to the amount of the consideration or
value of the interest or property conveyed.

SECTION XVII. Any person or persons Qho makes, signs,
issves or accepts or causes to be méde,'signed, issued or

accepted and who submits or causes to be submitted for record-

-6-



ation any deed, instrument or writing subject to the tax
imposed by this ordinance and mares any"maﬁerial misrepresen=
taﬁion of Ffact for the purpose of avoiding all ofhany part of
the tax imposed by this ordinance shall be éuilty of a misde-
meanor. ' ‘

SECTION XVIII. No person or persons shall be liable
¢eriminally, for any uhiﬁtentional error made in designating
the location ,of the lands, tenerents or other realty described
in a docurant subject to the tax imposed by this ordinance.

SECTION XIX. This ordinance shall take effect aqd
be in full force and effect from and after thé 1st.day offJan—
vary, 1968 ., and prior to the expiration of fifteen (15)
days after its passage, shall be published once In & neWlsz
paﬁer of general circulation printed iﬁ the County of inyo,

. State of Celifornia, together wiih the names of the members

of the Board‘voting for and agalnst the same,

7
] - .’ X
zfigzi%ing” féj{ficf Cﬁﬁéf:u

Chairman, Board of Supervisors

C/

ATTEST: DANIEL BROMLEY, CLERK

{ ’
By—7T oK oy ille mter”



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 55
COUNTY OF INYO
[] Consent [] Departmental [CJCorrespondence Action X Public Hearing
X Scheduled Time for 11:00a.m. [] Closed Session [J Informational

FROM: Inyo County Planning Commission

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT:

Zone Reclassification (ZR) #2017-02/Silcott and General Plan Amendment (GPA) #2017-

02/Silcott

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request the Board of Supervisors:

A) Conduct a public hearing on the following actions for an 8.92-acre site located between South
Lake Road and Mt. Tom View Drive, west of the community of Bishop (APN 014-270-18):

General Plan Amendment No. 2017-02/Silcott changing the General Plan designations
from Open Space and Recreation (OSR) and Natural Hazards (NH) to Residential Estate
(RE); Residential Rural Medium Density (RRM) and NH to best match the requested
zoning and current uses on the property; and,

a proposed ordinance titled “An Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors of the County of
Inyo, State of California, Approving Zone Reclassification No. 2017-02/Silcott and
amending the Zoning Map of the County of Inyo by rezoning an 8.92-acre Parcel located
between South Lake Road and Mt. Tom View Drive, west of the community of Bishop
(APN 014-270-18) from Open Space with a 40-acre minimum (OS-40) and OS-40 with a
Snow Avalanche Hazard Overlay (SAHO) to Rural Residential with a 5-acre minimum
(RR-5.0) and RR-5.0 SAHO; and Rural Residential with a 2.5-acre minimum (RR-2.5)
and RR-2.5 SAHO to best match the current uses on the property.

B) Approve a resolution titled “A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the County Of Inyo,
State of California, Certifying that the Provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) Have Been Met and Making Certain Findings with Respect to and Approving Zone
Reclassification No. 2017-02/Silcott and General Plan Amendment No. 2017-02/Silcott.

C) Waive the first reading of the above referenced Ordinance approving Zone Reclassification
No. 2017-02/Silcott and schedule the enactment for 11:30a.m., Tuesday, October 10, 2017 in the
Board of Supervisors Room, at the County Administrative Center, in Independence.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The applicants Bobbie Jo and Dean Silcott are proposing to change the Zoning and General Plan
Designations on a property they own, located between South Lake Road and Mt. Tom View Drive, west
of the community of Bishop. Currently this parcel has multiple zoning designations of Open Space with
a 40-acre minimum (OS-40) and OS-40 with a Snow Avalanche Hazard Overlay (SAHO) and has the
General Plan designations of Open Space and Recreation (OSR) and Natural Hazards (NH). The
applicant is requesting the Zoning Designations of Rural Residential with a 5-acre minimum (RR-5.0)



Agenda Request
Page 2

and RR-5.0 SAHO; and Rural Residential with a 2.5-acre minimum (RR-2.5) and RR-2.5 SAHO; and the
General Plan Designations of Residential Estate (RE); Residential Rural Medium Density (RRM) and
NH. These designations best fit the applicant’s plans for the parcel and the applicant has indicated that no
changes to the uses are foreseen for the future. There is no development proposed at this time. The
applicant will be applying for a Lot Line Adjustment after the GPA and ZR with the property also owned
by them located on the north east end of the parcel with the proposed GPA and ZR. This Lot Line
Adjustment will result in the two parcels being divided by the creek that runs north to south.

In 1991 the previous owner of this property subdivided it with a Parcel Map #291, changed the Zoning
and General Plan designations from residential to open space; and obtained a Conditional Use Permit
(CUP) to operate a recreational vehicle (RV) park on the western portion of the property. The approval of
the PM, GPA, ZR and CUP essentially created an opportunity for a more intensive use than what was
currently allowed for at the time (the RV park). The current owners do not want to develop the property
with an RV park and may sell part of the property at a future date (the area west of the creek). They also
do not want the potential for an RV park to be developed there in the future. The approval of the
proposed GPA and ZR would result in the property having similar designations that it had prior to the
changes in 1991. The difference being the area to the west had a 2.5-acre minimum and the area to the
east had a 5-acre minimum. This current request switches this.

Environmental Review

Pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the proposal is covered by the General
Rule 15061(b) (3) that CEQA applies only to projects which have the potential for causing a significant
effect on the environment. Where it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity
in question may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA. This
application for a ZR and GPA is for a property that is already disturbed and includes no additional
development proposals; the land use designations that are proposed will result in lower impact uses; and,
Pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), potential, subsequent, development to this
proposal falls into the Categorical Exemption Class 3 New Construction or Conversion of Small
Structures (15303)(a) One single-family residence, or a second dwelling unit in a residential zone. .
may be constructed or converted under this exemption.

The Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on August, 23 2017, took public comment, and voted to
recommend that your Board Certify that the project is exempt from CEQA and approve Zone
Reclassification No. 2017-02/Silcott and General Plan Amendment No. 2017-02/Silcott with a vote of 4-0

(one member was absent).

ALTERNATIVES:
e Do NOT approve the requested actions.
e Return to staff with direction

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None.

FINANCING:
The applicant provided fees to cover the costs of these actions.



Agenda Request
Page 3

APPROVALS

COUNTY -~ | AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION
COUNSEL: ~~~" | AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to
i submission to the board clerk.)

AUDITGR/CONTR | ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved

OLLER: by the auditor-controller prior to submission to the board clerk.)
PERSONNEL PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the
DIRECTOR: director of personnel services prior to submission to the board clerk.)

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

~ Date: ‘j/r’__g_/_/_/

Attachments:
e Proposed Resolution
e Proposed Ordinance
e August 23, 2017 Planning Commission Staff Report.



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF
INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, APPROVING ZONE RECLASSIFICATION NO.
2017-02/SILCOTT AND AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE COUNTY OF
INYO BY REZONING A 8.92-ACRE PARCEL LOCATED BETWEEN SOUTH
LAKE ROAD AND MT. TOM VIEW DRIVE, WEST OF THE COMMUNITY OF
BISHOP (APN 014-270-18) FROM OPEN SPACE WITH A 40-ACRE MINIMUM
(0S-40) AND OS-40 WITH A SNOW AVALANCHE HAZARD OVERLAY (SAHO)
TO RURAL RESIDENTIAL WITH A 5-ACRE MINIMUM (RR-5.0) AND RR-5.0
SAHO; AND RURAL RESIDENTIAL WITH A 2.5-ACRE MINIMUM (RR-2.5)
AND RR-2.5 SAHO.

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo ordains as follows:

SECTION I: AUTHORITY

This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to the police power of the Board and Sections
18.81.310 and 18.81.350 of the Inyo County Code, which establish the procedure for the
Board of Supervisors to enact changes to the Zoning Ordinance of the County, set forth in
Title 18 of said code. The Board of Supervisors is authorized to adopt zoning ordinances
by Government Code Section 65850 et seq.

SECTION II: FINDINGS

Upon consideration of the material submitted, the recommendation of the Inyo
County Planning Commission, and statements made at the public hearing held on this
matter, this Board finds as follows:

(1) In accordance with Inyo County Code Section 18.81.320, Bobbie Jo and Dean
Silcott applied to the Inyo County Planning Commission to have the zoning
map of the County of Inyo amended from Open Space with a 40-acre
minimum (OS-40) and OS-40 with a Snow Avalanche Hazard Overlay
(SAHO) to Rural Residential with a 5-acre minimum (RR-5.0) and RR-5.0
SAHO; and Rural Residential with a 2.5-acre minimum (RR-2.5) and RR-2.5
SAHO on a property located west of the community of Bishop (APN 014-
270-18), as described in Section III of this Ordinance.

(2) On August 23, 2017, the Inyo County Planning Commission conducted a
public hearing on Zone Reclassification Zone Reclassification No. 2017-
02/Silcott, following which the Commission made various findings and
recommended that this Board amend Title 18, to rezone the property
described in Section III of this Ordinance with Rural Residential with a 5-acre
minimum (RR-5.0) and RR-5.0 SAHO; and Rural Residential with a 2.5-acre
minimum (RR-2.5) and RR-2.5 SAHO.

(3) The findings of the Planning Commission are supported by the law and facts
and are adopted by this Board.

Page 1



(4) Bobbie Jo and Dean Silcott applied to the Inyo County Planning Commission
to have the Inyo County General Plan Land Use Map amended from Open
Space and Recreation (OSR) and Natural Hazards (NH) to Residential Estate
(RE); Residential Rural Medium Density (RRM) and NH to best match the
requested zoning and current uses on the property.

(5) The proposed Zone Reclassification is consistent with the goals, policies, and
implementation measures in the Inyo County General Plan, including the
proposed General Plan Amendment.

(6) The proposed actions will act to further the orderly growth and development
of the County by rezoning property to Rural Residential with a 5-acre
minimum (RR-5.0) and RR-5.0 SAHO,; and Rural Residential with a 2.5-acre
minimum (RR-2.5) and RR-2.5 SAHO, as it best matches the current uses on
the property.

SECTION III: ZONING MAP OF THE COUNTY OF INYO AMENDED

The Zoning Map of the County of Inyo as adopted by Section 18.81.390 of the
Inyo County Code is hereby amended so that the zoning on the 8.92-acre site located
between South Lake Road and Mt. Tom View Drive, west of the community of Bishop
(APN 014-270-18) is changed from Open Space with a 40-acre minimum (OS-40) and
0S-40 with a Snow Avalanche Hazard Overlay (SAHO) to Rural Residential with a 5-
acre minimum (RR-5.0) and RR-5.0 SAHO; and Rural Residential with a 2.5-acre
minimum (RR-2.5) and RR-2.5 SAHO.

SECTION 1V: EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect thirty (30) days
after its adoption. Before the expiration of fifteen (15) days from the adoption hereof, this
Ordinance shall be published as required by Government Code Section 25124. The Clerk
of the Board is hereby instructed and ordered to so publish this Ordinance together with
the names of the Board members voting for and against same.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 10TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2017.
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Mark Tillemans, Chairperson
Inyo County Board of Supervisors

Page 2



ATTEST:
Kevin Carunchio
Clerk of the Board

By:

Darcy Ellis, Assistant

Page 3



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF
INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, CERTIFYING THAT THE PROVISIONS
OF THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) HAVE
BEEN MET AND MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT TO AND
APPROVING ZONE RECLASSIFICATION NO.2017-02/SILCOTTAND
GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO.2017-02/SILCOTT

WHEREAS, the Inyo County Board of Supervisors, through Section 15.12.040 of Inyo
County Code, has designated the Planning Commission as the Environmental Review Board
pursuant to Section 15002 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15025 of the State CEQA Guidelines as implemented by
Section 15.12.040 of the Inyo County Code (CEQA Procedures), the Planning Commission is
responsible for the environmental review of all County projects; and

WHEREAS, the Inyo County Planning Department exempted General Plan Amendment
No.2017-02/Silcott from environmental review under CEQA Guidelines Section 15061.b,
general rule, finding that the proposed General Plan Amendment for the property, located
between South Lake Road and Mt. Tom View Drive, west of the Community of Bishop (APN:
014-270-18) with multiple designations to Residential Estate (RE); Residential Rural Medium
Density (RRM) and Natural Hazards (NH) from General Plan designations of Open Space and
Recreation (OSR) and NH could have no possibility of causing significant environmental effects
as the property is already disturbed, includes no additional development proposals and the land
use designations that are proposed will result in lower impact uses; and

WHEREAS, the Inyo County Planning Department exempted Zone Reclassification
No.2017-02/Silcott from environmental review under CEQA Guidelines Section 15061.b,
general rule, finding that the proposed General Plan Amendment for the property, located
between South Lake Road and Mt. Tom View Drive, west of the Community of Bishop (APN:
014-270-18) with multiple designations to of Rural Residential with a 5-acre minimum (RR-5.0)
and RR-5.0 SAHO; and Rural Residential with a 2.5-acre minimum (RR-2.5) and RR-2.5 SAHO
from Open Space with a 40-acre minimum (OS-40) and OS-40 with a Snow Avalanche Hazard
Overlay (SAHO) could have no possibility of causing significant environmental effects as the
property is already disturbed, includes no additional development proposals and the land use
designations that are proposed will result in lower impact uses; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Senate Bill 18 (SB18) and Government Code Section 65352.3,
on March 31, 2017 the County requested a list of appropriate native American contacts from
the California Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC) from whom to request
consultation regarding General Plan Amendment No. 2017-02/Silcott; and

WHEREAS, the NAHC transmitted a list of Native American contacts to the County on
April 4, 2017 for purposes of SB18 consultation regarding General Plan Amendment No.
2017-02/Silcott; and



WHEREAS, on April 17, 2017 the County sent certified letters initiating Native
American Consultation pursuant to the California Government Code Sections 65040.2, 65092,
65351, 65352.3, 65352.4, 65562.5, to the Big Pine Paiute Tribe of the Owens Valley, Bishop
Paiute Tribe, Fort Independence Community of Paiute, Timbisha Shoshone, Lone Pine Paiute
Shoshone, Kern Valley Indian Council and the Walker River Reservation; and

WHEREAS, as specified by Senate Bill 18 and per Government Code Section 65352.3,
the tribes have ninety-days to initiate the consultation process after notification; and

WHEREAS, on August 17, 2017 ninety days after the last certified mail receipt from the
notification letters was received by the County, no tribes had initiated consultation; and

WHEREAS, the Inyo County Planning Commission is required to conduct a public
hearing on proposed General Plan Amendments, and Zone Reclassifications, and to make a
recommendation to the Board of Supervisors on the General Plan Amendments and Zone
Reclassifications (Sections 65854 and 65855 of Government Code); and

WHEREAS, on August 12, 2017 the County provided notice in the Inyo Register and to
property owners within Three Hundred (300) feet of the project location, for a public hearing to
take public comment on Draft Zone Reclassification No.2017-02/Silcott and Draft General Plan
Amendment No.2017-02/Silcott to be held on August 23, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Inyo County Planning Commission held a public hearing on August 23,
2017, to review and consider a request for approval of Zone Reclassification No.2017-02/Silcott
and General Plan Amendment No.2017-02/Silcott, and considered the staff report for the
application and all oral and written comments regarding the application; and

WHEREAS, following said public hearing the Planning Commission recommended that
this Board of Supervisors:

1. Certify that the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act have
been satisfied with respect to the General Plan Amendment and Zone
Reclassification applications; and

2. Approve Zone Reclassification No.2017-02/Silcott and General Plan
Amendment No.2017-02/Silcott.

WHEREAS, pursuant to that recommendation, this Board of Supervisors held a public
hearing on October 3, 2017, and considered all written and oral testimony presented concerning
Zone Reclassification No.2017-02/Silcott and General Plan Amendment No.2017-02/Silcott.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that, based on all of the written and
oral comment and input received at the October 3, 2017, hearing, including the Planning
Department Staff Report concerning the above described proposed project, this Board makes the
following findings for the proposed project:



1. The provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) have been satisfied,
as the project was deemed exempt from environmental review under CEQA Guidelines
Section 15061.b.3, the general rule, and CEQA Guidelines Sections 15301 and 15303
(Class 1 and 3 Categorical Exemptions).

2. Based on substantial evidence in the record, the proposed Zone Reclassification and
General Plan Amendment are consistent with the Goals and Policies of the Inyo County
General Plan.

3. Based on substantial evidence in the record, the proposed Zone Reclassification and
General Plan Amendment are consistent with Title 18 (Zoning Ordinance) of the Inyo
County Code.

4. The project site is already disturbed and will not result in the loss of native vegetation or
wildlife habitat. Therefore, this project will have a “de minimus” impact on wildlife
resources as outlined in the California Department of Fish and Game Code Section 711.4.

5. The proposed use is properly related to other uses and transportation and service facilities
in the vicinity.

6. The proposed use would not, under all the circumstances of this case, adversely affect the
health or safety of persons living or working in the vicinity, or be materially detrimental
to the public welfare.

7. The proposed use is necessary or desirable.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Zone Reclassification No.2017-02/Silcott proposes
to reclassify the zoning designation from Open Space with a 40-acre minimum (OS-40) and OS-
40 with a Snow Avalanche Hazard Overlay (SAHO) to Rural Residential with a 5-acre minimum
(RR-5.0) and RR-5.0 SAHO; and Rural Residential with a 2.5-acre minimum (RR-2.5) and RR-
2.5 SAHO, which best matches the current uses on the property.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that General Plan Amendment No.2017-02/Silcott
proposes to change the land use designation from Open Space and Recreation (OSR) and Natural
Hazards (NH) to Residential Estate (RE); Residential Rural Medium Density (RRM) and NH,
which best matches the proposed zone reclassification, and current uses on the property.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo,
State of California, does hereby approve Zone Reclassification No.2017-02/Silcott, subject to the
following conditions of approval:

1. Hold Harmless: The applicant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Inyo County
(County), its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or proceeding
against the County or its agents, officers, or employees to attack, set aside, void or
annul said approval of Zone Reclassification No0.2017-02/Silcott and General Plan
Amendment No.2017-02/Silcott. The County reserves the right to prepare its own
defense.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo,
State of California, does hereby approve Zone Reclassification No.2017-02/Silcott and General



Plan Amendment No.2017-02/Silcott. No.2017-02/Silcott and General Plan Amendment
No.2017-02/Silcott shall not take effect for thirty days after the date of this Resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS OCTOBER 10™ 2017

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Mark Tillemans, Chairperson
Inyo County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

KEVIN CARUNCHIO
Clerk of the Board

By

Darcy Ellis, Assistant



Planning Department
168 North Edwards Street

Phone: (760) 878-0263

Post Office Drawer L FAX:  (760) 878-0382
Independence, California 93526 E-Mail: inyoplanning@inyocounty.us
AGENDA ITEM NO.: 5 (Action Item and Public Hearing)

PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING DATE: August 23, 2017

SUBJECT: GPA 2017-02/ Silcott; and, ZR
2017-02/Silcott

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The applicants Bobbie Jo and Dean Silcott are proposing to change the Zoning and General
Plan Designations on a property they own, located between South Lake Road and Mt. Tom
View Drive, west of the community of Bishop. Currently this parcel has multiple zoning
designations of Open Space with a 40-acre minimum (OS-40) and OS-40 with a Snow
Avalanche Hazard Overlay (SAHO) and has the General Plan designations of Open Space and
Recreation (OSR) and Natural Hazards (NH). The applicant is requesting the Zoning
Designations of Rural Residential with a 5-acre minimum (RR-5.0) and RR-5.0 SAHO; and
Rural Residential with a 2.5-acre minimum (RR-2.5) and RR-2.5 SAHO; and the General Plan
Designations of Residential Estate (RE); Residential Rural Medium Density (RRM) and NH.
These designations best fit the applicant’s plans for the parcel and the applicant has indicated
that no changes to the uses are foreseen for the future. There is no development proposed at this
time. The applicant will be applying for a Lot Line Adjustment after the GPA and ZR with the
property also owned by them located on the north east end of the parcel with the proposed GPA
and ZR (Attachment — maps of current and proposed zoning and general plan designations).
This Lot Line Adjustment will result in the two parcels being divided by the creek that runs
north to south.

PROJECT INFORMATION

Supervisorial District: 1

Applicants: Bobbie Jo and Dean Silcott
Landowners: Bobbie Jo and Dean Silcott

Community: West of Bishop



A.P.N.:

Existing General Plan:

Existing Zoning:

Surrounding Land Use:

014-270-18

Open Space and Recreation (OSR) and Natural Hazards

(NH)

Open Space with a forty-acre minimum (OS-40) and OS-40-

SAHO.

Zone

Open Space, 40-acre
minimum (OS-40);
Open Space, 40-acre
minimum, Snow
Avalanche Hazard
Overlay 0S-40-SAHO

Open Space, 40-acre
minimum (OS-40)

Rural Residential 2.5-
Acre Minimum — Snow
Avalanche Hazard
Overlay (RR-2.5-SAHO)
Commiercial Recreation

(C-5)

Location | Use General Plan Designation
Site Vacant Open Space and Recreation;
Natural Hazards
North Vacant Natural Hazards (NH);
State and Federal Lands (SFL)
East Vacant and Single Residential Rural Medium
Family Homes Density (RRM); Residential
Very Low Density (RVL)
South Recreational Vehicle | Resort/Recreational (REC)
Park - -
West Mt. Tom View Rd.; Natural Hazards (NH)
Vacant

Recommended Action:

Alternatives:

Project Planner:

1.) Make certain findings with respect to and recommend

Open Space, 40-acre
minimum, Snow
Avalanche Hazard

Overlay (0S-40-SAHO)

the Board of Supervisors approve GPA 2017-02/
Silcott, with certain Conditions of Approval, and
certify it is exempt from CEQA.

2.) Make certain findings with respect to and recommend
the Board of Supervisors approve ZR 2017-02/ Silcott,

with certain Conditions of Approval and cerlify it is

exempt from CEQA.

1.) Specify modifications to the proposal and/or the

Conditions of Approval.

2.) Make specific findings and deny the application,
3.) Continue the public hearing to a future date, and

provide specific direction to staff regarding additional

information and analysis needed.

Cathreen Richards

General Plan Amendment 2017-02/ Silcott; Zone Reclassification 2017-02/ Silcott Planning Commission Staff
Report August 23, 2017




BACKGROUND

In 1991 the previous owner of this propertly subdivided it with a Parcel Map #291, changed the
Zoning and General Plan designations from residential to open space; and obtained a
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to operate a recreational vehicle (RV) park on the western
portion of the property. The approval of the PM, GPA, ZR and CUP essentially created an
opportunity for a more intensive use than what was currently allowed for at the time (the RV
park). The current owners do not want to develop the property with an RV park and may sell
part of the property at a future date (the area west of the creek). They also do not want the
potential for an RV park to be developed there in the future. The approval of the proposed GPA
and ZR would result in the property having similar designations that it had prior to the changes
in 1991. The difference being the area to the west had a 2.5-acre minimum and the area to the
east had a 5-acre minimum. This current request switches this.

STAFF ANALYSIS

Land Use Analysis: The property is surrounded by vacant, open space, low density residential
development and an RV park. The GPA and ZR will not alter the existing land use and there are
no development proposals for it. The applicant will eventually have a Lot Line Adjustment
prepared for this parcel and the parcel located directly to the northeast. This will result in still
having two parcels total, but they will be reconfigured to be divided by the creek that runs
through property north to south. The GPA and ZR will not allow the potential to alter the
character of the property or the surrounding area as they are designations for low density
residential uses.

Zoning: The parcel that is proposed for the GPA and ZR is designated Open Space with a forty-
acre minimum (0S-40). Inyo County Code (ICC) Chapter 18.12 states the minimum standard
parcel size for development is 40-acres; the parcel widths must be 500-feet; and the setback
requirements are 50-feet for front, side and rear yards. This parcel currently does not meet the
requirements of the OS-40 zone. By approving the requested zone change of RR-5.0 and RR-
2.5 the parcel will be zoned to match the present size and uses on the property. The area east of
the creek is proposed to be zoned RR-2.5 as it will be part of the Lot Line Adjustment proposal
and must match the zoning designation of the parcel it will be adjusted with. The section of the
parcel located east of the creek will be zoned RR-5.0. This designation will not provide for
additional future subdivisions as the parcel will not be large enough to gel more than one 5-acre
parcel. The areas on the parcel that are within the SAIIO will remain. This overlay designation
requires: ‘Additional development standards for avalanche protective, deflective and preventive
structures, devices or earthwork which threaten to deflect avalanches toward propetrty of others,
or otherwise threalen to increase the danger to persons or property are prohibited’. This is
appropriate as the SAHO is mapped on the sections of the property where snow avalanches
have occurred.

General Plan: The parcel’s current General Plan designations relate to the current zoning and
were changed at the same time as the ZR, PM, and CUP approvals. The OSR General Plan
designation corresponds to the OS zoning. The change will result in this parcel having General
Plan designations of Residential Estate (RE) and Residential Rural Medium Density (RRM) that

General Plan Amendment 2017-02/ Silcott; Zone Reclassification 2017-02/ Silcott Planning Commission Staff 3
Report August 23, 2017



match the proposed zoning designations and the required densities. The areas of the parcel that
are within the SAHO will continue to have the NH General Plan designation. It provides that:
“This designation, which is applicd to land or water areas that are essentially unimproved and
planned to remain open in character, provides for the protection of the community from natural
hazards such as avalanches, floods, and seismic hazards. . . .’ This designation is appropriate
as the SAHO is mapped on the sections of the property where snow avalanches have occurred.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

Pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the proposal is covered by the
General Rule 15061(b) (3) that CEQA applies only to projects which have the potential for
causing a significant effect on the environment. Where it can be seen with certainty that there is
no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect on the environment, the
activity is not subject to CEQA. This application for a ZR and GPA is for a property that is
already disturbed and includes no additional development proposals; the land use designations
that are proposed will result in lower impact uses; and, Pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), potential, subsequent, development to this proposal falls
into the Categorical Exemption Class 3 New Construction or Conversion of Small Structures
(15303)(a) One single-family residence, or a second dwelling unit in a residential zone. . .
may be constructed or converted under this exemption.

The current site is also compliant with the Conditionals of Approval that were set forth when
the previous PM, ZR, GPA and CUP were granted. This includes a forty-foot drainage easement
along the creck to protect the riparian area as required by the California Department of Fish and
Wildlife and included on Final Map 291. The application has been reviewed by the appropriate
County departments with no comments indicating there are any issues with the request.

TRIBAL CONSULTATIONS

General Plan updates require that jurisdictions offer consultation opportunities to local Tribes.
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65352.3, Tribes have 90-days, after receiving invitations
to consult on GPAs to request consultation opportunities. Staff mailed consultation invitations
on April 24, 2017 to the: Lone Pine Paiute-Shoshone Tribe, Kern Valley Indian Council, Fort
Independence Indian Community of Paiutes, Walker River Reservation, Timbisha Shoshone
Tribe, Bishop Paiute Tribe and the Big Pine Patute Tribe of the Owens Valley, no requests for
consultation were received prior to or after the 90-day period ended.

RECOMMENDATIONS
Planning Department staff is recommending that the Planning Commission recommend that the

Board of Supervisors approve General Plan Amendment 2017-02/Silcott and Zone
Reclassification 2017-02/Silcott.

Recommended Findings

1. Based on substantial evidence in the record, the Planning Commission recommends that the
Board of Supervisors find that General Plan Amendment 2017-02/Silcott and Zone
Reclassification 2017-02/Silcott are in conformance with the Goals and Objectives of the
Inyo County General Plan.

General Plan Amendment 2017-02/ Silcott; Zonc Reclassification 2017-02/ Silcott Planning Commission Staff 4
Report August 23, 2017



[Evidence: The proposed designations of Residential Estate and Residential Rural Medium
Density provide for low density residential use, which better maiches the actual uses and
the planned uses for the property, as well as, the proposed zoning designations. The
General Plan designation of Natural Hazards will remain on the appropriate areas of the
parcel as these areas have the SAHO due to a history of avalanches on the property and this
designation will help to prevent dangerous situations that could be caused by potential
future avalanches. The proposed designation of Natural Hazards also supports General
Plan Policy AVL 1.1 as it states: 'Discourage new development in areas of known or
potential avalanche hazard’.]

2. Based on substantial evidence in the record, the Planning Commission recommends that the
Board of Supervisors find that General Plan Amendment 2017-02/Silcott and Zone
Reclassification 2017-02/Silcott are consistent with Title 18 (Zoning Ordinance) of the Inyo
County Code.

[Evidence: The proposed designations of RR-5.0 and RR-2.5 fit with the current and
planned future uses of the property. This change will also allow the parcel to be compliant
with the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning district, which it presently is not.
The areas on the parcel that are within the SAHO will remain in the SAHO. This is
appropriate as the SAHO is mapped on the sections of the property where snow avalanches
have occurred.]

3. Based on substantial evidence in the record, the Planning Commission recommends that the
Board of Supervisors find that the site is physically suited for the proposed type and density
of development, and finds that the existing and planned public facilities and services are
adequate to mect the needs of the proposed project.

[Evidence: The project is consistent with the rural character of the surrounding area and
this request for a GPA and ZR will not allow for a development type that would change the
character of the site or the surrounding area. The GPA and ZR will not increase the
potential for increased intensity or density on the site as it changes the parcel to low density
residential development and takes away the potential for the RV Park as was approved for
in 1991. Any additional residential development will require well and septic on the
property. Other utilities and services are available in the area, if the parcel is ever
developed. ]

4. Based on substantial evidence in the record, the Planning Commission recommends that the
Board of Supervisors find that the design or proposed improvements are not likely to cause
substantial impacts to public health, safety or welfare.

[Evidence: The proposed General Plan Amendment and Zone Reclassification will allow
the current uses on the property to be consistent with the County’s Zoning Ordinance by
changing the zoning to match the size of the parcels and changing the General Plan lo
properly corvespond with the zoning designations. Also, the areas on the property that are
currently within the SAHO and have the NH General Plan designation will remain the same
as appropriate since they are in an area identified as having experienced snow avalanches.
The designation changes will not allow for increased density or intensity of use on the
property; and therefore, will not create impacts to the health or safety of persons living or
working in the vicinity, or be materially detrimental to the public welfare. ]

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

General Plan Amendment 2017-02/ Silcott; Zone Reclassitication 2017-02/ Silcott Planning Commission Staff 5
Report August 23,2017



Pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the proposal is covered by the
General Rule 15061(b) (3) that CEQA applies only to projects which have the potential for
causing a significant effect on the environment. Where it can be seen with certainty that there is
no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect on the environment, the
activity is not subject to CEQA. This application for a ZR and GPA is for a property that is
already disturbed and includes no additional development proposals; the land use designations
that are proposed will result in lower impact uses; and, Pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), potential, subsequent, development to this proposal falls
into the Categorical Exemption Class 3 New Construction or Conversion of Small Structures
(15303)(a) One single-family residence, or a second dwelling unit in a residential zone. . .
may be constructed or converted under this exemption.

Attachments:
e Current Zoning and General Plan Map
e Proposed Zoning and General Plan Map

General Plan Amendment 2017-02/ Silcott; Zone Reclassification 2017-02/ Silcott Planning Commission Staff
Report August 23, 2017

6



Vo it i e WA B e i 38 B0 Tpn

ot e —E 8 s 4N P (5 A0

CURRENT ZONING &
CENERAL PLAN DESIGNATIONS
FEEPARED FOR: DEAN & SOUE JOE SHCOTT

PARCEL 1, PARCEL MAP NO. 291, PMB 4/45 1

b ALTRTIY s /
s _‘_,.E.q pevane | APN 014-370-18 R AT~
\

\
)\
3
/
/
'»

AR et

- A f s — 1:4.-4
e - i
SRR 3T .. 1 .}.ll./f.n. uu..,o .f./-l ,...,.._ m
o i 3 s - [ s T .~ L
MOITE Far / T Sa d' = M o ..//,.. s RANAGE £4 SEMENT ===
2
3

i

N ~ PER INST.4 98923 = EE=

SCALE: 17100 H Sreiiriw S v.I.u_ll:IA

=] PARCEL Z e
. PMB 4/45 LS
o - a APN 014-270~13 B

mem—— -~ ——— ——= - ALSG OWNED BY APPLICANT! ot

CANYON DRIVE

]-.I:I._}.l]&ﬂ..llnj

_ | 22 s
! 4 7
|




ST R

ANV TV A8 dMa OSTVI
S 2-FIC MY

o ToEN

it

i 1'!“ 11

B ‘I

PARCEL 1, PARCEL MAP NO. 291, PMB 4/45 |
PROPOSED ZONING &
GENERAL PLAN DESIGNATIONS

PREPARED FUR: DEAN & BUEEEE JOE SHCOTT




For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 24
COUNTY OF INYO
O Consent [X] Departmental  [JCorrespondence Action  [] Public Hearing
Xl scheduled Time for 11:00 a.m. [ Closed Session [ Informational
FROM: Probation Department - Chief Probation Officer Jeffrey L. Thomson

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017
SUBJECT: Ordinance establishing fees for the Inyo County Probation Department

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board:

1) Conduct a Public Hearing on a proposed ordinance titled “An Ordinance of the Board of Supervisor of
the County of Inyo, State of California, Revising Inyo County Probation Department Fee Schedule”
superseding any prior ordinance or resolution adopted by the Board of Supervisors establishing
Probation Department fees; and,

2) Read title and waive the first reading of the ordinance and schedule the enactment for, October 10,
2017 in the Board of Supervisors Room at the County Administrative Center, Independence,
California.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The Probation Department is requesting your Board approve an ordinance that
establishes a fee schedule to be charged for services provided by the Probation Department. The ordinance
will replace and supersede any prior fees that were enacted by ordinance by the Board of Supervisors. It has
been approximately fifteen (15) years since the Board increased these fees. In accordance with the Penal
Code, the Probation Department has met, consulted and discussed the proposed increase in fees with Inyo
County Superior Court Presiding Judge Dean Stout and Judge Brian Lamb who are in agreement with the
proposed fee increases listed in the attached ordinance.

In determining the fees, Penal Code Section 1203.1b authorizes the Probation Officer to “taking into
account any amount a defendant is ordered to pay in fines, assessments, and restitution, shall make a
determination of the ability to pay all or a portion of the reasonable cost of any probation supervision, or a
conditional sentence, of conducting any pre-plea investigation and preparing any pre-plea report pursuant to
Section 1203.7, of conducting any pre-sentence investigation and preparing any pre-sentence report made
pursuant to Section 1203, and processing any jurisdictional transfer pursuant to Section 1203.9, or of
processing a request for interstate compact supervision pursuant to Section 11175 or 11179, inclusive,
whichever applies. The reasonable costs of these services and of probation supervision or conditional
sentence shall not exceed the amount determined to be the average cost thereof.”

Penal Code Section 1203.4 authorizes the Department to collect a maximum $60.00 fee for all
expungements the Department processes. This does not include Court referred expungements, but rather,
expungements the Department initiates on behalf of a defendant.

Amended Penal Code Section 1203.45 and amended Welfare and Institutions Code Section 903.3
authorize the Department to charge those people who are 26 years of age or older, unless indigent, for the
cost for any investigation related to the sealing and for the sealing of any juvenile court or arrest records.

This Department evaluated the cost to the County for performing the services at issue and the proposed
fees listed in the attached ordinance are average or below the average charged by other Probation
Departments. It is proposed by this Department that the fee schedule would be implemented effective
December 1, 2017. Please note that on behalf of the Probation Department, Superior Court collects some
of the fees listed, then distributes collected monies to Probation. The fees that Superior Court collects are
Cost of Probation — Misdemeanor, Cost of Probation — Felony, and Cost of Mandatory Supervision. All
other fees are or would be collected directly by the Probation Department.



Agenda Request
Page 2

The attached Ordinance authorizes and designates the increase in fees for Probation’s services.

Attached for your information is a copy of the results of our analysis of the costs related to each proposed fee,
titled “Proposed Fee Increase-Staff Involved/Activities Involved/Estimated Time Spent/Salaries”.

ALTERNATIVES: Your Board could deny this request and Probation would continue to charge the current
fees for their services.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: Superior Court Judges Stout and Lamb.

FINANCING: Monies collected are recognized in the Probation — General 023000 or Juvenile Institutions
023100 budgets in a variety of revenue object codes.

APPROVALS

BUDGET OFFICER: BUDGET AMENDMENTS (Must be reviewed and approved by Budget Officer prior to being approved by others, as
needed, and submission to the Assistant Clerk of the Board.)

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, PURCHASES, CONTRACTS, RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANC =AND CLOSED SESSION AND

RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to

ission to the Assistant Clerk of the
Board.) ;

S

D
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be rew'ewed'“aﬂ%mued by the Aur!fror—C.znrzrjr‘er prior fo

submission to th sistant Clerk of the Board.)
pproved..i(‘ ;2 g ., Dale;i?é@/ 7—'

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR; PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Director of Personnel Services prior to
submission to the Assistant Clerk of the Board.)

Approved: Date
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: =7 2777 : / / )
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) . %/ﬁ{?”m Date;?‘r /‘)/l /’}

(The Original plus 20 copies of this document afie}ui

Attachments; 1. Ordinance
2. Proposed Fee Increase-Staff Involved/Activities Involved/Estimated Time Spent/Salaries



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS,
COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
REVISING INYO COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULE

The Board of Supervisors of Inyo County ordains as follows:
Section I: INTENT

Inyo County currently charges fees for probation services. The intent of this ordinance is
to adjust those fees in accordance with the reasonable cost of performing the services at issue.
The attached ordinance would supersede any prior Probation Department fees that were adopted
by the Inyo County Board of Supervisors.

Section ll: PURPOSE

The purpose of this ordinance is to set a fee schedule to recover the costs of providing
Probation services to the Defendant and County.

Section lll: AUTHORITY

Section 1203.1 of the California Penal Code provides that “in any case in which a
defendant is convicted of an offense and is the subject of any preplea or presentence
investigation and report, whether or not probation supervision is ordered by the court, and in any
case in which a defendant is granted probation or given a conditional sentence, the probation
officer, or his or her authorized representative, taking into account any amount that the defendant
is ordered to pay in fines, assessments, and restitution, shall make a determination of the ability of
the defendant to pay all or a portion of the reasonable cost of any probation supervision or a
conditional sentence, of conducting any preplea investigation and preparing any preplea report
pursuant to Section 1203.7, of conducting any presentence investigation and preparing any
presentence report made pursuant to Section 1203, and of processing a jurisdictional transfer
pursuant to Section 1203.9 or of processing a request for interstate compact supervision pursuant
to Sections 11175 to 11179, inclusive, whichever applies.”

Section 1203.1 of the California Penal Code provides that “the reasonable costs of these
services and of probation supervision or conditional sentence shall not exceed the amount
determined to be the average cost thereof.”

Section 1203.1 of the California Penal Code provides that “sums paid by a defendant
pursuant to this section shall be allocated for the operating expenses of the county probation
department.”

Pursuant to Section 1203.1 of the California Penal Code, in order to change or add fees,
the schedule must be first approved by the Presiding Judge. The proposed Fee Schedule to
increase fees for Probation’s services has been reviewed, discussed and approved by the Inyo
County Superior Court Presiding Judge Dean Stout and by Inyo County Superior Court Judge
Brian Lamb.

Pursuant to amended Penal Code Section 1203.45 “a person who is 26 years or older and
petitions for an order sealing a record under this section may be required to...reimburse the
county for the actual cost of services rendered, whether or not the petition is granted and the
records are sealed or expunged, at a rate to be determined by the county board of supervisors...”.



Pursuant to amended Welfare and Institutions Code Section 903.3(a) “a person who is 26
years of age or older shall, unless indigent, be liable for the cost to the county and court for any
investigation related to the sealing and for the sealing of any juvenile court or arrest records

pursuant to Section 791 pertaining to that person.”

SectionlV: FEES

The County of Inyo Probation serve fees are hereby established as follows:

Item

Current Fee

Proposed Fee

Cost of probation-misdemeanor [PC 1203.1b(a)]

$20.00/month @
24 months

$40.00/month @
each month of
supervision

Cost of probation-felony [PC 1203.1b(a)]

$20.00/month @

$50.00/month @

24 months each month of
supervision
Cost of Mandatory Supervision [PC 1203.1b(a)] No current fee $50.00/month
Pre-Sentence Report Felony [PC 1203.1b(a)] $200.00 $300.00
Pre-Sentence Report Misdemeanor $100.00 $200.00
[PC 1203.1b(a)]
Drug Test Fees (PC 1203.1ab) $60.00/year $100.00/year

Positive Drug Test [PC 1203.1b(a)]

$50.00-per test

$50.00-per test
(no change)

Interstate Compact [PC 1203.1b(a)] No current fee $100.00
PC 1203.9 Transfer [PC 1203.1b(a)] No current fee $100.00
PC 1203.4 Expungement [PC 1203.4(d)] No current fee $60.00

Adult Community Service [PC 1203.1b(a)]

No current fee

0-100 hrs.: $50.00
101-300 hrs.: $100
301+ hrs.: $150

Juvenile Record Seal (PC 1203.45 and WIC 903.3)

$60.00 for All
Record Seal
Requests

$60.00 for those 26
years of age and
older only

Section V:

APPLICATION TO DEFINED SERVICES ONLY

This Ordinance shall apply only to the Services expressly designated and defined herein,
and not to any other services and associated rates, fees, or charges which the County of Inyo is
authorized to charge or collect pursuant to other applicable law.

Section VI:

DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULES

THIS COUNTY ORDINANCE SUPERSEDES ALL OTHER PROBATION

On the effective date of this Ordinance, all other adopted Probation service fees will be

superseded.

Section Vii:

ADJUSTMENT OF FEES BY RESOLUTION

The Board of Supervisors may adjust the fees set forth in this Ordinance by Resolution, as

otherwise permitted by law.




Section VIl: ADJUSTMENT OF FEES BY RESOLUTION

The Board of Supervisors may adjust the fees set forth in this Ordinance by Resolution, as
otherwise permitted by law.

Section VIll: EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect, except as herein limited,
thirty (30) days after its adoption. Before the expiration of fifteen (15) days from the adoption
hereof, a summary of this Ordinance shall be published once in a newspaper of general
circulation printed and published in the County of Inyo, State of California in accordance with
Government code Section 25124(b). The Clerk of the Board is hereby instructed and ordered to
so publish a summary of this Ordinance together with the names of the Board members voting for
and against same.

Passed, approved, and adopted this day of , 2017, by the following
vote of said Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Chairperson of the Board of Supervisors
Inyo County Board of Supervisors

Attest: Kevin Carunchio
Clerk to the Board of Supervisors

By:

Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board



LTOT-T-8 Pasinay

uolisiaIedns

JO yjuow
yoes @
Yruow/00'05$

uoisiniadns

40 yjuow
yoes @
yiuow/00 0vs

ISVIUONI
a3sodoud

(00°0z£$)

syluowgs @
yow/00°02s

(0008%9)

‘Syluow z @
yiuow/000¢s

334 INFHIND

"SUOIIUAAIDIU|
paseq [eJOIABYS(/9AIUS0D SpIACIg

(00'9¢619) sinoy ot “Judwadeuew 3sed Ul Odq 1sIsse ‘syiodsuen 1s1jeads
ot 8vs 121ewnsy |elpoisnd apinoad ‘3unisal 8nup Buiponpuod ‘geysy

‘sjute|dwo) uoie|oIA uoeqo.d

(00°8.£15) SInoy | Se yons syuswndop |e3a) jo uoileledald -wa1sAs
0S'vPS | ¥:218WIsy | juswaSeuew ases OjuUl UOIIBWIOHU] 3SED Jo AJlug Z 39S [eda

‘Syjuow Q9 4o} uoisiaIadns Jspun AjjewIOU S3se)

JUDWISSISSY SPOIN JapuajO a19jdwo)

'S3SE2 U0 1nod ul 3uliesddy "SUOIIUSAISIUI

paseq |eJoineyaq/an1nudod (saydieas

uoneqoud ‘uolie|oia ul s1usl|d Jo uoisuayaidde

syuow pue 1sa4Je ‘3ui1sa) joyoole/3nip ‘Lnod

09 J9n0 0] uolleluaWNI0p MaiAas weidoud Buipinoad

ased sad ‘@oueljdwod weidoud Buonuow Suipnjaul

S/ 0SEES) sinoy 59 “Quawadeuew ased U9y Ajyuow Jo Apjeam
SSTSS | i91ewiis3 -1g/Aj¥@3m 3uipnjpul ‘uoisiasadns paseq ysiy €7'10da
(ov'062S) suodsues) 1s1jeads
(0)748°1 74 sinoy 9 [etpoisnd Sulpiaouad ‘Suissl 8nup 8unndonpuo) ‘qeyoy

"LWIS1SAS JuaWR3euRW 9SBD OIU| UOIIBWIOUI

(00°68%) sinoy z 1U312 JO AJ1U3 {Sjulejdwio) UOIIB|OIA UOIIR(OId
0S'tv¥S :91ewnsy uipnpui ‘syuswnoop e8] Jo uoneledald Z "J96 |eda7

"SYIUOW g€ J0J UOISIAISANS Japun Ajjewlou sased

'$3SEJ U0 14n03 ul 3ueaddy -SuoiuaAlalul

paseq |eJolAeyaq/aa1u30d (saydieas

uoileqoud ‘uoe|jolA Ul SJU3IP Jo uoisuayaidde

‘syjuowl pue 1sa.Je ‘3u1say joyodle/3nip ‘Jnod

9€ Jan0 01 UoI1eIUBWNI0P M3IA3J weidoud Suipinoid

ased Jad ‘@oueljdwod weidoid Butoyuow Suipnpul

(og 0vETS) sinoy 9g uawaSeuew ased (U-§oayd Ajyiuow 1o Apjoam
GSTSS | 91BwNST -19/Ap@am Buipnpul ‘uoisiasadns paseq sty €71 0da

+SLI4INIG/M I1VYH

SILIAILY

Q3IATOANI
43dv1S

Auojay
uoneqo.d
10 150)

Joueawapsiw
uoneqoud jo 150)

SIYVIVS/LINIAS IWIL AILYNILST/AIATOANI STILIAILOVY/AIATOANI 44V1S-ISVIUINI 334 AISOd0¥d



00'002S

00°00€S

{0000TTS=
uoisingadns

syjuow
7 98elany)
Yauow /00 0S$

00°001S

00°00TS

29}
1U11Nd ON

(00'689)
0S'vvS

sinoy g
:9lewisy

1odau ajiy pue Adod
‘Buipeau jooud 313]dwo) !|eJid)a1 1IN0I SS3204d

2 39S |eda

(oT°€0TS)
55158

(00°683)
0SS

sinoy
i91ewnsy

sinoy z
ta1ewiisy

‘Modol 2oud1u3s-aud 919|dwod {suoiypuod
uojsinuadns papuawwodal asedaud ‘quawissasse
Y S1 213e1s 919|dwo) ‘A103S1Y [eulwiId uny

1odal oy pue Ado) ‘juodau
4o Suipeal jooud 319|dwo) {|RIISI] 1IN0 SS230.1d

€ 2T 0dd

Z "396 |eda

(o zTIvs)
§5°159

(00 zsv1s)
ov'srs

sinoy g
:91eWNs3

sinoy Qg
:91eW11S]

}1odaJs 9sudluas-aud s19|dwo)

SUOINpUOd uolsIAI3dNS papusWW0I3J 313dwo)
‘s9|nu/sme| Supualuas Ajdde pue sisAjeue |eS)
0Q ‘WII2IA 12BIUOI JUBID MBIAISIUI [JUDLUSSISSE
jsu one1s 91| dwo) ‘A103s1Y [eulwiLd uny

*SUOIIUDAIDLUI

paseq |eJolAeYq/aA1HUB0D SpInoid
‘Judwsdeuew ased Ul Odd 1sisse ‘syiodsue.y
|e1po1snd apiAold ‘8uisal Snup Suionpuo)

€‘C2'T0da

1sijeidads
‘qeysy

(00°8£19)
05 vvS

sinoy ¢
:918WINS]

‘sjuie|dwor) UOIIB|OIA UOIIEQO.d
S Uyons syuswnaop [e89] 40 uonesedsld WI1SAS
1usWaaSeuewW JSEI 01Ul UOIBWIOUI 3SBD JO Aljug

Z "I9s |e8a

(00" 0tETS)
GS'1SS

sinoy gz
r91ewnsy

‘uoIstAIdns SYUOW g Sl 9IUDIUS
98eJOAY 'S1IPS.d PAAISS BWIY PUB BIUSIUDS
U|ds uo Buipusdap sauiea uoisiazadns Jo Yyidua

1USWISSISSY SPasN Jopuayo 919|dwo)

'S9Sed uo Juno2 ul 3uleaddy “suonuaAIdIUI
paseq |eJolneyaq/aAIlUB0D ‘Saydleas
uolleqo.d ‘uolle|oia ul SudIP 4o uoisuayaidde
pue 1s341e [Sunssl joyod|e/3nip 11nod

0] uolleluawndop malrst weadoud Suipinoad
‘@oueljdwod wesBoid Suonuow Suipnpul
uawa3eurwW 9SEI UI-3}23Yd Ajyruow Jo Apjaam
-19/A@9m Buipnppul ‘uoisiasadns paseq sy

€27 0da

LTOT-T-8 PasIASY

JOUBRWIAPSIN

uoday
JJUUISAId

Auoja4 yoday

2IUdUISAId

uoisiazadng
Aojepuepy
30 150D

SANFVIVS/LINIHS INIL AILVINILST/QIATOANI SAILIAILIV/AIATOANI 44VLS-ISVIYINI 334 AISOJOYd



00°05S

0STS

SIY +T0E4
00T$

'S1Y 00€-TOT »
0SS

:'S1Y 00T-0x

9sed
Jod 99 swn
auo 00°00TS

ased
Jad Ajlenuue

00°00TS

00°0S$

00'57$

99}
1ua.Ind oN

99
U3.JN2 ON

ased
19d Ajjenuue

00'09%

00°0S$

ssasoud

uoneoydde

(59°ST9) Jnoy €
SS1SS :91ewns3
2sed Jad

(18°€219) sinoy ¢
LTTVS ‘ojewnsy

SUETR
Uo Sa21A3p JO uolle|jeisul ‘aoueldsrde weldoud
10 |1el 01 uo1eIYIOU HIBYD BOUSPISII [BIHUI
‘mainisiul Aljigeuawe weaSold [eiul ‘Aloisiy
[eulwid Ul uny ‘uonesijdde AT malnay

‘24njie} pue

soueldwos Bulpiedau s12214Q uoneqold ‘1Unod
01 uoljeuswWNIop apiroid ‘sispinoid/sidafoid
921A19S AllUNWWOD 0} SIUBIP J3Ja
‘suonesijdde ao1A49S ALlUNWWOD  Npe $S330.1d

S|y
95e2 JO UOI1BaJD ‘W1SAS Juswadeuew 3sed ojul

€21 0da

Ue)SISSY
uoneqoud

(0s°v1S) J9d unoy uonewJojul Jo Aljug S9sed Jajsuel] 91e1sIalu|
0SvvS | T :91ewnsy Bui031no pue Suiwooui jo Suissaooud Yum 1sISsy 2 996 |eda

"S35ed 3UIWOodUl 104 UOIIBIIIIAA SDUSPISAY

9sed ‘sased 21e15491u] 3ul1083N0 10) SJUSWINIOP

(ot°c019) Jad Junoy $S9204d ‘staysuedy Suiwodul 10} 1pedwo)
SS'TGS | Z:91ewnsy 3]B1SJ91U[ WO SJUDWNIOP |B1Id)ad SS3I04d €2‘T 0dd

|enuue
(0T'18029) sinoy €y
or'8pS | :o1ewns3

"WISAS X0 POOMPaY Ul SINSal
1591 J31UJ ‘SIUSIJO UO S51$9) |oYod|e/SNnIp 19NpuO)

1slje10ads qeyay

"5399}
X0_ poompay ‘saiiddns yn Suipnpoui ‘sjeusiew
40 1502 3pn|dul J0U SSOP 31BWIISS SIYL 10N

"W31sAs Juawadeuew

|enuue 9582 pue WalsAs poompay ul S3nsal

(00°21228) sinoy £t 1591 J91u3 {S3UdI[I UO 1S3 |oYod|e/3NJp 1oNPUO)
SS'IGS :91eWwnsy ‘wR1sAs AB0|021x0] poompay Ul Junodde uadg € ‘2T 0da

(05 ¥1S) wieidwo)
0S'tvS oyt uone|oia uolleqold 9|1 pue Adoo ‘a1s|dwo) Z 396 |e8an

S9JIAIAS 10J |B1I3)24 [UOIIDUBS DAIlR LI

91eldoidde SuiAidde ‘ssoueleadde 1nod ‘11oda.

(ot°c019) sinoy ¢ uspiul/issuie Sunadwod apnjpul Aew yaiym
SS'TSS 191ewnsy ‘uonoe a1endoidde aye) pue uolle|olA 31BN[BAT €T 0da

LTQT-T-3 pasiasy

994 uonesiddy e

dWF

994 MBS
Alunwwoy
HnpY

294 pedwo)
AL ]

$924 1591 3nug

29413531
3nug aanisod

%

SIIYVIVS/LNIAS INIL AILYNILST/AIATOANI STLLIALLOV/AIATOANI 44V1S-ISYIYINI 334 AISOJ0NUd



994 awn
QU0 00°00TS

994 awin
2u0 00°09$

EET
U34Ind oN

CET
1US14n3 ON

(05 v¥S)
05

oyt
:91eWINIS]

LTOC-T-8 PasiAsy

s1y2uaq pue Alejes dais 3 ‘z Odd UO paseq sa1eY,

S9UD
wa1sAs Juswadeuew ased ‘syuswnoop Suyoo.d
‘3uI)14 34n02 10} SUSWNIOP Jo uolleledald

Z "I9S |eda7

((e9°159)
S5°1SS

(05 ¥¥S)
0SS

anoy T
:91ewns]

inoy T
:9jewWsy

95BD J3jsues) uo 1unod uj Jeaddy
‘JojsueJ] JoJ SWIOY |1PUNOY |eIpnr jo uonadwod

S31IIUD WI]SAS JuswaSeuew
ased ‘suodau 9y pue Adod ‘spiodad jJooud

€‘C‘10da

 "996 [e3897

(oT°€0TS)
§5°1SS

sinoy g
:91eWnsy

1no3 u) Jeadde ‘uonnad 3uipued 1o |ejuap 1o}
UoI1EpUIWILWIOIBI/110d3a 1IN0 d1um ‘AN|IgI311D
auIWIR1ap 01 SIsAjeuy {AJ01sIY [eulwLd uny

€2'T0da

33} J9jsuely
6°€02CT 2d

93}
juswadundx3
'€021 2d

SIYVIVS/LNIS INIL AILVINILSI/QIATOANI STILIALLOY/QIATOANI 44V1S-ISYIUINI 334 3SOJOYd



For Clerks Use Only

AGENDA NUMBER

AABEEN AGENDA REQUEST FORM -
) BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 45
/) COUNTY OF INYO
] : \; [1 Consent [ Departmental [ Correspondence Action [] Public Hearing
= [x] Scheduled Time for [l Closed Session [] Informational

FROM: Sheriff's Department
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017
SUBJECT:  Ordinance to increase dog licensing, animal impound fees and adoption fees.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request the Board A) conduct a public hearing on an ordinance entitled “An Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Inyo, State of California, Amending Section 8.28.040 of the Inyo County Code to increase certain Animal Services
related fees; and B) waive the first reading of the ordinance and schedule the enactment for 10:05 a.m., October 10, 2017 in the
Board of Supervisors Room, at the County Administrative Center in Independence.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The purpose of this ordinance is to allow the County of recoup a larger part of its costs for providing dog licensing
clinics, processing of stray animals and the adoption of dogs and cats, then is currently allowed by fees that were
established in 2004. Specifically, it revised the existing schedule of fees charged by Animal Services for performing
these services, so that those fees will be equal, to the degree practical, to the actual cost of providing these services.
See attached expenditures for licensing clinics and animal impounds.

Approximately, 2500 dog licenses are sold annually with an estimated 450 being sold to multi-dog households. The
proposed license fee increase would generate an estimated $17,590 in increased revenue. Annually about 520 stray
animals are impounded, with approximately 170 returned to their owners with fees collected and by including
additional fees for subsequent returns, this increase would generate an estimated $1700 in increased revenue.

Section 30520 of the California Food and Agricultural Code requires all pets adopted from the county animal shelter
be spayed or neutered. In lieu of sterilizing animals before adoption, the county can enter into a written spay/neuter
agreement with the adopter and collect a refundable sterilization deposit of between $40 and $75. On July 8, 1997,
Inyo County adopted a $40 spay/neuter deposit. Since 1997, spay/neuter surgery costs have risen by an estimated
40%, with the County still collecting the $40 spay/neuter deposit. The proposed fee increase would generate an
estimated $11,125 in increased revenue for the Spay/Neuter Trust and an additional $3000 for the Animal Services
budget.

This Ordinance also adds the provision of a mandatory spay/neuter of animals that have been impounded numerous
times. Stray animals are public safety hazards and unaltered animals are more likely to stray. Stray animals can bite
or attack people or other animals, cause traffic accidents, spread disease, damage property and harm the quality of life
for residents in a community. During the 2016/2017 fiscal year 316 stray dogs were impounded by this department
requiring some of them to be euthanized. Requiring the mandatory spay/neutering of animals that are impounded (3)
three times will help alleviate animal overpopulation and public safety issues.



Agenda Request
Page 2

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to raise Animal Services fees at this time, or choose to adopt a lesser fee schedule.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None
FINANCING:

No General Fund expenditures are required by this change.

APPROVALS
COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed
-~

and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:

- Date@/f@/z"’/j

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

sub, n to the board clerk.)
‘ J CD Approved: %% _—Date [ ’29 / )’6/ ;’—

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: ! O -

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Datex? z’\ i

/)'7




ORDINANCE NO. ORD17-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
AMENDING SECTION 8.28.040 TO THE INYO COUNTY CODE
PERTAINING TO ANIMAL CONTROL SHELTER FEES

WHEREAS, Inyo County Code Chapter 8.28 establishes fees for services provided by its Animal Control
Shelter; and

WHEREAS, the current fee schedule does not cover the actual costs to the County for providing the
services; and

WHEREAS, Inyo County desires to amend Inyo County Code Chapter 8.28 to establish new fees to cover,
to the extent reasonable, the actual cost of providing services; and

WHEREAS, Inyo County is unable to meet its goal of a “no-kill” shelter due to the excessive numbers of
impounded stray animals for which the owner does not claim the animal and an adoptive home is not
available; and

WHEREAS, Inyo County desires to amend Inyo County Code Chapter 8.28 to establish a mandatory
spay/neuter law for animals that are repeatedly impounded in order to mitigate the threats to public
safety and resources posed by those unaltered stray animals.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF INYO ORDAINS as follows:
SECTION ONE: Section 8.28.020 of the Inyo County Code shall be amended to read as follows:
“Section 8.28.020 Purpose

The purpose of this chapter is to establish procedures to govern the adoption of animals from the Inyo
County animal control shelter, to establish fees and fines for the adoption of animals from, and the
impounding of animals in, the Inyo County animal control shelter, to implement state law regarding
spay/neuter deposits for dogs and cats adopted from a public pound, to reduce the number of stray
animals, to lessen the burden on County resources, and to protect the health and safety of our
communities.”

SECTION TWO: Section 8.28.040 of the Inyo County Code shall be amended in its entirety to read as
follows:

“A. There is established the following schedule of fees to be charged and paid for the various animal
control services performed, and permits issued by, the animal control division of the Inyo County
sheriff’s department. The schedule shall be known as the “Animal Control Services and Permits Fee
Schedule” and shall be administered in accordance with this chapter, other relevant provisions of the
Inyo County code, and state law.

Ordinance No. ORD17-___



Services Fees

1. Adoption fee to be paid by anyone who $50 per animal
adopts an altered animal from the shelter.

2. Impound fees to be paid by anyone whose ~ $50 per initial day of impoundment of animal;

animal is released from impound at the
shelter $10 for each additional day, or portion thereof,

animal remains impounded

3. Dog license fee to be paid annually by $30 per dog if not spayed or neutered;
anyone owning or possessing a dog four
months of age or older in Inyo County, $15 per dog if spayed or neutered

unless otherwise lawfully licensed

4. Spay/neuter deposits $75 each adopted cat;

$75 each adopted dog

B. The owner of an animal that is impounded shall be fined fifty dollars (550) on the second
occurrence, and one hundred dollars ($100) for the third and each subsequent occurrence. These fines
are in addition to any other fines and fees imposed by the County.

C. The owner of a nonspayed or unneutered animal that is impounded once shall be fined thirty-
five dollars ($35) on the first occurrence, fifty dollars ($50) on the second occurrence, and one hundred
dollars ($100) for the third and each subsequent occurrence. These fines are in addition to any other
fines and fees imposed by the County, including but not limited to those fines set forth in subsection B
above.”

SECTION THREE: The Board of Supervisors may hereafter adjust the fines and fees set forth in this
Ordinance by Resolution.

SECTION FOUR: Section 8.28.070 is added to the Inyo County Code and shall read as follows:
“8.28.070 Mandatory spaying, neutering of animal after multiple impoundments.

A. When an unaltered animal is impounded by Inyo County for a third (3™) time, the owner or custodian
may reclaim the unaltered animal after one of the following occurs:

1. The animal is spayed or neutered by a department approved veterinarian at the expense of the owner
or custodian. Such expense may include additional fees due to extraordinary care required;

2. The owner or custodian may arrange for another department approved veterinarian to spay or
neuter the animal, and shall pay to the department the cost to deliver the animal to the chosen

Ordinance No. ORD17-___



veterinarian. The cost to deliver the animal shall be based on the department’s hourly rate established
by the Auditor-Controller, billed in minimum one hour increments. The veterinarian shall complete and
return to the department within ten days, a statement confirming that the animal has been spayed or
neutered and shall release the animal to the owner or custodian only after the spay or neuter procedure
is complete; or

3. At the discretion of the Sheriff, the animal may be released to the owner or custodian if he or she
provides a spay/neuter deposit as set forth in Section 8.28.060, and signs a statement under penalty of
perjury, representing that the animal will be spayed or neutered and that he or she will submit a
statement within ten days, signed by the veterinarian, confirming that the animal has been spayed or
neutered.”

SECTION FIVE: This ordinance shall become effective 30 days from the date of its adoption and final
passage, which appears immediately below. The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors shall post this
ordinance and also publish the ordinance in the manner prescribed by Government Code section 25124
no later than 15 days after the date of its adoption and final passage. If the Clerk fails to publish this
ordinance within said 15 day-period, then the ordinance shall not take effect until 30 days after the date
of publication.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this__ day of , 2017, by the following vote, to wit:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Mark Tillemans, Chair

Inyo County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Clerk of the Board COUNTY COUNSEL

Ordinance No. ORD17-____



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Al
COUNTY OF INYO

[d Consent [JDepartmental [(OCorrespondence Action B3 Public Hearing

[J Scheduled Time. [ Closed Session I Informational

FROM: County Counsel
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: October 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Fee for County Counsel legal services

RECOMMENDATION:

Request the Board:

A Receive information from staff pertaining to the fee charged for County Counsel legal services (when
billable).

B. Consider and discuss: (1) whether the amount of the fee, which has not been adjusted in over 20 years,

should be increased to more fully recover the County’'s current costs of providing such services, and (2)
whether the County’s current policy of providing 10 hours per year of free County Counsel legal services to
schools and special districts should be continued, modified, or eliminated.

C. Potentially introduce and waive further reading of a proposed ordinance amending Sections 3.80.030 and/or
3.80.020 of the Inyo County Code, pertaining to the fee for County Counsel legal services.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

Chapter 3.80 of the Inyo County Code (enclosed) pertains to a “County Counsel legal services fee.” It currently
provides up to 10 hours per year of free County Counsel legal services to any school and other special district in
Inyo County who requests it; after the first 10 hours, any additional services are billed at the rate of $98 per attorney
hour.! (County Code section 3.80,020 and 3.80.030.) Note that the same rate is also used for purposes of any
County Counsel work that is billable internally to other county departments or projects— typically, this is work funded
by grants or by other non-general fund sources that can be used to reimburse County personnel costs. Revenue
from such billable work is a small but not insignificant component of the County Counsel's annual budget. The
current $98 per hour fee rate was established in 1996 (over 20 years ago) and is set forth in County Code section
3.80.030. According to Section 3.80.020 of the Code, the purpose of Chapter 3.80 is to recover the County’s actual
costs of providing County Counsel services (after the first 10 hours of free services).

Utilizing the same methodology that was used in 1996 to derive the current $98 hourly rate -- which includes all of
the County’s direct and indirect costs (i.e., full cost recovery) -- the County Administrator's budget analyst has
determined that the rate should now be $151 per hour. Accordingly, the Board may wish to increase the hourly rate
to $151 per hour (or such lesser amount as the Board deems appropriate). It is perhaps worth noting that in today’s
market, $151 per hour for legal services is very reasonable — below even the discounted “government rates” paid by
the County to its outside counsel. Because the current fee amount is set forth in the County Code, an ordinance
amending the Code is necessary to change it. But rather than specify a new dollar amount in such an amendment,
we recommend that your Board instead amend the Code to provide that the fee amount will be set from time to time
by resolution of the Board. That way, any future increases to the fee may accomplished more easily by resolution
instead of by ordinance. Such an ordinance has been drafted for your consideration and possible introduction. At a
subsequent meeting, if the ordinance is ultimately adopted, the Board would then be presented with a proposed
resolution establishing a new hourly fee in the amount specified by the Board.

! Independent of Chapter 3.80 and pursuant to negotiated agreements approved by your Board, the County Counsel's office
provides legal services to some agencies on a flat-fee retainer approach (e.g., Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control District
and Eastern Sierra Transit Authority). Such agreements are outside the scope of this agenda item.



Agenda Request
Page 2

Your Board may also want to take this opportunity to consider whether it wishes to continue, reduce, or eliminate the
provision of 10 free hours per year of County Counsel legal services to all schools and special districts in the County.
That issue has also not been considered by the Board in over 20 years. County Counsel time is a County resource
(presumably a valuable one) that counties are not obligated to provide to schools and special districts, let alone to
provide for “free.” Doing so is clearly a policy question, and my office takes no position on that question.

For the Board’s information, 24 schools and districts in the County have resolutions on file with the County Counsel’s
office authorizing the office to perform legal services for them upon request and agreeing to pay for those services in
accordance with County Code requirements (not specifically referencing any amount of free hours). Not every such
district requests services every year, and most stay below the first 10 free hours. The total amount of legal services
provided to districts varies considerably. In 2016-17, the Office provided a total of 58.25 hours of legal services to
schools and special districts, 12 of which were paid hours because they exceeded the first 10 free hours
(specifically, one district went over the 10 free hours by two hours, and a school district went over by 10 hours). The
prior fiscal year's total hours were approximately half that amount. During the past fiscal years beginning in 2011,
the districts who requested services received an average of six hours of legal services per fiscal year. In any event,
the amount of hours is relatively small and within the office’s capacity to continue providing if the Board so directs.

Whether the first 10 hours of such services should continue to be provided for free is, of course, an entirely different
issue. My impression is that some districts have such modest budgets and limited available funds that they need
and have come to depend on receiving free County Counsel services, while other districts and most schools have
sufficient funds to pay for legal services (and many have outside counsel on retainer as well) but they will gladly
accept any free legal services the County is willing to provide. In other words, the schools and special districts are
not similarly-situated with respect to their ability to pay, but all currently receive the same level of free legal services.
If it wished, the Board could legally adopt a different approach that took ability to pay into account. Again, thatis a
policy question, and the office takes no position on that question, except that during lean County budget years where
general-fund departments such as the County Counsel's office may be requested to reduce or not increase their
budget expenses, being able to charge for legal services would increase the Office’s revenues and perhaps help to
minimize such budget expense reductions.

The proposed ordinance amending Chapter 3.80 of the County Code to adjust the $98 per hour fee could easily be
revised to include any policy change the Board may wish to make to that chapter’s current provision of 10 free hours
of County Counsel legal services per year to schools and special districts.

Finally, as part of any of the above actions, the Board could consider and potentially direct that any new fee amount
or change in the current policy providing 10 hours of free legal services become effective at a future date that could
be later than the date such actions would otherwise take effect (in order to allow affected agencies and even county
departments more time to prepare for the changes and adjust their budgets as necessary).

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board could revise the proposed ordinance based on its policy consideration of the issues presented and
introduce it as revised. The Board could also take no action; however, this is not recommended as the current
hourly rate of $98 per hour is not fully recovering the County’s actual costs of providing services, as intended by
the County Code. The Board can provide any other desired direction to staff.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

N/A.
FINANCING:

N/A.



Agenda Request
Page 3

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be

reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

s e Approved: *:L-a Date_4 /ll (-

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: “"%’(d_, Date ;r// %/ 2

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to

submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: (Not tE? signed until all approvals are received)

\M&W/ V Date: C?//‘g/ / 7
(The Original plus 20 copies of this docunent afe rﬁuired) 4




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF
INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AMENDING SECTION 3.80.030 OF THE
INYO COUNTY CODE, PERTAINING TO THE FEE FOR COUNTY COUNSEL
LEGAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, Section 3.80.030 of the Inyo County Code specifies a fee for county
counsel legal services to schools and other special districts in Inyo County; and

WHEREAS, the amount of that fee has not been adjusted in over 20 years and is well
below the County’s current costs of providing county counsel legal services; and

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to amend Section 3.80.030 so that the fee amount may be
adjusted from time to time by resolution of the Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo ordains as
follows:

SECTION I: Section 3.80.030 of the Inyo County Code is hereby amended in its
entirety to read as follows:

“3.80.030 Fee.

No fee will be charged to schools or other special districts in Inyo County for the
first ten hours per year of county counsel attorney time in providing advice on
ordinary and routine legal matters. All other advisory services and representation
provided by the office of county counsel to such districts pursuant to their request,
will be charged at an hourly rate in an amount set by resolution of the Board of
Supervisors.”

SECTION II: EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect thirty (30) days
after its adoption. Before the expiration of fifteen (15) days from the adoption hereof, this
Ordinance shall be published as required by Government Code Section 25124, The Clerk
of the Board is hereby instructed and ordered to so publish this Ordinance together with
the names of the Board members voting for and against same.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS __ DAY OF ,2017.
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Page 1



ATTEST:
Kevin Carunchio
Clerk of the Board

By:

Darcy Ellis, Assistant

Page 2

Mark Tillemans, Chairperson
Inyo County Board of Supervisors



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 3 7
COUNTY OF INYO

[ Consent [IDepartmental [TICorrespondence Action [ Public Hearing

[ Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session O Informational

FROM: Board Clerk / County Counsel

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: 10/03/2017
SUBJECT: Repeal of Ordinance
DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request the Board waive the first reading of the ordinance and schedule the enactment for 11:00 a.m., October 10, 2017,
in the Board of Supervisors Room, at the County Administrative Center in Independence.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

This is a clean-up item following the County’s recent adoption of a comprehensive wastewater treatment ordinance
(Ordinance 1206). The ordinance previously utilized for that purpose (Ordinance 37) is redundant and no longer
applicable and should have been repealed concurrently with the adoption of the code update.

ALTERNATIVES:

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: Environmental Health

FINANCING: N/A

BUDGET OFFICER: BUDGET AMENDMENTS (Must be reviewed and approved by Budget Officer prior to being approved by others, as
needed, and prior to submission to the Assistant Clerk of the Board.)

Approved: Date

reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerik.)

<_ ?{%ﬁ,,. Approved: af/zg:/ 27 Date

AUDEPOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

COUNTY(,J,G?I/ AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be

Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to

submission to the board clerk.)
// 7 Approved: Date
_/ 7
/{

”
#
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: /’

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date. 2 7/> &/ z477

(The Original plus 14 copies of this document are req H?{) e




INYO COUNTY ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF INYO COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
REPEALING INYO COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 37 (1951)

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo recently adopted a comprehensive
ordinance for Onsite Wastewater Treatment Systems (Ordinance No. 1206) rendering Inyo
County Ordinance No. 37 defunct;

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo does ordain as follows:
Section 1. Inyo County Ordinance No. 37 is hereby repealed in its entirety.

Section 2. This ordinance shall become effective 30 days from the date of its adoption and final
passage, which appears immediately below. The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors shall post this
ordinance and also publish the ordinance in the manner prescribed by Government Code section 25124
no later than 15 days after the date of its adoption and final passage. If the Clerk fails to publish this
ordinance within said 15 day-period, then the ordinance shall not take effect until 30 days after the date
of publication.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this day of , 2017, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Mark Tillemans, Chair
Inyo County Board of Supervisors
ATTEST: Kevin Carunchio

Clerk of the Board

By:

Assistant



# 29

MICHELE HARTSHORN
Assistant Clerk-Recorder
mhartshorn@inyocounty.us

KAMMI FOOTE
Clerk-Recorder
Registrar of Voters
kfoote@inyocounty.us

BRANDON BARDONNEX
Office Technician
bbardonnex@inyocounty.us

(760) 878-0224 yeais
(760) 873-8481 x 0224
(760) 876-5559 x 0224 COUNTY OF INYO
FAX: (760) 878-1805 OFFICE OF THE CLERK-RECORDER
REGISTRAR OF VOTERS
P. O. Drawer F

Independence, California 93526

September 20, 2017

The Honorable Board of Supervisors
PO Drawer N
Independence, CA 93526

RE: Agenda item request

The Inyo County Elections office received the attached Resolution 2017-02 from the
Southern Inyo Fire Protection District. This is requesting the Board of Supervisors
approve the Rescheduling of Governing Board Elections from Odd-Numbered years to
Even-Numbered Years, in accordance with Elections Code 1303(b) and Senate Bill
415 (2015-2016 Regular Session), and Requesting the approval of the County of Inyo
to Consolidate the same with the Statewide General Election Pursuant to Elections
Code 10404. Please place the attached on the Board of Supervisors agenda under
Correspondence — Action at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

‘ o ('\ "/: ‘

Michéjc*/J . Hartshorn
Assistant Clerk-Recorder

:mjh/enclosure



BEFORE THE GOVE RNIN@BODY OF THE

émm..prn fnu/ﬂ f_ (4 7‘.‘5 on DISTRICT
COUNTY OF 1 YO SIATE OF CALIFORNIA

A Resolution of the Governing Body of them_,n ‘gg‘é: e eﬂg_t_ District Approving the Rescheduling
of Governing Body Member Elections from Odd-Numbered Years to Even-Numbered Years, in
Accordance with Elections Code § 1303(b) and Senate Bill 415 (2015-2016 Regular Session), and
Requesting the Approval of the County of Inyo to Consolidate the Same with the Statewide General
Election Pursuant to Elections Code § 10404.

RESOLUTIONNO: _ 20/ 7 - A

WHEREAS, on September 1, 2015, Governor Brown signed Senate Bill 415 (Reg. Sess.),
codified at Stats. 2015, ch. 235, enacting Elections Code §§ 14050-14057, which prohibits the holding
of an election other than on a statewide election date if holding an election on a nonconcurrent date
resulted in a significant decrease in voter turnout, as defined, and further authorizes voters to enforce

this prohibition by filing an action in superior court; and

WHEREAS, the S/EFL ~ District currently conducts its elections for members
of the District in November of odd-numbered years (e.g., November 2015) pursuant to Elections Code
§ 1303 subdivision (a); and

WHEREAS, voter participation in Inyo County is greater for statewide general elections than
for odd-year local elections, including special district governing body member elections; and

WHEREAS, the District believes that rescheduling to even-numbered year elections may
enhance voter participation and further increase the percentage of voters participating in the Special

Districts elections; and

WHEREAS, it is considered the view of the District that starting with the [2018] Special
Districts elections, the public interest will be better served by election of its governing body members
in even-numbered year elections, held in conjunction with the statewide general elections; and

WHEREAS, the District further recognizes that there may also be a cost savings to the District
resulting from aligning the District’s elections with the statewide general elections; and

WHEREAS, as a result of these facts, the District desires to change the date of future governing
body member elections to be consolidated with the California statewide general election in order to

increase and enhance voter participation; and



WHEREAS, Elections Code § 1303(b) establishes a procedure whereby the District may
change the election date for its governing body members by adopting a resolution seeking approval of
the change by the Board of Supervisors of the affected county, see Elec. Code § 10404; and

WHEREAS, if the change in election date is approved by the Inyo County Board of
Supervisors, it is requested that the new election date be moved from November of odd-numbered
years to November of even-numbered years commencing in [2020] with governing body members
whose terms would have expired in [2019] being extended to [2020] and governing body members
whose terms would have expired in [2021] being extended to [2022], as required by Elections Code §
10404(1) (refer to Exhibit A),

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:
1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. The undersigned, constituting at least a majority of the members of the
_guﬂ«-h Tawva ﬁ ;-L-/}?J;a?;w,_\, District Governing Body, do hereby adopt this resolution
to consolidate the clection date for members of the District with the state general election in
November of even-numbered years, beginning in [2020] pursuant to Elections Code §
1303(b).

3. The District shall forward the original copy of this resolution to the Inyo County Elections
and Inyo County Board of Supervisors, who will consider the request for formal approval
of the change at a public meeting within 60 days after submission and after the resolutions
have been posted in accordance with law.

4. The District shall pay the expenses of mailing notice of approval of the change in election
date by the Inyo County Board of Supervisors as required by Elections Code § 10404
subdivision (f).

5. If the consolidation of election is approved by the Board of Supervisors, the date of the
District’s next election will be moved to November |2020], and each subsequent governing
body member election will be held two years thereafter in November of even-numbered

years.

6. If the consolidation of election is approved, the terms of office of current governing body
members expiring in November [20]19| will be extended to November |2020] and the terms
of members expiring in November [2021] will be extended to November [2022] (see
Exhibit A).



7. In the event that the Inyo County Board of Supervisors declines to authorize consolidation
in [2020] on the grounds specified in Elections Code § 10404(e), the
Sulhan Pryo ég, .,.T@istrict Governing Body requests that the Inyo County Board of

Supervisors authorize such consolidation at the soonest feasible date.

8. The District and/or her designee is authorized to take such actions and execute such
agreements and documentation as are necessary to effect the intent of this Resolution.

The foregoing RESOLUTION was adopted this B day of Janc ,2017, ata
regular meeting of the Governing Body of the SHEPH District, by the

following vote:

AYES: 3

NOES: &

ABSTAIN; &
ABSENT: 2

Dated: b5 - 7 — %
Preside‘r’f;.9
6'@ B District
CERTIFICATION
[, v FUVGr}— | District Secretary of the SIEf District, do hereby

certify that the foregoing Resolutlon was proposed by Governing Body Member ~ 2eRp ZArsctup

seconded by Governing Body Member 0\ ¢/ fayA———, and was duly passed and adopted by a
majority of the members of said Governing Body, at an official and public meeting thereof held on

e 1S 20T

Dated: E IS 201 A&W&lk




H4o

Commissioners STATE OF CALIFORNIA Valerie Termini, Executive Director
Eric Sklar, President Edmund G. Brown Jr., Governor 1416 Ninth Street, Room 1320
Saint Helena

Sacramento, CA 95814
Jacque Hostler-Carmesin, Vice President (916) 653-4899

Manisyiille Fish and Game Commission www.fge.ca.gov
Anthony C. Williams, Member
Huntington Beach
Russell Burns, Member

Napa
Peter Silva, Member
Chula Vista
= =

Wildlife Heritage and Conservation - Yo = ; ‘?‘
Since 1870 i_; % & ":t‘ Py
B ;S, (‘T’ '\ m
September 12, 2017 e o
5% 2 <
This is to provide you with a copy of the notice of proposed regulatory a@tié’ﬁj@laﬁm .tg

Amending subsection 265(d), Title 14, California Code of Regulations, relating to fpe o

Dogs for Pursuit/Take of Mammals or for Dog Training.

Please note the dates of the public hearings related to this matter and associated
deadlines for receipt of written comments.

Additional information and all associated documents may be found on the Fish and
Game Commission website at http://www.fgc.ca.gov/regulations/2017/index.aspx .

Jesse Garcia, Department of Fish and Wildlife, Wildlife Branch, at (916) 445-3515,

has been designated to respond to questions on the substance of the proposed
regulations.

Sincerely,.

Associate Governmental Program Analyst

Attachment



TITLE 14. Fish and Game Commission
Notice of Proposed Changes in Regulations

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Fish and Game Commission (Commission), pursuant to
the authority vested by Sections: 200, 202, 203, 3960, 3960.2 and 3960.4 of the Fish and Game
Code and to implement, interpret or make specific Sections 3960, 3960.2 and 3960.4 of said
Code, proposes to amend. subsection 265(d), Title 14, California Code of Regulations, relating to
Use of Dogs for Pursuit/Take of Mammals or for Dog Training

Informative Digest/Policy Statement Overview

Amend Section 2685, Title 14, CCR, by deleting subsections (d)(1) and (d)(2). The current
regulations prohibit the use of treeing switches and GPS collar equipment for dogs used in the
taking of mammals. Recent changes to statutes have restricted the use of dogs by hunters to
only the taking of wild pigs and deer. The prohibition on the use of treeing switches is therefore
unnecessary. Allowing the use of GPS collar equipment will improve a hunter's ability to find
and retrieve downed game and lost dogs.

Benefits of the Proposed Regulations

The regulation eliminates unnecessary language regarding the prohibition on the use of treeing
switches; and, permits GPS equipped collars increasing the hunter's ability to find and retrieve
downed wild pigs and deer as well as lost dogs.

Consistency and Compatibility with Existing Regulations

The Fish and Game Commission, purSuant to Fish and Game Code Sections 200, 202 and 203,
has the sole authority to regulate hunting in California. Commission staff has searched the
California Code of Regulations and has found no other agency with the authority to regulate the
use of dogs for hunting mammals. Therefore the Commission has determined that the proposed
amendments aré neither inconsistent nor incompatible with existing State regulations.

NOTICE IS GIVEN that any person interested may present statements, orally or in writing,
relevant to this action at a hearing to be held in Spring Hill Suites by Marriott, 900 El Camino
Real, Atascadero, CA, on Wednesday, October 11, 2017, at 8:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as
the matter may be heard.

NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that any person interested may present statements, orally or in writing,
relevant to this action at a hearing to be held at the Handlery Hotel, 950 Hotel Circle North,

San Diego, CA, on Wednesday December 6, 2017, at 8:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as the
matter may be heard. It is requested, but not required, that written comments be submitted on or
before 5:00 p.m., November 22, 2017, at the address given below, or by email to
FGC@fgc.ca.gov. Written comments mailed, or emailed to the Commission office, must be
received before 12:00 noon on December 1, 2017. All comments must be received no later than
December 6, 2017, at the hearing in San Diego, CA. If you would like copies of any
modifications to this proposal, please include your name and mailing address.

Availability of Documents

Copies of the Notice of Proposed Action, the Initial Statement of Reasons, and the text of the
regulation in underline and strikeout format can be accessed through the Commission’s website
at www.fgc.ca.gov. The regulations as well as all related documents upon which the proposal is
based (rulemaking file), are on file and available for public review from the agency
representative, Valerie Termini, Executive Director, Fish and Game Commission,

1416 Ninth Street, Box 944209, Sacramento, California 94244-2090, phone (916) 653-4899.
Please direct requests for the above mentioned documents and inquiries concerning the
regulatory process to Valerie Termini or Jon Snellstrom at the preceding address or phone




(e) Other Nondiscretionary Costs/Savings to Local Agencies: None.
(H Programs Mandated on Local Agencies or School Districts: None.

(9) Costs Imposed on Any Local Agency or School District that is Required to be
Reimbursed under Part 7 (commencing with Section 17500) of Division 4. None.

(h) Effect on Housing Costs: None.

Effect on Small Business

It has been determined that the adoption of these regulations may affect small business. The
Commission has drafted the regulations in Plain English pursuant to Government Code
Sections 11342.580 and 11346.2(a)(1).

Consideration of Alternatives

In view of information currently possessed, no reasonable alternative considered would be more
effective in carrying out the purpose for which the regulation is proposed, would be as effective
and less burdensome to affected private persons than the proposed regulation, or would be
more cost effective to affected private persons and equally effective in implementing the
statutory policy or other provision of law. ' _ '

FISH AND GAME COMMISSION

- Valerie Termini
Dated: September 11, 2017 Executive Director



	part 1
	part 2
	part 3

